
WILLIAM J. PEEBLES 
ATTORNEY AT LAW 

310 WEST COLI.GC;I. AVENUE (32301) 
Po5 r Ob1 icr B o x  10930 
TAL LA H A S 5  L t , F LO K I  DA 3 2 3 0 2 

T L I  I I 'HONT: (850) 681-7383 
CFI I U I -AK.  ( 8 5 0 )  566-3029 
FAchiaifi r :  (850)  681-7271 

May 15,2002 

Ms. Blanco Bay0 
Director 
Commission Clerk & Admin. Services 
Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 

Enclosed are an original and six copies of an Application for Authority to Provide 
AlternatiuehscaL, Exchange Service within the State of FIorida for the City of New 
Smyrna Beach Utilities Commission, along with all attachments and a check for $250.00. 

If you require additional information, please do not hesitate to contact my office. 

: William J. Peebles 

WJPhao 

enclosures 



APPLICATION 

I. This is an application for 4 (check one): 

( X ) Original certificate (new company). 

( ) Approval of transfer of existing certificate: Example, a non-certificated 
company purchases an existing company and desires to retain the original 
certificate of authority. 

( ) Approval of assignment of existing certificate: Example, a certificated 
company purchases an existing company and desires to retain the certificate 
of authority of that company. 

( ) Approval of transfer of control: Example, a company purchases 51% of a 
certificated company. The Commission must approve the new controlling 
entity. 

2. Name of company: 

Utilities Commission, New Smyrna Beach 

3. Name under which the applicant will do business (fictitious name, etc.): 

Utilities Commission, New Smvrna Beach -- 

4. Official mailing address (including street name & number, post office box, city, 
state, rip code): 

Utilities Commission, City of New Smvrna Beach, Florida 
Post Office Box I00  - 200 Canal Street 
New Smyrna Beach, Florida 32170 

2 FORM PSCICMU 8 (1 1/95> 
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5. Florida address (including street name & number, post offrce box, city, state, 
zip code): 

Utilities Commission, City of New Smyrna Beach, FL 
Post Office Box I00  - 200 Canal Street 
New Smvrna Beach, FL 32170 

6. Structure of organization: 

( ) Individual 
( ) Foreign Corporation 
( ) General Partnership 

( ) Corporation 
( ) Foreign Partnership 
( ) Limited Partnership 

( X  ) Other 
UCNSB is a unit of local government. 
A copy of the UCNSB charter is attached as Exhibit A 

7. If individual, provide: 

-- Name: NfA 

Title: 

Add ress : ---- 

CityIStateIZip: I 

Telephone No.: Fax No.: 

Internet E-Mail Address: 

Internet Website Address: 

8. If incorporated in Florida, provide proof of authority to operate in Florida: 

(a) The Florida Secretary of State corporate registration number: 

NIA 

FORM PSCKMU 8 (I 1/95) 
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.805, 
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9. If foreign corporation, provide proof ob authority to operate in Florida: 

(a) The Florida Secretary of State corporate registration number: 

NiA 

I O .  If usinq fictitious name-d/b/a, provide proof of compliance with fictitious name 
statute (Chapter 865.09, FS) to operate in Florida: 

(a) The Florida Secretary of State fictitious name registration number: 
N/A -- 

1 I. If a limited ljabilitv partnership, provide proof ob registration to operate in 
Florida: 

(a) The Florida Secretary of State registration number: 

12. If a partnership, provide name, title and address of all par$ners and a copy of 
the partnership agreement. 

Name: N/A -- 

Address: 

City/S tate/Zi p: 

Telephone No.: - Fax No.: 

Internet E-Mail Address: 

Internet Website Address: ---- 

13* If a foreign limited partnership, provide prosf of compliance with the foreign 
limited partnership statute (Chapter 620.169, FS), if applicable. 

(a) The Florida registration number: NIA 

14. Provide F.E.I. Number(if applicable): 591 7771 26 

FORM PSCICMU 8 (1 1/95) 
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.805, 
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15. Indicate if any of the officers, directors, or any of the ten largest stockholders 
have previously been: 

(a) adjudged bankrupt, mentally incompetent, or found guilty of any felony or of any 
crime, or whether such actions may result from pending proceedings. Provide 
explanation. 

(b) an officer, director, partner or stockholder in any other Florida certificated 
telephone company. If yes, give name of company and relationship. If no longer 
associated with company, give reason whv not. 

16- Who will serve as liaison to the Commission with regard to the following? 

(a) The application: 

Name: William J. Peebles - 
Title: Attornev 
Address: Post Office Box 10930 _I 

City/State/Zip: Tallahassee, FL 32302 
Telephone No.: 8501681 7383 Fax No.: 850/681 7271 -I 

Internet E-Mail Address: bpeeblesa nettallv. corn I 

Internet Website Address: NJA 

5 FORM PSC/CMU 8 (I 1/95) 
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(b) Official point of contact for the onqoinq operations of the company: 

Name: Genevieve L. Turano 
Title: Director of Administrative Services 
Add ress : Post Office Box I00 
C ity/State/Zi p : New SmVrna Beach, FL 32170 
Telephone No.: 386/427 1361 Fax No.: 3861423 7175 

I nte met E-M a i I Add ress : 
I n te met Webs i te Add ress : 

qturano@ucnsb.net 
www.ucnsb.net -- 

(c) Com p la i nts/l nq u i ries from cu stome rs : 

Genevieve L. Turano _I- 

Title: 

Address: Post Office Box 100 

Director of Ad mi nistra tive Services 

City/State/Zip:-, New Smvrna Beach, FL 32170 

Telephone No.: 3861427 1361 Fax No.: 386/423 7175 

Internet E-Mail Address: qturano@ucnsb.net 
1 nternet Website Address: w. ucnsb. net 

17. List the states in which the applicant: 

(a) has operated as an alternative local exchange company. 

(b) has applications pending to be certificated as an alternative local exchange 
company. 

. - _._. ~ _ _ _ _  ~ 

(c) is certificated to operate as an alternative local exchange company. 

NONE 

FORM PSC/CMU 8 (I 1/95) 
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.805, 
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(d) has been denied authority to operate as an alternative local exchange 
company and the circumstances involved, 

NONE 

(e) has had regulatory penalties imposed for violations of telecommunications 
statutes and the circumstances involved. 

NONE 

(9 has been involved in civil court proceedings with an interexchange carrier, 
local exchange company or other telecommunications entity, and the 
circumstances involved. 

NONE 

18. Submit the following: 

A. Managerial capability: give resumes of employeeslofficers of the 
company that would indicate sufficient managerial experiences of each. 

See Attachment B 

B. Technical capability: give resumes of employees/offieers of the company 
that would indicate sufficient technical experiences or indicate what 
company has been contracted to conduct technical maintenance. 

UCNSB will rely on the underlying carrier to maintain the network. 

7 FORM PSC1CMU 8 (1 1195) 
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C. Financial capability. 

The application should contain the applicant's audited financial statements for the 
most recent 3 years. If the applicant does not have audited financial statements, it 
shall so be stated. 

See Attachment C 

The unaudited financial statements should be signed by the applicant's chief 
executive officer and chief financial officer affirminlq that the financial statements 
are true and correct and should include: 

' 

I. the balance sheet: 

2. incume statement: and 

3. statement of retained earnings. 

NOTE: This documentation may include, but is not limited to, financial statements, a 
projected profit and loss sfafement, credif references, credit bureau reports, and descriptions 
of business relationships with financial institutions. 

Further, the following (which includes supporting documentation) should be provided: 

1. written explanation that the applicant has sufficient financial capability to 
provide the requested service in the geographic area proposed to be served. 

2. written explanation that the applicant has sufficient financial capability to 
maintain the  requested service. 

3. written explanation that the applicant has sufficient financial capability to meet 
its lease or ownership obligations. 

The applicant is a unit of local government created pursuant to a special act of 
the Florida Legislature. The audited financial statements provided demonstrate 
that the applicant has the requisite financial capability. 

a FORM PSC/CMU 8 (I 1/95) 
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THIS PAGE MUST BE COMPLETED AND SIGNED 

APPLICANT ACKNOWLEDGMENT STATEMENT 

I. REGULATORY ASSESSMENT FEE: I understand that ail telephone companies must 
pay a regulatory assessment fee in the amount of . I5  of one percent of gross 
operating revenue derived from intrastate business. Regardless of the gross operating 
revenue of a company, a minimum annual assessment fee of $50 is required. 

2. GROSS RECEIPTS TAX: I understand that all telephone companies must pay a 
gross receipts tax of two and one-half percent on all intra and interstate business. 

3. SALES TAX: I understand that a seven percent sales tax must be paid on intra and 
interstate revenues. 

4. APPLICATION FEE: I understand that a non-refundable application fee of $250.00 
must be submitted with the application. 

UTILITY OFFICIAL: 

Genevieve L. Turano (j&aL&I.LLI.F T 'hLW.-. 
Print Name Signature 

I 

Director of Administrative Services d.70 l o  A, p_ 

Title Date 

3861427 I361 3861423 7175 
Telephone No. Fax No. 

Address: Utilities Commission, City of New Smyrna Beach, Florida 

Post Office Box I00 

New Smyrna Beach, FL 32170 

9 FORM PSCICMU 8 (1 1/95) 
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THIS PAGE MUST BE COMPLETED AND SIGNED 

AFFIDAVIT 

By my signature below, I, the undersigned officer, attest to the accuracy of the 
information contained in this application and attached documents and that the 
applicant has the technical expertise, managerial ability, and financial capability to 
provide alternative local exchange company sewice in the State of Florida. I have 
read t he  foregoing and declare that, to the best of my knowledge and belief, the 
information is true and correct. I attest that I have the authority to sign on behalf of 
my company and agree to comply, now and in the future, with all applicable 
Commission rules and orders. 

Further, I am aware that, pursuant to Chapter 837.06, Florida Statutes, 
"Whoever knowingly makes a-false statement in writing with the intent to 
mislead a public servant in the performance of his official duty shall be guilty 
of a misdemeanor of the secund degree, punishable as provided in s. 775.082 
and s. 775.083." 

UTILITY OFFICIAL: 

Genevieve L. Turano LQL.ccfi 

Director of Administrative Services - 

Print Name 

Title Date 

3861427 1361 3861423 7175 
Telephone No. Fax No. 

Address: Utilities Commission, City of New Smyrna Beach, Florida 

Post Omce Box I00  

New Smyrna Beach, FL 32170 

10 JgRM PSC/CMU 8 (1 1/95) 
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INTRASTATE NETWORK (if available) 

Chapter 25-24.825 (5), Florida Administrative Code, requires the company to make available 
to staff the alternative local exchange service areas only upon request. 

'I. POP: Addresses where located, and indicate if owned or leased. 

3) 4) 

2. SWITCHES: Address where located, by type of switch, and indicate if 
owned or leased. 

1 )-- 2) 

3) 

3. TFLANSMISSION FACILITIES: POP-to-POP facilities by type of facilities 
(microwave, fiber, copper, satellite, etc.) and indicate if owned or leased. 

POP-to-POP OWNERSHIP 

11 FORM PSCICMU 8 (1 1/95) 
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CERTIFICATE SALE, TRANSFER, OR ASSIGNMENT STATEMENT 

I, Name) 
(Ti I re) of (Name of Company) 

and current holder of Florida Public Service Commission Certificate Number ## 
, have reviewed this application and join in the petitioner's r e m r  a: 

( ) sale 

( ) transfer 

( assignment 

of the  above-mentioned certificate. 

- UTILITY OFFICIAL: 

Print Name 

Title 

I elephone No. 

Signature 

Date 

Fax No. 

Address: 

FORM PSClCMU 8 (I 1/95) 
Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.805, 
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See. 205. General laws to apply. 

AIt general laws of the state, applfcable to municipal corporations, now or which 
may hereafter be enacted and which are not in conflict with the provisions of this act or 
with the ordinances or resolutions hereafter enacted by t h e  city commission, shall be 
applicable to the City of New Smyrna Beach; provided, however, that nothing contained 
in Ihis act shall be construed as limiting the powers of the city commission to enact any 
ordinance or resolution not in conflict with the constitution of the state or with t h e  express 
provisions of this act. 

Sec. 206. Saving clause. 

If any sectim, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase or word of this act is for any 
reason held or declared to be unconstitutional, inoperative or void, such holding [ofl 
invalidity shall not affect the remaining portions of this act, and it shalt be construed to 
have been the legislative intent to pass this act withorit such unconstitutional, inoperative 
or invalid part therein; and the remainder of this act, after the exclusion of such part or 
parts, shall be deemed and held to be as valid as if such excluded parts hzld not been 
included herein; or if this act or any provision hereof shaft be held inapplicable to any 
person, groups of persons, property, kind of property, circumstance or set of 
circumstances, such holding shall not affect the  applicabilify thereof to any other person, 
property or circumstance. 

Sec. 207. Conflicting laws repealed. 

New Smyrna 8each be, and the same are, hereby repealed. 
All laws and parts of laws in conflict herewith insofar as they apply ta the City of 

Sec. 208. Effective date. 

This act shall take eFfect immediately upon its passage and approval by the 
governor of the State of Florida, or becoming a law without such approvai. 

[Sec. 208.1. Repeai of RR-PUD (Resort Residential Planned Unit Development) 
or din ance.] 

(0I.d. NO. 891, 3 2, 5-15-1973) 
Editor’s note--This sectian, which has been converted to an ordinarice by operation 01 

F.S. 5 166.021(4), (5), has been editorialIy deleted as obsofets. 

Secs. 208.2, 208.3. Reserved. 

Editor’s note-These sections were repealed by Ord. No. 80-92. 

+ CHAPTER 75. UTILITIES COMMISSION 
* 

See. 209. Created; definitions. 

There is hereby created and made a pan of the government of  the City of New 
Smyma Beach a utilities commission to be known and designated iis ‘Uilities 

EXHIBIT A 



Commission, City of New Smyrna Beach, Florida,” which shall consist of five (5) 
members. For the purpose of this act, unless otherwise designated, the word 
“commission” shall mean the utilities commission of New Smyrna Beach and the word 
“commissioner” shall mean a member of the said utilities commission. Except as 
otherwise provided or authorized, the utilities commission shall function the same as i t  
previously functioned under Laws of Fla., ch. 67-1754. This act shall not supersede or 
alter the general law in effect and agreements entered into prior to the effective’date of 
this act [June 12, 19851. 

(Laws of Fla., ch. 67-1754, 5 1; Ord. No, 25-84, 5 2, 10-2-1984; Laws of Fla., ch. 85-503, 
§ 1 )  

Sec. 21 0. Members-Appointment; term; vacancy; removal. 
The commission shall consist of five (5) members to be appointed by the city 

commission. One commissioner shall serve until the first Wednesday in September, 
7967, one shall serve untif the first Wednesday in September 1968, one shall serve until 
the first Wednesday in September 1969, one shall serve until the first Wednesday in 
September 1970 and one shall serve until the first Wednesday in September 1971. The 
city commissioners shall appoint a replacement for any commissioner whose term 
expires and the replacement shall be appointed for a term of three (3) years. Should a 
vacancy accur on the utilities commission by virtue of resignation, death or removal, the 
unexpired term shall be filled as provided above. Any commissioner may be removed 
from office upon a majority vote of the city commissioners for malfeasance, 
misfeasance, nonfeasance, conviction of a felony or upon recommendation of a majority 
of the utility commissioners. 

(Laws of Fla., ch. 67-1754, 5 2; Ord. No. 25-84, 5 2, 10-2-1984; Laws of Fla., ch. 85-503, 
§ 2) 

Sec. 21 I. Same--Qualifications. 

Each commissioner shall be a qualified elector and freeholder in New Smyrna 
8each, but no employee or elected or appointed oficer of the city shall be a 
commissioner and no commissioner shall serve more than three (3 )  consecutive terms. 
(Laws of Fla., ch. 67-1754, 3 3; Ord. No. 25-84, 5 2, 10-2-1984; Laws of Fla., ch. 85-503. 
§ 3) 

Sec. 212. Meetings; rules and regufations; officers. 

The commission shall meet at least once each month at the offices of the 
commission. All meetings of the commission shall be open to the public and minutes 
shall be kept of all meetings, The commission shall have authority to promulgate rules 
and regulations for the conduct of its meetings and the operation of its business. At the 
regular meeiing of the commission in September of each year, the commissioners shall 
elect a chairman, a vice-chairman, a secretary and a treasurer from its membership; 
however, the office of secretary and treasurer may be combined. 

(Laws of Fla., ch. 67-1754, 5 4; taws of Fla., ch. 85-503, 3 4) 

Sec. 213. Authority to appoint and ernploy necessary personnel. 



The commission shall have the power to appoint and employ engineers, auditors, 
attorneys and such other personnel as may be necessary for the efficient operation of 
the  city's utilities and the management of its business and affairs. 

(Laws of Fla., ch. 67-1754, 5 5; Laws of Fla., ch. 85-503, 5 5) 

Sec. 274. Authority over city's utilities. 

The commission shall, pursuant to the New Smyrna Beach Charter, manage, 
operate and control at1 of the city's utilities and shail emplcly and discharge at their 
pleasure all empbyees whose services arc performed in any manner in connection with 
said utilities. 
(Laws of Fla., ch. 67-1754. 5 6; Ord. No. 25-84, 5 2, 10-2-1984; Laws of Fla., ch. 85-503, 
§ 6) 

Sec. 21 5. Commissioners' safary, expenses. 

The commissioners shaII be paid such salary as may from time to time be set by 
the city commission of the City af New Smyrna Beach, but no more than one hundred 
dollars ($100.00) each month, and in addition shall be paid necessary expenses incurred 
in carrying on and conducting the business of the commission subject to the approval of 
the city commission. 

(Laws of Fla., ch. 67-1754, 3 7 ;  Laws of Fla., ch. 85-503, 3 7 )  

. 

Sec. 21: 6. Monthly statements; fiscaf year; annual audit. 

The commission shall submit to the city commission a monlhly statement 
showing all sums or amounts received, operating expenses, amount charged 10 
depreciation and extensions, reserve fund and amount appropriated to inferest and 
sinking fund. 

The fiscal year of the commission sball begin October 1 and end September 30 
of each year and the books and records of the commission shall be a!Jdika by an 
independent certified public accountant as of the close of business of each fiscal year. 

(Laws of Fla., ch. 67-1754, § 8; Laws of Fla., ch. 85-503, 9 8) 

,Sec. 217. General powers and authority. 

The commission shall have full and exclusive po~4er and authority to prescribe 
rules, rates and regulatians governing t he  sale and use of electricity, water, gas and 
sewage collection and treatment wherever such services are furnished by said 
commission and to change the same at its pleasure, after conducting a public hearing or 
hearings pertaining to rate changes. The commission is authorized to furnish electricity, 
power, water, gas and sewage collection and treatment to private individuals and 
corporations wherever the same may be required and feasible as determined by the 
commission and for said purpose the commission shall have the right to acquire, 
construct,  maintain, extend, improve and develop electric production and distribution 
systems, water production and distribution facilities and systems, gas production and 
distribution syslems ai.ld sanitary sewer facilities and systerris, including the right to 
construct and maintain electric lines, water and gas mains and sewers in, along and 



under all public streets and highways and to contract with and receive grants and 
contributions from the United States or any of its agencies or departments, the state and 
any municipality, public body, corporation, partnership or individual for such purposes. 
The commission may extend city utilifies beyond the corporate limits of the City af New 
Smyrna Beach in conformance with the requirements of F.S. ch. 366 only upon approval 
by ordinance of the city commission and the commission may enter into a contract for a 
term of more than four (4) years only after approval by ordinance of the city commission. 
The city commission may not withhold its approval or deny passage of an ordinance 
where such withholding or denial would cause the commission to violate any of the 
covenants or terms of its bond resolutions and related contracts, resclutions, and 
documents. The commission shall prepare and submit its budget for the ensuing year to 
the city commission on or before June i of each year, setting forth its estimated gross 
revenues and estimated requirements for operations and maintenance expenses, debt 
service, and depreciation. A copy of the budget shall be published once in a newspaper 
of general circulation in the city during the month of June. The commission shall adopt 
the budget for the ensuing year only upon approval by ordinance of the city commission. 
The city commission may not withhcjld its approval or deny passage of an ordinance 
approving the budget where such withholding or denial would cause the commission to 
violate any of the covenants or terms of its bond resolutions and related contracts, 
resolutions, and documents. 

(Laws of Fla., ch. 67-7754, § 9; Ord. No. 25-84, § 2, 10-2-1 984; Laws of Fla., ch. 85-503, 
5 9) 

SCC. 218. BiIling and collection of fees and charges; disposition of funds 
collected, 

The commission shall have the exclusive power and authority to bill and collect 
the prescribed fees or charges for ail services and utilities under its control and when 
collected, the flow of funds shall be: First, the paymenl OF all operating and maintenance 
expenses of said utilities; second, the funding of all reserves required by revenue 
certificates issued by the city or said commission for projects under commission control 
including the debt service payments of all such rwenue certificates as same become 
due; third,. the payment to the general fund of the city a sum equal to six (6) percent of 
the  gross revenues from utilities under commission control; such payments shall be 
made monthly. The surplus shall be paid annually to the general fund of the city after 
reserving an adequate fund for operation and maintenance expenses, capital 
improvements and line extensions as determined by the commission. 

(Laws of Fta., ch. 67-1754, § 10; Laws of Fta., ch. 85-503, § 10) 

Sec, 21 9. Acquisition of property by eminent domain; title. 

The commission is empowered, by its duly constituted authorilies, to exercise the 
right of eminent domain to appropriate property, except state or federal, for the purpose 
of obtaining, constructing and maintaining electric plants, substations and distribution 
lines; water or gas mains; reservoirs and pumping stations; sewer lines, pumping 
stations and disposal or processing plants; and to acquire all such lands, waters and 
lands adjacent to waters which the commission judges may be necessary for the full and 
complete construction, maintenance and operation of ariy ulility. The title to all property, 
real or personal, owned or acquired by the cotnmission shall be vesled in the City of 
New Smyrna Beach. 



(Laws of Fla., ch. 67-1754, § 11; Laws of Fla., ch. 85-503, 9 11) 

Sec, 220. Authority to shut off and discontinue water, electricity, etc. 

The commission shall have the power to shut off and discontinue the supplying of 
water, electricity or any other utilities or sewices now or hereafter under the control, 
management or jurisdiction of the commission to any and all users for violation of any of 
the rules or regulations pertaining to the sale, distribution or use of such utilities and 
services and for nonpayment, when due, of the fees, rentals or other charges for utilities 
and services. Regulations governing the shutting off and discontinuance of any of such 
utilities and services and the terms and conditions far the restoration of such utilities and 
services, including interest and charges for shutting off arid discantinfiance or the 
restoration of said utilities and services may be adopted by the  commission. 

(Laws of Fla., ch. 67-1754, § 12; Laws of Fla., ch. 85-503, 5 12) 

I 

Sec, 221. Agreements with holders of revenue bonds and other obligations. 

?he commission shall have power and authority lo make agreements and 
covenants with the City of New Smyma Beach and the holders of any revenue bonds or 
other obligations issued to finance, in whole or in pati, any repairs, extensions or 
improvements of any utility with respect to the filing and collecting of fees, rentals and 
other charges for services and utilities. All such agreements and covenants shall 
constitute and be deemed valid contracts between the commission and the holders of 
any revenue bonds or other obligations and may be enforced by any holder of srrch 
reveriue bonds or any other obligations in any court of mmpetent jurisdiction subjeci. 
however, to any provision for enforcement which may b e  contained in siich agreements 
or covenants or in t h e  resolution or resolutions of the goveming body of the city or the 
commission pursuant to which such obligations were issued. 

(Laws of Fla., ch. 67-1754, 9 13; Laws of Fla., ch. 85-503, 9 13j 

Sec, 222. Borrowing of money. 

The commission, upon a majority vote, is hereby aulhorized to barrow at any 
time an amount of money equal to ten (io) percent of the book value of the efectric and 
water pfants for any six-month period and to pay interest on such sum borrowed at a rata 
not to exceed the then prevailing interest rate and to issue its pfomissoiy note or notes 
as evidence of said indebtedness, which notes shall be signed by t h e  chairman of the 
commission and the  secretary thereof, provided that at no time shall such promissoqr 
note or notes exceed ten (IO) percent of the book value of such plaiits and provided 
further that money so borrowed shall be expended only for current operating expenses. 

(Laws of FIa., ch. 67-1754, 5 14; Laws of Fla., ch. 85-503, 5 14) 

Sec. 223. Revenue certificates and promissory notes. 

The cornmission shall, upon the approval by ordinance of the city commission, 
and after conducting a public hearing or hearings, have the right, power and aulhority to 
issue revenue certificates or promissory notes for t h e  purpose of paying all or a part of 
Ihe cost of acquisition, construction, repairing, extensions, sdditictis, equipping and the 
reconstruction of any of the city's utilities. The city ccmmission shall not withhold its 



approval or deny passage of an ordinance where such a withholding or denial would 
cause the commission to violate any of the covenants or terms of its bond resolutions 
and relaled contracts, resofutions and documents. All of such revenue certificates or 
promissory notes while authorized and issued by Ihe commission shalt be obligations of 
the City of New Smyma Beach and no referendum or freeholder election shall be 
requi red  as a condilion precedent to the issuance of such revenue certificates or 
promissory notes. All revenue certificates shall be offered for sale to not less than three 
(3) responsible bond brokers and the best bid excepted unless, in the discretion of the 
commission, a better bid can be obtained by negotiation. In such cases the commission 
shall have the right to reject all bids and sell said certificates upon t he  best terms offered 
the ref or. 

Revenue certificates issued under the provisions of this act shall b e  
payable from the revenues derived from the operation of the city's utilities 
or services under the supervision, operation and control of the 
commission and from any other Funds legally available therefor. 

The commission shall not convey or mortgage any property or facility or 
any part thereof as security for the payment of revenue certificates. 

In the discretion of the  commission, each or any issue of such revenue 
certificates may be secured by a t rust  agreement by and between the 
commission and a corporate trustee which may be a n y  trust company or 
bank having the powers of a trust company within OF outside of the state. 
Such trust agreement may pledge or assign the revenues to be received 
by the commission. The resolution providing for the issuance of revenue 
certificates or such trust agreemtnt may contain such provisions for 
protecting and enforcing the rights and remedies of the certjficAe holders 
as may be reasonable, proper and not in violation of law, including 
covenants setting forth the duties of the commission in relation to the 
acquisition, construction, improvements, maintenance, operation, repair, 
equipping and insurance of Ihe facilities, and the custody, safeguarding 
and application of all monies. It shall be lawfut for any bank or trust 
company incorporated under the laws of this state to act as such 
depository and to furnish such indemnifying bonds or to pledge such 
secur i t ies  as may be required by the commission. Such resolution or such 
trust agreement may restrict the individual right of action by certificate 
holders as is customary in trust agreements securing bonds 01- 
debentures of corporations. In addition to the foregoing, such resofution 
or trust agreement may contain such other provisions as the commission 
may deem reasonable and proper for the security of certificate holdsrs. 
Except as this chapter otherwise provides, the commission may provide, 
by resolution or by trust agreement, for the payment of the proceeds of 
the sale of the revenue certificates and the revenues of the utilities and 
sewices to such officer, board or depository as i t  may determine for the 
custody [hereof and for the  melhod of disbursement thereof with such 
safeguards and restrictions as it may determine. All expenses incurred in 
carrying out such trust agreement may be treated as a part of the cost of 
operation of the utilities affected by such trusl agreement. 

The resolution or trust agreement providing for the i s suance  of the 
revenue certificates may also contain such limitations upon the issuance 

( A >  

(2) 

(3) 

(4) 



of additional revenue certificates as the commission may deem proper 
and such additional certificates shall be issued under  such restrictions or 
limitations as may be prescribed by the resolution or trust agreement. 

(Laws of Fla., ch. 67-1754, 9 15; (3rd. No. 25-84, 5 2. 10-2-1984; Laws of Fla., ch. 85- 
503, § 15) 

Sec. 224. Refunding revenue certificates. 

The commission upon approval by ordinance of the city commission is authorized 
to provide by resolution for the issuance of refunding revenue certificates for the purpose 
of refunding any revenue certificates heretofore issued by the City of New Smyrna 
Beach then outstanding or issued under the provisions of this chapter. The commission 
is further authorized upon approval by ordinance of the city commission to provide by 
resotution for the issuance of revenue certificates for the combined purpose of  

Paying the cost of any acquisition, construction, extension, addition, 
improving, equipping or reconstruction of a facility or facilities of the 
corn miss ion: 

(1 ) 

(2) Refunding revenue certificates heretofore issued by the City of New 
Smyrna Beach and of t he  commission which shall theretofore have been 
issued under the provisions of this chapter and shall then be outstanding. 

The issuance of such obligations, the maturities and other details thereof, the 
rights and remedies of the holders thereof, the righis, powers, privileges, duties and 
obligations of the commission with respect to the same shall be governed by the 
foregoing provisions of this chapter insofar as the same may be applicable. The city 
commission shall not withhold its approval or deny passage of a n  ordinance where such 
a withholding or denial would cause the commission to violate any of thE covenants or 
terms of its bond resolutions and related contracts, resolutions and documents. 

(Laws of Fla., ch. 67-1754, § 16; Ord. No. 25-84, 9 2, 10-2-1984; Laws of FIa., ch. 85- 
503, 9 16) 

Sec. 225. Legal status of revenue certificates or other obligations. 

Any revenue certificates or other obligations issued pursuant to this chapter shall 
be and constitute legal investments for bonds, savings banks, trustees, executors, 
administrators and all other fiduciaries f3r all state, municipal and public funds and shall 
also be and constitute securities eligible for deposit as security for all state, municipal or 
other public funds notwithstanding the provisions of any other law or laws to Ihe 
contrary. 

(Laws OF Fla., ch, 67-1 754, § 17; Laws of Fla., ch. 85-503, I f )  7) 
/ APPEND I X' 

*Editor's note--At the direction of the city attorney, these boundary and zone 
descriptions have been ediiorially moved out of the Charter and into this Appendix. 
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Ordinance No. 51-04 of the City of New Smyma Beach, Flan'da ws introdumd 
before the CiQ?Comnaission at its Regular Meeting on August. 14,2061, md read 

51-01, the matian was seconded hy Commissioner 0'Bannon to approve said, 
Ordinanca, the vote being recoded asfollaws: 

lwAYOR JAMES L. VANDERGWFR 

Ye3 QfCE MAYOR JANl€S W- HATHAWAY 

COMMiSSIONER WILLIAM 0. ROGERS Yes 
- .  - .  CQMMlSSlONER ORETHA VV. BELL Yes 

COMMiSSfOMER JO ANN O'BANNQN Yes 

P ;by title only. Motion was made by Cununissioner Rogers to approve Ordinance ,*a 
. $  
3 

Yes G 
3 

$ 

ni 

:;3 :? 

2 

:a 
*:4 - 
n. * - 8-4 

i;;j 

-4 
Y 
2 
3 

:a 

.'7 

3 
4 
Y 

' ' 2 
22 

Ordinance No. 51-01 was enacted as an Emergency Ordinance, by a unanimous 

g.166.U41(3)(a), Florida Statutes (ZOOO), pursuant t;O and as authorized by 

The Deputy City Clerk was instructed to note the passage of Ordinance No. 514f 
in the minutes of this meeting by titie only and to recard the same in full, in the 
Ordinance records of the City, for the purpose of authenticity as required by Jaw. 

vote of w City Comiss i~~ without complying with the requirements of 

5t88.U41{3)~~, Florida sta- (aooo). 

' 

irt 

,$ 

3 
!d 

As Acting City Clerk of the 
City of New Smyma Beach, Fiorida 

EXHIBIT A 
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11 
12 
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14 
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18 
19 

20 
21 
22 
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2 4  
25 
2 6  
2 7  
28  

29 
30 
31 

32 
33 
34 

- c  

mmy the Ut i l i t i e s  Commission, New Smyrna Beach, Flori,dzt 
has the capability to pravide telecommunication senices tc t : ? ~  
general public;  and 

W'ZEmS, t h e  U t i l i t i e s  fommissicn, New Smyrna Beach, FFlorida, 
wishes to prcvide t s L e c m " i c a t i o n  services tc the  general publ ic ;  
and 

WEX&2S, t h e  C i t y  Commiss%ct., f e G s  it i s  in the best icterest 
of t h e  citizens of Ne3 Smyrna Beach to authorize t h e  Utilities 
'Commission, City of New Smyrna Beach, Florida, to prqvide telecom- 
munications services to the g e n e r a l  public. 

SECTION 1: Amezzhent:. That the Utilities Cammission, C i t y  of 
N e w  Smyrna Beach, Florida,  is hereby eu thar ized  tc provide 
talecommunications services to the genera l  pub l i c .  

SECTXON2: Codification. Following adoptior, of t h i s  ordinai?,cep 
the C i t y  Attorney shall. tramnit a copy of this ordinance to 
Municipal Code Corporztion of Tallzhassee, FlOiidap to be codified 
i n t o  t h e  City's Code of Ordinances.  Municipal  Code Corporatian's 
usual and customary fzs f o r  said cocificztiac service is hereby 
ap9roved. 

SECTION 3: ConfLicting Qx&nances. That any ordinances t h a t  
a r e  in c o n f l i c t  w i t h  this ordinance 8re hereby rescinded and 
repealed,  

SECTION3: Sevexrabiliw- That if any sect ion,  s incence ,  c l a u s s  
or phrase of this ~ r d i n m c e  is held i n v z l i d  or urconstitutional by 
any c o u r t  of competent j u r i s d i c t i g n ,  then sa id  h o l d i n g  shall in no 



35 

36 
37 
38 
39 

40 

41 
42 
43 

44 

way affect the v a l i d i t y  of the r ema inhg  port ions of t h i s  o rc lcaxe .  

SECTIONS: Effeckive Date. That this ordinance is zn emergency 
ordinance adopted puxsuant to §166.041[3) (bl, F l a .  S t a t -  ( 2 0 0 0 )  
and as such s h a l l  take effect immediately 
and remain in effect: until. i t s  repeal. 

City Attorney 

DATE: Juh 30,2001 

upon its f i n a l  passage 
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Emergency Or&tzance Par-  
mitting U t i l i t i e s  Com- 
m i s s i o n  to Frovide Tele- 
cc=-A.aicatia2s s€?.zzicas 

JULY 3 0 ,  2001 
11~38 AM 

hading -st 14, 2003, 



Ronald L. Vaden 
6622 Turtlemound Road 

New Smyrna Beach, Florida 32168 
(386) 423-7100 (Office) 
(386) 428-7028 (Home) 

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE: 

(March 

General ManagerKEO (Utilities Director), 
Utilities Commission, City of New Smyrna Beach, Florida 

1996 to Present) 
Responsibilities: Chief Executive for the Utilities Commission; sole authority over the 
general administration of the combined electric, water, and sewer systems; formulates long 
and short term strategy; highly responsible administrative, managerial and professional work 
in planning, organizing, staffing, leading, controlling and directing the activities of the 
Commission; managing authority over all matters pertaining to the proper, economical, and 
efficient operations of the Commission subject only to the policies of the Commission; 
preparation and presentation to the Commission of budgets, rules, regulations, long and 
short range plans, financing and capital improvements, staffing, purchases and contracts 
over $10,000, consulting services, and other related items requiring Commission action. 

Assistant Director of Utilities, 
Utilities Commission, City of New Smyrna Beach, Florida 
(January 1996 to March 1996) 

Responsibilities: Leads staff in absence of Director; major input in budget preparation, fiscal 
year and five-year budget; long term planning of major facilities for all Departments of the 
Utilities Commission; efficiency studies and checks of all Departments to ensure proper 
staffing levels, adequate level of service, financing requirements, system planning and 
negotiation of bulk power supply including purchase power contracts and joint venture 
projects. 

Supervising Engineer, Power Supply and Planning 
Utilities Commission, City of New Smyrna Beach, Florida 
(December 1993 to January 1996) 

Responsibilities: Negotiation of bulk power supply contracts, generation expansion and joint 
venture projects; develop revenue forecasts and fuel and purchased power forecasts; develop 
rates and present same to Florida Public Service Commission; facility planning, including 
interconnections, substations, and transmission and distribution; provide staff representation 
at various regulatory agencies, trade organizations and other utilities; supervise technical 
personnel within the Engineering Department. 

Supervising Engineer, Electrical 
Utilities Commission, City of New Smyrna Beach, Florida 
(October 1992 to December 1993) 

Responsibilities: Provide engineering support to the Utilities Commission electric, water, 
pollution control and reuse water systems; develop revenue and customers growth forecasts; 
provide staff representation at various regulatory agencies; trade organizations and other 
utilities; supervise technical personnel within the Engineering Department. 

EXHIBIT B Page 1 of 3 



Ronald L. Vaden 
6622 Turtlemound Road 

New Smyrna Beach, Florida 32 168 
(3 86) 423-7 100 (Office) 
(386) 428-7028 (Home) 

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE (cont.): 

Electrical Engineer I1 
Utilities Commission, City of New Smyrna Beach, Florida 
(January 1988 to October 1992) 

Responsibilities: Provide engineering supportto the Utilities Commission electric, water and 
pollution control systems; develop revenue and customer growth forecasts; provide staff 
representat ion at various regulatory agencies, trade organizations and other utilities. 

Electrical Engineer 
Utilities Commission, City of New Smyrna Beach, Florida 
(January 1987 to January 1988) 

Responsibilities: Provide engineering support and safety training to the Utilities 
Commission electric, water and pollution control systems; develop revenue and customer 
growth forecasts; provide staff representation at various regulatory agencies, trade 
organizations and other utilities. 

PROFESSIONAL ACHIEVEMENTS: 

Under my leadership, the Commission expanded into the telecommunications business, 
offering Internet in 1997, and telephone services in 2001. 

As a result of reorganization, financial restructuring, and improving efficiencies, reduced 
electric rates 8% to 20% for the various customer classes during 1996 and 1997. 

Through contract negotiations, reduced electric fuel and purchased power cost from 
$47.06/MWh in fiscal year 1993 to $42.66/MWh in fiscal year 1995 for the Utilities 
Commission, City of New Smyrna Beach. 

Provided written and oral testimony before the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission in 
Florida Power and Light’s backup transmission case, which substantially reduced the 
charges to the Utilities Commission’s customers. 

Prepared a report in October 1992 for the Director of Utilities recommending reduction of 
employees and several other cost-cutting measures for the Generation Division which were 
adopted. 

Prepared and implemented a five-year capital improvement plan which was completed in 
1992 that substantially increased the capacity and reliability of the overall electric system. 
Also engineered several projects including the Airport Substation and the Airport 
Tran sm i ss ion Line . 
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Ronald L. Vaden 
6622 Turtlemound Road 

New Smyrna Beach, Florida 32 168 
(386) 423-7100 (Office) 
(386) 428-7028 (Home) 

PROFESSIONAL ORGANIZATIONS: 

a Energy Broker Network, Inc. 
a 
e 
a 
e 

Florida Electric Power Coordinating Group - Technical Advisory Group 
Florida Electric Power Coordinating Group - System Planning Committee 
Florida Municipal Electric Association - Legislative and Regulatory Issues 
Florida Municipal Electric Association - Safety Committee 

EDUCATION: 

Completed the following American Public Power Association Utility Education Courses: 
e FERC’s Comparability NOPR 

e Negotiating Power Supply Contracts 
e Contract Preparation 
e Distribution System Evaluation 
e Transmission Line Design 

- e  Rate Design 

Completed 24 credit hours in MBA program at University of Central Florida from Z 989 to 
1992 including course work in: 

e Management 
a Marketing 
e Statistics 
a Accounting 

Bachelor of Science in Electrical Engineering - North Carolina State University 1986 
Specialization: Power Engineering 

Associate of Science - Surry Community College 1983 

Avionics A and C 
United States Navy 1971 

MILITARY SERVICE: 

Unites States Navy 1970 to 1974 
Rank of E-5 At Discharge 
Honorab 1 e Discharge 

REFERENCES: 

Furnished upon request. 
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Phone 904-427-0779 (Home) 
Phone:904-427-1361~7124(0ffice) 
E-mail gturano@ucnsb.net 

4429 Doris Drive 
New Smyma Beach, FL 32169 

GENNY TURANO 

Education 
Masters Business Administration (1995) University of 
Central Florida 
Bachelors (1992), Professional Management, Nova 
University, Ft. Lauderdale. FL 
ARM (1996) Insurance Institute of America 

Professional 
experience 

1981 - current - Utilities Commission, New Smyrna Beach, FL. Current 
Salary: $68,993 - Concurrently, adjunct Professor at UOP, teaching 
Managerial Economics. 

Director of Administrative Services (ARM), Public 
Infomation Officer - Multi=faceted senior level 
position which reports to CEO (I995 - present) 

HR Management - Management of Labor relations, 
employee relations, compensation, recruiting and 
hiring, employee benefits, training, and payroll. 
Responsible for strategy and operations in all 
areas. 

administration, safety, workers compensation 
administration, third party claims. Responsible for 
strategy and operations of all areas. 
Public Information Officer - Marketing, Customer 
surveys, weekly newspaper column, quarterly 
customer newsletter, public relations programs. 
Responsible for strategy and operations of all 
areas. 

telecommunications Department-Internet 
Services and Telephone Services Provider. 
Responsible for directing all activities related to 
telecommunications, including operations, 
marketing, and sales. Responsible for strategy 
and operations of all areas. 

. Risk Manager - Insurance selection and 

Telecommunications - Director of operations of 

EXHIBIT B 



Project Manager - Business Process 
Reengineering (4995) 
9 Identifying Work flow processes 
9 Automating/streamlining workflow and functions 
9 Team Management and coaching 
Risk Management &: Purchasing (1990-1995) 
9 Risk Management - Insurance selection & 

administration, third party claims 
9 Purchasing - All  aspects of purchasing for central 

warehouse, including sealed bids and contract 
purchasing. 

Billing & Collections Supervisor (19814990) 
Supervisor for Customer Service, Cashiers, Credit 
& Collections . Responsible for all accounts receivables & 
integrity of billing 

a Responsible for employee resource management 
for department 

1979-1981 - El Morocco Beach Motel, Daytona 
Beach, FL 
Owner and Manager 

Responsible for all aspects of running a small 
bu si ness 

Professional 
Memberships and 
Boards 

PRIMA (Public Risk Management Association); SHRM (Society of 
Human Resources Management; ACA (American Compensation 
Association); NPELRA (National Public Employers Labor Relations 
Association); Advisory Board Member for Preferred Governmental 
Insurance Trust. 

Objective Challenging position which will provide career and personal growth. 
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CERTIFICATE OF ACHIEVEMENT 
For the Year Ended September 30, 1999 
UTILITIES COMMISSION, CITY OF NEW SMYRNA BEACH, FLORIDA 
N E W  SMYRNA BEACH, FLORIDA 

/ 

City of New Smyrna Beach, 
Florida 

For its Comprehensive Annual 
Financial Report 

for the Fiscal Year Ended 
September 30, 1999 

A Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial 
Reporting is presented by the Government Finance Officers 

Association of the United States and Canada to 
government units and public employee retirement 

systems whose comprehensive annual financial 
reports (CAFRs) achieve the highest 
standards in government accounting 

and financial reporting. +/+ President 

Executiw Director 
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UTILITIES COMMISSION 
CITY OF NEW SMYRNA BEACH, FLORIDA 
ELECTRIC, WATER, POLLUTION CONTROL 

Pbst Office Box 100 - 200 Canal St. 
New Smyrna Beach. Florida 32170-0100 

(904) 427-1361 

November 10, 2000 

To the Chairman and Members 
o f  the Utilities Comnission 

City of New Smyma Beach, Florida 

The Comprehensive Ariiiual Financial Report of the Utilities Conmission, City of New Smyrna Beach, Florida, for the 
fiscal years ended September 30, 2000 and 1999, is hereby subnutted. Responsibility for both the accuracy of the 
presented data and the completeness and fairness of the presentation, including all disclosures, rests with the Utilities 
Conmimion. To the best of our knowledge and belief, the enclosed data are accurate in all iiiaterial aspects and are 
reported i n  ;L nmuier dcsigned to present fairly the financial position a i d  results of operations of the Utilities 
ConimssIon. All  cIisclowrzs necessary to enable the reader to gain the I ~ I ~ Y J ~ I X I ~  ulderstatldlilg of the Utilities 
C o nxiu s s i oil's fin il nc i a 1 a ffa i I' s 11 a ve be e ii iiic hided . 

This financial report is presented in four sections: introductoi y. financral, statistical, and compliance (Auditor General 
of the State of Flor Ida) The introductory section includes this traiisniittal letter, the Utilities Commission's organization 
cliart, a list of piiiicrpal officials, the table of contents and a reproduction of the Certificate of Achievenieiit for 
Excellence in Financial Reporting for 1999 The financial section includes the basic financial statements and the 
independent auditors' report on the financial statements. The statistical section includes selected financial and 
demographic infor~iiation, generally presented 011 a multi-year basis, and selected ten-year historical financiat 
infornia tion 

The Utilities Conmussion is iequir-ed to be audited in accordance with Chapter 10-500, Rules of the Auditor General of 
the State of Florida Information related to this audit, findings arid recornmendatioas, and auditors' reports on the intetnal 
coritrol str:icture and cor.ipIiaiice ivith -1pp11cabls laws and re~i:httoiiS,  aIr2 i!x',;rCkd in  ill: C C I K ~ ~ ~ I I Z ~ I C ~  scctiori or this 
iC';?Ol? 

REPORTING ENTITY AXD SERVICES PROVIDED 

The Utilities Conmussion, City of New Smyma Beach, Florida, provides a full range of electric, water, pollution control 
and water reuse services to its customers both inside and outside the city limits. These activities are firlly accounted for 
in  this financial report. 

The fiinds and entities related to the operation of the Utilities Conmussion which are included in these financial 
statements are a component unit of the City of New Smyna Beach, Florida, arid an integral part of the City's reporting 
entity. The Compreliensive Annual Firiaricral Report of the L tilities Conmission is issued separately to provide a 
co~-nprehenstve financial repoi-trng sununary and presentation to the LJtilities Conmission and its revenue certificate 
holders. Audited financial statements of the primary goi'ei-iiment (City of Xew Smyrna Beach, F'lortda), a ~ e  available 
:t;mi: ! t a o t i , - , t  f ! ~ i , i  the Pitv of NWY S n > r n a  Reach. ? 10 5 2 1 w ,  1 7 ,  rime. Yelv S:iiyina Bench. F:a.-b 1 ~ ; : ~  -:'I 168 

The ecoiioriuc condition and outlook of the Utilities Conmussion have continually improved during the past several years 
due in large part to the controlled development of residential arid conmiercial properties whrch in htrii has increased the 
Coiiinussion's quality customer base In addition, substantial increases in the local tourism, lrght manufacturing, and 
service related business industries ha\.e had a positive effect on the aIea's employment statistics. 
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MAJOR INITIATIVES 

The Coxmission has established a Capital Improvements Plan (Plan) through 2005. Tlie capital expenditures ofthis Plan 
are scheduled to be funded through a conibination of connection fees, Renewal and Replacement Fund proceedk, and 
other fimding. These capital improvement plans are in addition to the annual capital requirements for routine extensions 
of existing utility facilities to serve new customers. 

Significant system improvements contemplated in the Plan consist of the foliowing: 

New power plant arid substation modifications to accommodate 500 MW power plant 

New 115kV electric transmission line, double circuiting of approximately 13 miles of line 

e New 30 MVA distribution substation, including site acquisition 

Sugar Mill Water and Wastewater System Acquisition 

Replacing existing wastewater force niaiiis crossing under the Intracoastal Indian River 

Planned expansion of the water reuse system and extension of the tiansmission system to provide irrigation 
service to prospective customers. 

On December 10, 1997, the Commission approved entering into a Joint Participation Agreement with Duke Energy 
Corporation for constructing a 500 MW iiahiral gas fired electric utility plant. Under this agreement, the Conmussion 
will receive an entitlement to 30 MW of electric capacity at a significant savings in cost to produce this power. Tlie 
anticipated savings would be passed on by the Comrmssion by lowering customer rates by up to 15%. The Agreement, 
whrch must be approved by the Florida Public Service Comiission, is expected to be a “landmark project” since its 
outcome will undoubtedly have a significant effect on the electric utility industry in the State of Florida. In Febi-uary 
ZOO0 the Floi-ida Supreme court heard legal challenges from other utilities rn the state and i-uled against the Commssion 
p i  oceeding with the joint project merchant plant. However, in response to the State of Florida’s growing energy needs, 
the Governor has appointed a commission, “Energy 2020 Study Commssion,” and assigned them the task to review the 
merits of merchant plants and to report to the Florida Legislature their recommendations. It is expected that the Energy 
2020 Study Conutussion will report to the Florida Legislature in early 200 1.  As of September 30, 2000 it 1s uncertain 
whether the Conmission will be allowed to proceed with thls project 

Conunission forecasts for the electric, water, pollution control, and water reuse systems indicate that the existing and 
plaimed major facilities will be adequate to accommodate the expected growth during the five year period of the Plan. 

FINANCIAL INFORMATION 

Management of the Conmussion is responsible for establishing and rnairitaining an internaI control struchire designed 
to ensure that the assets of the Comnission are protected fiom loss, theft or n”se  and to ensure that adequate 
accounting data is compiled to allow for the preparation of finaiicial statements in conformity with generally accepted 
accounting principles. The intemal control structure is designed to provide reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that 
these objectives are met. The concept of reasonable assurance recognizes that: ( I )  the cost of a control should not exceed 
the benefits likely to be derived; and (2) the valuation of costs and benefits requires estimates and judgements by 
management. 

VI 
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The  LJtilities Conmvssion maintains a n  integrated system of budgetary controls The objective of- these budgetary 
controls is to ensure compliance with legal provisions embodied r n  tlie approved nniiual budget. The ope1 ating activities 
of tlie elect1 ic. water, pollution control and water reuse systems are inclrided in the ai i i i~ial  budget The level of budgetary 
control (that is, the level at which expenditures cannot legally exceed the appropi iated niiinunt) is establislied by furh ion  
and activity within each individual opeiating system. The Conmissioii also iiiaintains a separate encumbrance 
accounting system as one technique of acconiplisliiiig budgetary control. This system is used exclusively to rnaintain 
budzetary control and is not utilized for purposes of presentins financial statements pi-epared in accordance with 
generally accepted accounting principles. 

As is denionstrated by the financia1 statements and schedules 111 the firiaricial section of this report, the Utilities 
Comnissron continues to meet its resporisibility for sound financial management. 

In conipliarice with Resolution No. 16-75, the electric, water and pollution control sys tem are accounted for as a single 
enterprise flinci. As of September 30, 2000, the Utilities Conmussion served 2 1.134 electric customers, 17,937 water 
custorneis, 14,940 pollution control customels, and 306 reclaimed water customers Service totals for the last five yeais 
are sumniarized below: 

P o 1 lu t i 011 Re c 1 aimed 
Fiscal Electric Water Control Water 
Year Accounts Accounts Accounts Accounts 

1996 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  20,139 16,275 14,017 165 
1997 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  2 0 ~ 0 1  16,727 14,356 188 
1998 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  20,644 16,988 14,355 248 
1999 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  20,920 17,516 14,600 286 
2000 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  21,134 17,937 14,940 3 04 

The current year's operating revenue from the combined utilities sys tem totaled $4 1.42 nullion, an iiicrease of 27.2% 
over last year's $32.55 million. This increase is primarily the result of an increase 111 the amount ofbillings for under- 
recovered file1 costs while providing more costly electric service this past year The Conmiissioii had reduced electric 
utility rates, implemented in conjunction with the Conmssion's planned expense reduction program, in an  effort to 
become more competitive in providing electric services; however, with the renewal of several power supply contracts 
during the year and with changes in the manner in which electric supply is now provided, the cost of providing electrical 
services rose considerably, which is recovered through a cost adjustment clause billed to the customers. The amount 
of revenue from various sources and the increases arid decreases overhnder last year are shown in the following 
tabulation: 

Over 

Amount Percent 1999 
2000 (Under) 

Source of Operating Revenue (000's) of Total (000's) 

Electric system . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $ 31,968 77.18% $ 7,902 
Water system . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  4,576 11.05% 23 
Pollution control system . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  4,382 10.58% 909 

Totals . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $ &  41 420 100.00% $ 8,868 
Water reuse system . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  494 1.19% 34 

I 

. . . . . . . . . . . .  ) . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  1 ............... .L__*l--.-=*.-._-T.-.-. . . . . . . . .  
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Electi-ic systeni . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  S 29,142 80.40% $ 7,302 
Water system . . . . . . . .  . . . . . . . . . . . . .  3,466 9.56% 20 1 
Pollution conh 01 system . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  3,394 9.3694 353 
Water reuse systeni . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  246 0.6SY'o 53 

I'ot.:l< . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

The revenue certificate debt coverage ratio is a useful indicator of the Utilities Conmussion's debt position. The revenue 
certificate coverage has continued to remain strong over the past three years e \en  in years of debt issuance as is 
sunmiarized 111 the following three year tabulation: 

2000 1999 1998 

Operating revenues . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  S 41,419,907 32,552.131 32,913,781 
Interest and other income . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  1 .Lt71,1S9 1,292.757 1,436,27 1 
Capacity and other fees . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  773.198 1,774.292 1,755,040 
Assessment collections . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  0 3.408 40,875 

Revenues per certificate resolution . . . . . .  43,664.294 35,622,638 36.145,970 

Cost of Operation and Maintenance, net of 
depreciation and required payments to City . . .  30,376.437 22,820.053 23,578,729 

Net revenues per certificate resolution . . . .  13,287!857 12,802.555 12,567,241 

Annual debt service requirement . . . . . . . . . . . .  5,317,214 5,298209 5,309,404 

Coverage ratio . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  2.50 Times 2.42 Times 2.37 Times 

As of September 30,2000 the Utilities Commission had outstanding $54.65 million of revenue certificates payable. All 
of these obligations are secured by a first lien on and a pledge of the net revenues of the system. 

I 

I viii 
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The Conuiiission's outstanding revenue certificates ratings fi-om Moody's, Standard & POOI'S, and Fitch's as follo\~ s. 

Utilities Systeni Revenut. Certificates, 
Series 1992 Ann AAA (FGIC Insured) 

UtiIities System Refunding Revenue 
Certificates, Series 1993 Aaa AAA (FGIC Tnsured) 

Utilities System Refiinding Revenue 
Certificates, Series I996 - AAA (AMBAC Insured) AAA 

The debt seI vice requirements on these obligations are detailed in the notes to the fiiiniicial stateinents aiid in Schedule 
11 of the supplementary section of the financial statements. 

In addition to tlie revenue certificates payable the Commission I m l  outstanding a note payable to the Florida Department 
ofEnvironmenta1 Protection, State Revolving Fund Loan in the amount of $18.14 million, .vvhicli is secured by a lien aiid 
pledge on the net revenues of the system, but subordinate to the f i r  st lien and pledge securing the reveiiue certificates 
payable. The Comnussion also had outstanding notes payable to the Flor Ida Municipal Power Agency (FMPA) Pooled 
Loaiis amounting to $14.64 million, which are secured by a hen and pledge on the net revenues of the system, but 
subordinate to the first lien and pledge securing the revenue cei-tificates payable and on a parity with the State RevoIving 
Fund Loan. The debt service requirements on these obligations are detailed in the notes to the financial statements. The 
fiiture debt service requirements for the the Florida Department of Environmental Protection, State Revolving Fund Loan 
are in Schedule 12 of the supplementary section of the financial statements. Since the interest rates vary on the FMPA 
Pooled Loans no schedule is provided in the supplementary section of the financial statements. 

Cash tenipo~arily idle during the year was invested through the use of a competitive bid procedure in short-term time 
deposits and medium shoi-t-term investnients. Shoi-ter investment periods were utilized by the Utilities Conmussion due 
to the rapid changes and uiicertainties of interest rates experienced during the fiscal year. The amount of interest earned 
during the year was $1,114,573 none of which was credited to reduce capitalized interest expense for the year. 

The Comnissioii's cash and investments on hand at September 30, 2000 and 1999, totaled $2 1 .O nullion and $2 1.9 
ndlion, respectively. The individual components are as follows: 

Current assets : 

Restricted assets: 
Operating cash and cash equivaleiits . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Debt service hnds . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Renewal and replacement finds . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Construction hnds . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Customer deposits . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
CR-3 decommissioning fund . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Rate stabilization fund . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Total cash and investments . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

2000 

$ 1,242,680 

3,853,299 
10,450,957 

0 
1,167,294 
2,039,9 17 
2,254,984 

19,766,45 1 

$ 21,009,131 

1999 

1,599,515 

3,835,43 6 
11,401,185 

142,918 
1,145,899 
1,82 1,035 
2,032,43 9 

20,378,912 

2 1,978,427 

ix 
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The Coriinimion is exposed to v a ~  ioiis I isks of loss related to tom; theft of, damage to, and destruction of assets; errors 
and onlissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters, all of which IS satisfactorily insui ed bl, general liability 
insurance. Conmercial ~nsurance policies are also obtained for all other risks of loss, including workers' coniperisatioii 
and employee health and accident " x n c e .  Settled claims 1-esulting from these risks have not exceeded comiiercial 
insurance coverage iii any of the past three years. 

OTHER XNFORiil ATION 

Resolution Number 28-78 and other local and state stahites require an annual audit of tlie books of account, financial 
records and transactions of all adnuriistrative departments of the Utilities Conmission by an independent certified public 
accountant selected by tlie Utilities Conmussion. The certified public accounting firm of Brent Millikan & Company, 
P.A. was selected by the Coilmission to satisfy this requirement. Their independent auditors' report on the financial 
statenients and schedules of the Conmussion has been included in the finaiicial sectiori of this report. 

The Goveiiimeiit Finance Officers Association (GFOA) awarded a Certificate ofAchievement for Excellence in Firiancial 
Reporting to the Utilities Comnission, City of New Srnyiiia Beach, Floiida, for its coniponent unit financial report for 
the fiscal year ended September 30, 1999. We are also quite pioud of the fact that n'e have been awarded with this 
Certificate for the twentieth consecutive year. 

In order to be awarded a Cei-tificate of Achievement, the Cornrrlission must publish an easily readable arid efficiently 
organized component unit annual financial report, whose contents conform to program standards. Such repoi-ts must 
satisfy both generally accepted accounting principles and applicable legal requirements. 

A Certificate of Achievement is valid for a period of one year only. We believe our current report coiitinues to corifoiln 
to Certificate of Achievement Program requirements, and we are subrmtting it to GFOA to determine its eligibility for 
another certificate. 

A ckno wledginen ts 

The preparation of this report on a timeIy basis could not have been accomplished without the efficient and dedicated 
services of the entire staff of the Finance Department. Each member of the department has our sincere appreciation for 
the contributions made in the preparation of this report. 

I 

X 
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We would also like to thank the indi\.idual members of the Utilities Corrmussiori for their interest, support, a ~ i d  leadership 
in planniiig and conductmg the financial operatlons of the Utilities Co”xIc)n iii  a most responsible and progi essive 
~iia~iiiei. 

Re spec t h  1 1 y sub nutted. 

Ronald L. Vaderi 
Director of Utilities 

Roberto 0. Montalvo, CPA 
Ch i e f F in aiici a 1 0 fij c e r 
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BRENT MILLIKAN & COMPANY, P.A. 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

To the Honorable Chairman and Comlissioiiers 
Utilities Conmission, City of New Smyrna Beach, Florida 
New Smynta Beach, Florida 

We have audited the accompanying balance sheets of the Utilities Commission, City of New Smy-na Beach, Florida, as of 
Septeniber 30,2000 and 1999, and the related statements of revenues, expenses and changes in retained earnings, and cash 
flows for the years then ended. These financial statenleiits are the responsibility of the Utilities Commission, City of New 
Smyrna Beach, Florida's management. Our responsibility IS to express an opinion on these financial Statements based on 
our audits. 

We conducted our audits in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and Goverrrment Azcditiiig Stnizdar.ds, 
issued by the Coniptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain 
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statenleiits are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, 
on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also iiicludes assessing 
the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial 
statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

In our opinioii, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the 
Utilities Commission, City of New Smyrna Beach, Florida, as of September 30, 2000 and 1999, and the results of its 
operations and its cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles. 

In accordance with Covel-irnzeiit Azrditzizg Stcrndm-ds, we have also Issued a report dated November 10, 2000, on our 
consideration of the Utilities Conmission, City of New Smyiia Beach, Florida's inteinal control structure and a report dated 
November 10, 2000 on its compliance with laws and regulations. 

Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic financial statements taken as a whole. The 
supplemental schedules listed in the table of contents are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required 
part of the basic financial statements of the Utilities Comnussion, City of New Sinyrna Beach, Florida. Such information, 
except for the statistical data, has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial 
statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements taken as 
a whole. The statistical data has not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial 
statements and, accordingly, we express no opinion on it. 

In  connection with our audit, nothing came to our attention that caused LIS to believe that the Utilities Conmussion, City of 
New Sniyrna Beach, Florida, was not in compliance with any of the terms, covenants, provisions, or conditions of section 
16 of Resolution No. 28-78, dated June 30, 1978, as amended. However, i t  should be noted that our audit was not directed 
primarily toward obtaining hiowledge of such noncompliance. 

f&~ki&db.  J '  fA 
New Smyrna Beach, Florida 
November 10, 2000 

205 MAGNOLIA ST. NEW SMYRNA BEACH, FL 32168 (904) 427-1333 FAX (904) 427-5823 www.bmcpa.com 
MEMBER: American Institute of Certified Public Accountants and AlCPA Private Companies Practice Section 
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. COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS 
j September 30. 2000 and 1999 
I UTILITIES COMMISSION. CITY OF NEW SMYRNA BEACH. FLORIDA 

NEW SMYRNA BEACH. FLORIDA 

ASSETS 

2000 

Utility Plant: 
Electric plant ....................................................................................................... 
Water plant ......................................................................................................... 
Pollution control plant ........................................................................................ 
Water reuse plant ................................................................................................ 
General plant ...................................................................................................... 

Less: accumulated depreciation and amortization ............................................ 

Consti-uction work in progress ........................................................................ 

Utility plant. net of accumulated depreciation and amortization .............. 

Restricted Assets: 
Cash and cash equivalents .................................................................................. 
Inve stnien ts. at cost ........................................................................................... 

Total restricted assets ............................................................................. 

Cunent Assets: 
Cash and cash equivalents .................................................................................. 

Accounts receivable (net) ................................................................................. 
Accrued interest receivable ............................................................................... 

Uabilled accounts receivable ............................................................................. 
Inventor ie s ................................................................................................... 
Prepaid expenses and other assets ............................................................. 

Total current assets ................................................................................... 

Defened Charges and Other Assets: 
Unamortized debt expense .................................................................................. 

$ 63.184. 907 
32.515. 105 
4 1.969. 900 

7.085. 354 
7.202. 98 1 

15 1.958. 247 
(52. 8 I 5 3 4  1) 
99.142. 406 
18.906. 20 I 

.- 

118.048. 607 

19.585. 45 1 
18 1. 000 

19.766. 45 1 

7.242. 680 
0 

2. 5 5  I .  959 
5. 99 1. 266 
1.608. 385 

98. 7 16 

1 1.493. 006 

1.108. 796 

Total assets .............................................................................................. $ 150.416. 860 

1999 

61.482. 589 
30.794. 757 
25.926. 735 

5.250. 179 
6.590. 780 

130.045. 040 
(53.777. 333) 
7 6. 2 67. 7 m  
29.202. 131 

___l_-l_ 

105.469. 838 

20. 145.1 12 
233. 800 

20.378. 912 

1.599. 515 
121. 036 

2.227. 496 
1.347. 996 
1.500. 634 

78. 916 

6.875. 593 

1. 09 1. 3 1 9 

133.8 15.662 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements . 
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Statement 1 

LIABILITIES AND UTILITY EQUITY 

2000 1999 ‘ 

Utility Equity: 
Contributed capital ............................................................................................. 
Retained Earnings: 

Unreserved.. ..................................................................................................... 

39,307,866 $ 40,081,065 

11,717,655 

5 1,798,720 

12,511,507 

Total utility equity .................................................................................... 
I 

5 1,8 19,373 

Long-Term Debt: 
Revenue certificates payable (net) ...................................................................... 
Note Payable-State Revolving Fund Loan (net) .................................................. 
Notes Payable-FMPA Pooled Loans (net) ........................................................... 

50,578,892 
17,435,927 
14,260,747 

52,840,3 19 
17,s 17,270 

0 

Total long-term debt ................................................................................. 82,275,566 70,357,589 

Restricted Fund Liabilities: 
Revenue certificates payable (current portion) ................................................... 
Note Payable-State Revolving Fund Loan (current portion) ............................... 
Notes Payable-FMPA Pooled Loans (current portion). ....................................... 
Accrued interest payable ..................................................................................... 
Accounts payable ................................................................................................ 

Customers’ deposits ............................................................................................ 
Construction retainage payable ........................................................................... 

Deferred allowance for deconlmissioning costs .................................................. 

2,490,000 
708,939 
375,000 

1,492,178 
72 1,969 

0 
1,167,294 
2,039,917 

2,385,000 
687,338 

0 
2,056,584 

117,991 
147,544 

1,145,899 
1.82 1,035 

Total restricted fund liabilities .................................................................. 
I .  

8,995,297 

Current Lia b i 1 it ie s : 
Accounts payable ................................................................................................ 
Acci-ued liabilities ............................................................................................... 
Due to other governments ................................................................................... 

1,644,433 
5 16,65 I 
624,463 ._ __-___ 

5,157,975 
582,259 

1,135,349 

Total current Iiabilities ............................................................................. 6,875,583 2,755,547 -__ 

Other Noncurrent Liabilities: 
Deferred compensated absences ........................................................................ 
Deferred credits - other ...................................................................................... 

367,027 
104.667 

3 8 6,244 
1 Oj,5 18 

.. ~ _ _ _  

Total other noncurrent liabilities .............................................................. 47 1,694 

98,6 18,140 Total liabilities ........................................................................................ 

Total liabilities and utility equity .............................................................. S: 150.4 16.860 _- 133,815,663 
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STATEMENTS OF REVENUE. EXPENSES AND 

For the Fiscal Years Ended September 30. 2000 and 1999 
UTILITIES COMMISSION. CITY OF NEW SMYRNA BEACH. FLORIDA 
NEW SMYRNA BEACH. FLORIDA 

CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS 

2000 

Operating Revenue : 
Sales ............................................................................................................. 
Other revenue ........................................................................................... 

$ 40.960. 150 
459. 757 

Total operating revenue ........................................................................ 

Operating Expens e s : 
Product ion expens e s ............................................................................... 

Customer account in g ............................................................................. 
Admnistrative and gerieial . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  ... 

Transniission. distributron. and sewage coIlectron and treatment . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Required payments to the City of New Smyrna Beach . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Depreciation and deconmussiomig . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Total operating expenses . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Operating income . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Nonoperating Revenue (Expense): 
Interest earnings ............................................................................ 

Interest and debt expense . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Other expenses . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Other iriconie ......................................................... 

Loss on disposal of assets ............................................................. 
Loss on abandonnieiit of wastewater treatment plant .......................... 

Total nonoperating (expense) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  . . . . . . . .  

41.419. 907 

22.970. 923 
3.140. 325 

8 1%. 320 
3.227. 983 
2. 2 14. 486 
3.875. 530 _ _ - ~ _ _  

3 6.247. 872 

5 . 1 7 L 0 3  

1.114. 573 
356. 616 

(3 ~ 8 7 7. 5 42) 
(6 1. 620) 
(45. 269) 

(3.452. 445) -__ 

Net income (loss) ......... . . .  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Retained eariiiiigs. beyuiing of yea1 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  ... 

Retained earnings. end of year .......................................................... 

(793. S53) 

12.5 1 1 .  507 

$ 11.717. 655 

Statement 2 

I999 

3 5 5 5  2.193. 
408. 626 

32.552. 181 

16.005. 319 
2. 73 1. 438 

721. 860 
3.169. 521 
2. 0 16. 471 
3.694. 652 

28.339. 261 

4. 2 9 2 0  12. 

1.006. 728 
286. 029 

(3. 3 53. 9 13) 
(1 1. 328) 
(87. 446) 

0 - 

(2.159. 930) 

2.052. 990 

10.458. 517 

12. 5 1 1. 507 

The accompanying notes are an  integral part of the financial statements . 

4 



. ,- . . . . . . . . . .  ..k'._L .. . . . .  a d - - . L I .  .......... 

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 
For the Fiscal Years Ended Skptember 30,2000 and 1999 
UTILITIES COMMISSION, CITY OF NEW SMYRNA BEACH, FLORIDA 
NEW SMYRNA BEACH, FLORIDA 

Cash Flows From Operating Activities: 
Cash received from customers ............................................................................. 
Cash paid to suppliers ......................................................................................... 
Cash paid to employees (net of amount capitalized) ............................................ 
Other receipts (payments) .................................................................................... 

Net cash provided by operating activities ................................................. 

Cash Flows From Capital and Related Financing Activities: 
Debt reduction outlays ........................................................................................ 
Contributed capital ............................................................................................. 
Proceeds from issuance of debt .......................................................................... 
Proceeds from sale of property and equipment ................................................... 
Acquisition and construction of capital assets .................................................... 
Interest paid ....................................................................................................... 

Net cash provided by (used in) capital and 
related financing activities ...................................................................... 

Cash Flows From Investing Activities: 
Proceeds from sale and maturities of investment securities ................................ 
Interest received ............................................................................................... 

Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities .................................. 

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents ............................... 

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year ........................................................ 

Cash and cash equivalents, end of year ................................................................. 

Reconciliation of operating income to net cash flows provided 
by operating activities: 
Operating income ............................................................................................... 
Adjustments to reconcile operating inconie to net cash provided by 

opc ra t ing ac tiw ties: 
Depreciation, decomniissioning, and nuclear fuel amortization ............... 
PIOVISLOI~  for losses on 1-zceivables ......................................................... 
Decrease (increase) in operating assets. 

Ac c oiin t s re ce i vab le 
Unbilled accounts receivable .................................................................. 
Inventories .......................................................................................... 
Prepaid expenses ................................................................................... 

Accounts payable ................................................................................. 
Due to other govemnents ..................................................................... 
Customer deposits ................................................................................. 
Accrued liabilities.. .............................................................................. 
De fe i-re d 11 ab 11 i ties .............................................................................. 

Othei income ............................................................................................ 
Other expense ........................................................................................... 

Net cash piut.idsd by operating activities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

.............................................................................. 

Increase (decrease) in operating liabilities: 

Slip p 1 e merit a 1 data: 
No 11- cas h cap it a 1 and re 1 at e d finaiic ing act i v 1 ti e s : 

Donated property from developers reported iii contributed capital ................. 
Disposal of wastewater treatment plant ............................................................ 

Statement 3 

2000 1999 

$ 36,672,992 32,347,118 
(20,202,605) (17,563,527) 

-(4,925,23 (3 ,5  02, I 72) 1) 

8,865,629 6,356,188 

(4,739,094) 
(2,8 65,664) 

(3,076,54 1) (2,2 8 5,000) 
701,264 2,872,855 

14,63 5,747 9,073,027 
12,856 59,580 

(1 6,703,968) (13,646,708) 
(3,599,054) (3,056:102) 

(8,029,696) (6,982,34 8) 
- - I _ _ - - ~ _  __I_____ 

52,800 50,500 
1,114,77 1 1,006,565 

1,057,065 1,167,57 1 

2,003,504 430,905 
2 1,744,627 2 1,3 13,722 

2 1,744,627 

~ _ _  

. -  
$ 23,748,131 

5,172,035 

3,977,105 
i 57,632 

(482,095) 
(4,643,270) 

(107,75 1) 
(50,644) 

3,969,977 
5 10,886 

2 1,395 
65,608 
(20,O68) 
3 56,616 
(6 1,797) 

4,2 12,920 

3,538,3@0 
69,275 

(498,695 ) 
(19,332) 
77,943 
46,044 

(1,514,302) 
60,03 1 
23,527 

(1 47,953) 
(66,24 1 ) 
286,029 
( 1  1,325) - -- 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements. 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCXAL STATEMENTS 
September 30, 2000 and 1999 
UTILITIES COMMISSION, CITY OF NEW SMYRNA BEACH, FLORIDA 
NEW SMYRNA BEACH, FLORIDA 

Note 1 : Grtreriil 
Summary 

of 
Significant 

Accounting 
Policies 

The accountiiig policies of the Utilities Conmission, City of New Smyrna Beach, Floi-ida, (tlie "Utilities 
Conmussion") conforni to the generally accepted accounting principles as promulgated by the Anierican 
Institute of Certified Public Accountants, the Financial Accounting Standards Boat d, the Goveiimiental 
Plccounting Standards Board. and the Federal Energy Regulatory Co~niiussion. 

Rep u r t i q  Eli tiv 
The Utilities Conmission, was created in 1967 through the passage of Chapter 67-175.1, Laws of Florida, 
Special Acts of 1967 (House Bill 1669) which aniended the Charter of the City ofNe\v Smyrna Beach, Fldrida, 
to create the Utilities Conmussion The Utilities Commission i s  governed by a five member board appointed by tlie 
City Commission. In a referendum held in October, 1984, voters approved amendments to the City Charter 
which ( I )  require City Coniniission approval for exteiisions of utility services outside the City limits; (2) 
give the City Commission the right to review and approve the Utilities Coniniission's operatmg budget; and 
(3) require City Commission approval before issuing or refunding revenue certificates and entering into 
contracts which exceed four years. 

This is the criteria requiring the funds and entities related to the operation of the Utilities Conmission be 
included as a component unit of tlie City of New Smyrna Beach, Florida, arid an  integral part of the City's 
reporting entity. The basic financial statements of the Utilities Conmussion are incorporated in the City's 
Comprehensive Anntial Financial Report as an enterprise fund activity. 

Complete financial statements of the City of New Smyrna Beach, Florida, the primary government of the 
Utilities Commission, can be obtained directly from the City's administrative offices, which is as follows: 

Ad minis t rft tive Office: 

City of New Smyma Beach, Flor-ida 
210 S a m  Avenue 

New Smyrria Beach, Florida 32 168 

In 1983, the Utilities Commission entered into a pai-ticipation agreement with Florida Municipal Power Agency 
(FMPA) for an entitlement share of electric capacity and electric energy frotn FMPA's undivided ownership 
interest in Florida Power and Light Company's St. Lucie Unit No. 2, a nuclear generating unit. The Utilities 
Commission's role in the agreement is limited to that of a participant contractually obligated to purchase 
electric capacity and electric energy. The agreement between the Utilities Conmussion and FMPA does not 
meet the criteria for inclusion within the reporting entity of the Utilities Comnission. The agreement 
specifically provides that the arrangement is not a joint venture and neither FMPA nor the other utilities which 
entered into participation agreements with FMPA for entitlement shares from FMPA's undivided ownership 
interest in St. Lucie Unit No. 2 are accounting for the agreement as a joint venture. Accordingly, the Utilities 
Commission is not accounting for the agreement as a joint venture. 

On March 17, 1998 the Commission entered into an Interlocal Agreement creating the Florida Electric Power 
Alliance (FEPA) by and among the City of Homestead, City of Lake Worth, and the Utilities Commission, City 
of New Smyrna Beach, Florida, for the purpose coordinating certain joint electric power supply projects. On 
April 28, 1999 FEPA entered into a contract with Florida Power and Light for the purpose of marketing and 
trading excess capacity and energy. The initial term of the agreement was for the period from May 1, 1999 
to October 3 1, 1999 and will be automatically extended in additional six month increments. The agreement 
specifically provides that the arrangement is not a joint venture, but rather is an "agency" created under the 
authority of Chapter 163, Part I, Florida Statutes, as amended. Neither FEPA nor the underlying utilities which 
entered into the agreement are accounting for the agreement as a joint venture. Accordingly, the Utilities 
Commission is not accounting for the agreement as a joint venture. 
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NOTES TO THE FINAX‘CIAL STATEhlE\TS (Continued) 
September 30, 3000 and 1999 
UTILITIES COMMISSION, ClTY OF NELV S V Y R h A  BEACH, FLORIDA 
X:Ei\*’ ShIk’RNA BEACH, FLORIDA 

Note  1 : Brrsis ofAccoiitttitig 
Sunimary 

of 
Significant 

Accounting 
Policies 

(Continued) 

Basis of accountin? izfeis to when revenues and expenses are I-ecogiiized in the accounts and ieported in the 
firiaiicial statements I t  relates to the tinung of the measurements made, regardless of the nieasLireiiieiit focus 
applied. The Utilities Conmussion utilizes the accnial basis of accounting. By utilizing this method, revenues 
ai-e recogiiized when they are eai-ned, and expenses are recognized as they are mcurred Unbilled utility sewice 
recei\.ables are recorded so as to yrovidr a better matching of service revenues and the-costs of providing the 
service Based on the accounting and reporting standards set forth in Government Accounting Standards Board 
(GASB) Statement ’No 20, “rlccorliituzg u i i d  F U I ~ U K L U ~  Repor-fiuy -for Propi-rctaq~ Firrids 1;riitJ Orlre~. 
GOIYI iiiiimtol Erlrli/rr tlriif 1 1 . 5 ~  Pi-opi-ictciry Firnd A C C O Z I M ~ I I I ~ , ”  the lJtilities Coiilrillssioii has opted to apppIy 
only those accountiiig and reporting pronouncements issued by the GASB subsequent to November 30, 1989. 

Riidget r ind B11dg~~rriy Accnutitirrg 
An annual budget was adopted for the electric, water, pollution control and water reuse utility systems. The 
budget was adopted on a basis consistent with generally accepted accounting pi-inciples (GAAP) except that 
certain other cash receipts and payments are treated as budgetary items to maintain effective fiscal and 
budgetary control over the collection and disposition of all conmussion resources. Specific budgetary control 
is exercised over internal operating transfers to restricted funds, payments of principal on long-term debt 
obligations, and collections of contributed capital which are recognized in the budget as additions and/or 
deductions to reconcile budgeted net cash receipts to reported net income (loss) for each system. Budget 
appropiations are prepared by the adnunistrative staff and approved as provided by law by the Utilities 
Conmission. Budse tary control 1s exei-cised at the depaitniental level. Budget amendments, if any, can be 
requested by the Director of LJtilities. However, all budget amendments iiiust be approved by the Utilitie; 
Conmussion. Unexpended appropriations for operations lapse at year end. No supplemental appropriations 
were required for the cunent year. 

Cash mid Cnsh Eyuivalmts 
The Utilities Con”ssion invests all cash balances in interest bearing accounts. Earnings from these 
investments are appropriately altocated to the investing fund accounts based upon the investment equity and 
are used, where applicable, to finance general Utilities Commission operations. For purposes of the statement 
of cash flows, the UtiIities Conumssiori considers all highly liquid debt instruments purchased with original 
maturity dates of three months or less to be cash equivalents. 

Lir vestmetits 
Investments are recorded at cost or amortized cost, which approximates market. Adjustments are made to cost. 
for any premium or discount, which is amortized over the maturity of the investment. Investnients in U.S. 
Treasury and agency obligations with maturities of one year or less when purchased are reported on the balance 
sheet at their amortized cost. All other investments are reported at fair value. 

Receivables 
Accounts receivable have been reported net of an allowance for uncollectible accounts which has been 
provided based upon management’s analysis of historical trends. Utility operating revenues are recognized on 
the basis of cycle billings rendered monthly. Unbilled accounts receivable are accrued at September 30th, to 
recognize the sales revenues earned between the Iast meter reading date made through the end of the year. 

Inventories 
Inventories are priced at cost by the use of the “first-in, fxst-out” method of accounting. The effect of this 
method is to flow the costs of the materials and supplies in the order in which they axe purchased and to assign 
a balance sheet inventory valuation more nearly at current replacement value. Electric line transformers, 
electric meters, and replacement units for the generating plants are classified as utility plant in accordance with 
accepted industry practices set forth by the National Association of Regulatory Utilities Commissioners 
(“UC). 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STA'l'EiVl ENTS (Continued) 
Septembcr 30, 2000 and I999 
UTILITIES COMMISSION, CITY OF NEW SMYRNA BEACH. FLORIDA 
NEW S M Y R N A  BEACH, FLORIDA 

Note 1: 
Summary 

of 
Significant 

Accouriting 
Policies 

(Continuetij 

Uiicrriiortized Debt Discorrnt, Issrinrice E-vjxwscs, r i f r d  De!frrecl driiniriit frotii Rq?iritling 
Original issue discounts, IssLiance expenses. and deferred amounts fiom refhidings of utilities certificates are 
appropriately deferred arid amortized over tlie remaining teriiis of tlie applicable revenue certificate issues (01 

life of the old debt, whichever is shorter. for deferled amounts from refundings) using the bonds outstanding 
method which approximates the interest method L'namortized revenue certificate discounts ar-e presented in 
aggregate 111 the financial statements as  a redtiction of the can-ying cost of the related long-term debt. 
Uiiainortized debt issuance costs arid dsfei red anlourits from icfuiidings are prusented as othei assets. 

Restricted Assets 
Proceeds fioin debt, iii'unds required to be set aside for the payment of Ievenue boiids debt service a n d  
contingencies, and other specific assets set aside for restricted purposes which cannot be used for routine 
operations are classified as restiicted assets since their exclusive use IS linuted by applicable bond covenants 
and other legal indentures. 

Utility Plnirt 
Utility plant is stated at historical or estimated historical cost. The costs of additions, replacements, and 
renewals of units ofproperty are added to utility plant. The cost (estimated, if not known) of units of property 
retired, less net salvage, is charged to accumulated depreciation and the appropr iate asset account. Donated 
utility plant is stated at its estimated fair rnarket value on the date donated. 

Maintenance and repairs of property and replacements and renewals of items deter-nined to be Iess than units 
of property, ai e charged to operating expense as incurred. Constiiiction period interest is capitalized net of 
interest earned on unexpended construction hnds  in accordance with the applicable provisions of Financial 
Accounting Standard Number 62 and, therefore, depreciated over the remaining useful lives of the related 
assets. 

Depreciation is provided for by utilization of the straight line method (half-year convention in year of 
acquisition) calculated on a service life basis to amortize the cost of the assets over their economic estimated 
usehl  lives which are as follows: 

Years 
Electric System: 

Production plant: 
Nuclear production . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Diesel production . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Transnission plant . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

General plant: 
Distribution plant . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Structures and improvements . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Other general plant . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Water System: 
Source of supply plant . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Pumping plant . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Watertreatment plant . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Transmission and distribution plant . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
General plant: 

Structures and improvements . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Other general plant . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Collection plant . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Pumping plant: 

Pumping equipment . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Pollution Control System: 

Structures and improvements . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

I 

27 
20-40 

28-45 
30-55 

40 
5-20 

25-50 
35 

40-50 
25-50 

35 
10-35 

35-50 

50 
25 



NOTES TO T H E  FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 
Scptenibcr 30, 3000 and I933 
UTILITIES COMMISSION, CITY OF h E W  S M Y R N A  BEACH, FLORIDA 
NEW SVIYRNA BEACH. FLORIDA 

Note I :  Treatment aiid disposal plant . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  . . . . . . . .  25-40 

Si gni fi c a 11 t Structtires and improvements . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  35 

(Con t in ued) S tnic tures and imp] o veme n ts . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  . . . .  50 
Ti-ansnmsioii and distribution plant . . . . . . . . . . . .  . . .  50 

S u mill a r y Geiieial plant . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  . . . . . . . . . . . .  10-50 
of Conimoii Plant. 

A c c o 11 11 ti ng Other general plant . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  5-15 
Policies Watei Reuse System: 

Com1~’ensrrtt.d Abser1 ccs 
The portion of employee payroll costs paid subsequent to year-end attributable to services perfoi-med prior to 
year-end IS recorded and recognized as a current liability. Effective October 1 ,  1998 the Comnvssion revised 
its personnel plan to consolidate vacation and sick leave into Personal Leave Time. Employees earn aruiiial 
personal leave time at the rate of I60 hours to 240 hours per fiscal year, depending OF the number of years of 
service, measured on the anniversary date, which is October 1 for all employees. Employees are required to 
use 50% of the time accrued each year and may retain the balance for use In succeeding years. The maxinium 
amount of hours that can be accumulated a t  the end of each year fiscal year is 480 hours. Eniployees with 
accrued persona! leave time over this amount at year end will be paid for all hours in excess of 480 hours. 
Payments for any excess hours will be made in December ofeach year based on the employee’s regular straight 
time pay-rate as of preceding September 30Lh. 

Deferred Credits m c i  Operriting Reserves Uor Nrrcletir Re-Fireling arid Decoitimissioriii.lg Costs) 
The reserve for nuclear re-fueling and maintenance outage is an operating reserve established to account for 

oes are the estimated charges to be incurred for the removal and installation of nuclear fiiel assemblies. Char, 
made against the reserve at the time the actual re-fileling takes place. The reserve for nuclear plant 
decommissioning costs was established to account for the estimated costs of nuclear pIant decomnxssioning. 
Amounts charged to expense annually (and appropriately credited to deferred allowance for decommissioning 
costs) are based on estimated fiiture decoinmissioning costs in accordance with Federal Energy Regulatoiy 
Comnission requirements. Charges against the reserve will be made at the actual time of decommissioning. 

Coiitribrcted C(ipitn1 
Contributions of capital to a proprietary fund from any source received are recorded in an appropriately 
captioned contributed capital account. 

Eqziity Reserves 
Funded reserves are used to record a portion of retained eamings which must be segregated for some future 
use and which are, therefore, not available for further appropriation or expenditure. 

Use of Estiirmtes 
Management uses estimates and assumptions in preparing financial statements in accordance with generally 
accepted accounting principles. Those estimates and assumptions affect the reported amounts of assets and 
liabilities, the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities, and the reported revenue and expenses. Actual 
results could vary from the estimates assumed in preparing the financial statements. 

Rates, Revenues and Firel Expeiise 
Revenues are recognized based on monthly cycle billings to customers. The rate schedules are approved by 
the Utilities Commission. The electric rate schedule contains an energy cost adjustment clause which reflects 
the cost of fuel as well as the energy and fuel components of purchased power. Generally, the effect of the 
increases and/or decreases in the cost of energy is recovered over a twelve month period and is determined as 
the difference between actual applicable fuel costs and the costs actually billed during the same period. The 
cost of nuclear fuel is amortized to fuel expense based on the quantity of heat produced for generation of 
electric energy in relation to the quantity of heat expected to be produced over the life of the nuclear fuel core. 
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NOTES TO THE FINAXCIAL STAI'EhlENTS (Continued) 
Septcmbcr- 30.  2000 and I993 
UTILITIES COMI\/IlSSlOU, CITY OF N E W  SMYRUA B E A C H ,  FLORIDA 
NEW S b I j . R N A  BEACH. FLORIDA 

Bote 2: 
Cash 

Deposits and 
Iiivestriieiits 

Pursuant to the applicable pro\.isions of Chapter 280. Florida Statutes, The Floi-zdrr Sc7cru for Ptiblic 
Peposrts Act ("the Act"). the State of FIoricla, Depai-tment of Insurance, Bureau of Collatei a1 Securities, and 
the Department ofTreasury have established specific requirements relative to the security and cnllateralization 
for public deposits. Accordiqly.  banks qualifying as a public depository in the State of Flor ida must adopt 
the necessary procedures outlined 111 these statutes and meet all of tlie requirements of this chaptei to be 
des igna id  by the State Tieasurer 35 clizible to i-eceivt deposits fi-uin Jnimicipnl depositors C'olhtel-a1 having 
a market d u e  equal to 50% of the ax eras t  daily balance for each month of all public deposits i n  excess of 
any  applicable depository Insurance IS requiIed to be pledged or deposited m i t h  the State Treasure1 to secure 
such deposits. Additional collateral. up to a i~iaximini of 1259'(1 may be requiied if deemed necessary iindei- 
the conditioiis set forth 111 the Act Securities eligible to be pledged as collateral are generally linuted to 
obligations of the United States go\'erimient and any state thereof and are held 111 the name of the State 
Treasurer's office. Coiiipliance with tlie p~ ovisions of Chapter 250, Florida Stahites, is monitored by the 
D e p artnieri t of I nsu r a ii c e 

Deposits 
At September 30. 2000 and 1999. the cariying amounts of the Utilities Coiiiniission's deposits, including 
certificates of deposit, were $1  S,605,75 1 and $ 15,718,272, respectively. The September 30, 2000, bank 
balances totaled $18,499,9 10 ofwhich S 100,000 was covered by federal depository ~nsuz'ance and $15,399,9 I O  
n a s  secured in accordance with the stahitory provisions of the Act. Included in tlie carrying amount of- 
Coriitnission deposits is $1 O,6!)G in petty c x l i  m c l  chanze fiinds. 

In vestmetits 
The Utilities Comnlission's investment policies are govei-ned by state statutes and local resolution. Allowable 
investment instruments include: bonds, notes, certificates of indebtedness, treasury bills, or other securities 
nhich are guaranteed by the full faith and credit of the United States of America, interest bearing savings 
accounts, interest bearing certificates of deposit and interest bearing time deposits. At September 30, 1999, 
the Commission's investments included United States Treasury State and Local Govenlnient (SLGS) Bonds 
and overnight investiiients in money market fiinds which were secured by U. S. Treasuiy obligations. The 
iiivestments are categorized to give an indication of the level of risk assumed by the Commission at year-end. 
Category 1 includes investments that are insured, registered, or for which the securities are held by the 
Commission or its agent in the Commission's name. Categoiy 2 includes uniiisured and unregistered 
investments for which the securities are held by the banks' trust departments or agents in the Conmission's 
name. Category 3 includes uninsured arid uruegistered ~nvestnients for which the securities are held by the 
banks, or by their trust departments or agents but not in the Coninussion's name. The First Union National 
Bank's Trust Department is the counterparty for the Category 3 repurchase agreenieiits listed below. 

At September 30, 1999, the Commsion's cash and investments are categorized as follows: 

Carrying Fair 
Value Type of Investment Category 1 Category 2 Category 3 Value 

U.S. Treasury State and Local Government 
Series (SLGS) Bonds . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $ 181,000 - 181,000 181,000 

Repurchase agreements . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  -- - 3,100,258 3,100,258 3,100,258 

Totals. .  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $ 181,000 - 3.100,258 3,281,258 3,281,258 

Note 3: 

Receivable 

A summary of net accounts receivable at September 30, is as follows: 
Accounts 2000 1999 

Billed customer accounts receivable . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $ 2,658,619 2,284,534 

Totals . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $ 2,551,959 2,227,496 
Less: allowance for doubtful accounts . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  (106,660) (57,038) 

I 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATER’] ENTS (Continued) 
Scptrmbcr 30, 2000 arid 1999 
UTILI‘I’IES COMMJSSION, CITY OF N E W  S M Y K N A  BEACH, FLORIDA 
N E W  S M Y R N A  BEACH. FLORIDA 

Note 4: 
Restrict ecl 

A sunmiary of restricted assets a t  September 30? IS as follows: 

Assets Depo s 1 t s/ Ac ci-uecl 
Cash Iiivestnient Interest 

Debt sei vice fiinds: 
I992 Sinking Fund . . . . . . $ - 637,194 
1993 Sitking Fund . . . . . . . - 1,161,422 
1996 Sinking Fund . . . . , . . . - 1,301.443 
SRF Loaii Sinking Fund . . . . . 2 13,20 1 

5 3 933  9 
753,040 3,100.259 

SRF Loan Reserve Fund 

Renewal and replacement f h d s :  

. . . . . 

Res. No. 28-78 . . . . . . . . . . . 
Contingency Reserve funds . - 181,000 
Capacity fee fiind . . . . . . . . . . . 

10,269,957 I8 1 .OOO 

6,353,335 

3,416,612 

Constniction funds: 
Wastewater Treatment Plant . 

3000 
Totals 

627.194 
1,16l,422 
1,30 1,647 

2 13,201 
539.s39 

3,853,299 

G,S53,345 
18 1,000 

3,4 16,6 12 
10,450,957 

63 7,7 61 
1,139.752 
1:299.372 

2 14.760 
543.755 

3.83S.436 

3,329,126 
3,582,3 16 
4,189,743 

11,401.185 

M2,9 18 

C; lis tonier de pos i t s . . . . . . . . , . . 1 ~ 167,294 - 1,167,294 l,l45,S99 

CR-3 deconmiissioriing fiind . . . 2,039,9 17 - 2,039,917 1,821,035 

Rate stabilization fund . . . . . . . 

Totals . . . . . . . . . . . - . . . . .  

2,254,984 - 2,254,984 2,032,439 

$ 16,485,192 3,28 1.259 - 19,766.45 1 20,378,9 I 2  

Note 5 :  
Utility 
Plant 

A sumniary of utility plant at September 30, is as follows- 

Pollution Water 
I999 

~ 

Reuse Comrnon Electric Water Control - -  

Land and land rights . . $ 1,672,728 487,146 38 1,642 - 743,588 ?,ZSS,104 
Structures and improvements 2,579.200 5,l 10,S30 7,561,048 2,236,037 2,377,003 19,864.1 18 
Pioduction plant, nuclear fuel and 

Transmission, distribution, and 

Other general plant and equipment 1,  436,280 8 14,469 1,23 1 , I  88 44,524 4,082,390 7,608.85 1 
63,184,907 32,515,105 41,969,900 7,085,354 7,202,981 151,958,247 

Accumulated depreciation . . (31,286,480) (9,989,024) (7,358,867) (705,517) (3,475,953) (52,815,841) 
31,898,427 22,526,081 34,151 1,033 6,379,837 3,727,028 99,142,406 

Construction in progress . . . . . 14,559,740 3,681,269 456,486 28,461 180.245 18,906,201 
Utility plant, net . . . . . . . . $ 46,458,167 26,207,350 35,067,519 6,408.298 3.907,273 138,048,607 

treatment plant . . . .  12,196,515 6,379,344 13,742,924 - 32,318,783 

collection and treatment plant 45,300,184 19,723,316 19,053,098 4,804,793 - 88,S51,391 

2 .[I4 3.4 3 7 
16,613,OS 1 

22,40 1 ,?SO 

80,986,409 
7,099.93 3 

130,045,040 
(53.777.333) 
76,267,707 
29,202,13 1 

105,469,838 

Depreciation expense totaled $3,656,949 and $3,502,707 for 2000 and 1999, respectively. Capitalized interest 
on outstanding tax-exempt borrowings charged (credited) to projects during construction was $ -0 - and 
$468,080, for 2000 and 1999, respectively. There was no interest earned on unexpended loan proceeds 
relating to the State Revolving Fund Loan. 

. , , ,. , ,. , 
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SOTES TO THE FiNANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 
Scptcmbci 30. 2000 and 1999 
UTILITIES COMMISSION, CITY OF N E W  S h d Y R N A  BEACH, FLORIDA 
N E W  SFvlYRNA BEACH, FLORIDA 

2 000 1999 
Note 6: 

Long-Term 
Debt 

A sumrnary of long-term debt outstanding at September 30, is as follows: 

Utilities System Revenue Certificates, Series 1992--4.10% to 5.60% 
due serially to 2004, wi th  S 5  15,000 (5.35%), $1,020,000 (5.80%) 
S I  ,230,000 ( 6  00%) a n J  S 10.160,000 (6.00%) term Loncls due i n  

2002, 2007, 201 0, and 20 13. respectively . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Utilities System Refiindrng Rei  eiiue Certificates, Series 1993--3.20% to 

5.25% due serially to 201 1, n i t h  $1,685,000 (5.00%) and $6,245,000 
(5.00%) term bonds due in 2014 and 201 9, respectively . . . . . . . . . .  

Utilities System Rehnding Revenue Certificates, Series 1996--4.10%0 to 
5 30% due serially to 201 1 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Total utilities certificates outstandtng . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Series 1992 Certificates . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Series 1993 Certificates . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Series 1996 Certificates . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Less : current mahiri ties: 

Less: 

Note 

Long-term certificate debt . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

deferred amount on advance refunding . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
unamortized debt discount . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Net long-term certificate debt . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Payable-State Revolving Loan Fund-construction loans consisting 
of $9,201,573 at an interest rate of 3.22% per annum, $1,921,111 at 
an interest rate of 3.1 8% per annum, $7,713,723 at an interest rate 
of 3.1 1 % per annum; payable in 40 semi-annual payments of 
$639,359, and maturing in August 2019 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Less: current maturities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Long-term portion of note payable . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Note Payable-FMPA Pooled Loans: 
$12,200,000 payable to Florida Municipal Power Agency, 
as agent for Initial Pooled Loan Project, at  a variable interest rate; 
interest payable monthly with annual principal payments over a 
20 year term; repayment commencing on April 1,200 1 and 
maturing in April 2020 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

$3,000,000 payable to Florida Municipal Power Agency, 
as agent for Initial Pooled Loan Project, at a variable interest rate; 
interest payable monthly with annual principal payments over a 
20 year term; repayment commencing on October 1,200 1 and 
maturing in October 2020 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Less: current maturities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Long-term portion of note payable . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Total long-term debt, net . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

$ 13.740,OOO 13,965,000 

20,150,000 20,800,000 

20,545,000 22,385,000 

54.765,OOO 57,150,000 

(230,000) (225,000) 
(655,000) (620,000) 

( 1 ,60_'j,OOO) ( 1,540,000) 

2.490,OOO - 2,385,000 

52,275,000 54,765,000 

(8 52,3 5 9) 
(84 3,749) 

(99 8,3 20) 
(92 6,3 6 1 ) 

50,578,892 52,840,3 19 

18,144,866 18,204,608 

(708,939) (687,338) 

17,435,927 17,s 17,270 

1 1,635,747 

3,000,000 

(375,000) 

14,260,747 

$ 82,275,566 70,357,589 
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NOTES TO T H E  FINANCIAL S'I'A?'EPlE\TS (Continued) 
Scptembct 30, 2000 and 1990 

N E W  SMYRNA BEACH. FLORIDA 
UTI1,ITIES COMIVIISSION, C17'Y OF NE\'- S\IJ'KA A BE.ACt1, FLORIDA 

Note 6: 
Long-Term 

Debt 
(Continued) 

The authorization for the above dewibed rer-enue certificates outstanding (collectively referred to as tlie 
"Certificates") prm ides tha1 rhe Coriumsiori n 111 not issue additional obligations except for the consti-uction 
and acquisition of additioiis. extensions and mipi-ovements to the system or for refunding purposes and except 
upon the parity conditions provided 111 the authorizing resolution. The Certificates are payable fiorn and 
secured by a first lien ripon and pledge of the net revennes clerived from the opelation of the system. Tile 
Certificates do not constitute general indebteclness of tlie Connniission or the Ci ty  o f N e w  Smyi na Beach, 
Floi-ida (City), and the Cit)- 15 iiot obligated to levy aiiy taxes for the payment thereof. 

tJnder the terms of its long-rsrm debt ayreements, the Coiimussion has agreed to niaintnin certain restricted 
fiinds and to comply w t h  the coIxnants coiitaiiied i n  such agteements which require specific actions to be 
taken by the Coiimussion. Csrtain of these agreements contain the following provision relating to the right of 
the obligation holder 

"Any holder of certificates or aiiy coupons appertaining thereto issued under the provision hereof or aiiy 
tiitstee acting for the holders of such certificates may by suit, action, mandamus or other proceedings 
in any court of competent jurisdict~on, protect and enforce any and all rights, including the right to the 
appointment of a receirer. existing under the laws of the State of Florida, or granted arid contained 
herein, and may enforce a n d  compel the performance of all duties herein required 01 by any applicable 
statutes to be performed by the Connrussion or by any officer thereof. Nothing herein, however, shall 
be construed to y a n t  to any  holder of tlie certificates any lien on any real property of the Comnussion 
or the City." 

On November 17, 1997 the Commssion executed a consh-uction loan agreement with the State of Florida, 
Department of Environmental Protection, through the State Revolving Fund Loan program, for the purpose 
of constructing the 6.0 MGD Advanced Wastewater Treatment Plant. Funds disbursed from this loan 
amounted to $17,994,603. The amount bor-r-owed under this agreement amounted to $18,836,407, with the 
project having officially closed in April 2000. The total loan has been arranged as follows: $9,201,573 at the 
rate of 3.22%, $1,93 1,111 at the rate of 3.1 X % ,  and $7,7 13,723 at the rate of 3.1 1 %. Repayment of the loan 
consists of 40 semi-annual payments of principal and interest of $639,359. The xnaturity date of this project 
loan is August 15, 2019. 

The State of Florida Department of Environmental Protection State Revolving Fund Loan is secured by 
pledged revenues of the Comnxssion; however, the lien on the pledged revenues IS subordinate to the right of 
payment and security to the Revenue Certificates PayabIe - Series 1992, 1993, and 1996. 

On March 8, 2000 the Comnussion executed a loan agreement with the Florida Municipal Power Agency 
(FMPA), as agent for the Initial Pooled Loan Project, for purposes of financing the purchase and installation 
of gas turbine generators for affordable econormcal power supply. The amount of loan was approved for $12.2 
rmllion. The promissory note executed for this loan is secured by a pledge and lien upon the Commission's 
utility system revenues and is subordinate to the right of payment and security to the Revenue Certificates 
Payable - Series 1992, 1993, and 1996 and on a parity with the State of Florida, Department of Environmental 
Protection State Revolving Fund Loan. The actual amount borrowed through September 30,2000 amounted 
to $1 1 , 635,747 and the Commission is expected to draw the balance of the loan in the next year. Principal 
is to be repaid annually over a 20 year term, with interest payable monthly at a rate to be deternlined by FMPA. 

On September 13,2000 the Commission executed a loan agreement with the Florida Municipal Power Agency 
(FMPA), as agent for the Initial Pooled Loan Project, for purposes of financing the purchase of a water and 
wastewater system. The amount of loan was approved for $3.0 million. The promissory note executed for 
this loan is secured by a pledge and lien upon the Commission's utility system revenues and is subordinate to 
the right of payment and security to the Revenue Certificates Payable - Series 1992, 1993, and 1996 and on 
a parity with the State of Florida, Department of Environmental Protection State Revolving Fund Loan. The 
actual amount borrowed through September 30, 2000 amounted to $3,000,000. Principal is to be repaid 
ahnually over a 20 year term, with interest payable monthly at a rate to be determined by FMPA. 

I 
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NOTES TO TI1E Flh 1NCI.41, STATEM ENI'S (Continued) 
Scptcmber 30, 2000 a n r l  1909 
UTILITIES COblh.?ISSION, CITY OF N E W  S M Y R N A  BEACH, F1,ORlDA 
NE\" S M Y R N A  BEACH. FLORIDA 

Note 6: Aggregate annual long-term debt service requirements 111 each of the next five years is as follows: 
Long-Term 

(Continued) Fiscal Year Ending Certificates 
September 30, 2001 . . . . . .  $ 5,292,750 

Debt Revenue 

Seplelnber 30, 2002 . . . . . .  s 5.293,C)SG 
St.ptL!yL~b~~ 30, IO03 . . . . . .  5 5,296,647 
September 30, 2004 . . . . .  $ 5,286,462 
September 30,2005 . . . . . .  $ 5,290,995 
Thereafter . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  $ 5 4 , 8 3 3 ~  8 1 

Note Payable 
SRF Loan 
1,275,7 18 
1,277,718 
1,278.71 S 
1.273,7 1 S 
1,278,71 S 

17,902,056 

Notes Payable 
FMPA Totals 

1,239,969 7,X I 1,437 

1,255,814 7,S3 1,179 
1,226,s 10 7,79 1,990 
1,221,110 7,7 90 3 2 6 

14,236,647 86,971,584 

1.262,675 - 7.S2.i,7S.2 

Note 7: 
Prior 

Years' 
Defeasance 

of Debt 

In prior yeais, the Utilities Conmission defeased certain of its outstanding utilities revenue cei-tificates (and 
certain general obligation bonds of the City of New Smyrna Beach, Florida), originally issued for the System 
and payable from revenues derived from the operation of the utilities systems by pfacing the proceeds of new 
certificates in irrevocable trusts to provide for all flittire debt service payments on the defeased 
certificatesiborids Accordingly, the tnist account assets and the liabilities foi the defeased bonds are not 
included in the accoiiipanying financial statements. They include the follonw~g at September 30, 2000: 

I978 Refiindrng: 
Series 1965--4.'2% to 4.25% due through 2004 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  s 1,220,000 
Series S-1963--3.9% due through 2002 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  50,000 
Series T- 1963--4.0% due through 2003 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  193,000 
Series B-1965--3.7% to 4.1% due through 2003 135,000 
Series 1975--3.75% to 6.2% due through 2004 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  880,000 

Series 1976--4.5% to 6.2% due through 2001 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  375,000 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

Series 1975A--S.O% to 6.6% due through 2005 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  1,520,000 

Note 8: 
Contributed 

Capital Customer Federal Custoiiier 

The following is a s u m m a r y  of changes in contributed capital: 

Contributions Grants Assessments Totals 
Balances, September 30, 1998 . . . . . . . . . . .  $ 27,410,371 7,306,904 1,717,736 36,435,011 

Balances, September 30, 1999 . . . . . . . . . . .  30,283,226 7,306,904 1,7 17,736 39,307,866 
Additions . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  2,872,855 - 2,872,855 

Additions . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  773, I99 - 773,199 

BaIances, September 30,2000 . . . . . . . . . . .  $ 31,056,425 7,306,904 1,717,736 40,081,065 

Note 9: 
Required 
Payment 

TO City 

The legislation that created the Utilities Commission requires it to pay to the general fiiiid of the City of New 
Smyma Beach a sum equal to six percent (6%) of the gross revenues from utilities under Commission control. 
This payment is subordinate to the debt service requirement of all utilities revenue certificates and is recorded 
as a quasi-external transaction for financiai reporting purposes. Amounts paid to the City for the years ended 
September 30,2000 and 1999 totaled $2,214,486 and $2,071,746, respectively. These paymerits are charged 
to operations as an expense, except in the prior year where $55,275 of the payments were attributed to 
contributed capital collections from the Mandate Pollution Control Plant cost surcharge, and were therefore 
appropriately recognized as reductions of contributed capital by the Commission. The balances due to the City 
at September 30,2000 and 1999, totaled $464,740 and $200,286, respectively. 
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Note 10: 
Employee 

Perisiori 
Plans 

D ~ f i i i d  Beliefit Pcrisiori Plcrtr 
Plirti Dc.sc.?.iprioii The c‘oiiiiiirssion contributes to the Floricln (public employee) Retii enlent System of the 
State of FloI-idn. a cost-sharing, multiple-eiii~~loyei~ d e h e d  beliekit pension plan cieatcd in December, 1970. 
that acts as 3 conmion tin’esmieiit and aclministratix e agent for municipalities arid other qualifying political 
subdib isions i n  the State of Florida ‘The pension p h i ,  which 1s adnunistered by tlie State of Florida, 
Department of Adininistration. Division of Retirement, provides retirement and  disability benefits and death 
benefits t o  plan nienibei-s arid beiieficiai ies. All retiicntent Iegislatioii must comply with Aiticle X, Section 
14 of the State ConstItiitlon m d  \\it11 Part VU, Chapel 1 1  2, Florida Statutes. Both ofthose provisiops require 
t h a t  any iiic~ ease in retirement benefits must be fiinded concurrently on aii actual-ially sound basis. The Florida 
Retirement System issues a publicly available finaiicial I-epoit that ~ncludes financial statements and required 
supplemental y infor-matiori for tlie plan. That I eport may be obtained by writing to Florida Retirement System, 
Department of Administration, Division of Retirement, Cedars Executive Center, Building C, 2639 North 
Mom-oe Street. Tallahassee. FL 3m9-1560 .  

Fruidzjzg Policy The funding methods and deternlination of benefits payable are provided in the various acts 
of the Flor Ida Legislature, n hich c~ eated the hnd,  including subsequent amendments thereto. In  previous 
years, these acts provided. in general, that hnds  were to be accumulated from employee contributions, 
employer contributions, State appropriations and income fromiiivestnients of accumulated funds. The act also 
provides that. should the accunnilated funds in the fund at any time be msufficient to meet and pay the benefits 
due, the employei shall supplzmerit the funds by an appropriation fi om current hinds, or from any revenues 
which may la\vffiilly be used foor said puiyoses, HI an amount sufficient to make up the deficiency. 

The Conmussion made the required contributions to the plan for the fiscal years ended September 30, 2000, 
1999, and 1998, as follows. S429,348, $684,579 and $759,805, i-espectively. The contribution percentages 
for qualifying compensation were 9.15%, 10.1 5% and 16.45% for the 2000, 1999, and 1998 calendar years, 
respectively. There were no employee contributions made during these years. 

Defined Coirrrihrr fiori Plair 
The Conmss~or i  contributes to the Utilities Commission of New Smyma Beach Retirement Plan, a defined 
contribution plan which is adniriistered by the Principal Mutual Life Insurance Company, P. 0. Box 9396, Des 
Moines, IA 50306-9396. Under Resolution No. 54-95, the Comnussion established this plan for all reguiar 
full time and regular part time employees Iirred on or after January 1, 1996 by revoking its participation in the 
Florida Retirement System pursuant to Chapter 95-338, Laws of Florida with respect to such employees. All 
qualifying eniployees at least 18 years of age participate in the plan on the date of employment. Noniial 
retirement arid disability benefits are available after 5 years of service and attaining age 62. Early retirement 
and disability benefits are available after 5 years of service and attaining age 55 .  Employer contributions to 
the plan are 8% of the gross employee wages. Employees may make supplemental contributions to the extent 
pemt ted  by law. Eniployer contributions to the plan were $26,985, $17,3 1 1, and $8,923, respectively, for 
the years ended September 30, 2000, 1999, and 1998, respectively. There were no employee contributions 
made during these years. 

Note 11 : 
Deferred 

Employee 
Benefits 

Effective October I ,  1997 the Commission has offered its Director participation in a Prototype 401(k) Plan, 
created in accordance with Sections 401(a) and 401(k) of the Internal Revenue Code. The assets of the 
prototype deferred compensation plan are administered by the International City Managers Association 
Retirement Corporation. Upon separation from service for reasons of death, disability or attainment of age 
55 (normal retirement age) the participant may elect to commence receiving benefits which equal 
accumulated employer’s and employee’s contributions plus earnings thereon. All benefits vest with the 
employee at the date of contribution. For the years ended September 30,2000 and 1999, the Commission’s 
covered payroll was $97,743 and $127,769, respectively. For the years ended September 30,2000 and 3 999, 
employer contributions were $13,627 and $17,483, respectively. For the years ended September 30, 2000 
and 1999, employee contributions amounted to $16,9 13 and $18,478, respectively. 



NOTES TO 'THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Coritinuecl) 
Scptember 30, 2000 and I999 
UTILITIES COMMISSION, CITY OF N E W  SMY RNA BEACH, FLORIDA 
NEW S M Y R N A  BEACH, FLORIDA 

Note 1 1  : 
De t'e r r ed 

E nip Io yee 
BenefS ts 

(Coil t i nue tl) 

The Comilission also provides its empfoyees a deferred compensation plan created in accordance \\-it11 

Internal Reveiiue Code Section 457. The assets of this plan are administered by  tlie International Conmisslon 
Managers Association Retirement Coiyoration. Annual contributions, determined by the participant, m a y  
not exceed the lesser of $8,000 or 25% of gloss aimual compensation (33  113% of tlie participants includ~ble 
compensation). Deferred compensation withheld from a participating employee's pay is not taxable as cui-Isiit 
!~icorne until ivitlidrawvn fioiu ~ h t :  p i m .  Such con:pensation is not available to the employees u n t i l  
empIoynlent terniinatioii, retiiemeni, ;jr dcath. ,411 2si.ctts and income of the plan ale held 111 tiust foi the 
exclusive benefit of the participants and theii beneficiaries. 

Note 12: 
Segment 

I n fo l- ma t io 11 

The following is a sumtiiary of the segment inforimtioil for the Conmxssion's iiidividual utility systems 

Electric 
System 

Operating revenue . . . . . . . . . . $ 3 1,967,742 
Depreciatioddecomisslonlxlg 2,152,056 
0 p e r a t ing income . . . . . . . . . . . 2,S25,99 1 
Required payments to City , . . . i.646,433 
Net income (loss) . . . . . . . . . . . 2,064,771 
Contributed capital . . . . , . . . . , 2,4 12,769 
Utilityplant acquisitions . . . . . . 2,258,24 1 
Utility plant retirements . . . . . . 188,602 
Revenue certificates payable . . 27,937,926 

0 
FMPA Pooled Loans . . . . . . . ~ 1 1,635,747 
State Revolving Loan payable . 

Utility equity 
Total assets . . 

Po I lu t i on IV a t er 
Water C ontr o 1 Reuse 
System System System Total 

4,576,099 4,381,628 
756,493 841,301 

1,110,009 987,445 
2S6,807 273,'725 
509,565 (?,33 1,531) 

3,186,598 23,693,499 
1,912,923 24,137,178 

39,524 8,002,182 
5,952,308 5,126,995 

0 18,144,866 
I,SOO,OOO 1,500,000 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . .  17,826,474 16,557,586 18,259,298 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . .  70,702,835 33,008,35 1 39,920,5 18 

494,433 41,4 19,907 
125,980 3.875.830 
245,590 5,172,035 

6,5 15 2,2 1 -!,-IS6 
(36,357) (793,352) 
15,000 39,307,866 

1,835,173 30,343,517 
0 8,230,303 

5,747,77 1 54,765,000 
0 18,144,564 
0 14,635,747 

(844,639) 51,795,719 
6,785,156 150,416,860 

Note 13: 
Legal 

Matters 

The Comiss ion  is engaged in routine litigation incidental to the conduct of its utilities affairs. In the opinion 
of legal counsel to the Comnussion, no legal proceedings are pending or threatened against the Comixssion 
which are not covered by applicable insurance which wouId inhibit the Cornrnissio~i's ability to perfom its 
operations or materially affect its financial condition. 

Note 14: 
Commitments 

The Commission, acting through the Florida Municipal Power Agency (FMPA), the Utilities Commission is 
a participant in a portion of FIorida Power and Light Company's (FPL) St. Lucie Unit No. 2, a nuclear 
generatingunit. FMPA originally acquired an 8.806% undivided ownership interest of St. Lucie No. 2 together 
with rights to receive electric capacity and electric energy under a reliability exchange agreement. The 
Commission's participation provides for a 9.884% entitlement share of FMPA's ownership interest. 

A reliability exchange agreement provides for FMPA's exchanging 50% of its share of the output fiom St. 
Lucie No. 2 for a like amount from FPL's exclusively owned St. Lucie No. 1 to mitigate the potential for 
economic loss resulting from the extended or permanent outage or early retirement of St. Lucie No. 2. The 
Commission, as a participant, has also entered into a power safes contract which requires payment on a 
"take-and pay" basis for the Commission's entitlement share of the project capability for the St. Lucie Project 
for each month during any portion of which electric capacity and electric energy are available to the 
Commission from the St. Lucie Project, including electric capacity and electric energy under the reliability 
exchange agreement with FPL. In the event payment is not required for any month under the Commission's 
power sales contract, it is required to make payhent for such month under its project support contract on a 



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 
September 30, 2000 and I999 
UTILITIES COMMISSION, CITY OF NEW S M Y R N A  BEACH, FLORIDA 
N E W  SI4YRNA BEACH, FLORID4 

Note 14: 
Coniniitments 

(Continued) 

“take-or-pay” basis. The payment under the project support contract would be the amount the UtiIities 
Conxilission would have been required to pay uiider its power sales contract for such month if any electric 
capacity and electric energy from the St.  Lucie Project had been made available to them. As a result of these 
agreements, the Conmussion is obligated to provide paynients of approximately $3 -7 niillion annually. 

The Cornrnission’s anticipated share of decoiimissioning costs applicable to its pa1 ticipation in Florida Power 
Corporation’s (FPC) Crystal River Unit No. 3, a nuclear generating unit, is expected to be approximately $ 1 0  9 
rdlion at its expected date of decomnussionirig in 201 6. An operating reserve was established. to provide 
advanced funding for these estimated future costs. Funding of the reserve began in 1985. The balance in the 
fund, plus the interest earned thereon, are expected to be sufficient to meet the Conmission‘s portion of the 
estimated firture deconmissioiiing costs. The provision for decommissioning expense recognized during the 
years ended September 30, 2000 and 1999, totaled $21 8,881 arid $19 1,945, respectively. 

As of September 30,2000, the C o m s s i o n  had additional uill-ecognized construction contract comnlltments 
of approximately $4.7 million for utility plant expansion and upgrading. 

The Conmission is involved in a tri-party agreement by and between the Utilities Commssion, City of New 
Smyma Beach, Florida, The City ofNew Smyrna Beach, Florida, and Micro Products, Incorporated to provide 
Internet services to customers of the C o m s s i o n .  Pursuant to the agreement the Conmission is obligated to 
pay to The City of New Smyrna Beach, Florida 6% of the Internet service gross revenue and is required to pay 
to Micro Products, Incorporated for technical support, training, and for use of provided equipment, including 
all hardware, lines, maintenance, licenses, etc. During the fiscal years ended September 30, 2000 and 1999 
the Comission paid $214,280 and $128,990, respectively, to Micro Products, Incorporated for the ability 
to provide this service. The balance due Micro Products, Incorporated as of September 30, 2000 and 1999 
amounted to $36,199 and $2 1,745, respectively. The 6% paid to the City is included in the required payment 
amount reported in Note 9 above. 

The Conmission is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction of 
assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters, all of which is satisfactorily insured 
by general liability insurance. Commercial insurance policies are also obtained for all other risks of loss, 
including workers’ compensation and employee health and accident insurance. Settled claims resulting from 
these risks have not exceeded commercial insurance coverage in any of the past three years. 

Note 15: 
Infrequent 

Item 

In the pnor year the Commission completed the constniction and brought online the new Wastewater 
Treatment Plant near U.S. Interstate 95. As a result the Coinmission dismantled and abandoned the old 
wastewater treatment plant located on the North Causeway. The loss recognized on the disposal of the 
obsolete plant amounted to $3,452,645 and due to its infrequent nature is separately reported in the income 
statement apart from the routine asset dispositions. 

Note 16: 
Subsequent 

Events 

On October 4,2000, the Commission agreed to a negotiated settlement offer to purchase approximately 
1,168 acres of real property, a portion of which (approximately 86.5 acres) was acquired previously 
through “quick take” procedures to provide the sites for the recently constructed wastewater treatment 
plant and the anticipated Duke Energy merchant power plant near U.S. Interstate 95. This matter was 
settled and the land acquired for $9,050,000. The Commission secured financing through the Florida 
Municipal Power Agency at an interest rate of approximately 5.35% to provide the funds to acquire this 
property. On November 8,2000 the Commission approved the execution of a contract to sell this property 
to a real estate development and land management fm for the sum of $9,050,000. The sale of the 
property is contingent upon annexation, rezoning and land use changes being approved to allow 
development of the property. 

. . .  
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SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND 
CHANGES IN RETAINED EARNINGS 

For the Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 2000 
With Comparative Actual Amounts for the Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 1999 
UTILXTIES COMMISSION, CITY OF NEW SMYRNA BEACH, FLORIDA 
NEW SMYRNA BEACH, FLORIDA 

Schedule 1 

Po 1 lut io ti Water Totals 
Control Reuse 2000 1999 Water ______ E 1 e c t r i c 

0 per at 1 ng Reve 11 11 e : 
Sales ....................................................... $ 3 1,733,864 4,416,I 12 4,3 15,736 494,438 40,960,150 32,143,555 

...................................... Other revenues 233,878 159,987 65,892 __ 0 459,757 408,626 

Total operating revenue ................. 3 1,967,742 4,576,099 4,38 1,628 494,438 4 1,4 i 9,907 32,552,18 1 
~~ 

Operating Expenses: 
Production expenses ............................... 2 1,979,607 99 1,3 16 0 0 22,970,923 16,005,3 19 

collection and treatment ..................... 1,230,798 450,456 1,346,373 1 12,698 3,140,325 2,73 1,43 8 
Customer accounting .............................. 449,764 190,922 177,634 0 8 18,320 72 1,860 
Administrative and general .................... 1,683,087 790,096 754,150 655 3,227,988 3,169,521 

New Smyrna Beach ............................ 1,646,439 286,807 274,725 6,5 15 2,2 14,486 2,OI 6,47 1 
Depreciation and decommissioning ....... 2,152,056 756,493 84 1,3U 1 - 125,980 3,875,830 3,694,652 

Transmission, distribution, and sewage 

Required payments to the City of 

Total operating expenses ............... 29,141,751 3,466,090 3,394,183 245,848 36,247,872 28,339,261 

Operating income ........................... 2,825,991 1,l 10,009 987,445 248,590 5,172,035 4,212,920 

Nonoperating Revenue (Expenses): 
Interest earnings ..................................... 598,254 299,736 204,308 12,275 1,114,573 1,006,728 

Other expenses ....................................... (43,4 13) ( 1  0,360) (7,847) 0 (61,620) (1 1,328) 
Gain (Loss) on disposal of assets ........... (49,163) 64 3,830 0 (45,269) (87,446) 

treatment plant ..................................... 0 0 (3,452,645) 0 (3,452,645) 0 

.......................................... 0 356,616 286,029 Other income 302,070 25,130 29,4 16 
Interest and debt expense ....................... (1,568,968) (91 5,014) (1,096,338) (297,222) (3,877,542) (3,353,913) 

Loss on abandonment of wastewater 

Total nonoperating revenue ........... (761,220) (600,444) (4,319,276) (284,947) (5,965,887) (2,159,930) 

Net income (loss) .......................... 2,064,77 1 509,565 (3,33 1,83 1) (36,357) (793,852) 2,052,990 

Retained earnings, beginning of year ......... 13,328,877 2,284,088 (2,277,876) (823,582) 12,511,507 10,458,517 

Retained earnings, end of year ................... $ 15,393,648 2,793,653 (5,609,707) (859,939) 11,717,655 12,511,507 
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SCHEDULE OF REVENUE. RECEIPTS. EXPENSES AND DISBURSEMENTS . 

For the FiscaI Year Ended September 30. 2000 
UTILITIES COMMISSION . CITY OF NEW SMYRNA BEACH. FLORIDA 
NEW SMYRNA BEACH. FLORIDA4 

Schedule 2 
BUDGET AND ACTUAL . ELECTRIC SYSTEM (NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS) 

Budget AchiaI 

Revenue and Receipts: 
Direct Sales: 

Electric sales ..................................................................... $ 25,625, 642 3 1.459. 168 
............................................................. 233, 878 Other revenues 173, 000 

Interest earnings .................................................................... 400, 000 598, 254 

298, 232 Other revenues (expenses) 

Nonoperating revenue . 

Meter deposit interest expense ............................................... 0 (39, 575) 
................................................. 27 1, 965 

Total revenue and receipts .............................................. 26,470, 607 32.549. 957 

Operating Expenses: 
Power production and he1 ........................................................ 2 1.979. 607 
Transrmssion and distribution ................................................... 1,137, 7 18 1,230, 798 
Customer accounting ................................................................ 365, 647 449, 764 
Adnzinistrative and general 1,735, 189 1,683, 087 
Required payments to the City of New Smyrna Beach ............ 1,646, 439 
Deconmussioning expense ......................................................... 11 5 ,  493 218, 881 

1633 1. 227 

..................................................... 
1,550, 016 

-~ 

Total operating expenses 2 1.435. 290 27.208. 576 .................................................. 

Net revenue and receipts ................................................. 5.035. 3 17 5.341. 38 1 

Operating Transfers In (Out): 
Sinking Funds: 

1992 Certificates ................................................................... (487. 907) (487. 907) 
1993 Certificates ................................................................... (8 8 8. 793) (888. 793) 
1996 Certificates ................................................................... (1,234, 534) (1,234, 534) 

(2,611, 234) 

Required contribution ............................................................ (1,744, 588) (1,744, 588) 
Restricted find contribution .................................................. 0 0 

(2, 6 1 1, 234) 
Renewal and Replacement Funds: 

(1.744. 588) (1.744. 588) 

Restricted b d  contribution to Rate Stabilization Fund ........... (679. 495) (9 8 7 . 24 2) 

Total operating transfers (out) .......................................... (5,035, 3 17) (5,343, 064) 
Budgeted net cash receipts .............................................. $ 0 ( 1, 683) 

Additions (Deductions) Required to Reconcile Net Cash 
Receipts to Net Income (GAAP Basis): 

Unbilled revenue ........................................................................ 
Principal portion of required Sinking Fund transfers ................ 
Net transfers to Renewal and Replacement Fund ...................... 
Net transfers to Rate Stabilization Fund ..................................... 
Gain (loss) on disposal of property and equipment ................... 
Depreciation .............................................................................. 
Amortization of debt expense and loss on rehnding .................. 

274. 696 
1.202. 898 
1.744. 588 

987. 242 
(49. 263) 

(1.933. 175) 
( I  60. 632) 

2.066. 454 

Variance 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

5.S33. 526 
60. 878 

198. 254 

26. 267 
(39. 575) 

6.079. 350 

(5.448. 380) 
(9 3. 080) 
(84. 117) 
52. 102 

(96. 423) 
( 1 03. 3 88) 

(5.773. 286) 

306.064 

0 
0 
D 

(3 07. 74 7) 

(307. 747) 
(1. 683) 

Net income (loss) ........................................................... $ 2.064. 771 
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SCHEDULE OF REVENUE, RECEIPTS, EXPENSES AND DISBURSEMENTS - 

For the Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 2000 
UTILITIES COMMISSION, ClTY OF NEW SMYRNA BEACH, FLORIDA 
NEW SMYRNA BEACH, FLORIDA 

Schedule 3 
BUDGET AND ACTUAL - WATER SYSTEM (NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS) 

Revenue and Receipts: 
Direct Sales: 

Water sales ................................................................... 
Other revenues ............................................................. 

Interest eam in  g s ............................................................ 
Meter deposit Interest expense .................................. 

Capacity and other fees ..................................................... 

Nonoperating revenue: 

Other revenues (expenses) ............................................ 

Budget Actual 

S 4,496,572 
173,208 

250,000 
0 

I5,OOO 
392,585 

Total revenue and receipts ....................................... 5,327,365 

4,417,323 
159,987 

299,736 

22,188 
387,279 

(7,4 18) 

5.279.09 5 

Van an ce 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) 

(79,249) 
( I  3,22 I )  

(48,270) 

Operating Expenses: 
Water production .............................................................. 893,674 991,316 (97,642) 
Transmission and distnbution ........................................... 350,708 450,456 (9 9,74 8) 

790,096 19,070 Administrative and general ............................................... 809,166 
Required payments to the City of New Smyma Beach ..... 277,487 286,807 (9, 3 2 0) 

Total operating expenses ........................................ 2,5 16,423 2,709,597 (1 93,174) 

Customer accounting ........................................................ i85,388 190,922 (5,534) 

Net revenue and receipts .......................................... 2 3  10,942 2,569,498 (24 1,444) 

Operating Transfers In (Out): 
Sinking Funds: 

1992 Certificates ........................................................... (165,003) (165,003) 0 
1993 Certificates ........................................................... (574,738) (574,738) 0 
1996 Certificates ........................................................... (844,817) (844,817) 0 

(1,584,558) (1,584,558) 0 

Required contribution ................................................... (4033 55) (403,555) 0 
Renewal and Replacement Funds: 

Restncted fund contribution ......................................... (392,585) (387,279) 5,306 
(796,140) (790,834) 5,306 

Restricted fund contribution to Rate Stabilization Fund .... (210,364) ( 1  60,093) 50,27 1 

Reuse Subsidy Surc~arge ................................................... (219,880) (1 98,368) 21,512 

Total operating transfers (out) .................................. (2,810,942) (2,733,853) 77,089 

Budgeted net cash receipts ....................................... $ - 0 ( 1 64,3 5 5) (1 64,355) 

Additions (Deductions) Required to Reconcile Net Cash 
Receipts to Net Income (GAAP Basis): 

Unbilled revenue and resuse subsidy surcharge ................. 
Capacity and other fees ..................................................... 
Principal portion of required Sinking Fund transfers ........ 
Net transfers to Renewal and Replacement Fund ............ 
Net transfers from Rate Stabilization Fund ...................... 
Net transfers of Reuse Subsidy Surcharge ........................ 
Gain (Ioss) on disposaI of property and equipment .......... 
Depreciation ...................................................................... 
Amortization of debt expense and loss on refunding ........ 

(1 ?2 12) 
(387,279) 
772,825 
790,834 
160,093 
198,368 

64 
(756,493) 
(I 03,280) 
673.920 

Net income (loss) .................................................... $ 509,565 
I 
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SCHEDULE OF REVENUE, RECEIPTS, EXPENSES AND DISBURSEMENTS - 

For the Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 2000 
UTILITIES COMMISSION, CITY OF NEW SMYRNA BEACH, FLORIDA 
NEW SMYRNA BEACH, FLORIDA 

Schedule 4 
BUDGET AND ACTUAL - POLLUTION CONTROL SYSTEM (NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS) 

Variance 
Favo rab 1 e 

Budget Act ua I ( U n favorable) 
Revenue and Receipts: 

Direct Sales: 
Pollution control charges ............................................. $ 4,678,05 1 4,3 19,274 (3 58,777) 

............................................................. 14,036 0 t her revenues 5 1,856 65,892 

........................................................... 79,308 Interest earnings 1 25,000 204,308 
Meter deposit interest expense.. .................................... 0 (2,476) (2,476) 
Other revenues (expenses) .......................................... 5,000 24,04 5 19,045 

Capacity and other fees .................................................... 239,674 158,957 (80,7 17) 

Nonoperating revenue: 

Total revenue and receipts ...................................... 5,099,58 1 4,770,000 (329,58 I )  

Operating Expenses: 
Collection and treatment system ...................................... 1 , 108,265 1,346,373 (238,108) 
Customer accounting ....................................................... 163,998 177,634 ( I  3,636) 
Administrative and general .............................................. 8 17,985 754,150 63,835 
Required payments to the City of New Sniyma Beach .... 28 1,994 274,725 7,269 

Total operating expenses ......................................... 2,372,242 2,552,882 (1 80,640) 

(510,221) Net revenue and receipts ......................................... 2,727,339 2,217,118 
Operating Transfers In (Out): 

Sinking Funds: 
1992 Certificates .......................................................... (146,414) (146,4 14) 0 
1993 Certificates .......................................................... (53,705) (53,705) 0 
1996 Certificates .......................................................... (525,699) (525,699) 0 
State Revolving Fund Loan ......................................... (1,344,150) (1,278,962) 65,188 

65,188 (2,O 6 9,9 6 8) ( 2 , 004,7 8 07 
Renewal and Replacement Funds: 

Required contribution .................................................. (222,357) (222,3 57) 0 
........................................ Restricted fund contribution (239,674) (1  58,957) 80,7 17 

(462,03 I )  80,7 17 

Water Reuse System ....................................................... (45,033) (24,3 9 6) 20,637 

178,842 Rate Stabilization Fund 46,487 225,329 
Reuse Subsidy Surcharge ................................................ (196,794) ( 1  86,600) 10,194 

Total operating transfers (out) .................................. (2,727,339) (2,37 1,761) 355,578 

................................................... 

Budgeted net cash receipts ...................................... $ 0 

Additions (Deductions) Required to Reconcile Net Cash 
Receipts to Net Income (GAAP Basis): 

Unbilled revenue .............................................................. 

Principal portion of required Sinking Fund transfers ....... 
Net transfers to Renewal and Replacement Fund ............. 
Net transfers to Rate Stabilization Fund .......................... 

Capacity and other fees .................................................... 

Net transfers to Water Reuse System ............................... 
Net transfers of Reuse Subsidy Surcharge ...................... 
Gain (loss) on disposal of property and equipment .......... 
Depreciation ..................................................................... 
Amortization of debt expense .......................................... 

(1 54,643) 

(3,538) 
(1 58,957) 
990,793 
381,314 

(225,329) 
24,396 

186,600 
(3,448,8 15) 

(841,301) 
(&2,35 1) 

(3,177,188) 

Net income (loss) ................................................... $ (3,331,831) 
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SCHEDULE OF REVENUE, FUXEIPTS, EXPENSES AND DISBURSEMENTS - 
BUDGET AND ACTUAL - WATER REUSE SYSTEM (NON-GMP BUDGETARY BASIS) 
For the Fiscal Year Ended September 30,2000 
UTILITIES COMMISSION, CITY OF NEW SMYRNA BEACH, FLORIDA 
NEW SMYRNA BEACH, FLORIDA 

Schedule 5 

Variance 
Favorable 

Achial (Unfavorable) 
-_F__ 

Budget 

Revenue and Receipts: 
Direct Sales: 

Reuse water sales $ 69,900 
4 16,674 

5,000 

.................................................................. 
Reuse subsidy surcharge ....................................................... 

Interest earnings .................................................................... 
Other Revenues (expenses) 0 

Nonoperating revenue: 

.................................................. 

109,47 1 39.571 
354,968 (3 1,706) 

12,275 7:275 
0 0 

506,7 14 15,140 49 1,574 Total revenue and receipts .............................................. 

Operating Expenses: 
Transmission and distribution system ....................................... 1 16,954 

4,194 
3,355 Administrative and general ....................................................... 

Required payments to the City ofNew Sniyrna Beach .............. 

Total operating expenses ................................................. 124,503 

112,698 4,256 
65 5 2,700 

6,5 15 I (2,321) - 

119,868 4,635 

386,846 19,775 Net revenue and receipts 367,071 ................................................. 

Operating Transfers In (Out): 
Sinking Funds: 

1992 Certificates ................................................................... (244,99 8) 

Required Contribution .............................................................. (1  6,500) 

1993 Certificates ................................................................... (1 50,606) 
(3 95,604) 

Renewal and Replacement Funds: 

0 
0 
0 

(244,998) 
(1 50,606) 
(3 95,604) 

0 ( 16,500) 

0 0 Proceeds of transfer from Rate Stabilization Fund 0 .................... 

(20,637) 

(2 0,63 7) 

(862) 

24,396 Proceeds of transfer from Pollution Control System ................. 45,033 

(3 87,708) Total operating transfers (out). ......................................... (367,071) 

Budgeted net cash receipts 0 .............................................. $ 

Additions (Deductions) Required to Reconcile Net Cash 
Receipts to Net Income (GAAP Basis): 

Principal portion of required Sinking Fund transfers ................ 

Proceeds of transfer from Rate Stabilization Fund .................... 
Proceeds of transfer from Pollution Control System ................. 
Depreciation .............................................................................. 
Amortization of debt expense .................................................... 

Net transfers to Renewal and Replacement Fund ...................... 
113,104 

16,500 
0 

(24,396) 
(125,980) 
(14,723) 
(3 5,495) 

$ (36,3 57) Net income (loss) ........................................................... 
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SCHEDULE OF OPERATING EXPENSES- 
ELECTRIC SYSTEM 

For the Fiscal Years Ended September 30, 2000 and 1999 
UTILITIES COMMISSION, CITY OF NEW SMY'RNA BEACH, FLORIDA 
NEW SMYRNA BEACH, FLORIDA 

Power Production and Fuel: 
Tuclear Power Generation: 

Fuel .................................................................................................................. 
Operation .......................................................................................................... 
Maintenance ..................................................................................................... 

Fuel .................................................................................................................... 
Operation ........................................................................................................... 
Maintenance ...................................................................................................... 

Purchased power ............................................................................................... 

Diesel Power Generation: 

Other Power Supply: 

System control and load dispatching ................................................................. 

Transnlissiori arid Distribution: 
Operation ............................................................................................................... 
LIaintenance ......................................................................................................... 

Customer Accounting: 
Operation ............................................................................................................... 

Administrative and General: 
Operation ............................................................................................................... 
Transportation ....................................................................................................... 

Required Payments to the City of New Smyrna Beach .............................................. 

Depreciation and decommissioning ........................................................................... 

Total operating expenses ............................................................................. 
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Schedule 6 

2000 1999 

$ 938,401 
3,466,593 

32 1,957 

25 1,42 1 
228,073 

24,597 

16,335,246 
413,319 

2 1,979,607 

9 10,050 
320,748 

1,230,798 

449.764 

1,672,874 
10,213 

1~383,087 

1,646,439 

2,152,057 

$ 29,141,752 

694,9 13 
3,s 1 4 , W  

354,700 

87,540 
164,09 1 
28,450 

9,600,539 
365,054 

15,109,769 

799,468 
337,4 13 

1,136,88 1 

373.494 

1,611,232 
23,357 

1,634,589 

1,507,252 

2,078,377 

2 1,840,362 



SCHEDULE OF OPEIWTING EXPENSES- 
WATER SYSTEM 

For the Fiscal Years Ended September 30,2000 and 1999 
UTILITIES COMMISSION, CITY OF NEW SMYRVA BEACH, FLORIDA 
NEW SMYRNA BEACH, FLORIDA 

Water Prodlwtinr;: 
Sowce of Supply: 

Operation .......................................................................................................... 
Maintenance ................................................................................................... 

Operation ........................................................................................................... 
Maintenance ...................................................................................................... 

Operation ........................................................................................................... 
Maintenance ...................................................................................................... 

Pumping: 

Water Treatment: 

Transmission arid Distribution: 
Operation ............................................................................................................... 
Maintenance .......................................................................................................... 

Ciis t omer Accounting : 
Operation ............................................................................................................... 

Adnlinistrative arid General: 
Operation ............................................................................................................... 
Transportation ....................................................................................................... 

Required Payments to the City of New Smyma Beach .............................................. 

Depreciation .............................................................................................................. 

Total operating expenses ............................................................................. 

Schedule 7 

2000 1999 

$ 69,299 
11,612 

187,015 
8,37 1 

689,873 
25,146 

991,316 

332,336 
118,120 
450,456 

190,922 

787,14 1 
2,953 

790,094 

286,807 

756,493 

$ 3,466,088 

64,639 
7,482 * 

155,094 
10,900 

638,35 5 
19,030 

895,550 

299,336 
11 1,916 
4 1 1,252 

180,766 

742,7 12 
9,338 

752,050 

287.382 

737,964 

3,264,964 
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SCHEDULE OF OPERATING EXF'ENSES- 
POLLUTION CONTROL SYSTEM 

For the Fiscal Years Ended September 30, 2000 and 1999 
UTILITIES COMMISSION, CITY OF NEW SMYRNA BEACH, FLORIDA 
NEW SMYRNA BEACH, FLORIDA 

Schedule 8 

2000 1999 
_ l l ~  

Collection and Treatment System: 
Collection and Pumping: 

Operation ................................................................................................. $ 147,363 135,430 
................................................................................................ 60,770 Maintenance 66,209 

Operation ........................................................................................................ 1,08 1,809 870,334 
..................................................................................................... 50,992 36,405 Maintenance 

1,102,939 

Treatment and Disposal: 

~ 

____._.____________ 
1,346,373 

Customer Accounting: 
Operation ............................................................................................................... 177,634 167,600 

Administrative and General: 
Operation ............................................................................................................ 75 1,43 1 773,933 
Transuortation .................................................................................................... 2,7 19 8,26 1 ____ 

754; 150 - 7821 194 

273,72 5 2 17,659 Required Payments to the City of New Smyl-ria Beach ............................................. 

Depreciation .............................................................................................................. 841,301 770,530 

Total operating expenses ............................................................................. $ 3,394,183 3,041,222 
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SCHEDULE OF OPERATING EXPENSES- 
WATER REUSE SYSTEM 

For the Fiscal Years Ended September 30, 2000 and 1999 
UTILITIES COMMISSION, CITY OF NEW SMYRNA BEACH, FLORIDA 
NEW SMYRNA BEACH, FLORIDA 

Schedule 9 

2000 1999 

Transmission and Distribution System: 
Opera t i  iin ..................................................................................................... $ 107,483 72,556 
Maintenance .................................................................................................... 5,215 7,8 10 

~ 

1 12,698 80,366 , _ _ _ _ _ _ _  

Administrative and GeneraI: 
Operation ................................................................................ ................................ 65 5 688 

....................................................................................................... 0 
65 5 688 

Transportation 0 

Required Papierits to the City of New Smyna Beach .............................................. 6,5 15 4,178 

Depreciation .............................................................................................................. 125,980 107,48 1 

192,7 13 Total operating expenses $ 245,848 ............................................................................. 
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SCHEDULE OF INTEREST EARNINGS 
For the Fiscal Years Ended September 30, 2000 and 1999 
UTILITIES COMMISSION, CITY OF NEW SMYRNA BEACH, FLORIDA 
NEW SMYRNA BEACH, FLORIDA 

2000 

Schedule 10 

1999 

Interest Earninzs By Source: 
From Investments : 

Sinking fiinds ........................................................................................... 
Renewal and replacement fir& ............................................................ 
Customers' deposits ....................................................................................... 
Other ........................................................................................................... 

From Assessments ............................................................................................. 

$ 241,030 
429,264 

62,O 15 
373,33 1 

1,105,640 

8,933 

294,559 
3 88,343 

56,269 
242,204 
98 1,375. 

25,353 

Total interest earnings ................................................................................... 

Interest Earnings By System: 
Electric system ...................................................................................................... 
Water system ...................................................................................................... 

Water reuse system .............................................................................................. 
PoIlut1on COlltrOl systen1 ........................................................................................ 

Total interest earnings .................................................................................. 

1,114,573 

598,254 
299,736 
204,3 08 

12,275 

$ 1,114,573 

1,006,728 

547,33 1 
27 1,478 
180,40 1 

7,518 

1,006,728 

-~ 
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SCHEDULE OF DEBT SERVICE REQUIREMENTS TO h,lATURlTY 
Revenue Certificates Payable 
For the Fiscal Year Ended September 30,2000 
UTILITIES COMMISSION, CITY OF NEW SMYRNA BEACH, FLORIDA 
NEW SMYRNA BEACH, FLORIDA 

Schedule 11 

1 O L J I  I3cbt Sci\ice Rc.qtriicilIcII[s Utilities System Utilities System Ut l l I l lCS  Systclll 
Revenue C e d i c a t e s  Refunding Revcnuc Ccrtificaics I<ufur~i i r ig  i<c\ciiuc Ccrlificdtcs It1 M.ltr11 I ly  

Series 1992 Series 1993 Series I996 -- i \ l l  Ccrtiticatcs - -  

P a p e n t  P r i n c p l  Coupon Total PrlllClPd~ C O U p O l l  
Date Amount Rate Interest Requirements Amount Rate I 11 terest 

1 o/o I/2000 
04/01/2001 
I 010 1 /200 1 
0410 112002 
10/01/2002 
04/0 112003 
I 0/0 112003 
04/0 1/2004 
I 0/0 1 /2004 
04/0 I /2005 
l0/01/2005 
0410 1 /2006 
10/01/2006 
04/0 1/2007 
10/01/2007 
04/0 1 /2008 
1 010 1 12008 
04/01/2009 
I o/o I /zoo9 
0410 1 /20 I 0 
I0/01/20 I O  
04/0 1 /20 1 I 
10/01/201 I 
04/0 I /20 1 2 
I0/01/2012 
04/0 I /20 1 3 
I 0/0 I /20 1 3 
04/0 1 /20 I4 
1010 11201 4 
04/0 I /20 I 5 
10/01/20 I5 
0410 I /20 I 6 
10/0 1/20 I6 
0410 I I20 I 7 
10/0 1/20 I7 
04/01/2018 
10/01/20 IS 
0410 I /20 I9 
LQIOU2019 

230,000 

235,000 

270,000 

280,000 

305.000 

320,000 

340.000 

360,000 

355,000 

405,000 

440,000 

3,060,000 

3,415,000 

3,655,000 

% I3,740.000 

5.100% 

5.350% 

5.350?" 

5 500'%8 

5 600'K 

5.800'X 

5,800!4, 

5.800% 

6 000% 

6 000!4 

6,000% 

6.000% 

6 000% 

6.000'% 

407,16 1 
401,296 
40 1.296 
394,743 
394,743 
387.520 
397,520 
379,820 
379,820 
37 1,280 
371,280 
362,000 
367,000 
352, I40 
352, I40 
34 1,700 
341,700 
330,150 
330,150 
3 IS,OOO 
3 I8.000 
304,800 
304,800 
2 13,000 
2 13,000 
109.650 
109.650 

637,161 
401,296 
646,296 
394,743 
664,743 
387,520 
667,520 
379,820 
684.820 
37 I ,?SO 
691.290 
362.000 
702,000 
352,140 
7 12, I40 
34 1.700 
726.700 
330,150 
735,150 
3 I8.000 
758.000 
304,800 

3,364,800 
2 I3.000 

3,658,000 
109,650 

3,764,630 

655.000 

680,000 

7 10.000 

745.000 

775.000 

5 15,000 

360.000 

305,000 

950,000 

I,000,000 

1,050,000 

I .105.000 

I .170.000 

I .225,000 

1.290.000 

1,350,000 

I ,  160,000 

1,205,000 

1.1J5.000 

4.5 DO'%> 

4 625% 

4 750'!4;1 

4 S00~!4 

5 OOO'%, 

5 OOO'%# 

5 loo'%, 

5 200'% 

5 250'%# 

5 250%) 

5 250'Ln 

5.250'%r 

5 OOO'%, 

5 000'!4 

5 OOO'%> 

5 OOO'%# 

5 000'hb 

5 OOO'%, 

5 000'!4 

506,421 
49 I ,684 
49 I ,6S4 
375,959 
475,959 
459,096 
459,096 
441,716 
441,216 
421,841 
J2I,SUI 
40 1,466 
401.466 
379,536 
379,536 
356,006 
356,006 
33 1,069 
33 1,069 
304,819 
304.8 19 
277.156 
277,256 
248.250 
248.150 
2 19,000 
2 I9.000 
189,375 
185.375 
156,125 
156,125 
122.375 
122.375 
93.375 
93.375 
63.250 
63.250 
32.125 

Total PI ~l lc l ]n  coupoll rota1 ;' I l l ,  +I1 Totd 
Requirements Amouiit Rdte Interest Rcquirenien~s ,' I :  O I I I I ~  Itirerest Requirements __ - -. .- -- 

1,161,421 
49 1,684 

1,171,694 
475.959 

I, 185,959 
459,096 

1,204,096 
441 .21 6 

I .2 16.21 6 
1 2  I .84 I 

1.236.84 I 
40 1.466 

I ,26 I .466 
379,536 

1,234,536 
356,006 

I .306,00G 
33 I .069 

I .33 1,069 
304.8 I9 

1.354,s I9 
277.256 

1.381256 
245,750 

1.313.230 
2 19.000 

I.441,OOO 
155,375 

1,475,375 
156.1 25 

1.506.l25 
122.375 

I .1S2.375 
93.375 

1,295,375 
G3.250 

I . ? u u j o  
32.125 

795.000 4.300'%~ 
8 IC).OOO 3 400'%~ 
S25.000 4 400'!4 
945,000 4 5OO'Yo 
SS!).OOO -1 500": 
Y70.!)00 3 GOO'%, 
900 GO0 4 600':um 
915.000 4 7001:~ 
970.000 4 700"o 
945.000 3 soo":, 
990 000 4 SOO'X, 

I .O I 5.000 J 900'%, 
I .u40 000 4 900'5:) 
i .OiiS.OoU 5 OOO":, 
I .0'10.000 5 OOO'%, 
I I l2O.UO0 5 I OO'% 
I , l50.000 5 I 00'% 
I .  175 000 5 200'1;, 
I .?05 900 5 ZOO'%, 
I ,240.000 S 300'% 

500.000 5 300'% 
490,fiOO 5 300'%> 

- I ,2s5.000 5 000'%# 31.125 1.3 17,125 

% I  1.4.32.069 131.612.009 9;?OS45.0!)(1 ____- $8,939.359 $22.679.359 $20.1 50.000 

506.640 
489.545 
47 1.725 
453.57s 
434,565 
4 14,765 
391,755 
371,055 
352.3 IS 
329.513 
306.543 
2s3.053 
255.2 I5  
232.135 
206,l I O  
I7S.SGO 
150.300 
I20.075 
90.415 
59,005 
26.235 
13,250 

I.120.723 
I 1.364.705 .351.52s 

I 321.279 
1,305,266 
1.261.331 
1.24 1.27 I 
I 195.091 
I 173.354 
I .  122,641 
I .099,964 
I .046,540 
I071 .6S I  

O(13,JI I 
0 ;  7,7 56 
S76.566 
S48,OOG 
75?.104 
75 1.645 
GSI.914 
649,054 
505,306 
552.056 
46 1.250 
16 I ,250 
3 2 s .6 5 0 
i2S.650 
I ss.375 
185,375 
150. I ?j  
156.125 
122.375 
122.375 
03.375 
93,375 
63.750 
0 3 . 2  $0 
$ 2 .  I15 
32.115 __ .- 

3,100,213 
2,192,575 
3.1 14.70s 
2.1 69.273 
5.165.206 
2.13 1.351 
3 166.371 
1. I10.09 I 
3,223,354 
7.067.64-1 
3,224,964 
2.061,540 
i 26 I . 6 Y  I 
2.0'9.41 I 
2.292.7S6 
I .996.566 
3.3 3 3,006 
I 3i)57,104 

I ,92 I .91 J 
2.629 054 
I.095,306 
J.717,056 

46 1,250 
5.076.150 

32s 650 
5 ~ 2 0 s  65U 

ISY,375 
I .175.375 

150, I25  
I . N O .  I25 

121,375 
I . I S 2  375 

93.375 
1,299,375 

63.750 
I ,.VJS 2 5 0  

7 2 , 1 1 5  
1.317 I25  

3 . 3 h l  ,044 

. - - - -I . - _. 



SCHEDULE OF DEBT SERVICE REQUIREMENTS TO MATURITY 
Florida Department of Environmental Protection State Revolving Fund Loan 
For the Fiscal Year Ended September 30,2000 
UTILITIES COMMISSION, CITY OF NEW SMYRNA BEACH, FLORIDA 
NEW SMYRNA BEACH, FLORIDA 

Schedule 12 

~. ___ ~- 

Wastewater Treatment Plan Project CS 120 4260060 Wastewater Treatment Plan Project CS I20 4260060 Vv"v'slcwatcr Trratiiient I'ldii Project CS I20 3260060 T o t d l  Dcbt Scivice I<equireincni=i 
State Revolving Fund Loan State Revolving Fund Loan State Revolving r d  LOW IO Maturity 

- Original Loan Amendiiieiit I Alnendrllelll 2 -- Collllrllled - -  

I 

I 

Payment Principal Interest Total Principal Inrerest Total Principal Iiilerest .rota1 Pruicipal 
Date Amount Rate Interest Requirements Amount Rate Interest Rcquireme~its Aiiiouiii Rate Iniercst Reqiiiicmciii~ Aiiioiiiit 

021 51200 I 
08/15/2001 
OUI 512002 
08/1 5/2002 
02/15/2003 
08/l 5/2003 
021 5/2004 
08/15/2004 
02/15/2005 
08/15/2005 
OW1 512006 
OW1 512006 
020 5/2007 
08/15/2007 
OUI 512008 
0811 5/2008 
OUI 5/2009 
O W 1  5/2009 
02/15/20 I O  
08/15/2010 
0211 5/20 I I 
08/15/2011 
OUI5/2012 
08/15/2012 
02/15/2013 
OW1 5/20 13 
02/15/2014 
08/15/2014 
021 5/2015 
08/l 5/20 I 5 
0.2'1 5/20 16 
08/15/2016 
OUI 5/2Ol 7 
O W 1  5/2017 
02/15/2018 
OW1 5/20! 8 

I 7 1,000 
173,754 
176,551 
179,393 
182,282 
185,216 

191,228 
194,307 
197,436 
200,614 
203,844 
207,126 
2 10,46 I 
213,849 
217,292 
220,791 
224,345 
227,957 
23 1,627 
235,357 
239,146 
242,996 
246,908 
250,884 
254,923 
259,027 
263,197 
267,435 
271,741 
276,116 
280,561 
285,078 
289,668 
294,33 1 
299,070 

i8s.iga 

3.220'%~ 
3 220% 
3.220'X 
3.220% 
3.220% 
3.220X 
3.220% 
3.220% 
3.220% 
3.220% 
3.220% 
3.220'36 
3.220% 
3.220% 
3 220% 
3.220% 
3.220% 
3.220% 
3.220Yo 
3 220% 
3.220% 
3.220% 
3 220% 
3.220% 
3.220% 
3.22OYa 
3.220% 
3.220% 
3.220% 
3.220% 
3.220% 
3.220% 
3.220% 
3.220% 
3 220% 
3.220% 

142,749 
139,995 
137, I98 
134,356 
I3 I ,467 
128,533 
I25,55 I 
122,521 
1 19,442 
116,314 
113,135 
109,905 
106,623 
103,288 
99.900 
96,457 
92,959 
89,403 

82,122 
78,392 
74,603 
70,753 
66,841 
62,866 
58,826 
54,722 
50,552 
46,3 I4 
42.009 
37,634 
33, I88 
28,671 
24,081 
19,418 
14,679 

85,792 

3 13,749 
3 13,749 
313,749 
313.749 
313,749 
313,749 
3 13.749 
3 13,749 
3 13,749 
31 3,750 
3 13,749 
3 13,749 
3 13,749 
3 13,749 
313,749 
3 13,749 
3 13,750 
3 13,749 
3 13,749 
3 13,749 
3 13.749 
313.749 
3 13,749 
3 13,749 
3 13,750 
3 13,749 
3 13,749 
3 13,749 
3 13,749 
3 13,750 
313,750 
3 13,749 
3 13,749 
3 13,749 
313,749 
313,749 
313.749 

35,835 
36,405 
36.984 
37,572 
35,169 
38,776 
39,393 
40,O I9 
40,656 
4 1,302 
4 I ,959 
42,626 
43.304 
43,992 
44.692 
45,402 
46.1 24  
16,857 
47,602 
18.359 
49. 12s 
49,909 
50.703 
5 1,509 
52,325 
53.160 
54,005 
54,564 
55.736 
56,623 
57,523 
58,435 
59,367 
60.3 1 1 
6 1.270 
62,244 
63.233 

3 I80'X 
3 I XO'% 
3. I SO'% 
3 180% 
3 1sou/o 
3 1 50'1'0 
3.180% 
3 ISO% 
3 I SO'% 
3.1 80%) 
3.180% 
3 l S O %  
3 ISo'%I 
3 150'% 
3 I so'::, 
3 ISO'H, 
3 1 SO'%r 
3 lSO% 
3 I80'%1 
3 I 50'%1 
3. I SO'%> 
3 I S O X  
3 I SO'% 
3.18O'Xi 
3. I 80'%1 
3 ISO'XI 
3 180'%B 
3 ISO'%b 
3 ISO'Xb 
3 I SO'%r 
3.1 50'%r 
3 180% 
3 180% 
3 * I so'% 
3. I 80'K 
3 180% 
3.150% 

29,425 
28.855 
28,276 
27,688 
27,091 
26.454 
25.867 
25,231 
24,604 
23,958 
23,301 
22,634 
2 1,956 
2 1,265 
20,568 
19.955 
19,136 
19.403 
17.658 
16.90 1 
16,132 
15.351 
14,557 
13.75 I 
17,932 
12,100 
I 1.755 
10,396 
9.524 
8.637 
7,737 
6,522 
5,593 
4,949 
3,990 
3,O I6 
2.027 

05,260 
(15,260 
G5.260 
65,260 
65,260 
65,260 
65.260 
65.260 
65,260 
65,260 

65,260 
65,260 
65.260 
65,260 
65.260 
65,260 
65,260 
65.260 
65,260 
65,260 
65,260 
65,260 
65,260 
65,260 
65.260 
65,260 
65.260 
65.260 
65,260 
65,260 
65,260 
65,260 
65,760 
65,260 
65.260 
65.260 

65,260 

021 5/20 I9 303,885 3.220% 9,864 
08/15/2019 308,778 3.220% 4,97 1 3 13:749 641239 3 ISO'XI 1,021 65;260 

I44.SJ6 
I47,OO') 
149,386 
15 1,709 
154,068 
156,464 
155.897 
I6 1.368 
163.877 
146,425 
169.013 
171,641 
174.310 
I77,02 1 
179,774 
I S2.569 
I S5.10S 
159.291 
191,219 
194,193 
197.2 I z 
200.279 
103.393 
206,556 
209.768 
713.030 
216.342 
21 9,706 
223. I23 
326,597 
230.1 16 
233.694 
237,325 
241,OI 9 
243,767 
24S.573 
252,43s 
256.363 

3 I I V!4> 
3 I 10% 
3 I IO'%, 
3 I IO'%, 
3 I I O'X, 
3. I I O'X, 
3 I 10% 
3.1 IO'%, 
3 I I O'Y, 
3 1 lo'";, 
3 I IO'%, 
3 1 IO'%, 
3 I IO'%, 
3 1 IO'%, 
3 I IO'%> 
3 I IO'%# 
3 I IO'%, 
3. t t O'%, 
3 I 1 O'!& 
3 I IO'%, 
3 I IO'%, 
3 I IO'%l 
3 I IO'%, 
3 1 IO'%, 
3 1 IO'%, 
3 I IO'%, 
3. I 1 O'K 
3 I 101% 

3 I IO'!4 
3 I IO'%, 
3.1 10'X~ 
3 1 IO%I 
3 1 IO'%, 
3 11 0% 
3 I IO'%, 
3 I 10% 
3 I I o %  
3 1 1 0 ' % 1  

I 15,504 
I 1.125 I 
I 10,964 
105,641 
106,282 
103.856 
101.353 
95,952 
96,473 
93,925 
9 1,337 
85.709 
56,040 
$3,329 
90,576 
77.751 
74.912 
72.059 
69, I3 I 
66,155 
63, I35 
60.07 1 
56,957 
53,791 
50,5S2 
47.320 
41,008 
40.644 
37.227 
33.755 
30,234 
26.656 
23,022 
19.33 I 
15,583 
I 1.777 
7.9 I I 
3.9s7 

26(1.1511 
3G0.?50 
260,350 
260,350 
260,350 
260.350 
260,350 
260,350 260.350 

260,350 
260,350 
260.350 
260,350 
260,350 160.350 

260.350 
260.350 
260.350 
260.350 
360.350 
160,350 
160.350 
260,350 
260.350 
160,350 
260,350 
260.3 50 
260,350 
260,350 
260.550 
260.350 260,330 

260.350 
260,350 260,350 

260.350 
360,350 
260.350 ____ 

~ 5 1 . 0 S I  
3 5 7 , 2 5 8  
362.92 I 
368,674 
374.5 19 
3S0,456 356.455 

392.6 I5 
395.540 
405, I63 
4 I I .5S6 
415,111 
423,710 
43 1.474 
439.3 15 
145.263 
452,323 
459.493 
366.778 
474.17s 
48 1,697 
JS9.3 3 3 
497,092 
504.973 
5 12,950 
521,113 
5'9,374 
537,767 
546,294 
5 54 $ 5  6 
563.755 
573,693 
58  1,773 
590.998 
600.36s 
609,5S7 
6 19.556 
629,380 - 

Iiircrebt 

2s7 $7 s 
'X'.101 
176,438 
270,655 
264,540 
255,903 
251.57 I 
746.744 
240.5 I9 
234,137 
227,773 
22 1,748 
7 14.61 9 
207,355 
10 1.044 
194,096 
157,037 
179.866 
172.5s I 
16j.161 
157,662 
I.i0,035 
112.267 
134,386 
126.350 
I I S.216 
109,9S5 
I O  I 592 
93.065 
S4.104 
75.605 
66,666 
57.556 
43.361 
39,991 
28,472 
I9.SO3 
9.979 -- - - 

.mtdi 
I<ctliiircmeiiis 

0 39,1 i o  
(1 $ 9 , 3 5 0  
639,353 
639 359 

639.359 

I -. - .- 

639.359 

639,359 
639.359 
639.359 
633.360 
639.359 
63 9.3 59 
639.359 
639,359 
639,359 
639,359 
639,360 
639,359 
630 I 3 59 
639,359 
63 9.3 5 9 
639.359 
639.359 
639.359 
639.360 
639,359 
639,359 
639.359 
639,359 
b 3 9 ~ 3 60 
639.360 
639,359 
639.359 
639.359 
63 9,3 5 9 
639.359 
639.359 
639.359 

. .-.. ._ - __I_ 

$8,866,372 $3,056,095 $ 1  1,922,467 $ 1.550.6 IS S629.262 $2,479.880 $7,427,876 





TabIe 1 

Expenses Nonoperating Expenses - ~ . - _ - - I I  _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ ~  

Interest 
Depreciation Total and Other Total 

Decomnii ss I o n _. I n _-__- g ~ Ex pcnse Expense Expense of assets Expenses 
and Operating Debt Nonoperating Loss on disposal Nonoperating 

-- 

3,G 16.987 27,721,286 2,840,798 88,175 82,937 3,Ol 1,910 

2,788,649 27,947,207 2,876,926 60,76 1 49,270 2,986,957 

9 s  8.477 28 ,729,760 3,250,343 66,86 I 54,823 3,372,027 

3,210,370 2S,4 12,O I I 3,45 8,792 1 17,69 1 80,537 3,657,020 

3,5 4 0.9 23 29,765,030 3,791,166 78,565 32,988 3,902,7 I9 

3,5 83.178 29,3 15,783 3,73 1,690 20,647 38,87 I 3,79 1,208 

3,632,710 28,714,644 3,4G2,756 39,840 101,785 3,6O4,3 84 

3,692.1 1 1  29,087,843 3,422,072 40,092 159,547 3,621,711 

3,694,652 28,3 3 9,26 I 3,353,913 11,328 87,446 3,452,687 

3,875,530 3 6,247,87 2 3,877,542 6 1,620 3,497,9 14 7,437,076 

31 



SCHEDULE OF REVENUES BY SOURCE 
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
September 30, 
UTILITIES COMMISSION, CITY OF NEW SMYRNA BEACH, FLORIDA 
N E W  SMYRNA BEACH, FLORIDA 

Operating Revenues 

P 01 I ut 1017 Water Total 
Fiscal Total Elect 1-1 c Water Control Rcusc Opera t 1 n g 
Year- Revenues System System System System Revenue * 

~- 
l 

1931 

1992 

1993 

i 994 

1995 

1996 

1997 

1998 

1999 

2000 

I 

I 

30,989,578 

31,115,463 

32,292,107 

32,222,023 

34,253,35 I 

34,838,856 

33,945,059 

34,350,052 

3 3,844,93 8 

4239 1,096 

24,261,715 

24,116,658 

24,880,055 

24,352,192 

25,612,207 

35,872,665 

3490 1,225 

24,699,025 

24,066,446 

3 1,967,742 

3,4 14,240 

3,6 18,06 1 

3,938,507 

3,923,279 

3,972,005 

4, I45,975 

4,187,748 

4,365,734 

4,552,710 

4,576,099 

2,437,303 

2,575,895 

2,826,245 

3,165,162 

3,168,544 

3,332,543 

3,326,421 

3,402,639 

3,473,3 96 

4,38 1,628 

6,405 

7,650 

382,696 

4 1 1,907 

432,078 

446,383 

459,629 

494,438 

30,I 13,258 

30,3 10,6 14 

3 I,65 I ,212 

3 1,448,283 

33,135,452 

33,763,090 

32,847,472 

329 13,78 1 

32,552,18 1 

4 1 9 1  9,907 
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Table I 1  

3 on o per at i n g R e\re n u es - 

Total 

Re\ onuc 
Intc1est Other No ti ope rat 1 n 5 

Eamings 1 n come _____ - __ .. . 

696,4 13 179,907 S76.320 

595,302 203,547 s 04,s4 9 

370,830 370,065 640,595 

49537 1 277,769 773,740 

762,206 355,693 1 * I  17,899 

824,645 252,12 1 1,076,766 

898,260 199,327 1,097,557 

1,082,325 353,946 1,436,27 1 

1,006,728 2 8 6,029 1,292,757 

1,114,573 356,6 I6 1,471,189 
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DEMOGEWPHIC STATISTICS 
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
September 30, 
UTlLlTlES COMMISSION, CITY OF N E W  S4lYRN.A BEACH,  FLORID.4 
NEW S M Y R N A  BEACH, FLORIDA 

New 
Sniyma 
B c 3c 11's 

Esti niatcd 
Po pu 1 at i on Fiscal 

Year ( 1 )  

County 
Per 

C3pt3 
Incoms 

( 7 )  

1891 

1992 

1993 

1994 

1995 

1996 

1997 

199s 

1999 

2000 

16,543 

17,0S4 

17,23 1 

17,959 

17,853 

18,239 

18,327 

18,503 

18,603 

18,977 (5) 

S 15.925 

s 16.386 

s 17.227 

S 17.843 

S 1 S,95 1 

hI.4 

K!A 

XiA 

Ki.4 

N/A 

Table I I I  

- School c 011 11 t y 
U nempl oymen r scllool P e rce n t 

Rate En I o I I men t Attendance 
( 3 )  (4) (4) ' 

7.3% 4,663 95.0% 

5.3% 4,852 96.0% 

G 6% 5,009 96.0% 

6 4% 5,053 96.0% 

4 9% 5,348 96 0% 

4 5% 4,978 96 0% 

3 9% 5,008 95.9% 

3 3% 6,767 95.4% 

2.9% 6,s 10 95.2% 

4.0% 6,478 95.0% 

( 1 )  Obtained from University of Florida, Bureau of Economics and Business Research 

(2) Obtained from Volusia County Business Development Corporation. 

(3) Obtained from State of Florida, Department of Labor and Employment Security. 

(4) Obtained from Volusia County School Board - includes grades K- 12 

( 5 )  Obtained from City of New Smyrna Beach Development Services Division 
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PROPERTY VALUE, CONSTRUCTION A N D  B A N K  DEPOSITS (4) 
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
September- 30, 
UTILITIES C~OMMISSION, CITY OF NEW SMYRNA BEACH, FLORIDA 
N E W  S M Y R N A  BEACH, FLORIDA 

Table IV 

FDIC 
Insured 

Institutional 
Deposits 

( 7 )  
(SOOO'S) ~ 

S680,070 

5744,842 

$562,672 

$532,340 

5539,l 19 

3548,762 

$543,3 I3 

$562,509 

$576,008 

$590,205 

Property 
Assessed 

Vaiue 
( 3 )  

(SOOO'S) 
I_-_-I 

Dollar 
Value 

Of 

Constrtiction 
(SOOO'S) ________________. 

Number 
of 

Petnii ts 

( 1 )  
Fiscal 
Year 

1991 

1992 

1993 

1994 

1995 

1996 

1997 

I998 

I999 

2000 

2,333 $22.3 10 S 1,030,656 

2,39 1 $ 1  8.909 $1,094,024 

$1 , I  17,205 2,42 1 $25,848 

2,266 $18, IO3 ( 5 )  $1,139,931 

2,177 $ 3 3 3  I $1,199,523 (6) 

2,56 I 523,785 

2,301 $28,975 (6) E l  ,275,232 

3,779 $39,327 (6) $1,336,740 

(6) $1,380,855 5,777 $4 1 , I 66 

2,257 $4 1,296 (6) $134  1,902 

Obtained from City of New Smyrna Beach Building Department 

Obtained from inqtriry of officials of banks and savmgs and loan associations. 

Obtained from Volusia County Finance Dcpartment. 

The above data is related exclusively to area within the municipal limits of the City of New Smyma Beach. 

Deposit information after 1993 does not include deposits from bank and savings and loan branches which are 
located outside the municipal boundaries of the City of New Smyrna Beach. Prior to 1994, branch deposits 
were based on regional banking/savings and loan center totals which included branches located outside of 
the City. Prior year data cannot be easily segregated due to the large number of banking changeshergers 
that have occured during the last ten years. 

Deposit information obtained from Florida Bankers Association and FDIC June Market Share Report 

I 
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SCHEDULE OF INSURAKCE IN FORCE 
September 30, 2000 
UTILITIES CDMMISSION, CITY OF N E W  SMY RNA BEACH, FLORIDA 
NEW SMYRNA BEACH, FLORIDA 

Table V 

Policy Pol1cy 
N tin) bcr Period 

Coverage and 
Insui ing Company 

Comprehensivc Genei a1 Liabiity. 
Coregis 

Llabllltv Lllnlts Details of Coverage 
- 

36 

I2000 
200 1 

13000 
1200 1 

Combined bodily iiijtii-y 

and p r o p  ty damage 
55,000,000 w i t h  S -0- deductible 
( 5  talu tory limits) 

651-81 13-1 01/0 
1213 

Busindss Auto 
Coregis 651-Sl 13-2 01/0 

1213 
Liability 5 I .000.000 bodily IIlJLIl~y a n d  

pi operty combined 
,Actual cash value less 

S250 deductible 
r k t t i a l  cash value less 

5500 deductible 
Statu tory 

C'ompreh ei is i  ve 

Colllslon 

N o  fault 

Busi 11 ess Property. 
Coregis 651-81 13-2 1 0/0 1/2000 

09/30/200 I 
Buildings and contents S18,850122 with E 10,000 

S 100,000 with $250 deductible 
5952,703 with $1,000 deductible 
S 155,000 with S 1,000 deductible 

deductible (agreed value) 
Valuable paperdrecords 
Contractors equipment 
Computer equipment 

Crime. 
Coi egis 651-81 13-2 1 210 1 17000 

I 210 1 /200 1 
f-oigery 01' Altctation S 100,000 aggr egatc. S 1.000 

570,000 with $1,000 deductible 
S70,OOO with S 1,000 deductible 
5 100,000 with $1,000 deductible 

ded tic t i bI e 
Theft, Destruction (inside) 
Theft, Destruction (outside) 
Employee Dishonesty 

Boiler and Machinery: 
Travelers Property Casiialty S50,000,000 with S 10,000 

deductible 
M5J-BMG-444D7680-TIL-00 01 /01/2000 Breakdown due to accident 

0 1 /o 1 /200 1 

09/02/2000 
09/02/200 I 

10/09/2000 
I0/09/200 1 
1 o/o 1 /2000 
1 o/o 1 /200 1 
0 1 /o 1/2000 
0 1/01/200 1 
01/01/2000 
01/01/2001 
0 1 /o 1/2000 
0 1/0 1/200 1 
0 1/01/2000 
0 1 /o 1 /200 1 

07/28/2000 
07/28/2001 

1010 1 /2000 
1 o/o 11200 1 

0 110 1/2000 
0 110 1/200 I 

07/ 10/2000 
0711 01200 1 

Flood Insurance: 
Harleysville Mutual Insurance Co I416013337 Building 

Contents 
Deductible 

5500,000 
S500,OOO 
S5.000 

Nuclear Eriergy Damage. 
Anierican Nuclear Insurance arid 

Nuclear Electric Insurance. Ltd. 
POO-081 

xoo-0 15 

NFl95 

NS347 

N35 

NW579 

Pnniary property 5500 million 

Excess property 

Primary liability 
(Excess of $500 milhon) 

S 1 100 billion 
Insurance Ltd 
(These ainounts represent the 
total iIistirance coverage for 
Florida Power Corporation's Crystal 
River nuclear plant, of which the 
Comniisaon owns a 0.05608% 
undivided ownership interest) 

S200 million 

Suppliers and transporters 

Secondary financial 

Master Workers Torts 

liability 

protection 

S200 million 

S9.5 14 billion with $200 million 
deductible 
5200 million aggregate 

Public OfficiallEmployee Liabiity: 
Coregis Insurance Organizations P00-002405- 1 Liability $1,000,000 Retentions-$10,000 

per loss 

Workers' Compensation: 
Preferred Governmental Insurance 

Trust 

Pollution Liability: 
United National Insurance Company 

001000000024099 Statutory coverage 
EmpIoya's liability 

statutory 
$100,000 

UNI 000 0014 

FPL7511035 

! 
I 

Liability - fuel spillage $1,OOO,QO0 aggregate 
$25,000 deductible 

$1,000,000 I $2,000,000 aggregate 
$10,000 deductible 

Commerce & Industry Insurance Co. Liability - fuel spillage 



TEN LARGEST ELECTRiC CUSTOMERS 
September 30. 2000 
UTILITIES COMMISSION. CITY OF NEW SMYRNA BEACH. FLORIDA 
NEW SMYRNA BEACH. FLORIDA 

1 

2 

3 . 

4 . 

5 . 

6 

7 

8 . 

9 . 

10 . 

Utilities Commission (all properties and plant) . . . .  

Board of Public Instruction .................................. 

Bert Fish Medical Center ........................... 

Winn Dixie (#2304) ................................................... 

Publix Food Store (#20 19 100) ..................................... 

Publix Food Store (#2033500) ............................. 

Reddy Ice ............................................ 

Wal-Mart Stores ................................................ 

K-Mart (#7447) ............................................................. 

Food Lion Corp (#829) ........................................... 

Totals ..................................................................... 

Kilowatt Hour Sales 
Percent 

( k W h )  of 
(000's) Total 

9. 898 2.91 Yo 

S. 170 2.40% 

S. 270 2.43% 

3. 133 0.92% 

2. 937 0 86% 

2. 845 0.84% 

2. 472 0.73% 

2. 348 0 69% 

2. 297 0.67% 

2. 247 0.66% 

44. 620 13.1 1 %  
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Table V i  

Revenues Billed 
Percent 

of 
Tot il I- A rno un t 

5747. 710 276% 

643. 610 237% 

577. 44s 213% 

2 18. 057 0.80% 

203. 933 0.75% 

200. 042 074% 

180. 397 0 157% 

1 63. 225 060% 

162. SO 1 0.60% 

155. 133 057% 

$3.252. 353 1 1.99% 



TEN LARGEST WATER CUSTOMERS 
September 30, 2000 
UTILITIES COMMISSION, CfTY OF N E W  S M Y R N A  BEACH, FLORIDA 
NEW SMYRNA BEACH, FLORIDA 

Consumption 
Percent 

Gallons of 
(000's) 'rota1 -- 

1 Board of Public Instruction . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  36,667 2 32% 

2 Sea Woods Homeowners Association ........................... 22,208 t .40% 

3. Federal Housing Authority ......................................... 14,387 O 91% 

4 Bert Fish Medical Center .................................. 16,230 1 0 3 %  

5 .  Errol by the Sea Condominium Association . . . . . . . . . . .  15,266 0.96% 

0 Oceanview Niirsing Home ................................. 12,535 0 79% 

7 Rcddy Ice ...................................................... 12,321 0.78% 

8. The Inlet Condominium Associaiton ..................... 12,102 0 76% 

9. Islander Beach Lodge .................................................... 11,874 0.75% 

10. Pelican Association ............................................. 11,149 0.70% 

Totals ........................................................... 164,739 10.40% 

I 
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Table V I 1  

Reveniies Billed 

40,494 0 SS% 

36,33 1 0 79% 

29,782 0.65% 

25,926 0.56% 

2 1,957 0.4SYO 

2 1,296 0 46% 

17,896 0.39% 

16,390 0.36% 

14,68 1 0.32% 

$294,249 6.40% 



SCHEDLTLE OF KEVEhUE CERTIFICATE COVERAGE 
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
September 30, 
UTILITIES COMMISSION. CITY OF NLW SE\.IYI<NA Hf<hCll, FLORIDA 
N E W  SMYRNA BEACH. rLoRinA 

Table VI I 1  

_I_ 

2000 ~ 1999 ~- 1998 1997 I906 

Gross Relwiie Pel- Certificate Kewl~ition. 
Operarins revenues . . S 31 ,J 19.9O7 32,552,1 S 1 32,9 13,78 I 32,847,472 33,763,090 
Interest and other incoime (excluding 

consti i ict i~ri  tiind interest earnings) ... 1,47 1 % I  89 1,297.757 1,436.27 1 1,097,587 1,076,766 
Capacity and other fees . .  77.:, 19s 1,774,292 1,755,040 1,785,424 1,383,945 

0 3,405 40,575 559 1,33 I ~. _._. _ _ _ ~ . _ _ _  
A s  sess ni e i i  t co 1 I cc t i 011 s 

43,604,294 35,622,635 36,145,970 35,73 1,042 36,225,132 - ___ -~~ -~ GIOS relenue per certificate resolution 

Expenses Per Certificate R t j ~ l u t i o ~ i  
Operating expenses . .  . . .  ?6,247,S72 28,339,26 1 29,087,843 28,714,644 29,3 15,783 
Less. Depreciation expense . . .  (3,656,949) (3,502,707) (3,490,562) (3,450,7 I O )  (3,386,306) 

(2,2 14,480) (2,016,471) (2,018,552) (1,949,594) (2,076,104) 

30,376,437 22,820,083 23,578,729 23,3 14,340 23,853,373 

~~ -~ Required payments to the City 

-~ Expenses per ceitifkate resolukioii , 

Income available for debt service S 13,257,857 12,802,555 12,567,241 12,416,702 12,371,759 - 

Annnal Debt Service Requirements 
. . .  1,555,000 2,3 50,000 2,255,000 1,945,000 Pr i n c i pa I 4 2,460,000 

3,133,448 3,687,574 

Annual debt service iequircmeiits S 5.317,214 5,298,203 5,309,404 5,083,448 5,542,574 

._ ______ Inteiest (less acci lied iriteresI) ( I  ) , 2,8572 I 4  -__ 2,948,309 3,054,404 

-~ 

Coverage iatio (Times) . 2 50 2 42 2 37 2 44 2 23 

I995 1994 1993 1992 1991 

Gross Revenue Per Certificate Resolution 

Interest and other income (eucluding 
. . .  Operating revenues . .  .S 33,135,452 31,448,283 31,651,212 30,310,614 30,l 13,258 

Capacity and other fees . . . . . . . .  798,090 727,054 1,52 1,443 76 1,039 756,866 
construction fund interest eai-nings) . 1 , l  17,899 773,740 640,895 804,849 876,320 

. . .  5,576 13,152 36,239 . * .  . 3, I06 (30 1) Assessment collections 

Gross revenue per certificate resolut~on ... 35,054,547 32,948,776 33,8 19,126 3 1,889,654 3 1,782,683 

Operating expenses ........................ 29,765,030 28,412,Ol I 28,729,760 27,947,207 27,72 1,286 

Required payments to the City ............. ( I  ,945,294) ( I  ,922,423) (1,878,058) (1,8 18,257) ( I  ,785,889) 

Expenses per certificate resolution . . . . . . .  24,48 1,770 23,3 10,206 23,962,055 23,453,429 23,440,028 

Expenses Per Certificate Resolution- 

Less. Depreciation expense .................. (3,337,966) (3,179,382) (2,889,647) (2,675,52 I )  (2,495,369) 

............. Income available for debt service. $ 10,572,777 9,638,570 9,857,07 1 8,436,225 8,342,655 

Annual Debt Service Requirements. 
............................................... Principal.. $ 1,480,000 1,595,000 1 ,O 15,000 1,080,000 1,020,000 

.................... Interest (less accrued interest) (1)  3,84 1,252 3,923,144 3,780,962 3,266,873 3,550,972 

Annual debt service requrrements $ 5,52 1,252 5,5 1 8,144 4,795,962 4,346,873 4,570,972 ............ 

........................... Coverage ratio (Times) 1.91 1.75 2.06 I .94 1.83 

(1) Interest expense for the fiscal years ended September 30, 1993 and 1992 is stated net of $6 13,763 and $222,792. 
respectively, in interest expense which was funded from the proceeds of the issuance of revenue certificates. 

I 
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HISTORICAL PEAK DEMAND AND ELECTRIC SYSTEM NET ENERGY REQrllREMENTS, 
WATER DEMAND, AND SEWAGE FLOWS 
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
September 30, 
UTILITIES COMMISSION, CITY OF NEW SMYRNA 13tACI I ,  l*LOKIDA 
NEW SMYRNA BEACH, FLORIDA 

. -. 

Tnhlc IS 

POLLIJ-IWN CON rmi .  (WAS r t w v i  IIR) sys-rm ,~otal- ~ 

'rota1 
Energy Annual Peak Incr-ease Daily Daily Dililv Annua I DdllY l l a  ! 1 y Daily A nil  u 21 

Fiscal Requirements Increase Demand (Decrease) Flow Flow F l O W  I'roduc t 1011 I-low I: low Flow P1-oduc t IO11 

Year (kWh) YO (k W) Y" ( M G W  ( M G W  (M G I ) )  (MGY) (MGD) (MGD) (MGD) (MGY) 

________ WATER SY- 
~~ 

ELECTRIC SYSTEM 
M lnllllu171 Net AnnuaI A 17 nu a1 Maximum Avei-agc M i n i m u i n  M ~ h i m u n i  Aveidgc 

1991 2861 18,000 1.4 75,300 (3.7) 5.13 3.75 2 36 1,366 3 23 2.65 2 20 368 

1992 287,167,000 0.4 70,600 (6 2 )  6.06 3.75 2 30 1,373 2 91 2 4 4  2 13 896 

1993 292,48 5,000 1.9 72, IO0 2.1 5 89 4.02 2 55 1,470 2 98 2 53 2 IS  92 5 

1994 30 1,883,000 3 2  69,900 (3 1 )  5 83 3 84 2.12 1,400 3 16 2 68 172 979 

1995 3 18,962,000 5.7 88,300 26.3 6 14 4.19 2.62 1,457 3 59 2 5s I 6 5  1.053 

1996 33 1,282,OOO 3.9 89,200 1 0  6 18 4 30 2 85 1,572 1 4 3  z 77 7 07 1,016 

82,500 (7.5) 5 85 4 28 2 73 I .562 3 50 2 36 1 8 8  898 1997 325,239,000 (1.8) 

6.62 4.51 2.88 1,659 4 23 2 49 1 9 4  909 1998 352,623,000 8.4 80,200 (2 8) 

1999 335,599,000 0.8 85,700 6.9 6 13 1.57 2 56 1,667 7 55 2 37 1 2 5  1,096 

2000 360,760,000 0.8 87,300 1.9 7 06 4.82 2 77 1,763 5.72 3 30 2 25 1,203 

(1) The above information is provided pursuant to the requirements of Section 2(B) of the Commission's Continuing Disclosure Certificate issued on August 15, 1996 
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UTILITY RATE SCHEDULE - 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 

September 30. 2000 
UTILITIES COMMISSION. CITY OF NEW S h l Y R N A  BEACH. FLORIDA 
NEW SMYRNA BEACH. FLORIDA 

Table X 

Electric System Rate Schedule. 

Residential Set vice - Moiithly Rate 
Customer Charge: Single Phase Service 

Three Phase Service 
SS 6 j  
S7 85 

Energy Charge All kWh per month at: 
(plus fircl arid purchased 
power cost adjustmeiit) 

SO 0691 7 per kWh 

G en era 1 

General 

General 

Service - Non-Demand - Monthly Rate 
Customer Charge Srngle Phase Service 

Three Phase Service 
S6.05 
S 8  85 

Energy Charge: All k W h  per month at. 
(plus fuel and purchased 
power cost adjustnient) 

SO 07067 per kWh 

Service - Demand - Monthly Rate 
Customer Charge. 
Demand Charge. 

S33.50 
$5 50 per kW All kW of btlling demand 

Energy Charge All kWh per month at: 
(plus fuel and purchased 
power cost adjustment) 

SO 05393 per kWh 

Service - Demand Time of Use - Monthly Rate 
Customer Charge: 
Demand Charge: per kW of excess demand 

$33.50 
$22.00 per kW 

Energy Charge: All kWh per month at: 
(plus fuel and purchased 
power cost adpstment) 

S0.05393 per kWh 

Customer Charge: 
Demand Charge: 

S235.00 
$5.50 per kW All k W  of billing demand 

Energy Charge: All kWh per month at: 
(plus fuel and purchased 
power cost adjustnient) 

S0.05393 per kWh 

Green Pricing Rate 
Green Pricing Level 1 
Green Pricing Level 2 

$5.00 
$10.00 

Fuel and Purchased Power Cost Adjustment Clause: 

The Fuel and Purchased Power Cost Adjustment Clause (FPPCAC) is an integral component of the monthly 
charges, and is designed to allow for accurate billing of fluctuating applicable fuel and purchased power costs. 
In order to minimize changes in customer billings, the FPPCAC is developed on a twelve month projected 
basis, with provision to "true-up'' any over or under recovery of any applicable fuel and purchased power 
cost in each subsequent twelve month period. A provision is provided in the clause for the FPPCAC to be 
modified if significant circumstances anse during the twelve month billing cycle. The adjustment for the 
twelve month period ending September 30,2000 is $13.9 I per 1,000 kWh. Beginning October 1, 2000 the adjustment 
amounts to a $13.91 debit to the customers' accounts. 

(1) The above information is provided pursuant to the requirements of Section 2(B) of the Commission's 
Continuing Disclosure Certificate which was issued on August 15, 1996 in conjunction with the sale 
of $26,210,000 Utilities Refunding Revenue Certificates, Series 1996. 

1 
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UTILITY RATE SCHEDULE - 
WATER SERVlCE 

September 30, 2000 
UTILITIES COMMISSION, CITY OF NEW S U Y R N X  BEACH, FLORIDA 
NEW SMYRNA BEACH, FLORIDA 

Meter Base Reuse Billing 
Slze Facili ty Subsidy Charge 

(I n ch es) Charge Charge Monthly 

I All Meter Sizes 

8.F5 s 
12.  I 5  
44.25 
70 SO 

141 GO 
22 1.25 
432.50 
708 00 

0 30 s 
2 25 
4 5 0  
7 20 

13 40 
23 5 0  
45 .OO 
73 00 

Gallonage Charge11 ,000 Gallons 

1 90 
f 90 
1 9 0  
190  
1.90 
1.90 
1 .90 
1.90 

Block 1 Block 2 Block 3 

S 1.05 SI 25 SI 70 

Monthly Rate Blocks (Gallons) 

Block 3 Block 3 
~~~ ~~ 

Block 1 

0-7000 7001-14000 14001 and over 

Table S1 

Total 
Monthly 
Billing 

S 1 1  65 -k Gallonage Chai-ge 
S 36 30 t Gal lonqe  Charge 
S 50 65 + Gallonage Charge 
S 79 90 t Gallonage Chal-se , 
S I57 90 t. Gallonage Charge 
S 245 65 f Gallonage Charge 
S 489.40 + Gallonage Charge 
S 78 I 90 + Gallonage Charge 

~~ 

Base Reuse Billing Total 
Billing Facility Subsidy Charge Month I y 

Account Charge Charge Monthly Billing 

Mulit-Family Each Unit S 8.85 S 0.90 s 0 00 $9 .75  
Master Meter 0 00 0 00 1.90 S 1 90 f Gallonage Charge @ 

S 1.05 per KG - all usage 

Irrigation and Non-Residential: ** (Same Minimum and Gallonage Charges as Res~dential) ** 

Meter 
- Size 

518" 
1 I' 
1 1/2" 
2 
3 
4" 
G 'I 
8 'I 

Block 1 

0 - 7,000 
0 - 15,000 
0 - 30,000 
0 - 50,000 
0 -100,000 
0 -200,000 
0 -300,000 
0 -600,000 

Block 2 

7,001 - 14,000 
15,001 - 40,000 
30,001 - 75,000 
50,001 - 100,000 

100,001 - 200,000 
200,001 - 400,000 
300,001 - 600,000 
600,001 - 1,000,000 

14,001 and above 
40,001 and above 
75,001 and above 

100,001 and above . 
200,OO 1 and above 
400,001 and above 
600,001 and above 

1,000,001 and above 

The above information is provided pursuant to the requirements of Section 2(B) of the Commission's 
Continuing Disclosure Certificate which was issued on August 15, 1996 in conjunction with the sale 
of $26,210,000 Utilities Refunding Revenue Certificates, Series 1996. 
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UTlLlTY RATE SCHEDULE - 
POLLUTION CONTROL A N D  WATER REUSE SERVICE 

Septembcr 30, 3000 
UTILITIES COMMISSION, CITY OF NEW S M Y R N A  BEACH, FLORIDA 
NEW SMYRNA BEACH, FLORIDA 

l a b l e  SI1 

Pollution Coritrol Rate Schedule 

Resident 1 a1 , (SI ng l e- Fan1 I 1 y) and Non-Reside tit ial . 

Callonage 
Meter Base Reuse Bi I 1  i ng Chargc Total 
Size Facility Subs I d  y Charge Per Monthly 

Charge Chai ge Monthly KG B 1 I 1 1 rig 
II_- (Inches) .- 

!$ I4 07 
35 20 
70 35 

112 56 
225 12 
35 1.75 
703.50 

1,125.60 

$ 1 .05 
2.65 
5.25 
8.40 

16.80 
26 25 
52.50 
84.00 

$ I 5 0  $ 
150 
I so 
I 5 0  
I 5 0  
1.50 
150  
1.50 

1 55  S 16.62 -I- Gallonage Charge 
1 55 $ 39 35 -I- Gallonage Charge 
1 55  S 77 10 +- Gallonage Charge 
1.55 $ 122.46 + Gallonage Charge 
1.55 $ 243.42 + Gallonage Charge 
1.55 S 379 50 + Gallonage Charge 
1 55 $ 757 5 0  + Gallonage Charge 
1 5 5  $ 1,211.10 + Gallonage Charge 

Mu1 t I-Family: 

Each Unit $ 14.07 1 .05 0 00 0 0 0  $ 15 12 
Master Meter 0.00 0.00 1 5 0  1.55 $ 1 50 + Gallonage Charge 

Reclaimed Water Rate Schedule: 

Meter M 1 n i mum Flow 
Size Monthly Charge 

Charge per KG (1 nc h es) 

Primat y Tier Rate: Service: 5/8" X 3/4" $ 10.00 NIA 
I i t  25 00 NIA 

I 112" 50.00 NIA 

bletered: 2 'I 0.00 $ 0.10 
3 +I 0.00 0.10 
4" 0.00 0.10 
6" 0.00 0.10 

Secondary Tier Rate: $10. SO/acre/month for metered users whose anticipated capacity exceeds 
100,000 gallons per day and which must provide a mininium of three 
(3) days of wet weather storage for the minimum flow rate of 1,900 
gallons/acre/day on an annual average 

( 1 )  The above information is provided pursuant to the requirements of Section 2(B) of the Commission's 
Continuing Disclosure Certificate which was issued on August 15, 1996 in conjunction with the sale 
of $26,2 10,000 Utilities Refunding Revenue Certificates, Series 1996. 

I 
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BRENT MILLIKAN & COMPANY, PIA. 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON COMPLIANCE 
WITH LAWS AND REGULATIONS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH 
GOVERNMENT A UDITlNG STANDARDS 

To the Honorable Chairman and Commissioners 
Utilities Commission, City of New Smyma Beach, Florida 
New Smyrna Beach, Florida 

We have audited the financial statements of the Utilities Conunission, City of New Srnyriia Beach, Florida, as of and for 
the year ended September 30,2000, and have issued our report thereon dated November 10, 2000. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and Goveritnzent Auditing Standards, 
issued by the ComptroIler General of the United States. Those standards require that we pIan and perform the audit to 
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. 

Compliance with laws, regulations, contracts, and grants applicable to the Utilities Commission, City of New Smyrna 
Beach, Florida, is the responsrbility of the Utilities Commission, City of New Sniyrna Beach, Florida's management. 
As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement, we 
performed tests of the Commission's compliance with such provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants. 
However, the objective of our audit afthe financial statements was not to provide an opinion on overall compliance with 
such provisions. Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. 

The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance that are required to be reported lierein under 
Go vermieii t Adir ing Stan clnrds. 

This report is intended for the infoimation of the Utilities Commission, management, and applicable federal and state 
regulatory bodies. This restriction is not intended to limit the distribution of this report, which is a matter of public 
record. 

New Smyma Beach, Florida 
November 10,2000 
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BRENT MILLIKAN 81 COMPANY, P.A. 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON INTERVAL CONTROL 
STRUCTURlE RELATED MATTERS NOTED IN A FINANCIAL 
STATEMENT AUDIT CONDUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH 

GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

To the Honorable Chairman and Conmissioners 
Utilities Commission, City of New Smyrna Beach, Florida 
New Smynia Beach, Florida 

We have audited the financial statements of the Utilities Conmission, City of&ew Smyma Beach, Florida, as of and for 
the year ended September 30, 2000, and have issued our report thereon dated November 10,2000. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and Goveriiment Audiriiig Standards, 
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to 
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. 

The management of the Utilities Commission, City of New Smyrna Beach, Florida, is responsible for establishing and 
maintaining an internal control structure. In fulfilling this responsibilrty, estimates and judgements by management are 
required to assess the expected benefits arid related costs of internal control structure policies and procedures. The 
objectives of an internal control structure are to provide management with reasonable, but not absolute: assurance that 
assets are safeguarded against loss from unauthorized use or disposition and that transactions are executed in accordance 
with managen ids  authorization and recmded properly to permit the pre?arat!on of fixiancial statements !!I ;ICCOT r l 3 n t - r  

1 1 3 1  ti) general!y 3Cxpted accountin~ a; j r ~ i p l c s .  I3ec;iiisr nf in!ieient l ~ i ~ 1 ! t ~ ~ : ~ > ~ ~ ~  iil f ~ ~ ~ ; , r  internal coritrnl c t : ; : ~ ~  I- , . .  r--,-s:,~ ; 

o; 11 izguiaritics rimy rlevsritieltzss occur and not %e cktecxed. ~ i s o ,  projection of any evaluation of the stnicturcl to l 'u~uie 
periods is subject to the risk that procedures may become inadequate because of changes in conditions or that the 
effectiveness of the design and operation of policies and procedures may detenorate. 

In planning and perfoming our audit of the financial statements of the Utilities Commission, City of New Smyma Beach, 
Florida, for the year ended September 30, 2000, we obtained an understanding of the internal control structure. With 
respect to the internal control structure, we obtained an understanding of the design of relevant policies and procedures 
and whether they have been placed in operation, and we assessed control risk in order to deterrmne our auditing 
procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements and not to provide an opinion on the 
internal control structure. Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. 
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To the Honorable Chairman and Commissioners 
Utilities Commission, City of New Smyrna Beach, Florida 
Page 2 of 2 t 

However, we noted other matters involving the internal control structure and its operation that we have reported to the 
management of the Utilities Commission, City of New Smyrna Beach, Florida, in a separate letter dated November 10, 
2000. 

This report is intended for the information of the Utilities Comljssion, management, and applicable federal and state 
regulatory bodies. This restriction is not intended to limit the distribution of t h s  report, which is a matter of public 
record. 

New Smy-na Beach, Florida 
November 10,2000 

i 
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BRENT MILLIKAN & COMPANY, P.A. 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

MANAGEMENT COMMENTS 

To the Honorable Chairman and Commissioners 
Utilities Commission, City of New Smyrna Beach, Florida 
New Smyrna Beach, Florida 

We have audited tile fillallclai statements of'the Utilities Conmssioii, City of New S i n p a  Beach, Florida, as of and hi- 
the year ended September 30, 2000, and have issued our repoit thereon dated November 10, 2000. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and Governmerit Auditing Standards, 
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to 
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements of the Utilities Conmission, City ofNew Smyrna Beach, 
Florida, for the year ended September 30, 2000, we considered the Conmission's inteinal control structure in order to 
determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements and not to 
provide assurance on the internal control structure. As a result, no weaknesses in procedures and controls came to our 
attention which are required to be reported. 

This report is intended for the infomiation of the Utilities Commission, management, and applicable federal and state 
regulatory bodies. This restriction is not intended to limt the distribution of this report, which 1s a matter of public 
record. 

New Sniyl-na Beach, Florida 
November 10, 2000 
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Exhibit A 
Management Comments 

Page 1 of 1 

Prior Year Findings and Recommendatioris 

All findings and resultant recommendations made in the preceding year were appropriately implemented andor  resolved 
to our satisfaction. No irregularities were reported in the preceding year. 

Prior Year Findinps and Recommendations 

(99-1) Allowance for Uncollectible Accounts Receivable 

During our audit we observed that the Commission had implemented our prior year reconmendations 
concerning the method in which bad debts are reported by adjusting the valuation allowance for net realizable 
receivables and accrued losses for uncollectibk accounts in conformity with generally accepted accounting 
principles. However, based 011 the level of actual accounts “charged-off’ over the past two years it appears the 
valuation allowance amount is understated at year end. 

Accordingly, we recommend that the Conmission review the financial inforniation pertaining to the accounts 
refer-red for collection, along with the amount of accounts approved by the Conmission to be written-off and 
to increase the annual accrual for the losses for uncollectible accounts. This will provide a better representation 
of the valuation of the net realizable receivables in reporting the Coinmission’s financial position. 

Current Year Findings and Recommendations 

(00-1) Required Implementation of GASB Statement No. 34 Fimncial Stntement Changes 

In June, 1999, the Governrnental Accounting Standards Board (the “GASB”) issued Statement No. 34, Basic 
Finaricial Stafemeizts - and Management’s Discussion and Analysis -for State arid Local Governments which 
establishes new financial reporting requirements for all state and local governments throughout the United 
States, the first phase of which must be implemented by the Commission by October 1, 2001. In addition to 
the significant financial reporting requirements, management will be required to share their insights in your 
financial operations by providrng il management’s discussion and analysis (referred to as MDSLA) by giving 
financial statements readers what is expected to be an objective and easily readable analysis of the 
C o n m s s i o ~ ~ ’ s  financial performance for the year. This analysis should provide your customers and financial 
Statement users with the inforniation they need to help them assess whether the Comission’s financial position 
has improved or deteriorated as a result of the year’s operations. 

Effective for the fiscal year beginning October 1, 2001 the components of the Comrmssion’s Comprehensive 
Annual Financial Report will be amended to conform to the provisions of GASB 34, which includes a 
gover“enta1 version of the MD&A. The MD&A will be required supplementary information and will require 
more information than is presently reported in the Letter of Trarzsmittd submitted as part of the comprehensive 
Annual Financial Report under the Government Finance Officers Association (GFOA) “Certificate of 
Excellence i n  Financial Reporting’’ program. 

As mentioned above the MD&A will be considered required supplementary information, which is significant, 
because it ensures auditor association with the MD&A. Accordingly, the independent auditors will be required 
to apply limited procedures to the MD&A and will be reporting deficiencies in , or the omission of, certain 
information. Clearly, auditors should not prepare the MD&A because it requires management’s interpretation 
and analysis of events and circumstances. This means niore input on behaIf of management and department 
heads in reporting the financial mipact on the Commission’s financial position. 

In addition, the MD&A will present financial comparisons of the original budget to the final budget and 
comparison of the final budget to actual results. The purpose of the budgetary comparisons in the MDgLA i s  
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to provide .a narrative discussion of why certain changes occurred and how they affect future services and 
liquidity of the Commission. 

I 

The MD&A also provides an opportunity to summarize comparisons with the prior year. GASB 34 includes 
minimum requirements for the contents of these summaries and should therefore be reviewed in advance to 
determine what information should be gathered a year in advance of impIementing the reporting requirements 
for these coniparisons. 

The final requirements for the MD&A are outlined in Paragraph 11 of GASB Statement No. 34. The 
requirements are general in natrire and there are no specific wording requirements or boilerplate language that 
must be inchded in the narrative. 

These required changes will necessitate a coordination with the information that will be presented in the GFOA 
Letrer of Tvmzsmittnl since GASB 34 does not require a letter of transmittal, but the GFOA does. Management 
should be responsible for avoiding duplication between the two documents. Nonfinancial topics may be more 
appropriate for the letter of transmittal. The transmittal letter should actually become more of a cover letter 
from the Director , leaving the MD&A for the financial management discussion. 

In  light of these pending changes we recommend that the management review the importance of the “required” 
status the MD&A and the responsibilities assumed in preparing this narrative docunient. 

Oversight Unit 

The Utilities Comnission, was created in 1967 through the passage of Chapter 67-1754, Laws of FIorida, Special Acts 
of 1967 (House Bill 1669) which amended the Charter of the City of New Smyma Beach, Florida, to create the Utilities 
Commission. In a referendum held October 2, 1984, City voters approved amendments to the City Charter establishing 
criteria requiring the funds and entities related to the operation of the Utilities Commission be included as a component 
unit of the City of New Smynia Beach, Florida, and an integra1 part of the City‘s reporting entity. The Commission’s 
basic financial statements are incorporated in the City‘s Comprehensive Antiual Financial Report as an enterprise fimd 
activity. 

Florida Department of’ Banking; and Finance Annual Financial Report 

The Annual Financial Report for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2000, required to be filed with the Florida 
Department of Banking and Finance pursuant to Section 2 18.32 (1 )(b), Florida Statutes, has not yet been completed by 
the Conmission’s oversight unit (City ofNew Smyrna Beach, Florida, Unit ID#25 1) at the time of subnutting this report, 
Upon completion of the Aiuiual Financial Report, we will compare the reported data with that data contained in their 
audited financial statements to confirm that both are in agreement. Should it be deternlined that the data reported in the 
Annual Financial Report is not in agreement with the Commission’s audited financial statements, we will report and state 
our findings to you in an amended or supplemental management letter. 

Determination of Financial Emergency - Section 218.503(1), F.S. 

Nothing came to our attention which indicated that the Utilities Conmussion, City of New Smyrna Beach, Florida, is, 
or during the yea1 ended September 30, 2000, was in a state of financial emergency as a consequence of conditions 
described in Section 218.503(1), F.S. 
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Utilities Commission, 
City of New Smyrna Beach, Florida 

Comprehensive Annual Financial Report 
(A Component Unit of the City of New Smyrna Beach, Florida) 

September 30,2001 and 2000 
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(A COMPONENT UNIT OF THE CITY OF NEW SMVRNA BEACH, FLORIDA) 

I 

COMPREHENICIPE ANNUAL FINANCUL REPORT 

FOR THE FISCAL YkARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30,2001 AND 2000 

UTILITIES CoMMIssroNERs 

Theresa M. Perry, Chairman 

Walter H. Glenn, Jr., Vice Chairman 
Peter E. Mallory, Secretary-Treasurer 

Robert S. Thurlow, Assistant Secretary-Treasurer 
William J. Schneider, Commissioner 

GENERAL MANAGEWCHIEF Emcu~rv~ OFFICER 

Ronald L. Vaden 

CHIEF F ~ A N C X A L  OFFICER 

Roberto 0. Montaivo, CPA 

1 



I 
TABLE OF CONTENTS 

SEPTEMBER 30,2001 AND 2000 
UTILITIES COMMISSION, CITY OF NEW SMYRNA BEACH, FLORIDA 
NEW SMYRNA BEACH, FLORIDA 

COMPREHENSIVE ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 

Reference Pages 

INTRODUCTORY SECTION 

Title Page ................................................................................................................. 1 

Organization Chart.. ................................................................................................. iv 
Certificate of Achievement ...................................................................................... V 

Letter of Transmittal ................................................................................................ vi-xiii 

FINANCIAL SECTION 

Independent Auditors' Report .................................................................................. 

Management's Discussion and Analysis ................................................................. 

Basic Financial Statements: 
Balance Sheets ................................................................................................... 
Statements of Revenue, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets ........................ 
Statements of Cash Flows ................................................................................. 
Notes to the Financial Statements ..................................................................... 

Supplemental Schedules: 
Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Retained Earnings ................ 
Schedule of Revenue, Receipts, Expenses and Disbursements-Budget 

and Actual-Electric System (Non-GAAP Budgetary Basis) ....................... 
Schedule of Revenue, Receipts, Expenses and Disbursements-Budget 

and Actual-Water System yon-GAAP Budgetary Basis) ......................... 
Schedule of Revenue, Receipts, Expenses and Disbursements-Budget 

and Actual-Pollution Control System @on-GAM Budgetary Basis) ....... 
Schedule of Revenue, Receipts, Expenses and Disbursements-Budget 

and Actual-Water Reuse System (Non-GAM Budgetary Basis).. ............. 
Schedule of Operating Expenses-Electnc System.. ........................................... 

Schedule of Operating Expenses-Pollution Control System ............................. 
Schedule of Operating Expenses-Water Reuse System .................................... 
Schedule of Interest Earnings ............................................................................ 
Schedule of Debt Service Requirements to Maturity: 

Schedule of Operating Expenses-Water System ............................................... 

Revenue Certificates Payable ..................................................................... 

Notes Payable - Florida Municipal Power Agency .................................... 
Notes Payable - State Revolving Fund Loan .............................................. 

1-2 

3-12 

Statement 1 13-14 
Statement 2 15 
Statement 3 16-1 7 

18-35 

Schedule 1 36-37 

Schedule 2 38 

Schedule 3 39 

Schedule 4 40 

Schedule 5 41 
Schedule 6 42 
Schedule 7 43 
Schedule 8 44 
Schedule 9 45 
Schedule 10 46 

Schedule 11 47 
Schedule 12 48 
Schedule 13 49 

.. 
11 



TABLE OF CONTENTS - (CONTINUED) 
COMPREHENSIVE ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT 

UTILITIES COMMISSION, CITY OF NEW SMYRNA BEACH, FLORIDA 
NEW SMYRNA BEACH, FLORIDA 

SEPTEMBER 30,200 1 AND 2000 

STATISTICAL SECTION 

Schedule of Expenses by Function-Last Ten Fiscal Years ...................................... 
Schedule of Revenues by Source - Last Ten Fiscal Years ....................................... 
Demographic Statistics ........ . ................. ............. ..... .... .. ...... ................ ... ..... ..... . .... .. 
Property Value, Construction, and Bank Deposits - Last Ten Fiscal Years ............ 
Schedule of Insurance in Force ................................................................................ 
Ten Largest Electric Customers ....... .. ... ... .. .. ... ... ........... .. .. .. .. .. .... ..... .. . ........ .... ........ . 
Ten Largest Water Customers ...... ....... .. . .. .. . ........... ... ...... .... .......... . ........ . .. , . .. ,. . .. . . ... 
Schedule of Revenue Certificate Coverage ............................................................. 
Historical Peak Demand and Electnc System Net Energy Requirements, 

Water Demand, and Sewage Flows ................................................ .......,........... 
UtiIity Rate Schedule-Electric Service ... ... . .. .. ... ,. .. ..... .. .. .. .... ... .. ... .. . . . .. . .. ... .. . . .. . .. . . ... 
Utility Rate Schedule-Water Service ...... ........................................................ ......... 
Utility Rate Schedule-Pollution Control and Water Reuse Service. .. .. ... . .. .. . . .. ... . . ... 

SUPPLEMENTAL AUDIT REPORTS 

Independent Auditors' Report on Compliance And On Internal Control Over 
Financial Reporting Based On An Audit Of Financial Statements 
Performed In Accordance With Govemment Auditing Standards . ., . .. .. + ,  .. .. . . ... . 

Management Comments ....................................... ..................... ................... ....... .... 

Reference 

Table I 
Table I1 
Table I11 
Table N 
Table V 
Table VI 
Table VI1 
Table VI11 

Table IX 
Table X 
Table XI 
Table XI1 

Pages 

50-5 1 
52-53 

54 
55 
56 
57 
58 
59 

60 
61 

62-63 
64-65 

66-67 
68-70 

... 
111 



O R  GANIZA TIUN CHART 



ORGANIZATION CWRT 

NEW SMYRNA BEACH, FLORIDA 
UTILITIES COMMISSION, CITY OF NEW SMYRNA BEACH, FLORIDA 

Professional 
Consultants 

.... I I .  . . . . . General Managed 
Chief Executive Officer 

Commission 
Attorney 

........... 

Pollution Control Opera ti ons/ 
Operations Water Reuse Generation 

Mana ement 

Eriviron inen ta I 
Engineering 

Electnca I 
Engirieei ing 

Accounting fl 
Service I 

Meter 
Reading 

Managernen t 
In forma ti  on 

System 

Materials 
Management 

Transmisson/ 
Distribution 

Fleet 
Maintenance 

Substation 
and 

Relay 
Maintenance 

Water 
Production/ 
Treatment 

Pollution 
C O l l t r O l  

Treatment 
Ooerations 

Water 
Reuse 

Ttea tmen t 
Operations 

Water 
Distribution 

I Field 
i oneratinns 

S ewe1 
c o  liectlon 

Field 
Onerations 

System 
Operations 

Generation n 

1v 
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FOR THE W A R  ENDED SEPTEMBER 30,2000 

THE G U  VERNA4ENT FINANCE OFFICERS Assocu TrON OF THE UNITED 
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ACHE VEMENT FUR EXCELLENCE IN FINANCIAL REPORTING TO THE 
UTILITIES COMMISSION, CITY OF NEW SMYRNA BEACH, FLORIDA, FUR ITS 
COMPONENT UNIT FINANCIAL REPORT FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED 
SEPTEMBER 30, 2000. 

IN ORDER TO BE AWARDED A CERTIFICATE OF ACHIEVEMENT, A 

GOT/ERIVA~ENTAL UNIT A.IUST PUBLISH A N  EASILY READABLE AND 
EFFIC'IENTL Y ORGANIZED COi\fPREHENSIVE ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT, 
WHOSE CONTENTS CONFORM TO PROGRAM STANDARDS. SUCH REPORTS 
MUST S A  TISFY BOTH GENERALL 1'. ACCEPTED ACCOIINTING PRINCIPLES AND 
A PPLIC'ABLE LEGAL REQU/REM€h'TS. 

A CEIiTIFlCATE OF ACHiEVEMEiVT IS I'ALID FOR A PERIOD OF ONE YEAR 
ONLY. lkfANAGEMENT BELIE]''€$ TH.4 T THIS REPORT CONTINUES TO 
CONFORM TO CERTIFICATE OF ACHIEI  EiLlEhrT PROGRAM STANDARDS. 
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LETTER O F  TRANSMITTAL 



UTILITIES COMMISSION 
CITY OF NEW SMYRNA BEACH, FLORIDA 
FLECI’RIC, WATER, POLLUTION CONTROL 

Rost Offlce Box 100 - 200 Canal St. 
New Smyrna Beach, Florida 32170-0100 

(904) 427-1361 

November 16,200 1 

To the Chairman and Members 
of the Utilities Commission 

City of New Smynia Beach, Florida 

The Comprehensive Annual Financial Report of the Utilities Commission, City of New Smyrna Beach, 
Florida, (the “Utilities Coiiiniission”) for the fiscal years ended September 30, 2001 and 2000, is hereby 
submitted. Responsibility for both the accuracy of the presented data and the completeness and faimess of 
the presentation, including all disclosures, rests with the Utilities Commission. To the best of our knowledge 
and belief, the enclosed data are accurate in all material aspects and are reported in a manner designed to 
present fairly the financial position and results of operations of the Utilities Commission. All disclosures 
necessary to enable the reader to gain the maximum understanding of the Utilities Commission’s financial 
affairs have been included. 

This financial report is presented in four sections: introductory, financial, statistical, and compliance (Auditor 
General of the State of Florida). The introductory section includes this transmittal letter, the Utilities 
Corninissioii’s organization chart, a list of principal officials, the table of contents and a reproduction of the 
Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting for 2000. The financial section includes 
the independent auditors’ report on the financial statements, management’s discussion and analysis, the basic 
financiaI statements, including notes to the financial statements, and the supplemental financial section. The 
statistical section includes selected financial and demographic information, generally presented on a multi- 
year basis, and selected ten-year historical financial information. 

The financial statements of the Utilities Commission are audited in accordance with Chapter 10.500, Rules of 
the Auditor General of the State of Florida. Information related to this audit, findings and recommendations, 
and auditors‘ reports on the internal control structure arid compliance with applicable laws and regulations, 
are included in the compliance section of this report. 

R3EPORTING ENTITY AND SERVICES PROVIDED 

The Utilities Commission provides a full raiige of electric, water, pollution control and water reuse services 
to its customers both inside and outside the city limits. These activities are fully accounted for in this 
financial report. The funds and entities related to the operation of the Utilities Commission, which are 
included in  these financial statements, are a component unit of the City of New Smyma Beach, Florida, and 
an integral part of the City’s reporting entity. The Comprehensive Animal Financial Report of the Utilities 
Commission is issued separately to provide a comprehensive financial reporting summary and presentation to 
the Utilities Commission and its revenue certificate holders. Audited financial statetnents of the primary 
government (City of New Smyma Beach, Florida), are available upon request from the City of New Sinynia 
Beach, 2 10 Sams Avenue, New Stnyma Beach, Florida, 32 168. 
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To the Chairman and Members 
of the Utilities Commission 

November 16,200 1 
Page 2 

ECONOMIC CONDITION AND OUTLOOK 

The economic condition and outlook of the Utilities Commission have continually improved during the past 
several years due in large part to the controlled development of residential and commercial properties which 
in turn has increased the Commission's quality customer base. In addition, substantial increases in the loqal 
tourism, light manufacturing, and service related business industries have had a positive effect on the area's 
employ men t statistics. 

MAJOR INITIATIVES 

The Utilities Commission has established a Capital Improvements Plan (Plan) through 2006. It is the 
Commission's desire to fund the capital expenditures under this Plan through a combination of connection 
fees, Renewal and Replacement Fund proceeds, and other funding. These proposed capital improvement 
expenditures are in addition to the annual capital requirements for routine extensions of existing utility 
facilities to serve new customers. 

Significant system improvements contemplated in tlie Plan consist of the following: 

New power plant and substatron modifications to accommodate a 500 MW power pIant (scheduled 
to be on-line by June 2004); 

New 1 15kV electric transn~ission line, double circuiting of approximately 13 miles of line; 

0 New 30 MVA distribution substation, including site acquisition; 

Sugar Mill Subdivision Wastewater System Force Main interconnection; 

Replacing existing wastewater force main crossmg under the Intra-coastal Indian River; and 

Planned expansion of the water reuse system's wet weather storage and extension of the water 
system to provide service to prospective customers. 

On September 72, 200 1, the Utilities Commission approved entering into a Participation Agreement with 
Reliant New Smyrna Beach, LLC for constmctmg a new 500 MW natural gas fired electric utility plant. 
Under this agreement, the Cornmission will receive an entitlement to 30 MW of electric capacity at a 
significant savings in cost to produce this power. The anticipated savings would be passed on to customers 
by the Commission by lowerlng customer electric rates by up to 15%. The Agreement, which must be 
approved by tlie Florida Public Service Commission, is expected to have a significant effect on the electric 
iitilrty industry in the State of Florida, since the State is in need of additional generatlng capacity. 

Utilities Commission forecasts for the electric, water, pollution conh-ol, and water reuse systems indicate that 
the existing and planned major facilities will be adequate to accommodate the expected growth during the 
five year period of the Plan. 

.. 
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FINANCIAL INFORMATION 

Management of the Utilities Commission is responsible for establishing and maintaining an internal control 
structure designed to ensure that the assets of the Commission are protected from loss, theft or misuse and to 
ensure that adequate accounting data is compiled to allow for the preparation of financial statements 'in 
conformity with generally accepted accounting principles. The internal control structure is designed to 
provide reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that these objectives are met. The concept of reasonable 
assurance recognizes that: (1) the cost of a control should not exceed the benefits likely to be derived; and (2) 
the valuation of costs and benefits requires estimates and judgments by management. 

Bidget ing Controls 

The Utilities Commission maintains an integrated system of budgetary controls. The objective of these 
budgetary controls is to ensure compliance with legal provisions embodied in the approved annual budget. 
The operating activities of the electric, water, pollution control and water reuse systems are included in the 
annual budget. The level of budgetary control (that is, the level at which expenditures cannot legally exceed 
the appropriated amount) is established by function and activity within each individual operating system. 
The Commission also maintains a separate encumbrance accounting system as one technique of 
accomplishing budgetary control. This system is used exclusively to maintain budgetary control and is not 
utilized for purposes of presenting financial statements prepared in accordance with generally accepted 
accounting princ ipl e s . 

As is demonstrated by the financial statements and schedules in the financial section of this report, the 
Utilities Commission continues to meet its responsibility for sound financial management. 

Utility Opemtioiw 

In compliance with Resolution No. 16-75, the electric, water and pollution control systems are accounted for 
as a single enterprise fLmd. As of September 30, 2001, the Utilities Commission served 21,330 electric 
customers, 18,569 water customers, 15,423 pollution control customers, and 346 reclaimed water customers. 
Service totals for the last five years are summarized below: 

Fiscal 
Year 

Pollution Reclaimed 
Electric Water Control Water 

Accounts Accounts Accounts Accounts 

............................................................. 1997 20,50 1 16,727 f 4,356 188 

............................................................. 1998 20,644 16,988 14,355 248 
1999 20,920 17,5 16 14,600 286 
2000 21,134 17,937 14,940 306 
200 1 21,330 18,569 15,423 346 

.............................................................. 

.............................................................. 

.............................................................. 

The current year's operating revenue from the combined utilities systems totaled $42.7 1 million, an increase 
of 3.1% over last year's $41.42 million. This increase is primarily the result of an increase in the amount of 
billings for under-recovered file1 costs. In prior years the Utilities Commission had reduced electnc utility 
rates, implemented in conjunction with the Utilities Commission's planned expense reduction program, in an 
effort to become more competitive in providing electric services; however, the renewal of several power 

... 
V l l l  



To the Chairman and Members 
of the Utilities Commission 

November 16,200 1 
Page 4 

supply contracts in recent years and due to changes in the manner in which electric supply is now provided, 
the cost of providing electrical services continues to rise considerably, which is recovered through a cost 
adjustment clause billed to the customers. The amount of revenue from various sources and the increases 
and decreases ovedunder last year are shown in the following tabulation: 

(000's) r 

Amount of Total (Decrease) I 

2001 Percent Increase 
I Operating Revenue by Source 

Electric system ................................................................. $ 33,115 77.52% $ 1,147 
Water system 4,737 1 1.09% 161 

Water reuse system 

.................................................................... 
1; ................................................... Pollution control system 4,377 10.25% (5) 

........................................................... 1.14% (8) 486 L 

Totals ......................................................................... $42:715 100.00% $ 1,295 

The current year's operating expenses from the combined utilities system totaled $37.1 million, an increase 
of 2.2% over last year's amount of $36.2 million. As a result of the increase in gross revenue, the required 
6% payment to the City of New Smyma Beach, Florida increased and with significant utility plant expansion 
placed in service there was a large increase in deprecation expense. Increases and (decreases) in the levels of 
expenses for the individual systems over the preceding year are shown in the following tabulation: 

(000's) 
200 1 Percent Increase 

OperatinE Expenses by Function Amount of Total (Decrease) 

........................................................... Electric system $ 29,321 79.14% $ 179 
Water system .............................................................. 3,568 9.63% 102 
Pollution control system ............................................ 3,864 10.43% 470 
Water reuse system .................................................... 297 0.80% 51 

Totals ......................................................................... $37:050 100.00% $ 802 

Net income (loss) before capital contributions improved substantially in each of the Commission's utility 
operating divisions during 2001 (due almost exclusively to ail abandonment loss of $3.5 million in 2000). 
The increases (decreases) in net income before capital contributions are shown in the following tabulation: 

(000's) 
200 1 Percent Increase 

Net Income (Loss) before Capital Contributions by System Amount of Total (Decrease) 

Electric system ........................................................... $ 2,813 79.14% $ 748 

Pollution control sy s te m ............................................ (357) 10.43% 2,975 
.............................................................. Water system 591 9.63% 81 

Water reuse system (128) 0.80% (91) .................................................... 

Totals ......................................................................... s 2 . m  = @ m x J  $.3.713 
is 
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Debt A drn in is tra t ion 

The revenue certificate debt coverage ratio is a useful indicator of the Utilities Commission's dibt  position. 
The Commission's debt coverage ratio has continued to remain strong over the past three years even in years 
of debt issuance, as is summarized in the following thee-year tabulation: 

2000 

Operating revenues ....................................... 
Interest and other income .............................. 

Assessment collections ................................. 
Capacity and other fees. ................................ 

$42,715,387 
1,345,251 
1,185,634 

I) 

4 1,4 19,907 
1,47 1,189 

773,198 
0 

Revenues pet- certificate resolution ............... 

Cost of Operation and Maintenance, net 
of depreciation and required payments 
to City of New Smyma Beach ................. 

Net revenues per certificate resolution ......... 

Annual debt service requirement .................. 

Debt service coverage ratio (times) .............. 

45,246,272 

30,064,279 

15,18 1,993 

5,307,236 

2.86 

43,664,294 

30,3 76,437 

I 3'2 87,857 

5,3 17,214 

2.50 

1999 

32,552,181 
1,292,757 
1,774,292 

3,408 

35,622,638 

22,820,083 

12,802,555 

5,298,209 

2.42 

As of September 30, 200 1 the Utilities Commission had outstanding $52,275,000 of revenue certificates 
payable. All of these obligations are secured by a first Iien on and a pledge of the net revenues of the system. 

The Utilities Commission's outstanding revenue certificates ratings from Moody's, Standard & Poor's, and 
Fitch's as follows: 

Moody's Standard & Poor's Fitch's 

Utilities System Revenue Certificates, 
Series 1992 Aaa AAA (FGIC Insured) n/r .................................................... 

Utilities System RefLinding Revenue 
Certificates, Series 1993 ............................... Aaa AAA (FGIC Insured) n/r 

Utilities Systein Refunding Revenue 
Certificates, Series 1996 ............................... n/r AAA (AMBAC Insured) A M  

The debt service requirements on these obligations are detailed in the notes to the financial statements and in 
Schedule 1 1 of the supplementary section of the financial statements. 

X 
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In addition to the revenue certificates payable the Utilities Commission had outstanding notes payable to the 
Florida Department of Environmental Protection, State Revolving Fund Loan in the aggregate amount of 
$17,435,927, which are secured by a lien and pledge on the net revenues of the system, but subordinate to the 
first lien and pledge securing the revenue certificates payable. The Commission also had outstanding notes 
payable to the Florida Municipal Power Agency (FMPA) Pooled Loans amounting to $23,706,468, which are 
secured by a lien and pledge on the net revenues of the system, but subordinate to the first lien and pledge 
securing the revenue certificates payable and on a parity with the State Revolving Fund Loan. The debt 
service requirements on these obligations are detailed in the notes to the financial statements. The future 
debt service requirements for the Florida Department of Environmental Protection, State RevoIving Fund 
Loan are in Schedule 12 of the supplementary section of the financial statements. The future debt service 
requirements for the FMPA Pooled Loans are in Schedule 13 of the supplementary section of the financial 
statements and are based on the prevailing interest rate charged as of September 30, 2001. The interest rate 
on the FMPA Pooled Loans varies and is detemined on a monthly basis. Accordingly, the representation of 
the future debt service requirements in Schedule 13 may not agree with the actual amounts to be paid and the 
difference may be material. 

Cash temporarily idle during the year was invested through the use of a competitive bid procedure in short- 
term time deposits and medium short-tern1 investments. Shorter investment periods were utilized by the 
Utilities Comniission due to the rapid changes and uncertainties of interest rates experienced during the fiscal 
year. The amount of interest earned during the years ended September 30,2001 and 2000 totaled $1,055,154 
and 1,3 14,573, respectively. These amounts were further reduced by $149,970 and $-0- during the years 
ended September 30, 200 1, and 2000, respectively, for interest credits used to reduce capitalized interest 
expense for the respective years. 

The Utilities Commission's cash and investments on hand at September 30, 2001 and 2000, totaled $20.9 
million and $23.9 million, respectively. The individual components are as follows: 

Current assets: 

Restncted assets: 
Operating cash and cash equivalents ................................. 

Renewal and replacement funds ........................................ 
Debt service funds ............................................................. 

Customer de p o s 1 t s ............................................................. 
CR-3 decommissioning fund ............................................. 

Other assets: 
Iiitemally designated stabilization funds ........................... 

Total cash and investments ...................................................... 

200 1 

$ 0 

4,049,742 
11,519,981 

1,269,476 
2,260,683 

19,099,882 

$ 1,826,764 

__ $2 0,926,646 

2000 

1,242,680 

3,353,299 
13,370,957 

1 ~ 167,294 
2,039,9 I7 

20,43 1,467 

2,254,984 

23,929,13 1 

X1 
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The Utilities Commission's investment policy is to minimize credit and market risks while maintaining a 
competitive yield on its portfolio. Accordingly, deposits were either insured by federal depository insurance 
or collateralized in accordance with the Florida Security for Public Deposits Act (the "Act"). All collateral 
on deposits was held either by the Commission, or by the State of Florida in accordance with the applicable 
provisions of the Act. AT1 of the Commission's investments held at year-end are classified in the category of 
lowest credit risk (backed exclusively by the h l l  faith and credit of the U. S. government) as defined by the 
Government a1 Accounting Standards Board . 

The average yield from interest eamings on cash and investments that was earned each month dunng the 
fiscal year ended September 30,2001 is as follows: 

Average 
Yield 

October .................................................................................. 
November.. ............................................................................ 
December .............................................................................. 
January .................................................................................. 
February ................................................................................ 
March .................................................................................... 
April ...................................................................................... 
May ....................................................................................... 
June ....................................................................................... 
July ........................................................................................ 
August ................................................................................... 
Septeniber ............................................................................. 

6.59% 
6.57% 
6.40% 
6.09% 
5 -69% 
5.47% 
4.97% 
4.44% 
4.2 1 % 
4.02% 
3.88% 
3.52% 

The Utilities Commission is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and 
destruction of assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters, all of which is 
satisfactorily insured by general liability insurance. Commercial insurance policies are also obtained for all 
other risks of loss, including workers' compensation and employee health and accident insurance. Settled 
claims resulting from these risks have not exceeded commercial insurance coverage in any of the past three 
years. 

OTHER INFORMATION 

Resolution Number 28-78 and other local and state statutes require an annual audit of the books of account, 
financial records and transactions of all administrative departments of the Utilities Commission by an 
independent certified public accountant selected by the Utilities Commission. The certified public 
accounting firm of Brent Millikan &k Company, P.A. was selected by the Commission to satisfy this 
requirement. Their independent auditors' report on the financial statenients and schedules of the Commission 
has been included i n  the financial section of this report. 

xii 
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Awards - Certificate of Achievement 

The Government Finance Officers Association (GFOA) awarded a Certificate of Achievement for 
Excellence in Financial Reporting to the Utilities Commission, City of New Smyma Beach, Florida, for its 
component unit financial report for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2000. We are also~quite proud 9f 
the fact that we have been awarded with this Certificate for the twenty-first consecutive year. 

In order to be awarded a Certificate of Achievement, the Commission must publish an easily readable and 
efficiently organized component unit annual financial report, whose contents conform to program standards. 
Such reports must satisfy both generally accepted accounting principles and applicable legal requirements. 

A Certificate of Achievement is valid for a period of one year only. We believe our current report continues 
to conform to Certificate of Achievement Program requirements, and we are submitting it to GFOA to 
determine its eligibility for another certificate. 

A c kiz owl edgnieii ts 

The preparation of this report on a timely basis could not have been accomplished without the efficient and 
dedicated services of the entire staff of the Finance Department. Each member of the department has our 
sincere appreciation for the contributions made in the preparation of this report. 

We would also like to thank the individual members of the Utilities Commission for their interest, support, 
and leadership in planning and conducting the financial operations of the Utilities Commission in a most 
responsible and progressive manner. 

Respectfully submitted, U//,& 
Ronald L. Vaden 
General ManagedCEO 

Roberto 0. Montalvo, CPA 
Director of Finance 
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BRENT MILLIKAN & COMPANY, P.A. 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

To the Honorable Chairman and Commissioners 
Utilities Commission, City of New Smyrna Beach, Florida 
New Smyrna Beach, Florida 

We have audited the accompanying statement of net assets of Utilities Commission, City of New Smyrna 
Beach, Florida (the "Utilities Commission"), a component unit of City of New Smyma Beach, Florida, as 
of September 30, 2001 and 2000, and the related statements of revenues, expenses and changes in net 
assets, and cash flows for the years then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of the 
Utilities Commission's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial 
statements based on our audits. 

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, 
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform 
the audits to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material 
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and 
disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used 
and significant estimates niade by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement 
presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the 
financial position of the Utilities Commission as of September 30, 2001 and 2000, and the results of its 
operations and its cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America. 

As discussed in Note 1 to the accompanying financial statements, in 2001 the Utilities Commission 
adopted the provisions of Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 34, Basic Finnizcial 
Statements - arid Mnriagenierit 's Discussiorr and Analysis - for Slate arid Local Govenments. These 
provisions were retroactively applied to the accompanying 2000 financial statements. 

In accordance with Goveriiiiieizt Auditing Sfaridanis, we have also issued our report dated November 16, 
200 1, on our consideration of the Utilities Commission's internal control over financial reporting and on 
our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grants. That report is 
an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Govenrnient Azdiling Standards and should be 
read in conjunction with this report in considering the results of our audit. 

1 
205 MAGNOLIA ST. NEW SMYRNA BEACH, FL 32168 (904) 427-1333 FAX (904) 427-5823 www.bmcpa.com 

MEMBER: American Institute of Certified Public Accountants and AlCPA Private Companies Practice Section 



To the Honorable Chairman and Commissioners 
Utilities Commission, City of New Smyrna Beach, Florida 
New Smyrna Beach, Florida 
Page 2 of 2 

The management's discussion and analysis on pages 3-12 is not a required part of the basic financial 
statements but is supplemental information required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board. 
We have applied certain limited procedures, which consist principally of inquiries of management 
regarding the methods of measurement and presentation of this supplementaiy information. However, we 
did not audit the infomation and express no opinion on it .  

Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic financial staternelits taken 
as a whole. The accompanying information identified in the table of contents as supplemental schedules 
are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial 
statements of Utilities Commission, City of New Smyma Beach, Florida. Such inforniation, except for 
the statistical data, has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial 
statements and, in o ~ i r  opinion, is fairly stated in all material respects i n  relatioii to the basic financial 
statements taken as a whole. The statistical data has not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied 
111 the audit of the basic financial statements and, accordingly, we express no opinion on it .  

I '  

November 1 6, 200 1 
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

This section of Utilities Commission, City of New Smyma Beach, Florida’s (the “Utilities Commission”) 
annual financial report presents our discussion and analysis of the Commission’s financial performance 
during the fiscal year that ended September 30, 2001. Please read it in conjunction with the transmittal 
letter at the front of this report and the financial statements, which follow this section. 

Financial Highlights 

The Utilities Commission’s demand for electrical energy remained relatively constant in 2001 at 
344.8 million kwh sales compared to 340.6 million kWh sales in 2000. The sales revenue 
generated from those sales increased by more than 24.3% to $33.1 million in 2001. 

The volume of treated potable water sold and the charges for the treatment of related wastewater 
decreased in both utility divisions by (6.6%) and (4.8%), respectively in 2001. However, water 
and wastewater revenues remained constant at $4.8 million and $4.5 million, respectively. This 
decrease in the demand for potable water was anticipated by management in view of the 
heightened emphasis placed on the conservation of Central Florida water resources in 2000 and 
200 1. 

Utilities Commission’s assets exceeded its liabilities (net assets) at the end of September 30, 200 1 
by more than $55.9 million. Of this amount, approximately $8.1 million was unrestricted and 
available to be used to meet the Commission’s ongoing obligations to its customers and creditors. 
Of the remaining $47.8 million, approximately $35.7 million was invested in utility plant assets 
and assets held for future use, while the remainder was restricted for utility plant expansion 
($1 1,488,378) and debt service ($560,100). 

During the year, the Utilities Commission’s net assets increased by $4.1 million, which represents 
an increase of over 7.9% over the preceding year. Net assets totaled $55.9 million in 2001 
compared to approximately $5 1.8 million at the end of 2000. 

During 200 1 , the Commission’s operating revenue increased by approximately $1.30 million to 
over $42.7 million, which was 3.1% greater than last years operating revenue of $41.4 million. 
However, the Commission’s operating expenses increased by only $0.8 million to $37.0 million, 
which was only 2.2% greater than last year’s $36.2 million. 

Capital contributions received by the Commission increased from $0.8 million in 2000 to almost 
$1.2 million in 2001, which was 53.3% greater than last year, 

The Commission’s long-term debt increased to $88.1 million in 2001, which was up $5.8 million 
over last year’s $82.3 million. Additional long-term debt borrowings of $9.6 million were 
received during 2001, the proceeds of which were used to acquire land for future use and for 
completing the installation of gas turbine electric generators, which were acquired in 2000. 

Overview of Financial Statements 

The Utilities Commission’s basic financial statements are comprised of three parts: 1) management’s 
discussion and analysis, 2) the basic financial statements, and 3) an optional section that presents detailed 
summaries and schedules of selected financial data. 
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) serves as an introduction to the basic financial 
statements and supplementary information. The MD&A represents management’s examination and 
analysis of the Utilities Commission’s financial condition and performance. Summary financial statement 
data, key financial and operational indicators used in the strategic plan, budget, bond resolutions and other 
management tools were used for this analysis. 

The basic financial statements consist of entity-wide financial statements that provide both the short- and 
long-term financial information about the Utilities Commission’s financial activities, all of which are 
operated like commercial enterprises. These statements report information about the Utilities 
Commission using full accrual accounting methods and economic resources focus as utilized by similar 
business activities in the private sector. Information concerning a11 of the Commission’s assets and 
liabilities, both financial and capital, and short-term and long-term are included. Likewise, all revenues 
and expenses received during the year, regardless of when cash is received or paid are reported. 
However, rate-regulated accounting principles applicable to private sector utilities are not used by 
government utilities. 

The basic financial statements of the Utilities Commission include a statement of net assets; a statement 
of revenues, expenses, and changes in net assets; a statement of cash flows; and notes to the financial 
statements, which are described as follows: 

The statement of net assets presents the financial position of the Utilities Commission on a full 
accrual, historical cost basis. This statement provides information about the nature and amount of 
resources and obligations at year-end. 

The statement of revenues, expenses, and changes in net assets presents the results of the business 
activities over the course of the fiscal year and information as to how the net assets changed 
during the year. AI1 changes in net assets are reported as soon as the underlying event giving rise 
to the change occurs, regardless of the timing of the related cash flows, This statement also 
provides certain infomation about the Utilities Commission’s recovery of its costs. Rate setting 
policies use different methods of cost recovery not fully provided for by generally accepted 
accounting standards. The primary objectives of the rate model are to improve equity among 
customer classes and to ensure that capital costs are allocated on the basis of long-term capacity 
needs, ensuring that growth pays for growth. 

The statement of cash flows presents changes in cash and cash equivalents, resulting from 
operating, capital and related financing, and investing activities. This statement presents cash 
receipts and cash disbursenient information, without consideration of the earnings event, when an 
obligation arises, or depreciation of capital assets. 

The notes to the financial statements provide required disclosures and other information that are 
essential to a full understanding of material data provided in the statements. The notes present 
infonnation about the Utilities Commission’s significant accounting policies, account balances 
and activities, material risks, obIigations, commitments, contingencies and subsequent events, if 
any. 

The supplementary infomation presented by the Utilities Commission includes comparisons of budget to 
actual revenue and expenses, schedules that focus on the individual divisions of the Utilities Commission 
where more detailed financial data is desirable, and schedules presenting the Commission’s future debt 
service requirements and other data required to be presented in accordance with certain of the 
Commission’s debt covenants. 
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Entity-Wide Financial Analysis 

The Utilities Commission’s entity-wide financial statements report its net assets and how they have 
changed over the reporting period. Net assets - the difference between assets and liabilities- may serve as 
a useful indicator of the Commission’s financial position. Over time, increases or decreases in the 
Commission’s net assets are a useful indicator of whether its financial health is improving or 
deteriorating, respectively. However, one also needs to consider other non-financial factors such as 
changes in economic conditions, population growth, and new or changed governmental legislation to 
adequately assess its overall health. 

The material portion of the Utilities Commission’s net assets (64%) reflects its investment in utility plant 
assets (e.g., land, buildings, utility plant, and equipment), less that portion of related debt used to acquire 
those assets that is still outstanding. These utility plant assets are used to provide utility services to our 
customers; consequently, these assets are not available for future spending. Although the Commission’s 
investment in capital assets is reported net of related debt, it should be noted that the resources needed to 
repay this debt must be provided from other sources (the sale of utility services), since the capital assets 
themselves cannot be used to liquidate these liabilities. 

Condensed Statements of Net Assets 
($0 0 0 ’ s) 

Current and other assets ..................................... 
Restricted assets. ................................................ 
Capital assets: 

Productive assets in service (net) ................ 
Held for future use ....................................... 

Total assets ......................................................... 
Construction in progress .............................. 

Long-term debt outstanding ............................... 
Other liabilities. .................................................. 
Total liabilities ................................................... 

Net assets: 
Invested in plant, net of related debt ........... 

Restricted ........................................................... 
Unrestricted ........................................................ 
Total net assets ................................................... 

FY 2001 

$ 12,179 
19,100 

108,87 1 
9,174 
5,296 

154,620 

88,055 
10,662 
98,7 17 

35,711 
12,048 
8,144 

$ 55,903 

FY2000 

14,857 
20,43 1 

97,103 
0 

15,986 
148,377 

82,275 
I 4,3 0 3- 
96,578 

31,100 
13,189 
7,5 10 

5 1,799 

Dollar 
Change 

(2,678) 
(1,331) 

11,768 
9,174 

(1 0,690) 
6,243 

5,780 
(3,64 1) 
2,139 

4,611 

634 
4: 104 

(1,141) 

Percent 
Change 

(1 8.0) 
(6.5) 

12.1 

(66.9) 
4.2 

7.0 
(25.5) 

2.2 

-- 

14.8 

8.4 
7.9 

(8.7) 

The Utilities Commission’s net assets increased $4.1 million to $55.9 million in 2001, which is up from 
$51.8 million in 2000. Looking more carefully at the data, one can see that the most significant change in 
net asset position was from amounts invested in utility plant, net of related debt, which increased $4.6 
million. This increase reflects the Commission’s current policy of investing surplus intemal resources, 
capital contributions and earnings and profits in productive capital assets in lieu of issuing additional debt 
during the year. This is further evidenced by the $1.1 million reduction in restricted assets during 200 1, 
which include the Commission’s renewal and replacement funds that were used to finance a significant 
portion of the capital expansion program this year. 
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Condensed Statements of Revenues, 
Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets 

($OOO’s) 

Revenues: 
Charges for services: 

Electric system .............................................. 
Water system ................................................. 
Pollution control system ................................ 
Water reuse system ........................................ 

Interest earnings ................................................ 
Other ................................................................. 

Total revenues ...................................................... 

Total charges for services ................................. 

Expenses: 
Division operating expenses: 

Electric system .............................................. 

Pollution control system ................................ 

Interest and debt expense .................................. 

Water system ................................................. 

Water reuse system ........................................ 
Total division operating expenses ..................... 

Asset disposal losses ......................................... 
Other ................................................................. 

Total expenses ...................................................... 

Income (loss) before contributions ...................... 

Capital contributions ............................................ 

Increase (decrease) in net assets ........................... 

FY 2001 

$ 33,115 
4,737 
4,377 

486 
42,715 

905 
440 

44,060 

29,32 1 
3,568 
3,864 

297 
37,050 

3’977 
99 
15 

41,141 

2,919 

1,186 

$ 4?105 

FY2000 

3 1,968 
4,576 
4,3 82 

494 
4 1,420 ‘ 

1,114 
357 

42,89 1 

29,142 
3,466 
3,394 

246 
36,248 

3,877 
3,498 

62 
43,685 

(794) 

773 

0 

While the statements of net assets show a snapshot of the Commission’s 

Dollar 
Change 

1,147 
161 

( 5 )  
(8) 

(209) 
f ,295 

83 
1,169 

179 
102 
470 

51 
802 
100 

(3’399) 
(47) 

(2,5 44) 

3,713 

413 

4,126 

Percent 
Change 

3.6 
3 ;s 

(0-1) 
(1.6) 
3.1 

(18.8) 
23.2 
2.7 

0.6 
2.9 

13.8 
20.7 

2.2 
2.6 

(97.2) 
(75.8) 

(5 .8)  

financial position at the 
beginning and ending of the fiscal years, the above statement of revenues, expenses, and changes in net 
assets provides answers as to the nature and source of these changes. As can be seen above, income 
before contributions of $2.9 million and capital contributions of $1.2 million were the two sources of the 
increase in 2001. A closer examination of this data reveals that the Commission’s loss before capital 
contributions in 2000 of $0.8 million was significantly impacted from the recognized infrequent loss of 
$3.5 million generated from the abandonment of the North Causeway pollution control plant. This plant 
was taken out of service in 2000 and subsequently replaced by the new pollution control plant located 
west of Interstate 95. After adjustment for this infrequent loss, a comparison of the remaining operating 
expenses shows that the Commission’s operating expenses increased by $0.9 million, or 2.7% in 2001. 
While system revenues in 2001 increased by $1.2 million, or 2.7% over 2000, this resulted in a 
continuance in the systems ability to produce positive net income in 200 1, 
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The following is a summary of the operating revenue and expense for each of the Commission's operating 
divisions: 

Operating Revenue and Expense - by Division 
Years Ended September 30,2001 and 2000 

$35,000 

$30,000 

$25,000 

$20,000 
0 
0 
0 

$15,000 

$10,000 

$5,000 

1 Electric Water Pollution Control Water Reuse 

The following is a summary of the composition of 2001 utility-system revenues by source: 

__- 

Revenues - By Source 
Year Ended September 30,2001 

Electric 
75% 

Water 
,/--- 11% 

Pollution 
1 Control 

Other/( \ ,nterest Water Reuse 10% 
1 % 

1 % 2% 

During 200 1, the overall demand for electricity, water and wastewater treatment services remained 
relatively constant. Total electric kWh sales increased from 341 million kWh in 2000 to 345 million kWh 
in 200 1, or 1.2% over that of the prior year. The number of electric customers increased at the same pace 
of 1.0% in 2001 to 21,330 compared to 21,134 in 2000. The following is a summary of the individual 
components of the Commission's electrical energy sales for the past two years from residential, 
commercial demand, commercial non-demand, and street lighting service customers. 
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Electric kWh Sales 
Years Ended September 30,2001 and 2000 

Residential Demand 

02001 217,346,030 78,9 72,909 

H 2000 21 3,683,440 77,148,158 

250,000,000 

Non-Demand Street lights 

45,570,335 2,930,63 1 

46,919,015 2,880,948 
I 

200,000,000 

150,000,000 

; 
.A4 100,000,000 

50,000,000 

Similar events were experienced within the Commissionis other operating divisions during 200 1. While 
the actual number of customers increased in all divisions, the Commission's significant water resource 
conservation efforts were rewarded with a reduction in customer water production and pollution control 
treatment demand. This is confirmed by the substantial increase in water reuse sales experienced in 200 1. 
Reuse water sales increased 65.4% in 2001 to 761,966 MG, up from 460,741 MG in 2000. At the same 
time, the volume of potable water sold during 2001 decreased 5.2% to 1,498,145 MG compared to 
1,58 1,662 MG in 2000. Likewise, the pollution control system expenenced a 4.8% reduction to 89 1,140 
MG in the volume of wastewater treated in 2001compared to 936,308 MG treated in 2000. 

Management believes that the Commission successfully dealt with the anticipated decrease in customer 
utility demand from the voluntary implementation of energy and water conservation measures during the 
2001 fiscal year. This does not by itself indicate a negative future trend for our utility operations. In 
reality, the actual number of residential and commercial utility customers increased during 2001 in all 
operating divisions as follows: 

2001 2000 
Utility Operating Division C u s to me rs Customers 

.................................. 21 , I  34 Electric system 21,330 
Water system .................................... 18,569 17,937 
Pollution control system .................... 15,423 1 4,940 
Water reuse svstem .......................... 346 306 

The net results of operations for the electric and water divisions show that the Commission was 
successful in recovering its costs for these utility divisions. However, the pollution control and water 
reuse utilities continued to generate net losses before capital contributions of $0.4 million and $0.1 
niiIlion, respectively, in 2001. While it is easy to conclude that operating subsidies have been in place to 
support these two systems, it continues to be the Commission's desire to explore alternatives to make 
these systems fully self-supporting in the future. 
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Budgetary Highlights 

An annual revenue and expense budget is prepared for the combined electric, water, pollution control and 
water reuse utility systems and, after Commission approval, is submitted to the City of New Smyrna 
Beach prior to June 1 of each fiscal year for subsequent City Commission approval. The budget remains 
in effect the entire year and can only be amended with the approval of the Utilities Commission. No 
supplemental appropriations were made in 200 1. 

Schedule of Revenue, Receipts, Expenses and Disbursements - 
Budget -vs- Actual 

$( 00 0 ’ s) 

Revenue and Receipts: 
Electric system ................................................ 
Water system ................................................... 
Pollution control system .................................. 
Water reuse system .......................................... 
Capital contributions ....................................... 

Operating Expenses: 
Purchased power and fuel.. .............................. 

Transmission, distribution, sewage collection 
and treatment ............................................. 

Customer accounting ....................................... 

Required payments to City .............................. 
Nuclear generation facility decommissioning . 

Other production.. ............................................ 

Administrative and general. ............................. 

Net revenue and receipts ........................................ 
Operating transfers (net) ........................................ 

Budgeted net cash receipts ..................................... 

Reconciliation of budget to change in net assets: 
Unbilled service revenue ................................. 
Principal portion of sinking fund transfers.. .... 
Capitalized interest .......................................... 
Internal funds transfers (net) ........................... 
Depreciation and amortization ........................ 
Other ................................................................ 

Change in net assets ............................................... 

Budget 

$ 28,674 
5,070 
4,800 

478 
912 

3 9,934 

13,097 
5,556 

3,080 
750 

3,190 
2,278 

116 
28,067 
11,867 

(1 1,867) 

0 

Actual 

33,889 
5,030 
4,490 

460 
1,186 

45,055 

16,386 
5,845 

3,348 
745 

3,5 19 
2,625 

22 1 
32,689 
12,366 

( I  2,869) 

(503) 

117 
3,816 

633 
4,894 

(4770 7) 
(145) 

$ 4.105 

Variance 

(268) 

(329) 
(347) 

(105) 

(1,002) 

5 

(4,622) 
499 

(503) 

The Commission’s operating budget is prepared on a basis consistent with generally accepted accounting 
principles (GAAP). Other cash receipts and payments are treated as budgetary items to maintain effective 
fiscal and budgetary control over the collection and disposition of all Utilities Commission resources. 
However, all capital expenditures are included in a separate five-year Capital Plan. During 2001, the 
Commission’s actual revenues exceeded anticipated amounts by over $5.1 million. This was due 
primarily to the unanticipated increase in purchased power and fbel costs, the recovery of which was 
passed on to our dectric customers in the form of an energy cost adjustment. In addition to the stated 
increase in utility production expenses and related payments to the City (all of which are directly related 
to the above described fuel adjustment), the Commission’s other operating expenses slightly exceeded 
budgeted amounts due to unanticipated inflationary pressure. 
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Capital Assets 

At the end of 2001, the Utilities Commission’s investment in capital assets amounted to $1 17.8 million, 
which is stated net of $56.9 million of accumulated depreciation. This investment in capital assets 
includes: 

Land and land improvements, 

Machinery and equipment. 

Electric (fossil fuel and nuclear) generation, transmission and distribution facilities, 
Water supply, production, treatment and distribution facilities, 
Wastewater collection, treatment and reuse distribution facilities, and 

During 2001, the total increase in the Commission’s investment in capital assets was $14.6 million, 
compared to $16.7 million invested in 2000. Major capital asset events during 2001 included the 
following: 

Acquisition of real estate for the future expansion of the Commission’s electric generation 
plant and other fliture uses totaled $9.2 million, 
Acquisition of Sugar Mill water and wastewater treatment plant totaled $3.0 million, 
Final costs for placing gas turbine electric generators on-line totaled $1.1 million, and 
Other plant expansion items totaling $1.3 million. 

Utility Plant, Net of Accumulated Depreciation 
$ (00 0 ’ s) 

September 3 0, 
200 1 2000 

Land and land rights .............................................................. 
Structures and improvements ................................................ 
Production and treatment plant.. ............................................ 

collection and treatment plant ........................................... 
Other general plant and equipment. ....................................... 

Transmission, distribution, and 

Accumulated depreciation.. ................................................... 
Allowance for decommissioning ........................................... 

Construction in progress ........................................................ 
Plant held for future use ........................................................ 
Nuclear fuel, net of amortization ........................................... 

$ 3,281,904 
19,89733 1 
44,320,6 13 

90,305,203 
7,7 15,237 

165,520,788 
(54,612,781) 

(2,260,6 8 3) 
108,647,324 

5,296,544 
9,173,992 

223,722 

3,285,104 
19,864,118 
29,862,926 

88,881,391 
7,608,85 1 

149,502,390 
(50,43 7,785) 

(2,039,9 17) 
9 7,024,6 8 8 
15,986,20 1 

0 
7730 1 

Utility plant, net .................................................................... $ 123,341,582 113,088.690 

Long-Term Debt and Debt Administration 

At the end of the fiscal year, the Utilities Commission had $88.1 million in long-term debt outstanding. 
which was up $5.8 million over the prior year’s $82.3 million. The Commission’s revenue certificates 
payable ($48.2 million) are secured by a first lien upon and pledge of the net revenues derived from the 
operation of the system. The Commission’s promissory notes payable ($39.9 million) are also secured by 
pledged revenues. However, the lien on the pledged revenues is subordinate to the right of payment and 
security to the revenue certificates payable and is on a parity with all other notes payable. None of these 

10 



debt obligations constitute general indebtedness of the Commission OT of the City of New Smyrna Beach, 
Florida, which is not obligated to levy any taxes for the payment thereof. 

During 2001, the Commission’s long-term debt increased by $9.6 million, the proceeds of which were 
used primarily to finance the acquisition of land for future use. During this same period, payments of 
principal on long-term debt obligations totaled $3.7 million. 

At the present time, the Commission has no formal plans to pursue the issuance of any additional long- 
term debt. However, management continues to review and monitor current bond market conditions for 
evaluating the feasibility of restructuring any and all outstanding debt obligations if, and when, the 
opportunity presents itself and only after it is conclusively determined that it makes significant financial 
“sense” to pursue. 

The Utilities Commission’s maintains a “Aaa” rating from Moody’s and a “AAA” rating from Standard 
& Poor’s for the Utilities System Revenue Certificates, Series 1992 and Utilities System Refunding 
Revenue Certificates, Series 1993, both of which are fully insured by FGIC. The Commission also 
maintains “AAA” ratings from Standard & Poor’s and Fitch for the Utilities System Refunding Revenue 
Certificates, Series 1996, which issue is fully insured by AMBAC. 

One area that demonstrates the Commission’s financial strength and future borrowing capability is seen in 
its debt coverage ratio, which is currently a very strong 2.86 times. Under its current debt agreements, the 
Commission has covenanted to maintain several coverage ratios, all of which approximate 1.25 times in 
the aggregate. In order to issue additional debt obligations, the Commission must demonstrate that it has 
successfully maintained a coverage ratio of 1.40 times its maximum annual debt service requirements in 
its immediately preceding fiscal year. Based on this data, the Commission has the ability and the capacity 
to obtain additional financing, at current market conditions, of approximately $40 million. 

Economic Factors and Next Year’s Budget and Rates 

Many factors are considered each year by the Utilities Commission in its efforts to establish an operating 
budget, to evaluate its personnel needs, and to develop uniform electric, water, wastewater and other 
utility fees that are reasonable and, more importantly, capable of cost recovery. Some of the major factors 
considered in this process are the local economy, civilian labor force, unemployment rates, and inflation 
rates. 

The most recent estimates available for unemployment data in Volusia County, Florida are 
compiled by the Florida Agency for Workforce Innovation on the Florida Research and 
Economic Database (FRED). This agency estimates a countywide unemployment rate of 4.4% 
at the end of September 200 1, which is substantially greater than the 2.9% rate experienced one 
year earlier. These estimates are considerably better than the state’s 5.0% and 3.6% 
unemployment rates at September 200 1 and 2000, respectively. 

Inflationary trends for Volusia County compare favorably with those trends experienced at the 
state and national levels. 

Another factor influencing the Commission’s 2002 operating budget includes the decision to create a new 
communications division in the 200 1-2002 fiscal year. This division will include all financial operations 
associated with the providing of new local and long-distance telephone services along with existing local 
dial-up internet services, high-speed broadband asymmetrical digital subscriber line (ADSL) services, and 
symmetrical digital subscriber line (SDSL) services. The 2002 budget includes combined projected 
revenues of $2.5 million and budget appropriations of $2.0 million for these new services. 
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A summary of the enacted 2002 budget follows: 

FY 2002 Operating Budget 
With Comparison to FY 2001 Actual 

%(OOO’s) 

Revenue and Receipts: 
Electric system ................................................ 
Water system ................................................... 
Pollution control system .................................. 
Water reuse system .......................................... 
Capital contributions ....................................... 

Operating Expenses: 
Purchased power and fuel, ............................... 
Operation and maintenance ............................. 
Required payments to City .............................. 

Net revenue and receipts ........................................ 
Debt service ........................................................... 
Operating transfers (net) ........................................ 

Budgeted net cash receipts ..................................... 

FY 2002 
Budget 

$ 38,823 
5,24 1 
5,544 

156 
818 

50,582 

20,85 1 
14,085 
2,907 

37,843 
12,73 9 
(8,563) 
(4,176) 

0 

FY 2001 
Actual 

33,889 
5,03 0 
4,490 

460 
1,186 

45,055 

16,3 86 
13,678 
2,625 

32,689 

(503) 

Dollar 
Change 

4,934 
21 1 

1,054 
(304) 

>) 
5,527 

4,465 
407 
282 

5,154 
373 

672 
(542) 

503 

The Utilities Commission’s electric, water, and pollution control rates were slightly increased for the 
2002 fiscal year. Electric rate adjustments were implemented exclusively to recover the additional energy 
cost adjustment portion of the electric charge. Likewise, the water and pollution control rate schedules 
were slightly modified to reflect changes in the minimum consumption levels for billing which produced 
negligible increases in all customer classes. These rate increases were necessary to increase the costs for 
high-consumption users and to encourage these customers to consider additional water conservation 
measures, 

The substantial portion of the increase in anticipated revenue was attributed to the acquisition of the Sugar 
Mill Water and Wastewater systems with over 800 new customers. This acquisition, which was made in 
late 2001, produced additional anticipated 2002 water and pollution control revenues as a result of this 
first year inclusion of $0.2 million and $0.5 million, respectively. 

In addition to the above, anticipated incremental revenues of $1.9 million and expenses of $1.6 miIlion 
(or net income of $0.3 million) were added to the FY 2002 operating budget for the Commission’s new 
telecommunications division (which were budgeted originally as a pro-rata portion of each other 
division’s operating budget). 

Requests for Information 

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the Utilities Commission, City of New 
Smyrna Beach, Florida’s finances for all those who have expressed an interest in its finances. Questions 
concerning any of the information provided in this report or requests for additional information should be 
addressed to the office of the Chief Financial Officer, Post Office Box 100, New Smyrna Beach, Florida 
32 170-0 100. 
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STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS 
September 30. 2001 and 2000 
UTILITIES COMMISSION. CITY OF NEW SMYRNA BEACH. FLORIDA 
New Smyma Beach. Florida 

200 I 2000 

Assets: 
Utility Plant: 

Electric utility plant in service ........................................................................... $ 75.542. 082 
Water utility plant in service 33,275, 166 
Pollution control utility plant in service 42,342, 587 
Water reuse utility plant in service 7,121, 2 17 

.............................................................................. 
............................................................. 

.................................................................... . .  
General utility plant in service ........................................................................... 7.239. 736 

165,520, 788 
Less: accumulated depreciation and amortization ............................................ ( 5  6.873. 4 64) 

108.647. 324 
Construction work in progress .......................................................................... 
Plant held for future use 
Nuclear fiiel, net of amortization ....................................................................... 

5.296. 544 
9.173. 992 

223, 722 
..................................................................................... 

Total utility plant. net ................................................................................ 123. 34 1. 582 

Restricted Assets: 
Cash and cash equivalents ................................................................................. 183  1 1. 848 
Investments. at cost 130. 100 
Accrued interest ................................................................................................. 157, 934 

............................................................................................ 

Total restricted assets ............................................................................... 19.099. 882 

Current Assets: 
Cash and cash equivalents ................................................................................ 0 

($121, 660 - 2001 and $106, 660 - 2000) ......................................................... 2,552, 25 1 
5,116, 43 1 

Inventories ........................................................................................................ 1,642, 739 
Prepaid expenses and other assets .................................................................... 52, 808 

Accounts receivable, net of allowance for doubtful accounts 

Unbilled accounts receivable ............................................................................ 

Total current assets 9.364. 229 ................................................................................... 

Deferred Charges and Other Assets: 
Stabilization hnds ............................................................................................. 1.826. 764 

................................................................................ 987. 969 Unamortized debt expense - 

Total deferred charges arid other assets ..................................................... 2.814. 733 

Total assets ............................................................................................... $ 154,620, 426 

60.729. 050 
32.515. 105 
4 9 0 0  1.969. 

7.085. 354 
7.202. 981 

149. 5 02. 390 
(52.477. 702) 
97.024. 688 
15.986. 201 

0 
7730 1 

113.088. 690 

20. 2 5 0. 4 67 
18 1. 000 

0 

20. 43 1. 467 

1.242. 680 

2.551. 959 
5.991. 266 
1.608. 385 

98.716 

1 0 0 6  1.493. 

2.254. 984 
1.108. 796 

3.363. 780 

148.376. 943 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements . 
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200 1 2000 

Net Assets: 
Invested in utility pIant, net of related debt $ 35,711,172 3 1,100,384 

Restricted for renewal and repIacement. 11,488,378 12,648,988 

........................................................... 
Restricted for debt service .................................................................................... 560,100 539,839 

Unrestricted.. ........................................................................................................ 8,144,046 7,5 09,5 09 
............................................................... 

.......................................................................................... 5 1,798,720 Total net assets 55,903,696 

Liabilities: 
Long-Term Debt: 

..................................................................... Revenue certificates payable (net) 48,2O9,4 87 50,578,892 
Notes payable (net) 39,845,33 1 3 1,696,674 ............................................................................................ 

Total long-term debt 88,054,8 18 82,275,566 ................................................................................. 

Restricted Fund Liabilities: 
Revenue certificates payable. ............................................................................. 2,595,000 2,490,000 
Notes payable.. .................................................................................................. 1,297,064 1,083,939 
Accrued interest payable 1,43 3,85 3 1,492,178 
Accounts payable 3 1,603 72 1,969 

.......................................................................................... 1,167,294 Customers' deposits 1,269,476 

................................................................................... 
.............................................................................................. 

Total restricted fund liabilities .................................................................. 6,626,996 6,955,380 

Current Liabilities: 
Accounts payable .............................................................................................. 2,305,4 18 5,157,975 

............................................................................................. 582,259 Accrued liabilities 486,485 
................................................................................. 1, 135,349 Due to other goveintnents 786,690 

Total current liabilities ............................................................................. 3,578,593 6,875,583 

Other Noncurrent Liabilities: 

Deferred credits - other 
Deferred compensated absences ....................................................................... 345,502 367,027 

..................................................................................... 104,667 1 1 O,82 I 

Total other noncurrent liabilities .............................................................. 456,323 47 1,694 

Total liabilities. .......................................................................................... 98,7 16,730 96,578,223 

Total liabilities and net assets .................................................................... $ 154,620,426 148,376,943 
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STATEMENTS OF REXENUE, EXPENSES AND 

For the Fiscal Years Ended September 30,2001 and 2000 
UTILITIES COMMISSION, CITY OF NEW SMYRNA BEACH, FLORIDA 
New Smyrna Beach, Florida 

CHANGES IN NET ASSETS 
Statement 2 

200 f 2000 

Operating Revenue: 
Sales ..................................................................................................................... $ 42,177,716 40,960,150 
Other revenue ...................................................................................................... 537,671 i59,757 

Total operating revenue ............................................................................ 42,715,387 4 1,4 19,907 

Operating Expenses: 
..................................................................... Purchased power and fuel expenses 16,385,996 17,525,068 

Other production expenses .................................................................................... 5,844,715 5,445,85 5 
Transmission, distribution, and sewage collection and treatment 3,348,147 3,140,325 

Administrative and general 3,519,275 3,227,988 
2,2 14,486 

........................ 
Customer accounting ........................................................................................... 745,380 818,320 

Required payments to the City of New Smyrna Beach ........................................ 
Depreciation and de conlnlis s ioning ..................................................................... 

.................................................................................. 
2,625,008 
438 1,2 17 3,875,830 

Total operating expenses .......................................................................... 37,049,738 36,247,872 

Operating income ..................................................................................... 5,665,649 5,172,035 

Nonoperating Revenue (Expense): 
Interest earnings ................................................................................................... 905,244 1,114,573 
Other income ....................................................................................................... 440,007 356,616 
Interest and debt expense ..................................................................................... (3,976,825) (3,s 77,542) 
Other expenses ..................................................................................................... ( 15,466) (6 1,620) 
Loss on disposal of assets .................................................................................... (99,267) (45,269) 
Loss on abandorunent of wastewater treatment plant .......................................... 0 (3,452,645) 

Total nonoperating (expense).. .................................................................. (2,746,3 07) (5,965,887) 

...................................................................... (793,852) 2,9 19,342 Income before contributions 

Capital contributions. .............................................................................................. 1 , 185,634 773,199 

Change in net assets ................................................................................... 4,104,976 (20,653) 

Net assets, beginning of year .................................................................................. 5 1,798,720 5 1,8 19,373 

Net assets, end of year ........................................................................................... $ 55,903,696 5 1,798,720 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements. 
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STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 
For the Fiscal Years Ended September 30,2001 and 2000 
UTILITIES COMMISSION, CITY OF NEW SMYRNA BEACH, FLORIDA 
New Smyrna Beach, Florida 

Statement 3 

200 1 2000 

Cash Flows From Operating Activities: 
Cash received fiom customers .............................................................................. $ 44,05 0,049 36,672,992 
Cash paid to suppliers ........................................................................................... (28,334,267) (20,202,60:) 
Cash paid to employees ........................................................................................ (4,9 69,65 9) (4,739,094) 

Net cash provided by operating activities ................................................. 7,772,45 6 8,865,629 

Other receipts (payments) (2,9 7 3,667) (2,8 6 5,6 64) ..................................................................................... 

Cash Flows From Capital and Related Financing Activities: 
Debt reduction outlays ........................................................................................ (3,742,471) (3,076,54 1) 
Contributed capital ............................................................................................. 1,185,634 70 1,264 
Proceeds from issuance of debt .......................................................................... 9,6 14,253 14,635,747 
Proceeds from sale of property and equipment ................................................... 4,672 12,856 
Acquisition and construction of capital assets .................................................... (14,570,2 12) (1 6,703,968) 

........................................................................................................ (3,5 99,05 4) Interest paid (4,32 1,97 1) 

Net cash (used in) capital and related financing activities ......................... (1 1,830,095) (8,029,696) 

Cash Flows From Investing Activities: 
Proceeds from sale and maturities of investment securities ................................ 
Interest received 897,220 1,114,771 

50,900 52,800 
.................................................................................................. 

Net cash provided by investing activities.. ................................................ 948,120 1,167,57 1 

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents ............................... (3,109,5 19) 2,003,504 

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year ......................................................... 23,748,13 1 2 1,744,627 

................................................................... 23,748,13 1 Cash and cash equivalents, end of year $ 20,438,612 

Recon c i I i a ti on to €3 a1 aiic e S t i  ee t : 
Restricted cash and cash equivalents ................................................................... $ 18,8 1 1,848 20,250,467 

................................................................ Unrestricted cash and cash equivalents (2,3 02,222) 1,242,680 
Stabilization funds.. 4,128,984 2,254,984 ............................................................................................. 

Total cash and cash equivalents ................................................................. $ 20,638,612 23,748,13 1 

The accompanying notes are an integtal part of the financial statements. 
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STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS - (Continued) 
For the Fiscal Years Ended September 30,2001 and 2000 
UTILITIES COMMISSION, CITY OF NEW SMYRNA BEACH, FLORIDA 
New Smyrna Beach, Florida 

Statement 3 

200 1 2000 

Reconciliation of operating income to net cash provided by operating activities: 
Operating income ... . ... ....................+............. .. .. ...... .. ...... ... ..... .. . .... .. .. .. ... .. .. ....,. .., $ 
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net cash provided by 

operating activities: 
Depreciation, decommissioning, and nuclear fuel amortization . . . . . .., . . . .. .. .. . . . 
Provision for losses on receivables ................. .. .. ....... . .. ... .. ....... .. .. .... . ....... . .. . . 
Decrease (increase) in operating assets: 

Accounts receivable . .. ... . .. .. .... . . . . . .. .... .... ... ._. . . .. .... . .. .. .--. .. .-... .... . . .... . . . . . .... .. ... 
Unbilled accounts receivable . . .. . . . . .. . . . . . . ...-. . . . . . . ... . . . . . . . . . . .. .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . 
Inventories . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . , . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. , . . . . . . -.. . . . , . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . , , , . . . . , . 
Prepaid expenses ......................................................................................... 

Accounts payable .. . . . .. .. . . . ... . . . . . .. ...... .. . . . .... .. . . . .. . ... .. . . . ... . .. . .... . . .. ..... . . . . . .. . . , . , . . . 
Due to other goveiments ........................................................................... 
Customer deposits ...... .............................................. .,.. .......................... ,. ... 
Acciued liabilities., . .. .. . . .. . . .. . ... .. . . . . . . . . . ... . . . . .... .. . . . .. .... . . . .. ... . . . . .. .... . . . . ... . . . , . . ..... 
Deferred liabilities ... . . . . .. . . . . . .. .. . . . , . . . , . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . ... . . . . . .. . . . . , . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

Other income . , ... . , . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . , . *. . . . . . . . . ... . . .. .. . .. . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . .. .. . .... .... .. . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
Other expense ..................................................................................................... 

Increase (decrease) in operating liabilities: 

5,665,649 

4,696,7 14 
82,070 

(8 2,3 62) 
874,835 

45,908 
(3 4,3 5 4) 

(3,542,953) 
(348,6 5 9) 
102,182 

(15,371) 
440,007 
(1 5,466) 

(9 5,744) 

Net cash provided by operating activities ..... .... ... .. . .... . . . .. +... .. . . .. . .. . . . . ... . . . . . $ 7,772,456 

Supplemental data : 
Non-cash capital and related financing activities: 

Donated property from developers reported in contributed capital . . . .. . . . . , ...... , $ 0 

Disposal of wastewater treatment plant ................... ..: ........ .......... .. .... .. .......... .. $ 0 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements. 

5,172,035 

3,977,105 L. 

157,632 1 

1 

(4 82,095) 
(4,643,270) 

(1 07,75 1) i. 
0 (50,644) \ 

3,969,977 
5 10,886 
21,395 
65,608 

(20,068) 
356,616 1 

(6  1,797) 

8,865,629 

7 1,935 

3,452,645 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
SEPTEMBER 30,2001 AND 2000 
UTILITIES COMMISSION, CITY OF NEW SMYRNA BEACH, FLORIDA 
NEW SMYRNA BEACH, FLORIDA 

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

The financial statements of the Utilities Commission, City of New Smyma Beach, Florida (the “Utilities 
Commission) are presented in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States 
of America as applicable to governmental units. The existing hierarchy provides that accounting guidance 
should first be sought in statements of the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB). If the GASB 
has not issued a standard applicable to a situation, then pronouncements of the Financial Accounting 
Standards Board (FASB) are presumed to apply except as described below under Measurement Focus and 
Basis of Accounting. Additionally, the financial statements are presented substantially in conformity with 
accounting principles and methods prescribed by the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC), 
except for the method of accounting for contributed capital described in the notes to the financial statements. 

The following is a summary of the more significant accounting policies: 

Reporting Entity: The Utilities Commission was created in 1967 through the passage of Chapter 67-1754, 
Laws of Florida, Special Acts of 1967 (House Bill 1669), which amended the Charter of the City of New 
Smyma Beach, Florida (the “City”) to create the Utilities Commission. The Utilities Commission is 
governed by a five-member board of Commissioners who are appointed by the City Commission. Utilities 
Commissioners receive compensation of $100 per month and may serve no more than three consecutive 
three-year terms. In a referendum held in October, 1984, voters approved amendments to the City Charter 
which (1) require City Commission approval for extensions of utility services outside the City limits; (2) give 
the City Commission the right to review and approve the Utilities Commission’s operating budget; and ( 3 )  
require City Commission approval before issuing or refunding revenue certificates and entering into 
contracts which exceed four years. 

The funds and entities related to the operation of the Utilities Commission are appropriately included as a 
component unit of the City of New Smyrna Beach, Florida, and an integral part of the City’s reporting entity 
in accordance with the requirements of Statement 14 of the GASB, The FinanciaZ Reporting Entity. The 
basic financial statements of the Utilities Commission are incorporated in the City’s Comprehensive Annual 
Financial Report as an enterprise fund activity. Complete financial statements of the City of New Smyrna 
Beach, Florida, the primary government of the Utilities Commission, can be obtained directly from the City’s 
administrative offices, which is as follows: 

Administrative Office: 

City of New Sinyrna Beach, Florida 
2 10 Sams Avenue 

New Smyrna Beach, Florida 32 168 

The Utilities Commission maintains a 0.5608% undivided participant interest with Florida Power 
Corporation at it’s Crystal River Unit 3 nuclear generation facility. Pursuant to this agreement, all fiscal, 
budgetary and operational control is maintained exclusively by Florida Power Corporation. The agreement 
and the related ownership interest have remained consistent for the years ended September 30, 2001 and 
2000. This agreement does not meet the criteria of a joint venture as specified in Statement 14 of the 
Governmental Accounting Standards Board. 
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NOTES To THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - (CONTINUED) 
SEPTEMBER 30,2001 AND 2000 
UTILITIES COMMISSION, CITY OF NEW SMYRNA BEACH, FLORIDA 
NEW SMYRNA BEACH, FLORIDA 

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - (CONTINUED) 

In 1983, the Utilities Commission entered into a participation agreement with Florida Municipal Power 
Agency (FMPA) for an entitlement share of electric capacity and electric energy from FMPA’s undivided 
ownership interest in Florida Power and Light Company’s St. Lucie Unit No. 2, a nuclear generating unit. 
The Utilities Commission’s role in the agreement is limited to that of a participant contractually obligated to 
purchase eIectric capacity and electric energy. The agreement between the Utilities Commission and FMPA 
does not meet the criteria for inclusion within the reporting entity of the Utilities Commission. The 
agreement specifically provides that the arrangement is not a joint venture and neither FMPA nor the other 
utilities which entered into participation agreements with FMPA for entitlement shares from FMPA’s 
undivided ownership interest in St. Lucie Unit No. 2 are accounting for the agreement as a joint venture. 
Accordingly, the Utilities Commission is not accounting for the agreement as a joint venture. 

On March 17, 1998 the Utilities Commission entered into an Interlocal Agreement creating the Florida 
Electric Power Alliance (FEPA) by and among the City of Homestead, City of Lake Worth, and the Utilities 
Commission, City of New Smyrna Beach, Florida, for the purpose coordinating certain joint electnc power 
supply projects. On April 28, 1999 FEPA entered into a contract with Florida Power and Light for the 
purpose of marketing and trading excess capacity and energy. The initial term of the agreement was for the 
period from May 1, 1999 to October 3 1 , 1999 and will be automatically extended in additional six month 
increments. The agreement specifically provides that the arrangement is not a joint venture, but rather is an 
“agency” created under the authority of Chapter 163, Part I, Florida Statutes, as amended. Neither FEPA nor 
the underlying utilities which entered into the agreement are accounting for the agreement as a joint venture. 
Accordingly, the Utilities Commission is not accounting for the agreement as a joint venture. 

New Accounting Pronouncements: The Govemmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) has issued 
Statement of Accounting Standards No. 34, Basic Financial Statements - and Management ’s Discussion nix? 
Analysis -for State and Local Governments (SGAS 34). The Utilities Commission has elected to implement 
the provisions of SGAS 34 for the year ended September 30,2001 and to retroactively apply these provisions 
for the year ended September 30, 2000. Statement 34 established standards for external financial reporting 
for all state and local govemmental entities which includes a statement of net assets, a statement of activities 
and changes in net assets and a statement of cash flows. It requires the classification of net assets into three 
components invested in capital assets, net of related debt; restricted; and unrestricted. These classifications 
are defined as follows: 

Invested in capital assets, net of related debt - This component of net assets consists of capital assets, 
including restricted capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation and reduced by the outstanding 
balances of any bonds, mortgages, notes, or other borrowings that are attributable to the acquisition, 
construction, or iniprovement of those assets. If there are significant unspent related debt proceeds at 
year-end, the portion of the debt ambutable to the unspent proceeds are not included in the 
calculation of invested in capital assets, net of related debt. Rather, that portion of the debt is 
included in the same net assets component as the unspent proceeds. 

Restricted - This component of net assets consists of constraints placed on net asset use through 
external constraints imposed by creditors (such as through debt covenants), grantors, contributors, or 
laws or regulations of other governments or constraints imposed by law through constitutional 
provisions or enabling legislation. 
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NOTES T O  THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - (CONTINUED) 

UTILITIES COMMISSION, CITY OF NEW SMYRNA BEACH, FLORIDA 
SEPTEMBER 30,2001 AND 2000 

NEW SMYRNA BEACH, FLORIDA 

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - (CONTINUED) 

Unrestricted net assets - The component of net asset consist of net assets that do not meet the 
definition of “restricted” or “invested in capital assets, net of related debt.” 

The adoption of Statement No. 34 had no effect on the basic financial statements except for the classification 
of net assets in accordance with the Statement and the reflection of capital contributions as a change in net 
assets. The financial statements for the year ended September 30, 2000 were restated to reflect the adoption 
of Statement No. 34 which were also applied to the fiscal year 2000 financial statements. 

Basis of Presentation: The financial statements are prepared in accordance with accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States of America and include all the activities of the Utilities Commission. 
By virtue of its municipal ownership, the financial affairs of the Utilities Commission are not subject to the 
oversight of, or regulation by, the Florida Public Service Commission. While not required, the accounting 
records of the Utilities Commission are maintained in accordance with the uniform systems of accounts 
prescribed by the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC) and the Florida Public Service 
Commission (FPSC). As a result, the accounting provisions permitted under Statement of Financial 
Accounting Standards No. 7 1, Accounting for the Effects of Certain Types of Regulation (SFAS 7 l), have not 
been adopted by the Utilities Commission. 

The Utilities Commission has elected to not apply FASB statements and interpretations issued after 
November 30, 1989, as permitted by Government Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 20, 
“Accouiiting and Financial Reporting for Proprietmy Funds and Other Governmental Entities that use 
Proprietary Fund Accounting. ” 

Basis of Accounting: Basis of accounting refers to when revenues and expenses are recognized in the 
accounts and reported in the financial statements. It relates to the timing of the measurements made, 
regardless of the measurement focus applied. The Utilities Commission’s financial statements are prepared 
on the accrual basis of accounting. By utilizing this method, revenues are recognized when they are earned, 
and expenses are recognized as they are incurred. Unbilled utility service receivables are recognized to 
provide a better matching of service revenues and the costs of providing the service. 

Budget and Budgetary Accounting: An annual revenue and expense budget is prepared for the combined 
electric, water, pollution control and water reuse utility systems. In accordance with the Utilities 
Commission’s budget policy, the approved budget is submitted to the City of New Smyma Beach prior to 
May 1 of each fiscal year for subsequent City Commission approval. The budget was adopted on a basis 
consistent with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) except that certain other cash receipts and 
payments are treated as budgetary items to maintain effective fiscal and budgetary control over the collection 
and disposition of all Utilities Commission resources. Specific budgetary control is exercised over internal 
operating transfers to restricted funds, payments of principal on long-term debt obligations, and collections 
of contributed capital which are recognized in the budget as additions and/or deductions to reconcile 
budgeted net cash receipts to reported net income (loss) for each system. Budget appropriations are prepared 
by the administrative staff and approved as provided by law by the Utilities Commission. Budgetary control 
is exercised at the departmental level. Budget amendments, if any, can be requested by the General 
ManagerKEO. However, all budget amendments must be approved by the Utilities Commission. 
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NOTES To THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - (CONTINUED) 
SEPTEMBER 30,2001 AND 2000 
UTILITLES COMMISSION, CITY OF NEW SMYRNA BEACH, FLORIDA 
NEW SMYRNA BEACH, FLORIDA 

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - (CONTINUED) 

Unexpended appropriations for operations lapse at year-end. No supplemental appropriations were required 
for the current year. 

Use of Estimates and Assumptions: In preparing financial statements that conform with generally accepted 
accounting principles, management makes estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of 
assets and liabilities, disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and 
amounts of revenues and expenses reflected during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from 
those estimates. 

Cash and Cash Equivalents: The Utilities Commission invests all cash balances in interest bearing 
accounts. Earnings from these investments are appropriately allocated to the investing fund accounts based 
upon the investment equity and are used, where applicable, to finance general Utilities Commission 
operations. For purposes of the statement of cash flows, all highly liquid debt insf”ents(inc1uding 
restricted and internally designated funds) purchased with original maturity dates of three months or less are 
considered cash equivalents. 

Investments: Investments are recorded at cost or amortized cost, which approximates market. Adjustments 
are made to cost, for any premium or discount, which is amortized over the maturity of the investment. 
Investments in U.S. Treasury and agency obligations with maturities of one year or less when purchased are 
reported on the balance sheet at their amortized cost. All other investments are reported at fair value. 

Receivables: Accounts receivable have been reported net of an allowance for uncollectible accounts, which 
has been provided based upon management’s analysis of historical trends. Utility operating revenues are 
recognized on the basis of cycle billings rendered monthly. Unbitled accounts receivable are accrued at 
September 30th, to recognize the sales revenues earned between the last utility meter reading date made 
through the end of the year. 

Inventories: Inventories are pnced at cost by the use of the “first-in, first-out’’ method of accounting. The 
effect of this method is to flow the costs of the materials and supplies in the order in which they are 
purchased and to assign a balance sheet inventory valuation more nearly at current replacement value. 
Electric line transformers, electric meters, and replacement units for the generating plants are classified as 
utility plant in accordance with accepted industry practices set forth by the National Association of 
Regulatory Utilities Commissioners (NARUC). 

Unamortized Debt Discount, Issuance Expenses, and Deferred Amount from Refunding: Original issue 
discounts, debt issuance expenses, and deferred amounts from the advance refunding of outstanding revenue 
certificates are appropriately deferred and amortized over the remaining terms of the applicable debt issues 
(or life of the old debt, whichever is shorter, for deferred amounts from the advance refunding) using the 
bonds outstanding method, which approximates the interest method. Unamortized debt discounts and 
deferred amounts from the advance refunding of long-term debt are presented in aggregate in the financial 
statements as a reduction of the carrying cost of the related long-term debt. The unamortized debt issuance 
costs are presented as other assets. 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - (CONTINUED) 
UTILITIES COMMISSION, CITY OF NEW SMYRNA BEACH, FLORIDA 
SEPTEMBER 30,200 1 AND 2000 

NEW SMYRNA BEACH, FLORIDA 

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - (CONTINUED) 

Utility Plant: Utility plant is stated at historical or estimated historical cost. The cost of additions, including 
betterments and replacements of units of property, is charged to utility plant. Maintenance and repairs'of 
property, and replacements and renewals of items determined to be less than units of property, are charged to 
maintenance expense. The cost of units of property replaced, renewed or retired, plus removal or disposal 
costs, less salvage, i s  charged to accumulated depreciation. Donated utility plant is stated at its estimated fair 
market value on the date donated. Construction period interest is capitalized, net of interest earned on 
unexpended construction funds in accordance with the applicable provisions of Financial Accounting 
Standards No. 62. All capitalized interest is depreciated over the remaining useful lives of the related assets. 

Depreciation and Amortization: For financial reporting purposes, substantially all depreciation of utility 
plant other than nuclear fuel is computed on the straight-line method based on the estimated remaining useful 
life of the property, adjusted for estimated net salvage, which are as follows: 

Years 
Electric System: 

Production plant: 
Nuclear production.. ................................................................................... 
Diesel production ....................................................................................... 
Transmission plant ..................................................................................... 

General plant: 
Distribution plant ....................................................................................... 

Other general plant ................................................................................. 

Source of supply plant ................................................................................... 

Structures and improvements ................................................................. 

Water System: 

Pumping plant ................................................................................................ 
Water treatment plant ..................................................................................... 
Transmission and distribution plant ............................................................... 
General plant: 

Structures and improvements ..................................................................... 
Other general plant ..................................................................................... 

Collection plant. ............................................................................................. 
Pumping plant: 

Structures and improvements ..................................................................... 
Pumping equipment ................................................................................... 

Treatment and disposal plant ......................................................................... 
General plant.. ................................................................................................ 

Structures and improvements ......................................................................... 
Other general plant ......................................................................................... 

Structures and improvements ......................................................................... 
Transmission and distribution plant ............................................................... 

Pollution Control System: 

Common Plant: 

Water Reuse System: 

27 
20-40 
3 0-5 5 
28-45 

40 
5-20 

25-50 
35 

40-50 
25-50 

35 
10-35 

35-50 

50 
25 

25-40 
10-50 

35 
5-15 

50 
50 
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NOTES To THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - (CONTINUED) 
SEPTEMBER 30,2001 AND 2000 
UTILITIES COMMISSION, CITY OF NEW SMYRNA BEACH, FLORIDA 
NEW SMYRNA BEACH, FLORIDA 

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - (CONTINUED) 

Amortization of nuclear fuel costs, including disposal costs associated with obligations to the U.S. 
Department of Energy (DOE), is computed primarily on the unit-of-production method and charged to fuel 
expense. Costs related to obligations to the DOE for the decommissioning and decontamination of 
enrichment facilities are also charged to fuel expense. 

Nuclear Plant Decommissioning and Dismantlement Provisions: Provisions for nuclear plant 
decommissioning costs are based on site-specific estimates that include the costs for removal of all 
radioactive and other structures at the nuclear plant site. The Utilities Commission’s pro-rata share of 
estimated decommissioning costs are amortized on a straight-line basis over the remaining period of the 
nuclear plant’s operating license and are included in depreciation and amortization expense. 

Compensated Absences: The portion of employee payroll costs paid subsequent to year-end attnbutable to 
services performed prior to year-end is recorded and recognized as a current liability. Employees earn 
annual personal leave time (includes vacation, sick and personal leave time) at the rate of 160 hours to 240 
hours per fiscal year, depending of the number of years of service, measured on the anniversary date, which 
is October 1 for all employees. Employees are required to use 50% of the time accrued each year and may 
retain the balance for use in succeeding years. The maximum amount of hours that can be accumulated at 
the end of each year fiscal year is 480 hours. Employees with accrued personal leave time over this amount 
at year-end are paid for all hours in excess of 240 hours or 480 hours, depending on employee election. 
Payments for any excess hours are made in December of each year based on the employee’s regular straight 
time pay-rate as of preceding September 30th. 

Operating Reserve (for Nuclear Re-Fueling costs): The reserve for nuclear refueling and maintenance 
outage is an operating reserve established to account for the estimated charges to be incurred for the removal 
and installation of nuclear fuel assemblies. Charges are made to the reserve at the time actual re-fueling 
takes place. 

Rates, Revenues and Fuel Expense: Revenues are recognized based on monthly cycle billings to 
customers. The rate schedules are approved by the Utilities Commission. The electric rate schedule contains 
an energy cost adjustment clause which reflects the cost of fuel as well as the energy and fuel components of 
purchased power. Generally, the effect of the increaseldecrease in the cost of energy is recovered over a 
twelve month period and is determined as the difference between actual applicable fuel costs and the costs 
actually billed during the same period. The cost of nuclear fuel is amortized to fuel expense based on the 
quantity of heat produced for generation of electnc energy in relation to the quantity of heat expected to be 
produced over the life of the nuclear fuel core. 
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NOTES To THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - (CONTINUED) 
SEPTEMBER 30,2001 AND 2000 
UTILITIES COMMISSION, CITY OF NEW SMYRNA BEACH, FLORIDA 
NEW SMYRNA BEACH, FLORIDA 

NOTE 2 - CASH DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS 

Pursuant to the applicable provisions of Chapter 280, Florida Statutes, The Florida Security for Public 
Deposits Act ("the Act"), the State of Florida, Department of Insurance, Bureau of Collateral Securities, and 
the Department of Treasury have established specific requirements relative to the security and 
collateralization for public deposits. Accordingly, banks qualifying as a public depository in the State of 
Florida must adopt the necessary procedures outlined in these statutes and meet all of the requirements of this 
chapter to be designated by the State Treasurer as eligible to receive deposits from municipal depositors, 
Collateral having a market value equal to 50% of the average daily balance for each month of all public 
deposits in excess of any applicable depository insurance is required to be pledged or deposited with the 
State Treasurer to secure such deposits. Additional collateral, up to a maximum of 125% may be required if 
deemed necessary under the conditions set forth in the Act. Securities eligible to be pledged as collateral are 
generally limited to obligations of the United States government and any state thereof and are held in the 
name of the State Treasurer's office. Compliance with the provisions of Chapter 280, Florida Statutes, is 
monitored by the Department of Insurance. 

Deposits: At September 30, 2001 and 2000, the carrying amounts of the Utilities Commission's deposits, 
including certificates of deposit, were $2,867,026 and $20,647,873, respectively. The September 30, 200 1 , 
bank balances totaled $3,227,05 1 of which $100,000 was covered by federal depository insurance and 
$3,117,05 1 was secured in accordance with the statutory provisions of the Act. Included in the carrying 
amount of Utilities Commission deposits is $1 1,28 1 in petty cash and change funds. 

Investments: The Utilities Commission's investment policies are governed by state statutes and local 
resolution. Allowable investment instruments include: bonds, notes, certificates of indebtedness, treasury 
bills, or other securities which are guaranteed by the full faith and credit of the United States of America, 
interest bearing savings accounts, interest bearing certificates of deposit and interest bearing time deposits. 
At September 30, 200 1, the Utilities Commission's investments included United States Treasury State and 
Local Government (SLGS) Bonds and overnight investments in money market funds, which were secured by 
U. S. Treasury obligations. The investments are categorized to give an indication of the level of risk 
assumed by the Utilities Commission at year-end. Category 1 includes investments that are insured, 
registered, or for which the securities are held by the Utilities Commission or its agent in the Utilities 
Commission's name. Category 2 includes uninsured and unregistered investments for which the securities 
are held by the banks' trust departments or agents in the Utilities Commission's name. Category 3 includes 
uninsured and unregistered investments for which the securities are held by the banks, or by their trust 
departments or agents but not in the Utilities Conmission's name. 

At September 30, 2001, the Utilities Commission's cash and investments are categorized as follows: 

Category Carrying Fair 
Value Twe of Investment 1 2 3 Value 

U.S. Treasury State and Local Government 
Series (SLGS) Bonds ...................................... $ 130,100 0 0 130,100 130,100 

Repurchase agreements ........................................ 0 0 17,929,520 17,929,520 17,929,520 

Totals .................................................................... $ 130.100 0 17,929,520 18,059,620 18,059.620 
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NOTES To THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - (CONTINUED) 

NEW SMYRNA BEACH, FLORIDA 

SEPTEMBER 30,200 1 AND 2000 
UTILITIES COMMISSION, CITY OF NEW SMYFWA BEACH, FLORIDA 

NOTE 3 - RESTRICTED AND INTERNALLY DESIGNATED ASSETS 

Certain cash and investments are externally restricted by revenue certificate resolutions, nuclear generation 
facility decommissioning trusts and customer agreements. The Utilities Commission’s restricted assets 
consist of the following accounts: 

September 3 0, 

Debt service and related funds: 
Principal and interest funds.. ........................................................... 
Debt service reserve funds .............................................................. 

Nuclear generation facility decommissioning funds ........................... 

Renewal and replacement funds .......................................................... 

Customer deposits ............................................................................... 

Total restricted assets ...................................................................... 

Total restricted assets consist of: 
Cash and cash equivalents .............................................................. 
Investments, at cost ......................................................................... 
Accrued interest receivable ............................................................. 

Total restricted funds ...................................................................... 

$ 3,489,642 
560,100 

4,049,742 

2,260,683 

11,519,981 

1,269,476 

$ 19,099,882 

$ 18,811,848 
130,100 
157,934 

$ 19,099,882 

3,3 13,460 
53 9,839 

3,853,299 

2,039,917 

13,370,957 

1 , 167,294 

20,43 1,467 

20,2 5 0,467 
18 1,000 

0 

20,43 1,467 

Internally designated assets include certain cash and investments that have been internally designated by the 
Utilities Commission’s governing board and earn the same interest rate as its operating investment portfolio. 
These funds are comprised of the following: 

Internally designated funds: 
Rate Stabilization Fund: 

.......................................................... Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,826,764 2,254,984 
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NOTES To THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - (CONTINUED) 
SEPTEMBER 30,2001 AND 2000 
UTILITIES COMMISSION, CiTY OF NEW SMYRNA BEACH, FLORIDA 
NEW SMYRNA BEACH, FLORIDA 

NOTE 4 - UTILITY PLANT 

A summary of utility plant at September 30, is as follows: 

September 30, Pollution Water 
Electric Water Control Reuse Common 2000 

Land and land rights ............................... 
Structures and improvements ................. 
Production and treatment plant ........... .... 
Transmission, distribution, and 

collection and treatment plant. .. .. .. . , ._. 
Other general plant and equipment ._.. ,... 

Accumulated depreciation ._ ........ .. . ..... , . . 
A I I o wance for decommission i n g . . . . . . . . . . ~. 

Construction in progress ................ ._...... 
Plant heId for future use ................ ~ ._.... _. 
Nuclear fuel, net of amortization .......... .. 

$ 1,672,728 483,946 
2,579,200 5,112,725 

24,056,426 6,390,537 

45,756,535 20,424,925 
1,477, I93 863.033 

75,542,082 33,275,166 
(30,973,971) (1  0,685,301) 

(2,260,683) 0 
42,307,428 22,589,865 

1,270,780 3,672,122 
9,173,992 0 

223,722 0 

3 8 1,642 
7 3 6  1,048 

13,873,650 

19,283,087 
1,243,160 

42,342,587 
(8,445,5 20) 

0 
33,897,067 

57,542 
0 
0 

0 
2,236,037 

0 

4,840,656 
44,524 

7,121,217 
(8 5 0,4 74) 

0 
6,270,743 

17,522 
0 
0 

743,588 3,28 1,904 
2,408,821 19,89733 1 

0 44,320,613 

0 90,305,203 
4,087,327 7,715,237 
7,239,736 165,520,788 

(3,657,515) (54,612,781) 
0 (2,260,683) 

3,582,221 108,647,324 
278,578 5,296,544 

0 9,173,992 
0 223,722 

Utility plant, net ................................. .... $ 52,375,922 26:261:987 33,954,609 6,288,265 3,860,799 123,341,582 

Pollution Water September 30, 
Electric Water Control Reuse Common 2000 

Land and land rights ................ .. . .. ... . $ 1,672,728 
Structures and improvements ..... _. ........ 2,579,200 
Production and treatment plant . .. .... 9,740,658 
Transmission, distribution, and 

collection and treatment plant ....._. . . . 45,300,184 
Other general plant and equipment ... . ... 1,436,280 

60,729,050 
Accumulated depreciation .. .... . . ... . . . . . . . . .. (28,908,424) 
Allowance for decommissioning ... . . (2,039,9 17) 

29,780,709 
Construction in progress .........,..... .. . .... 14,559,740 
Nuclear fuel, net of amortization .. . ...... 7730 I 

487,146 
5,110,830 
6,379,344 

19,723,3 16 
8 14,469 

3 3  15,105 
(9,9 8 9,O 24) 

0 
22,526,08 1 

76 1,269 
0 

38 1,642 
7,56 1,048 

13,742,924 

19,053,098 
1,23 1 ,  I 88 

4 1,969,900 
(7,3 5 8,8 67) 

34,6 1 1,033 
456,486 

n 

0 
2,236,037 

0 

4,804,7 93 
44,524 

7,085,354 
(705,5 17) 

0 
6,379,837 

28,46 1 
0 

743,588 3,285,104 
2,377,003 19,864,118 

0 29,862,926 

0 88,881,391 
4,082,390 7.608,85 I 
7,202,981 149,502,390 

(3,475,953) (50,437,785) 
0 (2.039,9 17) 

3,727,028 97,024,688 
180,245 15,986,20 1 

0 7730 1 

Utility plant, net __..... .....___........... ......... $ 44,41 8,250 23,287,350 35,067.5 19 6,408,298 3,907.273 113,088,690 

Depreciation expense totaIed $4,360,45 1 and $3,656,949 for 200 1 and 2000, respectively. Capitalized 
interest on outstanding tax-exempt borrowings charged (credited) to projects during construction was 
$483,350 and $-0-, for 2001 and 2000, respectively, which is stated net of $149,910 and $-0-, respectively, of 
interest eamed on unexpended tax-exempt debt proceeds. 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - (CONTINUED) 

UTILITIES COMMISSION, CITY OF NEW SMYRNA BEACH, FLORIDA 
NEW SMYRNA BEACH, FLORIDA 

SEPTEMBER 30,2001 AND 2000 

NOTE 5 - DECOMMISSIONING AND DISMANTLEMENT PROVISIONS 

Provisions for nuclear decommissioning costs associated with the Utilities Commission’s 0.5 608% undivided 
participant interest with Florida Power Corporation at it’s Crystal River Unit 3 (CR3) nuclear generation 
facility are approved the Florida Public Service Commission. Florida Power’s most recent site-specific 
estimates of decommissioning costs for the CR3 nuclear plant were developed in 2000, using 2000 cost 
factors, and are based on prompt dismantlement decommissioning, which reflects the cost of removal of all 
radioactive and other structures at the site, with such removal occurring shortly after operating license 
expiration. The Utilities Commission’s share of these estimated costs, in 2000 dollars was $2.89 million and 
is subject to change based on a variety of factors including, but not limited to, cost escalation, changes in 
technology applicable to nuclear decommissioning and changes in federal, state or local. regulations. 
Decommissioning cost provisions, which are included in depreciation and amortization expense, were 
$220,766 and $218,881 for the years ended September 30, 2001 and 2000, respectively. 

Accumulated decommissioning costs, which are included in accumulated depreciation, were $2,260,683 and 
$2,039,9 17 at September 30,2001 and 2000, respectively. These costs include amounts retained internally in 
decommissioning trusts. Trust eamings increase the trust baIance with a corresponding increase in the 
accuniulated decomniissioning balance. These balances are adjusted for net unrealized gains and losses 
related to changes in the fair value of trust assets. 

Management believes that the plant decommissioning costs being recovered through the Utilities 
Commission’s present electric utility rate structure are currently sufficient to provide for the costs of 
decommissioning. 

 NOTE^ - NETASSETS 

Net assets represent the difference between assets and liabilities. 
individual components of the Utilities Conmission’s net assets at September 30: 

The following is a summary of the 

September 3 0 , 
200 1 2000 

Invested in utility plant, net of related debt: 
Net utility plant ................................................................................... $ 123,341,582 
Add: Funds restricted for debt service .......................................... 3,489,642 

2,260,683 
1,269,476 

Less: Revenue certificates payable (net) (50,804,487) 
Notes payable (net) (41,142,395) 

(1,433,853) 
Customer deposits (1,269,476) 

35,711,172 

Funds restricted for future decommissioning costs .............. 
Funds restricted for repayment of customer deposits ........... 

Accrued interest payable on long-term debt., ....................... 

....................................... 
............................................................... 

................................................................ 

I 

f 

I ,  

1 13,088,690 
3,3 13,460 
2,039,9 17 
1,167,294 

( 5  3,O 6 8 , 8 92) 
(32,780,613) 

(1,492,178) 
(1,167,294) 
3 1,100,384 
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NOTES To  THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - (CONTINUED) 
SEPTEMBER 30,2001 AND 2000 
UTILITIES COMMISSION, CITY OF NEW SMYRNA BEACH, FLORIDA 
NEW SMYRNA BEACH, FLORIDA 

NOTE 6 - NET ASSETS - (CONTINUED) 

September 30, 
200 1 2000 

Restrrcted for debt service: 
Funds restncted for debt service reserve purposes ............................. 

Restricted for renewal and replacement: 
Funds restricted for renewal and replacement .................................... 
Intemally designated funds for renewal and replacement .................. 
Less: Accounts payable fi-om restricted funds ............................... 

Total net assets invested and restricted ................................ 

Unrestricted net assets ........................................................................ 

Total net assets ..................................................................... 

NOTE 7 - LONG-TERM DEBT 

A summary of long-term debt outstanding at September 30, is as follows: 

$ 560,100 539,839 

3,566,9 13 3,597,6 12 
795  3,068 9,773,345 

(3 1,603) (72 1,969) 
11,488,378 12,648,988 

47,759,650 44,289,211 

8,144,046 7,509,509 

$ 55,903.696 5 1,798,720 

September 3 0, 
2000 2001 

Utilities System Revenue Certificates, Series 1992--4.10% to 5.60% 
due serially to 2004, with $515,000 (5.35%), $1,020,000 (5.80%) 
$1,230,000 (4.00%) and $10,160,000 (6.00%) term bonds due in 
2002, 2007, 2010, and 2013, respectively .......................................... 

Utilities System Refunding Revenue Certificates, Series 1993--3 -20% 
to 5.25% due serially to 201 1, with $3,685,000 (5.00%) and 
$6,245,000 (5.00%) term bonds due in 20 14 and 20 19, respectively. 

to 5.30% due serially to 20 1 1 ............................................................. 
Utilities System Refunding Revenue Certificates, Series 1996--4.10% 

Total utilities certificates outstanding.. .......................................... 

Less: current maturities: 
Series 1992 Certificates ...................................................................... 
Series 1993 Certificates ...................................................................... 
Series 1996 Certificates ...................................................................... 

$ 1 3 3  10,000 13,740,000 

19,525,000 20,180,000 

19,240,000 20,845,000 

52,275,000 54,765,000 

(245,000) (2 3 0,000) 
(6 80,000) (655,000) 

(1,670,000) (1,605,000) 
(2,5 95,000) (2,490,000) 
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NOTES To THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - (CONTINUED) 
SEPTEMBER 30,2001 AND 2000 

- 

UTILITIES COMMISSION, CITY OF NEW SMYRNA BEACH, FLORIDA 
NEW SMYRNA BEACH, FLORIDA 

NOTE 7 - LONG-TERM DEBT - (CONTINUED) 

Long-term certificate debt ............................................................. $ 49,680,000 52,275,000 

(852,359) 
(843,749) 

Less: deferred amount on advance refunding ........................................ 
unamortized debt discount .......................................................... 

(706,3 9 8) 
(764,115) 

Net long-term certificate debt ........................................................ 48,209,487 50,578,892 

Notes Payable: 
State Revolving Loan Fundxonstruction loans consisting of 

$8,521,618, bearing interest at 3.22% per annum, $1,778,378, 
bearing interest at 3.1 8% per annum, and $7,135,93 1 bearing 
interest at 3 - 1 1 % per annum; payable in equal semi-annual 
payments of $639,359, and maturing in August, 2019 .................. 

$12,200,000 payable to Florida Municipal Power Agency, as agent 
for Initial Pooled Loan Project, at a variable interest rate; interest 
payable monthly with annual principal payments over 20 year 
term; repayment coniniencing on April I ,  200 I and maturing in 
April 2020 ...................................................................................... 

$3,000,000 payable to Florida Municipal Power Agency, as agent 
for Initial Pooled Loan Project, at a variable interest rate; interest 
payable monthly with annual principal payments over 20 year 
term; repayment commencing on October 1 , 2001 and maturing , 

in October 2020 ............................................................................. 
$9,050,000 payable to Florida Municipal Power Agency, as agent 

for Initial Pooled Loan Project, at a variable interest rate; interest 
payable monthly with annual principal payments over 20 year 
terni; repayment commencing on December 1,200 1 and 
maturing in December 2020 .......................................................... 

$ 17,435,927 18,144,866 

1 1,825,000 11,635,747 

2,9 16,000 3,000,000 

8,965,468 0 

Total notes payable ........................................................................ 4 1,142,3 95 32,780,613 

Less: current maturities: 
State Revolving Fund Loan ................................................................ 
FMPA Pooled loans ............................................................................ 

(73 1,596) 
( 5 6 5,46 8) 

(1,297,064) 

(70 8,9 3 9) 
(375,000) 

( 1 ,O 83,93 9) 

Long-term portion of note payable ................................................ 39,845,33 1 3 1,696,674 

Total long-term debt, net ............................................................... $ 88,054,8 18 82,275,566 
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NOTES To THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - (CONTINUED) 
SEPTEMBER 30,200 1 AND 2000 

NEW SMYRNA BEACH, FLORIDA 
UTILITIES COMMISSION, CITY OF NEW SMYRNA BEACH, FLORIDA 

NOTE 7 - LONG-TERM DEBT - (CONTINUED) 

The authorization for the above described revenue certificates outstanding (collectively referred to as the 
"Certificates") provides that the Utilities Commission will not issue additional obligations except for the 
construction and acquisition of additions, extensions and improvements to the system or for refunding 
purposes and except upon the parity conditions provided in the authorizing resolution. The Certificates are 
payable from and secured by a first lien upon and pledge of the net revenues derived from the operation of 
the system. The Certificates do not constitute general indebtedness of the Utilities Commission or the City 
of New Smyrna Beach, Florida (City), and the City is not obligated to levy any taxes for the payment thereof. 

Under the terms of its long-term debt agreements, the Utilities Commission has agreed to maintain certain 
restricted funds and to comply with the covenants contained in such agreements, which require specific 
actions to be taken by the Utilities Commission. Certain of these agreements contain the following provision 
relating to the right of the obligation holder: 

"Any holder of certificates or any coupons appertaining thereto issued under the provision hereof 
or any trustee acting for the holders of such certificates may by suit, action, mandamus or other 
proceedings in any court of competent jurisdiction, protect and enforce any and all rights, 
including the right to the appointment of a receiver, existing under the laws of the State of 
Florida, or granted and contained herein, and may enforce and compel the performance of all 
duties herein required or by any applicable statutes to be performed by the Commission or by 
any officer thereof. Nothing herein, however, shall be construed to grant to any holder of the 
certificates any lien on any real property of the Commission or the City." 

The notes payable to the State of Florida, Department of Environmental Protection, State Revolving Fund 
Loan are secured by pledged revenues of the Utilities Commission; however, the lien on the pledged 
revenues is subordinate to the right of payment and security to the Revenue Certificates Payable - Series 
1992, 1993, and 1996. The notes payable to the Florida Municipal Power Agency are secured by a pledge 
and lien upon the Utilities Commission's utility system revenues and are subordinate to the right of payment 
and security to the Revenue Certificates and are on a parity with the State Revolving Fund Loan. 

Aggregate annual long-term debt service requirements in each of the next five years (and five-year 
increments thereafter) are as follows: 

Revenue Note Payable Notes Payable 
Fiscal Year Ending Certificates SRF Loan FMPA Totals 

September 30, 2002 ...................... $ 5,283,987 
September 30, 2003 ...................... $ 5,296,647 
September 30, 2004 ...................... $ 5,286,462 
September 30, 2005 ...................... $ 5,290,998 
September 30, 2006 ...................... $ 5,286,513 
September 30, 2007 to 201 I ......... $ 24,878,562 
September 30, 20 12 to 20 16 ......... $ 19,273,23 1 
September 30, 2017 to 2021 ......... $ 5,394,875 

1,278,718 
1,278,7 18 
1,278,718 
1,278,7 18 
1,278,7 18 
6,393,590 
6,393,590 
3,836,159 

1,168,721 
1,438,926 
1,455,576 
1,466, I22 
1,49 1,362 
7,747,7 17 
8,410,162 
8,438,118 

7,73 1,426 
8,O 14,29 1 
8,020,756 
8,035,838 
8,056,593 

39,O 19,869 
34,076,983 
17,669,152 
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NOTES To THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - (CONTINUED) 
SEPTEMBER 30,2001. AND 2000 

NEW SMYRNA BEACH, FLORIDA 
UTILITIES COMMISSION, CITY OF NEW SMYRNA BEACH, FLORIDA 

NOTE 8 - PRIOR YEARS’ DEFEASANCE OF DEBT 

In prior years, the Utilities Commission defeased certain of its outstanding utilities revenue certificates (and 
certain general obligation bonds of the City of New Smyrna Beach, Florida), originally issued for the- System 
and payable from revenues derived from the operation of the utilities systems by placing the proceeds of new 
certificates in irrevocable trusts to provide for all future debt service payments on the defeased 
certificateshonds. Accordingly, the trust account assets and the liabilities for the defeased bonds are not 
included in the accompanying financial statements. They include the following at September 30, 200 1 : 

1 97 8 Refunding: 
Series 1965--4.2% to 4.25% due through 2004 .......................... $ 890,000 

25,000 
123,000 

Series B-1965--3.7% to 4.1% due through 2003 ........................ 100,000 
Series 1975--3.75% to 6.2% due through 2004 .......................... 670,000 
Series 1975A--5.0% to 6.6% due through 2005 ......................... 1,335,000 

Series S-1963--3.9% due through 2002 ...................................... 
Series T- 1 963 -4.0% due through 2003 ...................................... 

NOTE 9 - REQUIRED PAYMENT To CITY 

The legislation that created the Utilities Commission requires it to pay to the general fund of the City of New 
Smyma Beach a sum equal to six percent (6%) of the gross revenues from utilities under Utilities 
Comtnission control. This payment is subordinate to the debt service requirement of all utilities revenue 
certificates and is recorded as a quasi-extemal transaction for financial reporting purposes. Amounts paid to 
the City for the years ended September 30, 2001 and 2000 totaled $2,625,008 and $2,214,486, respectively. 
The balances due to the City at September 30,2001 and 2000, totaled $27 1,703 and $464,740, respectively. 

NOTE 10 - EMPLOYEE PENSION PLANS 

A. Defined Benefit Pension Plan 

P 2 a ~  Rescription. The Utilities Commission contributes to the Florida (public employee) Retirement 
System of the State of Florida (the “FRS”), a cost-sharing, multiple-employer defined benefit pension 
plan created in December, 1970, that acts as a common investment and administrative agent for 
niunicipalities and other qualifying political subdivisions in the State of Florida. The pension plan, 
which is administered by the State of Florida, Department of Administration, Division of Retirement, 
provides retirement and disability benefits and death benefits to plan members and beneficiaries. All 
retirement legislation must comply with Article X, Section 14 of the State Constitution and with Part VII, 
Chapter 112, Florida Statutes. Both of these provisions require that any increase in retirement benefits 
must be funded concurrently on an actuarially sound basis. The FRS issues a publicly available financial 
report that includes financial statements and required supplementary information for the plan. That 
report may be obtained by writing to Florida Retirement System, Department of Administration, 
Division of Retirement, Cedars Executive Center, Building C, 2639 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, 
FL 32399-1560. 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - (CONTINUED) 

UTILITIES COMMISSION, CITY OF N E W  SMYRNA BEACH, FLORIDA 
SEPTEMBER 30,2001 AND 2000 

NEW SMYRNA BEACH, FLORIDA 

NOTE 10 - EMPLOYEE PENSION PLANS - (CONTINUED) 

Funding Policy. The funding methods and determination of benefits payable are provided in the various 
acts of the Florida Legislature, which created the fund, including subsequent amendments thereto. *In 
previous years, these acts provided, in general, that funds were to be accumulated fiom employee 
contributions, employer contributions, State appropriations and income from investments of accumulated 
funds. The act also provides that, should the accumulated funds in the fund at any time be insufficient to 
meet and pay the benefits due, the employer shall supplement the funds by an appropriation fiom current 
funds, or from any revenues which may lawfully be used for said purposes, in an amount sufficient to 
make up the deficiency. 

The Utilities Conmission made the required contributions to the plan for the fiscal years ended 
September 30, 200 1, 2000, and 1999, as follows: $364,604, $429,348, and $684,579, respectively. The 
employer contribution rates for FRS members (which are examined and amended each year on July 1) 
were as follows: 

Plan year beginning June 30, 2001 ................................................................... 
Plan year beginning June 30, 2000 ................................................................... 
Plan year beginning June 30, 1999 ................................................................... 
Plan year beginning June 30, 1998 ................................................................... 

7.30% 
9.15% 

10.15% 
16.45% 

There were no employee contributions made during these years. 

B. Defined Contribution Plan 

The Utilities Commission contributes to the Utilities Commission of New Smyrna Beach Retirement 
Plan, a defined contribution plan administered by the Principal iMutual Life Insurance Company, P. 0. 
Box 9396, Des Moines, XA Under Resolution No. 54-95, the Utilities Commission 
established this plan for all regular full time and regular part time employees hired on or after January 1, 
1996, by revoking its participation in the Florida Retirement System pursuant to Chapter 95-338, Laws 
of Florida with respect to such employees. All qualifying employees at least 18 years of age participate 
in the plan on the date of employment. Normal retirement arid disability benefits are available after 5 
years of service and attaining age 62. Early retirement and disability benefits are available after 5 years 
of service and attaining age 55.  Employer contnbutions to the plan are 8% of the gross employee wages. 
Employees may make supplemental contributions to the extent permitted by law. Employer 
contributions to the plan were $42,230, $26,985, and $17,3 I I ,  for the years ended September 30, 2001, 
2000, and 1999, respectively. There were no employee contributions made during these years. 

50306-9396. 
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NOTES To THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - (CONTINUED) 
SEPTEMBER 30,2001 AND 2000 
UTILITIES COMMISSION, CITY OF NEW SMYRNA BEACH, FLORIDA 
NEW SMYRNA BEACH, FLORIDA 

NOTE 11 - DEFERRED EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

A. IRC Section 401(k) Plan 

The Utilities Commission offers its Chief Executive Officer participation in a Prototype 40 1 (k) Plan, 
created in accordance with Sections 401(a) and 401(k) of the Internal Revenue Code. The assets of the 
prototype deferred compensation plan are administered by the International City Managers Association 
Retirement Corporation. Upon separation fiom service €or reasons of death, disability or attainment of 
age 55 (normal retirement age) the participant may elect to commence receiving benefits which equal 
accumulated employer's and employee's contributions plus earnings thereon. All benefits vest with the 

Utilities Commission's covered payroll was $127,296, $97,743 and $127,769, respectively. For the years 
ended September 30, 200 1 , 2000 and 1999, employer contributions were $16,7 15, $13,627 and $1 7,483, 
respectively. For the years ended September 30,2001 , 2000 and 1999, employee contributions to the plan 
were $19,640, $16,9 13 and $18,478, respectively. 

I 

r 
! 
I 

employee at the date of contribution. For the years ended September 30, 2001, 2000 and 1999, the 

! 

B. IRC Section 457 Plan 1 

The Utilities Commission also provides its employees a deferred compensation plan created in 
accordance with Internal Revenue Code Section 457. The assets of this plan are administered by the 
International City Managers Association Retirement Corporation. Annual contributions, determined by 
the participant, may not exceed the lesser of $8,000 or 25% of gross annual compensation (33 1/3% of the 
participants includible compensation). Deferred compensation withheld from a participating employee's 
pay is not taxable as current income until withdrawn from the plan. Such compensation is not available to 
the employees until employment termination, retirement, or death. All assets and income of the plan are 
held in trust for the exclusive benefit of the participants and their beneficiaries. 

NOTE 12 - SEGMENT INFORMATION 

The segment information for the Utilities Commission's individual utility systems is as follows: 

Pollution Water 
Electric Water Control Reuse 
System S ys ten1 System System Total 

Operating revenue ............................ $ 33,114,680 4,736,997 4,377,572 486,138 42,715,387 
Depreciatioddeconmiissioning ........ 2,479,970 792,520 1,163,770 144,957 4,581,217 

Required payments to City ............... 2,047,697 298,783 274,44 1 4,087 2,625,008 
Income (loss) before contributions ... 2,872,981 590,729 (356,597) (1 27,768) 2,9 19,342 

............................. 3,793,941 1,169,016 5 13,429 189,263 S,665,649 Operating income 

........................ 4,608 638,912 542,114 0 1,185,634 Capi t a1 c o ntr i but io ns 
Change in net assets 2,8 17,589 1,229,638 185,517 (127,768) 4,104,976 
Utility plant acquisitions 10,553,805 3,707,98 1 3,277 24,925 14,289,988 

......................... 
.................. 

Uti 11 t y plant ret ire me lit s ................... 129,649 37,067 29,533 0 289,394 
Revenue certificates payable ............ 26,705,976 15,168,626 4,777,484 5,622,9 15 52,275,000 
Notes payable ................................... 20,790,468 1,283,040 19,068,887 0 41,142,395 

Total assets ..................................... 75,768,960 33,3 10,920 33,883,696 6,656,850 154,620,426 
......................................... Net assets 20,644,063 17,787,225 I8,444,8 15 (972,407) 5 5,903,696 
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NOTES To THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - (CONTINUED) 
SEPTEMBER 30,200 1 AND 2000 
UTILITIES COMMISSION, CITY OF NEW SMYRNA BEACH, FLORIDA 
N E W  SMYRNA BEACH, FLORIDA 

NOTE 13 - LEGAL MATTERS 

The Utilities Commission is engaged in routine litigation incidental to the conduct of its utilities affairs. In 
the opinion of its legal counsel, no legal proceedings are pending or threatened against the Utilities 
Commission which are not covered by applicable insurance which would inhibit its ability to perform its 
operations or materially affect its financial condition. 

NOTE 14 - COMMITMENTS 

The Utilities Commission, acting through the Florida Municipal Power Agency (FMPA), is a participant in a 
portion of Florida Power and Light Company‘s (FPL) St. Lucie Unit No. 2, a nuclear generating unit. FMPA 
originally acquired an 8.806% undivided ownership interest of St. Lucie No. 2 together with nghts to receive 
elechc capacity and electric energy under a reliability exchange agreement. The Utilities Commission’s 
participation provides for a 9.884% entitlement share of FMPA’s ownership interest. 

A reliability exchange agreement provides for FMPA’s exchanging 50% of its share of the output from St. 
Lucie No. 2 for a like amount from FPL’s exclusively owned St. Lucie No. 1 to mitigate the potential for 
economic loss resulting from the extended or permanent outage or early retirement of St. Lucie No. 2. The 
Utilities Commission, as a participant, has also entered into a power sales contract which requires payment 
on a “take-and pay” basis for its entitlement share of the project capability for the St. Lucie Project for each 
month during any portion of which electric capacity and electric energy are available to the Utilities 
Commission from the St. Lucie Project, including electric capacity and electric energy under the reliability 
exchange agreement with FPL. In the event payment is not required for any month under the this power sales 
contract, the Utilities Commission is required to make payment for such month under its project support 
contract on a “take-or-pay’‘ basis. The payment under the project support contract would be the amount the 
Utilities Commission would have been required to pay under its power sales contract for such month if any 
electric capacity and electric energy from the St. Lucie Project had been made available to them. As a result 
of these agreements, the Utilities Commission is obligated to provide payments of approximately $3.9 
million annually. 

The Utilities Commission has entered into an interlocal agreement with Reliant Energy of New Smyma 
Beach, LLC for the purpose of assisting Reliant Energy in the development and construction of a 500 MW 
combined-cycle electric generating facility. As a part of the agreement, the Utilities Commission will 
provide certain infrastructure and infrastructure- and utility-related services to Reliant Energy for the facility 
and receive the right to purchase up to 30 MW of generating capacity from the facility or from other sources. 
Construction of the generating facility is expected to conmence in June 2002 and be completed within two 
years. No additional investment is anticipated on the Utilities Commission’s part at this time. 

The Utilities Coniniission is involved in a tri-party agreement by and between the Utilities Commission, the 
City of New Smyma Beach, Florida (the “City”), and Volaris Communications. (“Volaris”) to provide dial- 
up analog and DSL internet access services to customers of the Utilities Commission. Pursuant to the 
agreement, the Utilities Commission is obligated to pay to the City 6% of the internet service gross revenue 
and is required to pay to Volaris for technical support, training, and for use of provided equipment, including 
all hardware, lines, maintenance, licenses, etc. During the Gscal years ended September 30, 2001 and 2000, 
the Conmission paid $374,537 and $2 14,280, respectively, to Volaris (and its predecessor companies) for 
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SEPTEMBER 30,2001 AND 2000 
UTILITIES COMMISSION, CITY OF NEW SMYRNA BEACH, FLORIDA 
NEW SMYRNA BEACH, FLORIDA 

I 

NOTE 14 - COMMITMENTS - (CONTINUED) 

the ability to provide these services. The balance due Volaris as of September 30, 2001 and 2000 amounted 
to $28,222 and $36,199, respectively. The 6% paid to the City is included in the required payment amount 
reported in Note 9 above. 1 

, 

The UtiIities Commission also entered into a tri-party marketing agreement with Epicus, Inc. (“Epicus”) and r ‘  

the City of New Smyrna Beach, Florida (the “City”), whereby the Utilities Commission markets certain 
intrastate and interstate telecommunications services for Epicus. As with the preceding agreement, the 
Utilities Commission must pay the City 6% of the gross commissions and revenues received fi-om Epicus. 
During the fiscal year ended September 30, 2001, the Commission paid $22,025 to Epicus for the ability to 
provide these services. 

/I 

As of September 30, 2001, the Utilities Commission had additional unrecognized construction contract 
comniitments of approximately $5.4 niillion for utility plant expansion and upgrading. 

The Utilities Commission is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and 
destruction of assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters, all of which is 
satisfactorily insured by general liability insurance. Commercial insurance policies are also obtained for all 
other risks of loss, including workers’ compensation and employee health and accident insurance. Settled 
claims resulting from these risks have not exceeded commercia1 insurance coverage in any of the past three 
years. 
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SUPPLEMENTAL INFURMATION 

THIS SECTION IS COI'VPOSED OF THE FOLLOWING: 

SUPPLEMENTAL DETAIL FINANCIAL INFORMATION OF THE: 

ELECTRIC SI'STEM, 
WA TER s YS TEM, 

POLLUTION CONTROL SYSTEM, AND 
WATER REUSE SYSTEM 

s TA TIS TICA L SECTION 

THESE SCHEDULES PROVIDE A MORE DETAILED HEW OF THE "BASIC' 
FINANCIAL STit TEMENTS" PRESENTED IN THE PRECEDING SUBSECTION. 

RESULUTION NUMBERS 16- 75 AND 28-75, A S  AMENDED, ESTABLISHED 
THE ELECTRIC, WATER, POLLUTION CUhrTROL, AND WATER REUSE SYSTE,bfS 
AS A SINGLE ENTERPRISE FUND. THESE SCHEDULES ARE PRESENTED TU 
PROVIDE DETAILED iNFORMATlON ON THE INDIVIDUAL UTILITY SYSTEA4S' 
AND TU PRESENT THE BIIDGET4RY COMPARISONS THATARE NOT NECESX4RY 
FUR A FAIR P RESENTA T/ON IN CONFURMiTY WITH GENERA LL E' ACCEPTED 
A CCOUNTING PR/NC'IPLES. 



SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND 

For the Fiscal Year Ended September 30,2001 
With Comparative Actual Amounts for the Fiscal Year Ended September 30,2000 
UTILITIES COMMISSION, CITY OF NEW SMYRNA BEACH, FLORIDA 
New Smyma Beach, Florida 

CHANGES IN NET ASSETS - BY UTILITY SYSTEM 

Pollution 
Electric Water Control 

Operating Revenue: 
Sales ...................................................................................... $ 3 2,8 3 9,422 435 1,228 4,300,928 

..................................................................... 76,644 Other revenues.. 275,258 185,769 

Total operating revenue. ............................................. 33,114,680 4,736,997 4,377,572 

Operating Expenses: 
Purchased power and fuel expenses ....................................... 16,385,996 0 0 
Other production expenses .................................................... 4,8 10,363 1,034,352 0 
Transmission, distribution, and sewage 

collection and treatment 1,287,820 454,633 1,458,5 17 
Customer accounting.. 407,539 177,757 140,084 

...................................................... 
........................................................... 

Administrative and general .................................................... 1,90 1,354 809,936 807,33 1 
Required payments to City of New Smyrna Beach ................ 2,047,697 298,783 274,44 1 
Depreciation arid decoimissioning.. ..................................... 2,479,970 792,520 1,163,770 

Total operating expenses ............................................ 29,320,739 3,567,98 1 3,864,143 

....................................................... Operating income I 

3,793,941 1,169,016 513,429 

Nonoperating Revenue (Expenses) : 
Interest earnings ..................................................................... 533,768 25 1,685 113,816 

Interest and debt expense ....................................................... (1,807,512) (889,828) (9 8 8,39 6) 
Other expenses (3,32 1) (9,379) (2 , 76 6 )  
Gain (loss) on disposal of assets (91,672) 0 (7,595 1 
Loss on abandonment of wastewater treatment plant. ............ 0 0 0 

....................................................................... Other income.. 387,777 69,232 14,9 15 

....................................................................... 
............................................ 

Total nonoperating revenue (expenses). ..................... (980,960) ( 5  7 8 , 2 90) (870,026) 

...................................... (3 5 6 , 5 97) Inconie before contributions 2,812,981 590,726 

Capital contributions ............................................................... 4,608 638,912 542,114 

.................................................... 185,517 Change in net assets 2,8 17,589 1,229,638 

................................................... Net assets, beginning of year 17,826,474 16,557,587 18,259,298 

Net assets, end of year ............................ ............................. ..... $ 20,644,043 17,787,225 18,444,8 15 



Schedule 1 

Water Totals 
Reuse 200 1 2000 

486,138 42,177,7 16 40,960,150 
0 537,671 459,757 

486,138 42,715,387 4 1,4 19,907 

0 16,385,996 17,525,068 
0 5,844,7 15 5,445,855 

147,177 3,348,147 3,140,325 
0 745,380 8 18,320 

654 3,5 19,275 3,227,983 
4,087 2,625,008 2,2 14,486 

144,957 4 3 8  1,2 17 3,875,830 

296,875 3 7,049,73 8 36,247,872 

189,263 5,665,649 5,172,035 

5,975 905,244 1,114,573 
(3 1,9 1 7) 440,007 356,616 

(29 1,089) (3,976,825) (3,877,542) 
0 (15,466) (61,620) 
0 (99,2 67) (45,2 69) 
0 0 (3,452,645) 

(3 17,031) (2,746,307) (5,965,8 87) 

(127,768) 2,919,342 (793,85 2) 

0 1,185,634 773,199 

(1 27,768) 4,104,976 (20,653) 

(844,639) 5 1,798,720 51,819,373 

(972,407) 5 5,903,696 5 1,798,720 
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SCHEDULE OF REVENUE, RECEIPTS, EXPENSES AND DISBURSEMENTS - 
BUDGET AND ACTUAL - ELECTRIC SYSTEM (NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS) 
For the Fiscal Year Ended September 30,2001 
UTILITIES COMMISSION, CITY OF NEW SMYRNA BEACH, FLOEUDA 
New Smyrna Beach, Florida 

Final 

Schedule 2 

Variance 
Favorable 

Budget Actual (Unfavorable) 
Revenue and Receipts: 

Direct Sales: 
Electric sales ...................................................................... $ 27,869,984 32,742,773 4,872,789 
Other revenues ................................................................... 196,000 275,258 79,258 

Interest earnings ................................................................. 325,000 533,768 208,768 
Nonoperating revenue (expenses): 

Meter Deposit interest expense ........................................... 0 (4 6,67 9) (46,679) 
Other revenues (expenses) ................................................. 282,508 384,456 10 1,948 

Capital contributions ............................................................. 0 
28,673,492 

4,608 
33,894,184 

4,608 
5,220,692 

Operating Expenses: 
Purchased power and fuel expenses ..................................... 

Transmission and distribution .............................................. 

Administrative and general .................................................. 

Power production ............................................................... 

Customer accounting ........................................................... 

Required payments to the City of New Smyrna Beach ........ 

13,097,466 
4,695,530 
1,386,806 

383,333 
1,698,142 
1,703,640 

16,385,996 
4,810,363 
1,287,820 

40733 9 
1,901,354 
2,047,697 

(3,2 8 8,5 3 0) 
(1 14,833) 

98,986 
(24,206) 

(2 03,2 1 2) 
(3 44,05 7) 

.................................................... (1 05,273) Decommissioning expense 115,493 220,766 
23,080,4 10 27,061,535 (3,981,125) 

Net revenue and receipts ........................................... 5,593,082 6,8 32,64 9 1,239,567 

Operating Transfers In (Out): 
Sinking Fund - 1992 Certificates .......................................... (489,43 5) (4 89,43 5 )  0 
Sinking Fund - 1993 Certificates (886,408) (886,409) (1) 
Sinking Fund - 1996 Certificates (1,230,376) (1,230,597) (221) 

Renewal and Replacement Funds - required contribution .... ( 1,7 1 1,683) (1,711,683) 0 
Restricted fund contribution to Rate Stabilization Fund ....... (1,275,180) (1,307,854) (3 2,674) 

.......................................... 

.......................................... 
Sinking Fund - FMPA Pooled Loans .................................... 0 ( 1,2 12,073) (1,2 12,073) 

( 5,5 93,08 2) (6,838,051) (1,244,969) 

........................................ (5,402) Budgeted net cash receipts $ 0 (5,4021 

Reconciliation of Net Cash Receipts to Net Income (GAAP): 
Unbilled revenue ................................................................... 
Principal portion of required Sinking Fund transfers ............ 
Capitalized interest .............................................................. 
Net transfers to Renewal and Replacement Fund ................. 
Net transfers to Rate Stabilization Fund ................................ 
Gain (loss) on disposal of property and equipment .............. 
Depreciation ......................................................................... 

96,649 
1,711,417 

502,153 
1,7 1 1,683 
1,307,854 

(9 1,672) 
(2,25 9,2 04) 

Amortization of debt expense and loss on refimding ............ (155,889) 

Change in net assets ................................................. $ -- 2,817,589 



SCHEDULE OF REVENUE, RECEIPTS, EXPENSES AND DISBURSEMENTS - 
BUDGET AND ACTUAL - WATER SYSTEM (NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS) 
For the Fiscal Year Ended September 30,2001 
UTILITIES COMMISSION, CITY OF NEW SMYRNA BEACH, FLORIDA 
New Smyrna Beach, Florida 

Schedule 3 

Variance 
Final Favorable 

Budget Actual (Unfavorable) 
Revenue and Receipts: 

Direct Sales: 
Water sales ........................................................................ $ 
Other revenues ................................................................... 

Nonoperating revenue: 
Interest eamings ................................................................. 
Meter Deposit interest expense ........................................... 
Other revenues (expenses) ................................................. 

4,587,671 4,54 1,162 (46 , 5 09) 
178,100 185,769 7,669 

260,000 25 1,685 (8,3 15) 
0 (8,630) (8,630) 

44,783 59,853 15,070 
............................................................. Capital contributions 5 04,674 638,912 134,238 

5,575,228 5,668,75 1 93,523 
Operating Expenses: 

.................................................................. Water production 860,623 1,034,352 (173,729) 
Transmission and distribution 365,671 454,633 (8 8,9 62) 

Administrative and general 740,094 809,936 (69,842) 

............................................... 
Customer accounting ............................................................ 194,406 177,757 16,649 

................................................... 
Required payments to the City of New Smyrna Beach ......... 293,100 298,783 (5,683) 

2,453,894 2,775,461 (321,567) 

Net revenue and receipts ........................................... 3,12 1,334 2,893,290 (22 8,044) 

Operating Transfers In (Out): 
Sinking Fund - 1992 Certificates .......................................... 
Sinking Fund - 1993 Certificates .......................................... 
Sinking Fund - 1996 Certificates .......................................... 
Sinking Fund - FMPA Pooled Loans .................................... 
Renewal and Replacement Funds - required contribution .... 
Renewal and Replacement Funds - restricted contribution ... 
Restricted fund contribution to Rate Stabilization Fund ........ 
Reuse Subsidy Surcharge ....................................................... 

(1 65,520) 
(573,196) 
(841,971) 

0 
(4 80,202) 
(504,674) 
(348,133) 
(207,63 8) 

(3,121,334) 

(1  65,520) 
( 5  73,197) 
(842,124) 

(9 8,002) 
(4 80,202) 
(638,9 12) 
(1 14,358) 
(202,964) 

(3,115,279) 

0 
(1) 

(153) 
(98,002) 

0 
(1 34,238) 
233,77 5 

4,674 
6.055 

Budgeted net cash receipts ........................................ $ 0 (22 1,989) (22 1,989) 

Reconciliation of Net Cash Receipts to Net Income (GAAP): 
Unbilled revenue .................................................................. 
Principal portion of required Sinking Fund transfers ............ 
Capitalized interest ............................................................... 
Net traiisfers to Renewal and Replacement Fund ................ 
Net transfers to Rate Stabilization Fund .............................. 
Net transfers of Reuse Subsidy Surcharge ............................ 
Depreciation ....................................................................... 
Amortization of debt expense and loss on refunding ............ 

- 

Change in net assets .................................................. 

10,066 
840,38 1 

57,687 

114,358 
202,964 

(792,520) 
( 100,423) 

1,119,114 

~- 

$ 1,229,638 
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SCHEDULE OF REVENUE, RECEIPTS, EXPENSES AND DISBURSEMENTS - 
For the Fiscal Year Ended September 30,2001 
UTILITIES COMMISSION, CITY OF NEW SMYRNA BEACH, FLORlDA 
New Smyrna Beach, Florida 

Schedule 4 
BUDGET AND ACTUAL - POLLUTION CONTROL SYSTEM (NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS) 

Variance 
Final Favorable 

Budget Actual - (Unfavorable) 
Revenue and Receipts: 

Direct Sales: 
................................................... (282,013) Pollution control charges $ 4,572,3 16 4,290,303 

Other revenues 45,000 76,644 3 1,644 

Interest earnings 140,000 113,816 (2 6 , 1 84) 

................................................................... 
Nonoperating revenue: 

................................................................. 
........................................... Meter Deposit interest expense 0 (2,877) (2,877) 

Other revenues (expenses) ................................................. 43,404 12,149 (3 1,255) 
Capital contributions ............................................................. 406,724 542,114 135,390 

(175,295) 5,207,444 5,032,149 
Operating Expenses: 

........................................... (235,693) 

Administrative and general 75 1,782 807,33 1 ( 5  5 , 54 9) 

Collection and treatment system 1,222,824 1,458,5 17 
Customer accounting 171,974 160,084 11,890 ............................................................ 

................................................... 
......... 2,24 1 Required payments to the City of New Sniyrna Beach 276,682 274,441 

2,423,262 2,700,373 (277,111) 

........................................... (4 5 2,40 6) Net revenue and receipts 2,784,182 2,33 1,776 

Operating Transfers In (Out): 
Sinking Fund - 1992 Certificates .......................................... 
Sinking Fund - 1993 Certificates .......................................... 
Sinking Fund - 1996 certificates .......................................... 
Sinking Fund - FMPA Pooled Loans .................................... 
Sinking Fund - State Revolving Fund Loan ......................... 
Renewal and Replacement Fund - required contribution ...... 
Renewal and Replacement Fund - restricted contribution .... 
Restricted h n d  contribution to water reuse system .............. 
Restricted fund contribution from Rate Stabilization Fund ... 

(146,872) 
(5336 1) 

(523,92 8) 
0 

(1,279,206) 
(340,609) 
(4 0 6,7 24) 

(45,8 3 2) 
202,870 

(146,872) 
(53,561) 

(524,023) 
(1 24,730) 

(1,278,962) 
(340,609 j 
(542,114) 
(45 , 83 2) 
639,577 

0 
0 

(1 24,730) 
244 

0 
(135,390) 

0 
436,707 

(95) 

...................................................... 1,979 Reuse Subsidy Surcharge (190,320) (1 88,34 1) 
(2,784,182) (2,605,467) 178,7 15 

........................................ Budgeted net cash receipts $ 0 (273,691) (273,69 1) 

Reconciliation of Net Cash Receipts to Net Income (GAAPj: 
Unbilled revenue ................................................................. 
Principal portion of required Sinking Fund transfers ........... 
Capitalized interest .............................................................. 
Net transfers to Renewal and Replacement Fund ................ 
Net transfers to Water Reuse System ................................... 
Net transfers from Rate Stabilization Fund .......................... 
Gain (loss) 011 disposal of property and equipment ............. 
Depreciation ........................................................................ 
Amartizatioii of debt expense .............................................. 

I 

10,625 
1,145,3 16 

73,420 
882,723 
234,173 

(63 9 3  7 7) 

(1,163,770) 
(76,107) 

(77595) 

Change in net assets ....... .......................................... $ l S 5 , 5 l l  
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SCHEDULE OF REVENUE, RECEIPTS, EXPENSES AND DISBURSEMENTS - 

For the Fiscal Year Ended September 30,2001 
UTILITIES COMMISSION, CITY OF NEW SMY RNA BEACH, FLORIDA 
New Smyrna Beach, Florida 

Schedule 5 
BUDGET AND ACTUAL - WATER REUSE SYSTEM (NON-GAAP BUDGETARY BASIS) 

Final 
Variance 
Favorable 

Budget Actual (Unfavorable) 
Revenue and Receipts: 

Direct Sales: 
Reuse water sales ................................................................. $ 72,640 94,833 22,193 
Reuse subsidy surcharge ..................................................... 397,958 391,305 (6,653) 

Interest earnings .................................................................. 0 5,975 5,975 
Nonoperating revenue: 

Other Revenues (expenses) ................................................ 7,500 (3 1,9 17) (39,4 17) 
478,098 460,196 (1  7,902) 

Transmission and distribution system .................................... 104,745 147,177 (42,432) 
Administrative and general 3 60 654 
Required payments to the City of New Smynia Beach .......... 4,358 4,087 27 1 

Operating Expenses: 

.................................................... (294) 

109,463 15 1,9 18 (42,455) 

Net revenue and receipts 368,63 5 308,278 (60,357) ............................................. 

Operating Transfers In  (Out): 
Sinking Fund - 1992 Certificates ........................................... (245,765) (245,7 65) 0 
Sinking Fund - 1993 Certificates ........................................... ( 1  50,202) ( 1  50,202) 0 
Renewal and Replacement Fund - required Contribution ....... (1  8,500) ( I  8,500) 0 
Restricted fund contribution from Rate Stabilization Fund .... 0 58,249 58,249 
Proceeds of transfer from Pollution Control System ............. 45,832 45,832 0 

(3 6 8,63 5 )  (3 10,386) 58,249 

Budgeted net cash receipts ......................................... $ ~~ ~~ 0 (2,108) . .- (2,1 os) 
~ _. -- 

Reconciliation of Net Cash Receipts to Net Income (GAAP): 
Principal portion of required Sinking Fund transfers ............ 118,881 
Net transfers to Renewal and Replacement Fund .................. 18,500 
Restricted fund contnbution frotn Rate Stabilization Fund .... (58,249) 
Proceeds of transfer frorn Pollution Control System ............. (45,832) 
Depreciation ........................................................................... (1  44,957) 
Amortization of debt expense .............................................. ( 14,003) 

................................................. (1 27,768) Change in net assets $ ~~~ -.. ~ ~ ~~ ~~ . 
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SCHEDULE OF OPERATING EXPENSES- 
ELECTRIC SYSTEM 

For the Fiscal Years Ended September 30,2001 and 2000 
UTILITIES COMMISSION, CITY OF NEW SMYRNA BEACH, FLORIDA 
New Smyrna Beach, Florida 

Schedule 6 

200 1 2000 

Operating Expenses: 
Purchased power and fuel: 

Nuclear fuel .......... . ...... ,. .... .... .. .... .. . ... .... . .... .... .. ........ .. . .. ........ .............. . ....... .. . $ 627,9 18- 
190,909 Diesel fuel ....................................................................................................... 

Purchased power ..................._..............................................,*......-.................. 15,567,169 
16,385,996 

93 8,40 1 
25 1,42 1 

16,335,246 
17,525,068 

Power production: 
Nuclear power generation.. . ... .. ... . . . . .. ... .. . ...+ ... .. .. ..... ... . . . . . ...... .. ... ..... ... ... . .. ..... . . . 4,107,177 
Diesel power generation ............................................................................... 292,008 
System control and load dispatching ,. ..... . .. , , . . , .... ,. , . . . . . ... ..._.. .. . .. ... . . . ... . . . ... . ... . . 41 1,178 

4,8 10,363 

3,788,550 
252,670 
413,319 

4,454,5 3 9 

Transnlission and Distribution.. . , .. ..* I ,, , . . . .. . . .. ... ... . . . . . .. ..... . .. . .. .. .... .. ... . ... . . . ... . . . . .. . .. . 
Customer Accounting.. . . . . .. . . , , .. .. .. . . , . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . *. . . .. . . . . . . . . 
Administrative and General .............. .. ....................................... .......................... 
Required payments to the City of New Smyrna Beach ....................................... 
Depreciation and deconunissioning . . . ... .. . .. ... . .. .._.. .... . . . . , . . . . .... . . . . . . . .... . . . .. . . . . .. ..... . . 

Total operating expenses .... .... . , . , . , .. , . .. .... . . . . . . . , ... . ... . .. . . . . . .... ... . . . . .. . . . . ... . .. ... . $ 

1,287,820 
407,539 

1,90 1,354 
2,047,697 
2,479,970 

29,320,739 

1,230,798 
449,764 

1,683,087 
1,446,439 
2,152,057 

29,141,752 
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SCHEDULE OF’ OPERATING EXPENSES- 
WATER SYSTEM 

For the Fiscal Years Ended September 30,2001 and 2000 
UTILITIES COMMISSION, CITY OF NEW SMYRNA BEACH, FLORIDA 
New Smyrna Beach, Florida 

ScheduIe 7 

200 1 2000 

Operating Expenses: 
Water production: 

Source of supply .............................................................................................. 
Water treatment. .............................................................................................. 

$ 34 1,492 
692,8 60 

1,034,352 

27 6,2$7 
715,019 
991,316 

Transmission and Distribution.. ........................................................................... 
Customer Accounting.. ........................................................................................ 
Administrative and General ................................................................................. 
Required payments to the City of New Smyrna Beach ....................................... 
Depreciation.. ...................................................................................................... 

Total operatin2 expenses .......................................................................... 

454,633 
177,757 
809,936 
298,783 
792,520 

450,456 
190,922 
790,094 
286,807 
756,493 

$ 3,467,98 1 3,466,088 
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SCHEDULE OF OPERATING EXPENSES- 
POLLUTION CONTROL SYSTEM 

For the FiscaI Years Ended September 30,200 1 and 2000 
UTILITIES COMMISSION, CITY OF NEW SMYRNA BEACH, FLORIDA 
New Smyrna Beach, Florida 

Schedule 8 

200 1 2000 

Operating Expenses: 
Collection and treatment system: 

Collection expenses.. ....................................................................................... $ 2 16,669 
Pumping expenses ............................................................................................ 293,765 
Treatment and disposal .................................................................................... 94 8,083 

1,458,5 17 

2313,572 
245,474 
887,327 

1,346,373 

Customer Accounting .......................................................................................... 160,084 
Administrative and General 807,33 1 
Required payments to the City of New Smyma Beach ....................................... 274,44 1 
Depreciation.. 1,163,770 

................................................................................. 

...................................................................................................... 

Total operating expenses .......................................................................... $ 3,864,143 

177,634 
754,150 
274,725 
841.30 1 

3,394,183 
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SCHEDULE OF OPERATING EXPENSES- 
WATER REUSE SYSTEM 

For the Fiscal Years Ended September 30,200 1 and 2000 
UTILITIES COMMISSION, CITY OF NEW SMYRNA BEACH, FLORIDA 
New Smyrna Beach, Florida 

ScheduIe 9 

200 1 2000 

Operating Expenses: 
Transmission and Distribution.. ........................................................................... 147,177 112,698 
Administrative and General.. ............................................................................... 654 655 

4,087 6,515 
Depreciation.. 144,957 125,980 
Required payments to the City of New Smyrna Beach ....................................... 

................................................................................................ 

Total operating expenses .......................................................................... $ 296,875 245,848 
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SCHEDULE OF INTEREST EARNINGS 
For the Fiscal Years Ended September 30,2001 and 2000 
UTILITIES COMMISSION, CITY OF NEW SMYRNA BEACH, FLORIDA 
New Smyma Beach, Florida 

Schedule 10 

200 1 2000 

Interest Earnings By Source: 
From Investments: 

Sinking hnds ................................................................................................... $ 114,056 24 1,030 
Renewal and replacement funds ....................................................................... 5 27,492 4i9,264 
Customers' deposits.. ....................................................................................... 61,237 62,O 15 
CR3 nuclear decommissioning funds ............................................................... 105,273 103,388 
Other. ............................................................................................................... 97,186 2 7 a , m  

Total interest earnings .............................................................................. 905,244 1,114,573 

Interest Earnings By System: 
Electric system ..................................................................................................... 533,768 598,254 
Water system ...................................................................................................... 25 1,685 299,736 

...................................................................................... 204,308 Pollution control system 113,816 
Water reuse system .............................................................................................. 5,975 12,275 

Total interest earnings ............................................................................... $ 905,244 1,114,573 
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SCHEDULE OF DEBT SERVICE REQUIREMENTS TO MATURITY 
Revenue Certificates Payable 
For the Fiscal Year Ended September 30,2001 
UTILITIES COMMISSION, CITY OF NEW SMYRNA BEACH, FLORIDA 
NEW SMYRNA BEACH, FLORIDA 

Schedule 11 

Utilrties System Utilitres System Utilities System Total Debt S e m c e  Requirements 
Revenue Certificates Refunding Revenue Certificates Refunding Revenue Certificates to Maturity 

Series I992 Serics 1993 Series I996 - All Certificates -- 
P a p e n r  Principal Coupon Total Principal Coupon Total Principal Coupon Total Principal Total 

Ddte Amount Rate Interest Requirements Amount Rate Interest Requirements Amount Rate lnterest Requirements Amount lntered Requirements 

I 010 I / loo I 
0410 I E002 
I010 I/2002 
04/01/2003 
1010 1/2003 
04/0 1/2004 
I010 1/2004 
04/01/2005 
1 010 li?005 
0410 I /2006 
I 010 1 E006 
04/01/2007 
IO10 112007 
0 4 0  I / loo8 
1010 1/2oos 
0410 1 E009 
IO10 I E009 
0410 I /20 I O  
1010 l/20l 0 
0410 I /20 I I 
10~01/201 I 
0410 1/20 I2 
I 010 1 /20 I 2 
O M  I /20 I 3 
I 0/0 I /20 I 3 
04!0 L 120 I4 
IO10 1/10 I4 
0410 1/20 I5 
I oio 1 /70 I 5 
04/01/2016 
I010 1/2016 
0410 1/20 I 7 
10/01/10 I7 
04/01/2018 
I0/01/20 I8 
04/01/2019 
IOIO 1/20 I 9  

245,000 

270.000 

250,000 

305.000 

320,000 

340,000 

360,000 

355.000 

405,000 

440,000 

3,060,000 

3,445,000 

3,655,000 

$135 t 0.000 

5 350% 

5 350%2 

5,500'Xi 

5 600'%1 

5 800% 

5.800% 

5 800% 

6 000% 

6 OOO'Xi 

6 000'%1 

6.000% 

6 OOO'X) 

6 OOO'X, 

40 I ,296 
394,743 
394.743 
357,520 
387,520 
379.820 
379.920 
371,250 
371,280 
362.000 
362,000 
352,140 
352,140 
341.700 
341,700 
330,150 
330, I50 
318,000 
3 18,000 
304.900 
304,500 
2 13,000 
2 13,000 
109,650 
109,650 

646.296 
394.743 
664,743 
387.520 
667,520 
379,920 
654.920 
37 1,280 
69 1,290 
362,000 
702,000 
352.140 
712,140 
34 1,700 
726,700 
330.150 
735,150 
3 18,000 
758,000 
304,800 

3,364,800 
213,000 

3,658,000 
109.650 

3,764.650 

650,000 

7 10,000 

745.000 

775,000 

915,000 

860,000 

905,000 

950,000 

I,000,000 

I,050,000 

1,105,000 

1,170,000 

1.225.000 

I,?90.000 

1,350.000 

1,160,000 

1,205,000 

I,245,000 

I .295.000 

3 625'X, 

4750'%, 

4 800'%, 

5 000% 

5 OOO'X 

5 100% 

5.200%, 

5.250% 

5.250%~ 

5 250% 

5 250% 

5 OOO'%> 

5 000% 

5 OOO'%, 

5 000% 

5 OOO'%, 

5 000%1 

5 000% 

5 OOO'%, 

491,684 
475,959 
475.959 
459,096 
459,096 
441.2 I6 
441,216 
421,841 
42 I 3 4  I 
40 I ,466 
40 I ,466 
379,536 
379,536 
356,006 
356,006 
33 1,069 
33 1,069 
304,s 19 
304,819 
277,256 
277,256 
248.250 
248,250 
21 9,000 
2 I 9,000 
189,375 
189.375 
156,125 
156,125 
122,375 
122,375 
93,375 
93,375 
63,250 
63,250 
32,125 
32.125 

1 .I7 1,654 
475,959 

1,185,959 
459,096 

1,204,096 
441,216 

1,216,216 
421,841 

1,236,841 
401,466 

1,261,466 
379,536 

1,284,536 
356,006 

1,306,006 
331,069 

1,33 1,069 
304,819 

1,354,s 1 9 
277,256 

1,382,256 
248,250 

1,418,250 
219,000 

1,444.000 
188,375 

1,478,375 
156,125 

1,506,125 
122,375 

1,282,375 
93,375 

1,298,375 
63,250 

1,308,250 
32, I25 

$25.000 
845,000 
880,000 
870,000 
900,000 
925,000 
970,000 
945,000 
990,000 

1 ,O 15,000 
1,040,000 
1,065,000 
1,090,000 
I ,  I20,OOO 
1,150,000 
1 175,000 
1,205,000 
1,240,000 

490,000 
500,000 

1.3 17,125 

$9.130.901 $21.640.901 $19.525.000 510.433.964 $29,958,964 %19.240.000 

4 400% 
4 SOO'XI 
4 500'K 
4 600'%~ 
4 600% 
4 700% 
4 700% 
4.800% 
4.SOOYu 
4 9OOYu 
4.900% 
5.000% 
5 000% 
5.IOO% 
5.100'K 
5.200% 
5.200% 
5 300% 

5.300% 
5.300o/u 

47 1.725 
453,578 
434,565 
414,765 
394,755 
374,055 
352,318 
329,523 
306,843 
283,083 
258,215 
232,735 
206,110 178,860 

150,300 
120,975 
90,425 
59,095 
26,235 
13,250 

1,296.728 1,298,578 

1,3 14,565 
1,284,765 
1,294,755 
1,299,055 
I ,322,3 18 
1,274,523 
1,296,843 
1,298,083 
1,298,215 
1,297,735 
1,296,110 
1,298,860 
1,300,300 
1,295,975 
1,295,425 
1,299,095 5 16,235 

5 13,250 

1,750,000 
845,000 

1,860,000 
870,000 

1,925,000 
925,000 

2,050,000 
945,000 

2,125,000 
I ,O 15,000 
2,240,000 
1,065,000 
2,355,000 1, I20,OOO 

2,485,000 
1,175,000 
2,610,000 
1,240,000 
1,980,000 

500,000 
4,165,000 

4,615,000 

4,880,000 

1,290,000 

I,350,000 

I ,  160,000 

1,205,000 

1,245,000 

1,364,708 
1,324,279 
1,305,266 1,261,38 I 

1,241,371 
I ,  195.09 I 
1,173,354 
I ,  122,644 
1,099,964 
1,046,549 
1,021,681 

964,411 
876,566 937,786 

848,006 
782,194 
75 1,644 
681,914 
649,054 
595,306 
582,056 
461,250 
461,250 
328,650 
328,650 
188,375 
188,375 
156,125 
156,125 
122,375 
122,375 
93,375 
93,375 
63,250 
63,250 
32.125 

3,114,708 
2,169,279 
3,165,266 
2,13 1,38 1 
3,166,371 
2, I20,09 1 
3,223,354 
2,067,644 
3,224,964 
2,061,549 
3,261,68 1 
2,029,411 3,292,786 

1,996,566 
3,333,006 
I ,957,194 
3,361,644 
I ,92 1,9 14 
2,629,054 
1,095,306 
4,747,056 

461,250 
5,076,250 

328,650 
5,208,650 

188,375 
1,478,375 

156,125 
1,506.1 25 

122,375 
1,282,375 

93,375 
1,298,375 

63,250 
1,308,250 

~~ I~~~ 32,125 
1,285,000 32,125 1,317,125 

$5.1 5 I .410 $24,391.410 $52,275,000 $23.7 16,275 $75,991,275 

47 



Schedule 12 SCHEDULE OF DEBT SERVICE REQUIREMENTS TO MATURITY 
Florida Department of Environmental Protection State Revolving Fund Loan 
For the Fiscal Year Ended September 30, 2001 
UTILITIES COMMISSION, CITY OF N E W  S M Y R N A  BEACH, FLORIDA 
NEW SMYRNA BEACH. FLORIDA 

- __ _- -- 

Wastewater Tredtrrwnl Plan Project CS 130 4260060 Wastewater Treatment Plaii PIoject CS 120 4260060 Wastewater Treatment Plan Project CS I20 4260060 Total Debt Service Requirements 
State Revolving Fund Loan Stale Reiolving Fund Loan State Revolving Fund Loan to Matunty 

Original Loan Anieridment I Amendment 2 -- Combined -- 
l'd)lllcll~ Principal Interest Total Principal Interest Total Principal Interest Total Principal Total 

Date Amount Rate Interest Requirements Amount Rate interest Requirements Amount Rate Interest Requiremenfi Amount Interest Requirements 

02/15/2002 

02iI 5/3003 
OSil5'1003 
0x1 j;2001 
08/15~2004 
O Y I  5/7005 
OS/1 Si3005 
0211 5/2006 
081l512006 
02/15!1007 
OS/I 32007 
021 5/soos 
OS/I 5/100S 
021 I5/2005 
08/l 5t"009 
02i I 5/20 I O  
OY/15/2010 
02/15;20I I 
OW 5/20 I I 
O Y I  5/20 I2 
OS~li!2012 
02/15/2013 
OS/lj/?O I3 
02i15/7014 
os/ I 5120 14 
02/ I 5/20 I 5 
OS/ I 5/20 I 5 
02!15/20 I6 
OSi1512016 
02/ 15/20 I 7 
OS/I 5ilOl7 
O Y I  5/20 1 9 
OS/15/2019 
021 i 5/20 I9 

08/151300?. 
176.55 1 
179,393 
187,282 
1 35.2 I6 
189,198 
191.228 
194.307 
197.436 
200,G I4 
203,844 
207.126 
21 0.361 
2 13,849 
2 17.292 
220,791 
224,345 
227,957 
23 1,627 
335.357 
239, I46 
242.996 
246,908 
250384 
254,923 
259,027 
263. 197 
267.43s 
27 I .74 1 
276.1 16 
2SOS6 I 
2 85,07 8 
289,668 
294.33 I 
299,070 
303.885 

3.220% 
3 220% 
3 220% 
3 220% 
3 220'XP 
3 220'%, 
3 12O'Xl 
3 220'%, 
3 220'% 
3 220'3, 
3 220'%1 
3.220% 
3.220'Xi 
3 220% 
3 220'%, 
3 220'::) 
3 220% 
3 220% 
3 22O 'X I  
3 22O'Xb 
3 220x 
3.220'%1 
3,220'%1 
3.220% 
3 220'%, 
3 220% 
3 X O ' X  
3 220'%, 
3 220% 
3.220'%, 
3 220% 
3 220'%, 
3 220% 
3 2201% 
3 22O'Xl 

137,195 
134.356 
131,167 
128533 
125.55 I 
122.52 I 
1 19.432 
116,314 
113.135 
109,905 
106.623 
103.258 
99,900 
96,457 
02,959 
89.404 
85,792 
92.I22 
78,392 
74.G03 
70.753 
66,541 
62,566 
58,926 
54.722 
50.552 
46.3 I4 
42,009 
37,631 
33, I88 
28.67 1 
24.08 I 
19,418 
14,679 
9364 

3 13.749 
3 I3,749 
3 13,739 
3 13,749 
3 13,749 
3 13,749 
3 13,749 
3 13,750 
3 13,749 
3 13.749 
313.749 
313.749 
3 13.749 
3 13,749 
313,750 
3 13,749 
3 13,749 
3 13.749 
313.749 
3 13,749 
3 13,749 
3 13,749 
3 13,750 
3 13.749 
3 13,739 
3 13,749 
3 13,749 
3 13.750 
313.750 
313,749 
3 13,749 
313,749 
3 13.749 
3 13.749 
3 13.749 

36,984 
37.572 
38,169 
35.776 
39,393 
40.0 I9 
40,656 
4 I ,302 
41,959 
42,626 
43.304 
43,992 
44,692 
45,402 
46.124 
46,957 
47,602 
48.359 
49, I29 
49.909 
50,703 
5 1,509 
52.328 
53, I60 
54,005 
54,864 
55,736 
56,623 
57,523 
58.438 
59,367 
60,3 I I 
6 1,270 
62,244 
63.233 

3 I SO'%) 
3.IS0?4 
3 ISO% 
3 ISO'%I 
3 180'%, 
3 1 SO'%> 
3 I80'% 
3 ISO'%I 
3 I80'%8 
3 180'% 
3 I80'K 
3 ISO'%J 
3 lSO% 
3. ISO% 
3.1 SO'% 
3.1 SO'%, 
3.1 80% 
3 150'% 
3 ISO'K 
3 lSO% 
3 180% 
3 180'%, 
3 18O':o 
3 180% 
3 I SO'% 
3 I SO'% 
3 I so':!, 
3. I 80'% 
3 190'::B 
3 130% 
3 lSO'%S 
3 lSO% 
3 1SO% 
3 ISO'I/u 
3 I SO'%, 

28,276 
27,688 
27,091 
26,494 
25,867 
25,241 
24,604 
23,958 
23,30 I 
22.634 
21,956 
21,268 
20.568 
19,958 
19,136 
18,403 
17.658 
16.90 1 
16,132 
15.35 I 
14,557 
13,75 I 
12,932 
12,100 
11,255 
10,336 
9.521 
5,637 
7,737 
6,822 
5,893 
3.949 
3.990 
3,O 16 
2.027 

65,260 
65,260 
65,260 
65,260 
65,360 
65,260 
65,260 
65,260 
65,260 
65.260 
65,260 
65,260 
65,260 
65,260 
65,260 
65.260 
65,260 
65,260 
65,260 
65,260 
65,260 
65,260 
65,260 
65,260 
65.260 
65.260 
65.260 
65.260 
65.260 
65,260 
65,260 
65,260 
65,260 
65,260 
65.260 

149.3 86 
151.709 
154,068 
156.464 
156.897 
161,368 
163,577 
166,425 
l69,O I3 
171,641 
174,3 I O  
177,021 
179,774 
182,569 
185,405 
188,291 
191,219 
194,192 
197,212 
200.279 
203,393 
206,556 
209,768 
2 1 3,030 
216,342 
2 19.706 
223, I23 
226.592 
230,l 16 
233.694 
237,328 
241,019 
244,767 
248,573 
253.438 

3 110% 
3.1 10'K 
3 1 lo'%, 
3 I IO%, 
3 1 IO'XB 
3 I IO'%, 
3 1 IO'%, 
3 110'%1 
3 I IO'%, 
3.1 10% 
3.1 10% 
3.1 10% 
3.1 10% 
3. I 1 O'Xr 
3.1 IO1%> 
3. I IO'% 
3 1 1 O'XI 
3.1 I 0% 
3.1 IO'%) 
3 1 IO 'K  
3 110% 
3 1101% 
3. I 10% 
3 I IOU/:, 
3.1 10% 
3 I 1 O'%, 
3 I 10% 
3. I I 0% 
3.1 10%) 
3.1 IO'%, 
3 110% 
3 110% 
3.110% 
3 110'X 
3.1 10% 

110,963 
108,641 
106.282 103,886 

I O  1,453 
98,952 
96,473 
93,915 
9 1,337 
88,709 
86,040 
83,329 
80,576 

74,942 
72,059 
69,131 
66, I58 
63,138 
60,07 I 
56,957 
53,794 
50.582 
47,320 
44,008 
40,644 
37,227 
33,758 
30,234 
26,656 
23,022 
19,331 
15,583 
1 1,777 
7.912 

77,7s I 

260,350 
260,350 
260,350 
260,350 
260,350 
260,350 
260,350 
260,350 
260,350 
260,350 
260,350 
260,350 
260,350 
260,350 
260.350 
260,350 
260,350 
260,350 
260,350 
260,350 
260,350 
260,350 
260,350 
260,350 
260,350 
260,350 
260,350 
260,350 
260,350 
260,350 
260,350 
260,350 
260,350 
260.350 
2601350 

362,921 
368,674 
3743 19 
380,456 
386,488 392,615 

398,840 
405,163 
41 1,586 
418,11 I 
424,740 
43 1,474 
438,3 15 
445,263 
452,323 
459,493 
466,778 
474,178 
481,697 
489,334 
497,092 
504,973 
5 12,980 
521,113 
529,374 
537,767 
546,294 
554,956 
563,755 
572,693 
581,773 
590,998 
600,368 
609,887 
619,556 
629.380 

276,438 
270,685 
264,840 
258,903 
252,871 
246,744 
240,5 19 
234.1 97 
227,773 
22 1,248 
21 4,619 
207,885 
20 1,044 
194,096 
187,037 
179,866 
172,581 
165.181 
157,662 
150,025 
142,267 
134.386 
126,380 
1 18,246 
109,985 
101,592 
93,065 
84,404 
75,605 
66,666 
57,586 
48,361 
38,991 
29,472 
19,803 
9.979 

639,359 
639,359 
63 9,3 5 9 
439,359 
639,359 
639,359 
639,359 
639,360 
639.359 
639,359 
639,359 
639,359 
639,359 
639,359 
639,360 
639,359 
639,359 
63 9,3 59 
63 9,3 59 
639,359 
639,359 
639,359 
639,360 
639,359 
639,359 
639,359 
63 9,3 5 9 
639,360 
639,360 
63 9,3 5 9 
63 9.3 5 9 
639,359 
639,359 
639,359 
639,359 . - -  

OS/l5/2019 305,779 3.220% 4.97 1 3 13.749 64,239 3 ISO'%i 1,02 I 65.260 2561363 3. I 10% 3,987 260,350 639.359 

$8.52 I ,61 S $2.773.351 $1 1,293,969 $1.778,378 $570,982 $7,349.360 $7,135.93 I $1236.669 $9,372,600 $17,435.927 %5,581,002 $23,016.929 
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SCHEDULE OF DEBT SERVICE REQUIREMENTS TO MATURITY 
Note Payable - Florida Muncipal Power Agency 
For the Fiscal Year Ended September 30,2001 
UTILITIES COMMISSION, CITY OF NEW SMYRNA BEACH, FLORIDA 
NEW SMYRNA BEACH, FLORIDA 

Schedule 13 

lnitral Pooled Loan Projecr 
Acquisition of Electnc Generation Plan1 

Origindl Loan - S I2,200.000, Principal due 04/01 

Initial Fooled Loan Project 
Acquisition of Sugar bh11 Water/Sewer Plant 

Original Loan - $3,000,000. Pnncipal due I O / O I  

Initial Pooled Loan Project 
Acquisition o f  Land for Plant Expansion 

Original Loan - $9,050,000, Pnncipal due 12/01 

Total Debt Service Requirements 
to Maturity 

-- Combined -- 
P3jiiieiir Principal Interest Total Principal Interest Total Principal Interest Total Pnncipal Total 

Interest Requirements Amount Rate Interest Requirements Amount Interest Requirements Period Amount Rate Interest Requirements Amount Rate -~ 

09:3012001. 
00):30/2003 
0 913 01200 4 
09;30t'2005 
09!?012006 
09/3012007 
0913 012 0 0 S 
09!30:2009 
001~0120 I O  
09130120 I I 
0%'3020 I 2 
00,'30120 I3 
09:30/20 I4 
09:30/20 I5 
09130120 I6 
09!30i20 I 7  
09,'30/20 I8 
09130120 I9 
09!30/2020 
09i3Oi202 I 

L 390,000 
405.000 
425,000 
440,000 
465,000 
485,000 
510,000 
535.000 
565,000 
590,000 
620.000 
655,000 
690.000 
730,000 
770.000 
S I5.000 
860,000 
9 ! 0,000 
965,000 

5 I1,S25.000 

343.055 733,085 
33 1.359 736,359 59,000 
319.1 16 744,l I6 94.000 
306.358 746,358 99,000 
293,009 758,009 105,000 
278,996 763,996 I I 1.000 
264.320 774,320 I 17,000 
248.906 783,906 I24,OOO 
132.68 ! 797.68 I I3 1,000 
2 15.645 805,645 138.000 
197,778 8 17.798 I46.000 
178.90 1 833.99 I I55.000 
159.153 849, I53 I64.000 
!38,10S 865,208 173,000 
I I6.0S3 886,083 183.000 
92.704 907,704 194.000 
G7.99S 927,998 205,000 
4 I ,S90 95 1,590 2 16.000 
14.234 979,234 229.000 

243.000 

3.840.534 15.665.534 2.91 6,000 -~ 

t75,468 
86,022 175.012 275,000 
53,397 177,397 290.000 
80.624 179,624 305,000 
77,703 183,703 325,000 
74.606 185,606 340,000 
71.331 188.33 1 360,000 
67.880 191.8SO 375,000 
64.222 195.222 ~00.000 
60,357 198,357 420,000 
56,286 202.286 440,000 
5 1,979 206,979 465,000 
47,407 211,407 490,000 
42,569 2 15,569 515.000 
37,465 220.465 545,000 
32,067 226.067 575,000 
26,344 23 1.344 600,000 
20,296 236.296 635,000 
13,924 242,924 670,000 
7,169 250,169 765,000 

1.00 I ,648 3,9 17,648 8,965,468 

2 95% 
2 95'YI 
2 951% 
2.95% 
2 9S'XI 
2 95% 
2 95% 
2.95?4 
Z.95'!b 
2.95% 
2.95 ?4 
2 95%) 
2 95% 
2 95% 
2 95% 
2 95% 
2 95% 
2 95% 
2 95% 
2 9 5 x  

260,168 43 5.636 565,468 603,253 1,168,721 
252.545 527,545 769,000 669,926 1,438,926 
244,063 534,063 809,000 646,576 1,455,576 
235, I40 540,140 844,000 622,122 1,466,122 
225,650 550,650 895,000 596,362 1,491,362 
2 15,694 5 5 5,694 936,000 569,296 1,505,296 
205.173 565,173 987,000 540,824 1,527,824 
194,184 569,184 1,034,000 5 10.970 1,544,970 
182.507 582,507 I.096.000 479,410 1,575,410 
I70,ZI 5 590,2 I 5 1,148,000 446,2 I7 1,594,217 
157,333 597,333 1,206,000 41 1,417 1,617,417 
143,739 608,739 1,275,000 374,709 1,649,709 
129,407 619,407 1,344,000 335,967 1,679,967 
I 14,337 629,337 1,418,000 295,l I4 1,713,114 
98,407 643,407 1,498,000 25 1,955 1,749,955 
8 1,592 656,592 1,584,000 206,363 1,790,363 
64,O 1 5 664,015 1,665,000 158,357 1,823,357 
45,455 680,455 1,761,000 107,641 1,868,641 
25,862 695,862 1,864,000 54,020 1,918,020 
22.568 787,568 1,008,000 29,737 1,037,737 

3,068,054 12,033,522 23,706,468 7.910.236 31,616,704 
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STATISTICAL SECTION 

STA TISTrCAL TABLES DIFFER FROM FINANCIAL STATEMENTS BECAUSE THEY 
USUALLY COVER MORE THAN ONE FISCAL YE24R AND MAY PRESENT NON- 
ACCOUNTING DATA. THESE TABLES REFLECT SOCIAL A N R  ECONOMIC DATA 
AND FINANCIAL TRENDS OF THE UTILITIES COMMISSION, CITY OF NEW 
SMYRNA BEACH, FLURIDA. 



SCHEDULE OF EXPENSES BY FUNCTION 
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
September 30, 
UTILITIES COMMISSION, CITY OF NEW SMYRNA BEACH, FLORIDA 
NEW SMYRNA BEACH, FLORIDA 

I 

Operating 
Required 

Transmission, Payments 
Administrative to City of Distribution 

Fiscal Total Production and Customer and New Smyrna 
Year Expenses Expenses Collection Accounting Genera1 Beach t 

1992 

1993 

1994 

1995 

1996 

1997 

1998 

I999 

2000 

200 1 

3 0,934,164 

32,101,787 

32,069,03 1 

33,667,749 

33,106,991 

32,3 19,028 

32,709,554 

3 1,79 1,945 

43,684,348 

41,18 1,296 

15,83 1,890 

16,033,390 

1 5 3  14,926 

15,736,225 

16,004,020 

16,469,270 

16,652,829 

16,005,3 19 

22,970,923 

22,270,7 1 I 

2,750,121 

2,930,222 

2,937, I95 

3,433,468 

3,053,810 

2,624,394 

2,657,672 

2,73 1,438 

3,140,325 

3,348,147 

790,405 

81 1,560 

8 1 1,963 

808,39 1 

S 19,986 

726,2 14 

660,678 

721,860 

8 1 a,320 

745,380 

3,967,885 

4,038,053 

4,015,134 

4,300,729 

3,778,385 

3,3 I 2,462 

3,406,OO 1 

3,169,521 

3,227,988 

3,5 19,275 

1,818,257 

1,878,058 

1,922,423 

1,945,294 

2,076,104 

1,949,594 

2,018,552 

2,O 16,47 1 

2,214,486 

2,625,008 
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Table I 

Expenses Nonoperating Expenses 

Interest 
Depreciation Total and Other Total 

Decommissioning Expense Expense Expense of assets Expenses 
and Operating Debt Nonoperating Loss on disposal Nonoperating 

2,788,649 27,947,207 2,876,926 60,76 1 49,270 2,986,957 

2,938,477 28,729,760 3,250,343 6636 1 54,823 3,372,027 

3,2 10,370 28,4 12,O 1 1 3,458,792 I 17,69 I 80,537 3,657,020 

3,540,923 29,765,030 3,791 ,I  66 78,565 32,988 3,902,719 

3,5 8 3,47 8 29,3 15,783 3,73 1,690 20,647 38,871 3,791,208 

3,632,y 10 28,7 14,644 3,462,756 39,840 101,788 3,604,3 84 

3,692,11 1 29,087,843 3,422,072 40,092 159,547 3,621,711 

3,694,652 28,339,26 1 3,353,9 13 I 1,328 87,446 3,4524 87 

3,875,830 36,247,872 3,877,542 6 1,620 3,497,9 14 7,437,076 

4,581,217 37,089,738 3,976,825 15,466 99,267 4,09 1,558 

51 



SCHEDULE OF REVENUES BY SOURCE 
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
September 30, 
UTILITIES COMMISSION, CITY OF NEW SMYRNA BEACH, FLORIDA 
NEW SMYRNA BEACH, FLORIDA 

Operating Revenues 

Fiscal Total 
Year Revenues 

1992 $ 

1993 $ 

1994 3 

1995 s 

I996 s 

1997 s 

I998 s 

I993 s 

2000 s 

200 1 S 

32,096,5 53 

34,057,785 

33,264,3 I O  

41,208,889 

36,439,42 1 

35,820,675 

36,105,09 1 

36,7 17,793 

43,664,Z 95 

45,246,272 

Electric Water 
System System 

24,116,658 3,618,061 

24,880,055 3,938,507 

24,352,192 3,923,279 

25,6 12,207 3,972,005 

25,872,665 4,145,975 

24,90 1,225 4, t87,748 

24,699,025 4,365,734 

24,066,446 4,552,710 

3 1,967,742 4,576,099 

33,114,680 4,736,997 

Pollution 
Control 
System 

2,575,895 

2,824,245 

3,165,162 

3,168,544 

3,332,543 

3,326,42 1 

3,402,639 

3,473,396 

4,38 1,628 

1,377,572 

Water 
Reuse 
System 

6,405 

7,650 

382,696 

41 1,907 

432,078 

446,383 

459,629 

494,43 8 

486,138 

i 

To tal I 

Operating 
Revenue 1 ’  

30,3 10,6 14 

3 1,65 1,2 12 

3 1,448,233 
r 
I 

33,135,452 

33,763,090 

32,847,472 

32,913,78 1 

32,552,181 

4 1,4 19,907 

42,715,387 

5 2  



Table I1 

NonoDeratine Revenues 

To tal 
Interest Other Capital Nonoperating 

Earnings Income Contributions Revenue 

595,302 209,547 98 1,090 1,785,939 

370,830 270,065 1,765,678 2,406,573 

495,97 I 2 7 7,7 G 9 1,042,287 1,8 16,027 

762,206 355,693 6,955 ,53 8 8,073,437 

824,645 252,121 1,599,565 2,676,33 1 

898,260 199,327 1,8754 1 G 2,973,203 

1,082,325 353,946 1,755,039 3,19 1,3 10 

1,006,728 286,029 2,872,855 4,l 65,6 12 

1,l 14,573 356,616 773,199 2,244,388 

905,244 440,007 1,185,634 2,530,885 



DEMOGRAPHIC STATISTICS 
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
September 3 0, 
UTILITIES COMMISSION, CITY OF NEW SMYRNA BEACH, FLORIDA 
NEW SMYRNA BEACH, FLORIDA 

New 
Smyrna 
Beach's 

Estimated 
Fiscal Population 
Year (1) 

1992 17,084 

1993 17,23 I 

1994 17,989 

1995 17,853 

1996 18,239 

1997 18,327 

1998 18,503 

1999 18,603 

2000 18,977 

200 1 20,048 

(5) 

(5) 

County 

Capita Unemployment School 
Income Rate Enrollment 

Per County 

(2) (3) (4) 

$115,386 8.3% 4,852 

$17,227 6.6% 5,009 

$1 8,482 6.4% 5,053 

$19,425 4.9% 5,348 

$20,43 1 4.5% 4,978 

$21,328 3.9% 5,008 

$2 1,933 3.3% 6,767 

$22,675 2.9% 6,X I O  

N/A 4.0% 6,478 

N/A 3.3% 5,059 

Table 111 

School 
Percent 

Attendance 
(4) 

96.0% 

96.0% 

96.0% 

96 0% 

96.0% 

95.9% 

95 4% 

95.2% 

95.0% 

95 .O% 

( 1 )  Obtained from University of Florida, Bureau of Economics and Business Research. 

(2) Obtained fIom Volusia County Business Development Corporation. 

(3) Obtained from State of Florida, Department of Labor and Eniployment Security 

(4) Obtained from Volusia County School Board - indudes grades K-12. 

(5) Obtained froiii City of New Smyrna Beach Development Services Division 
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PROPERTY VALUE, CONSTRUCTION AND BANK DEPOSITS (4) 
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
September 30, 
UTILITIES COMMISSION, CiTY OF NEW SMYRNA BEACH, FLORIDA 
NEW SMYRNA BEACH, FLORIDA 

FDIC 
Dollar Insured Property 

Number Value Insti tutjonal Assessed 
of of Deposits 

Fiscal Pernii ts Construction (2 )  
Year (1) ($OOO'S) (SOOO'S) 

1992 

1993 

I994 

I995 

1996 

1997 

1998 

1999 

2000 

200 1 

2,391 

2,42 1 

2,266 

2,177 

2 3 6  I 

2,301 

3,779 

5,777 

2,257 

3,742 

$1 8,909 

$28,848 

fi 1 8, I 03 

$33,58 I 

$23,785 

$28,975 

$39,327 

$41,166 

$4 1,29G 

$72,439 

S 744,84 2 

5862,672 

S532,340 

S539,I 19 

5548,762 

S543,3 13 

SjG2,509 

S5 76,008 

5390,205 

S653,20 I 

Table IV 

Value 
(3 1 

(SOOO'S) 

S 1,094,024 

S l , l  17,205 

s I ,  149,93 1 

S I ,  199,523 

SI ,23 1,5 15 

s 1,275,232 

S 1,336,740 

S 1,380,855 

s 134 1,902 

S I ,685,072 

Obtained from City o f  New Smyrna Beach Building Departinent 

Obtained from inquiry of officmls of banks and savings and loan associations 

Ob tai ned from Vo I us i a County Fr n ail ce Department . 

The above data IS  related exclusively to area within the municipal limits of the City of New Smyrna Beach. 

Deposit information after 1993 does not include deposits from bank and savings and loan branches which are 
located outside the municipal boundaries of the City of New Smyrna Beach Prior to 1994, branch deposits 
were based on regional banking/savtngs and loan center totals which mcludcd branches locatcd outside of  
the City Prior yeai- data cannot be easily segregated due to the latge number of banking changesiniergers 
that have occured during the last ten years 

Deposit infoimation obtained from Floi Ida Bankeis Association and FDIC June Market Shat e Report 
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SCHEDULE OF INSURANCE IN FORCE 
September 30,200 1 
UTILITlES COMMISSION, CITY OF NEW SMYRNA BEACH, FLORIDA 

Table V 

NEW SMYRNA BEACH, FLORIDA 

Coverage and 
Insuring Company 

Comprehensive General Liabiity: 
Coregis 

Policy Policy 
Number Period Details of Coverage Liability Limits 

651-81 13-2 0 1 /01/200 1 
0 1 /o 1 /2002 

651-81 13-2 0 1 /o 1/200 1 
0 1 /o 1 /2002 

Combined bodily injury 
and property damage 

$5,000,000 with $ -0- deductible 
(statutory limits) 

Business Auto: 
Coregis $1,000,000 bodily injury and 

property combined 
Achial cash value less 

$250 deductible 
Actual cash value less 

$500 deductible 
Statutory 

Liability 

Comprehensive 

Collision 

No fault 

Business Property: 
Coregis 651-81 13-2 0 1/0 1/1999 

12/30/2001 
Buildings and contents $18,850 122 with $10,000 

$100,000 with $250 deductible 
$952,793 with $1,000 deductible 
$155,000 with $1,000 deductible 

deductible (agreed value) 
Valuable paperdrecords 
Contractors equipinen t 
Computer equipment 

Cn me : 
Coregis 65 1 -S 1 1 3-2 0 1 /O 1 /1999 

1 213 0/200 1 
Forgery or Alteration $100,000 aggregate, $1,000 

$70,000 with $1,000 deductible 
$70,000 with $1,000 deductible 
$100,000 with $1,000 deductible 

deductible 
Theft, Destruction {inside) 
Theft, Destruction (outside) 
Employee Dishonesty 

Boiler and Machinery: 
Travclcrs Property Casualty Breakdown due to accident $50,000,000 with $10,000 

dedric tible 0 1 /o 1 /200 1 

10/01/2001 
10/01/2002 

I0/09/2000 
10/09/200 1 
I o/o 1/2000 
10/01/2001 

0 1 /o 1 /2000 
0 1 /o 1 /2001 
0 1 /o 1 /2000 
0 I /o 1 /2001 
0 1 /o 1 /2ooo 
0 1 /o 1/200 I 
0 1 /o 1/2000 
0 1 /o 1 /200 1 

07/28/1999 
01/01/2002 

1 o/o 1/200 1 
1 o/o I /2002 

0711 0/200 1 
071 10/2002 

0 I /o I / I  000 
12/3O/ZOO I 
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Flood Ins ti ra nce : 
Omaha Property Casualty 3009721220 Building 

Contents 
Deductible 

$5 00,000 
$500,000 
$5,000 

Nuclear Energy Damage: 
Aincrican Nuclear Insurance and 
Nuclear Electnc Insurance, Ltd. 

POO-08 1 

xoo-0 15 

NF195 

NS347 

N35 

NW579 

Primary property $500 million 

Excess property 

Primary liability 
(Excess of $500 rnillion) 

$1.100 billion 
Insurance Ltd. 
(These amounts represent the 
total insurance covcrage for 
Florida Power Corporation's Crystal 
River nuclear plant, of which the 
Conitnission owiis a 0.05608% 
it nd ivicled ownership interest) 

$200 rriillion 

Suppliers and transporters 

Secondary financial 

Master Workers TOITS 

liability 

pIotcction 

$200 inillion 

$9.5 14 billion with $200 inillioii 
ded tic t i bl e 
$200 million aggregate 

Public Official/Einployce Liabiity: 
Cor egis Insurance Organizations POD-002405- I Liability $1,000,000 Reteiitions-S 10,000 

pcr loss 

Workeis' Cotnpcnsatioii. 
Preferred Govcmnicn tal Insurance 
Trust 

Pollution Llablllty 
Florida Petroleum Liability Insurance 
Program Great American Insurnnce 

co i-eys 

0010000000241 Statutory coverage 
Employer's 1 lab i 1 i ty 

Statutory 
$100,000 

Liability - liicl spillagc $1,000,000 / S2,000,000 aggregate 
$10,000 deductible 02T0000068 18 

65 1-00s I 13-2 Llabillly S 1,000,000 aggregate 
$25,000 ded ti c t i b le 



TEN LARGEST ELECTRIC CUSTOMERS 
September 30. 2001 
UTILITIES COMMISSION. CITY OF NEW SMYRNA BEACH. FLORIDA 
NEW SMYRNA BEACH. FLORIDA 

Table VI 

Kilowatt Hour Sales Revenues Billed 
Percent Percent 

(000's) Total Amount Total 
(kW) of of 

1 . 

2 . 

3 . 

4 . 

5 . 

6 . 

7 . 

8 . 

9 

I O  . 

Bert Fish Medical Center ................................................. 

Utilities Commission (pollution plant) ............................ 

Reddy ice ......................................................................... 

Winn Dixie (#2304) ........................................................ 

Publix Food Store (#20 19100) ........................................ 

Publix Food Store (#2033500) ......................................... 

Board of Public Instruction (NSB Sr . High School) ........ 

Wal-Mart Stores .............................................................. 

Board of Public Instruction (NSB Middle School) ......... 

Food Lion Corp (#829) ............................................... 

Totals ............................................................ 

7. 553 2.19% $655. 730 1.94% 

4. 173 1.21% 368. 526 1.09% 

275. 552 0.82% 3. 033 0.88% 

0.85% 255. 503 0.76% 2. 928 

2. 867 0 83% 250. 179 0.74% 

2. 808 0.8 1 % 245. 942 0.73% 

2. 505 0 73% 229. 5 18 0.68% 

2. 33 1 0.70% 202. 97 I 0.60% 

2. 257 0.65% 2 19. 30B 0.65% 

0.56% 2. 157 0.63% 187. 8 12 

32. 612 9.48% $2$9 1. 039 8.57% 
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TEN LARGEST WATER CUSTOMERS 
September 30,200 1 
UTILITIES COMMISSION, CITY OF NEW SMYRNA BEACH, FLORlDA 
NEW SMYRNA BEACH, FLORIDA 

ConsumDtion 

1 

i 
Table VI1 

Revenues Billed 

1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

5 .  

6 

7. 

8. 

9. 

IO .  

Percent 
Gallons of 
(000's) Total 

Board of Public Instruction .............................................. 27,161 1.81% 

Sea Woods Homeowners Association .............................. 19,170 1.28% 

Bert Fish Medical Center ............................................... 16,993 1.13% 

Errol by the Sea Condominium Association ................... 13,791 0.92% 

Rcddy Ice 12,942 0.86% ................................................................ 

Islander Beach Lodge ............................................ 10,804 0.72% 

Federal Housing Authority ........................................... 10,23 1 0 68% 

Pelican Association .......................................... 9,936 0.66% 

Rinker Materials ................................................ 9,585 0.64% 

Castle Reef Association .................................. 9,320 0.62% 

Totals.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  139,933 9 32% 

Percent 
of 

Amount Total 
I 

$60,037 1.26% ! .  

0.9 1 % 43,365 

3 1,250 0.66% I 

23,413 0.49% 

30,161 0.63% 

16,004 0.34% 

3 1,954 0.67% 

15,444 0.32% 

20,224 0.43% 

13,022 0 27% 

$284,874 5.98% 



SCHEDULE OF REVENUE CERTIFICATE COVERAGE 
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
September 30, 
UTILITIES COMMISSION, CITY OF NEW SMYRNA BEACH, FLORIDA 
NEW SMYRNA BEACH, FLORIDA 

Table VI11 

2001 2000 1999 1998 1997 

Gross Revenue Per Certificate Resolution: 
Operating revenues .......................................... 
Interest and other income (excluding 

Capital contributions ........................................ 
Assessment collections ................................. 

construction fund interest earnings) ............ 

$ 42,715,387 41,419,907 32,552,181 32,913,781 32,847,472 

1,345,25 I 1,47 1,189 1,292,757 I ,436,27 1 1,097,587 
1,185,634 773,198 1,774,292 1,755,040 1,785,424 

0 0 3,408 40,878 559 

45,246,272 43,664,294 35,622,638 36,145,970 35,73 1,042 Gross revenue per certificate resolution ...... 

Expenses Per Certificate Resolution: 
Operating expenses . . . . .  . . . . . . . .  
Less: Depreciation expense ............................ 

Required payments to the City . . . . . . .  

37,049,738 36,247,872 28,339,261 29,087,843 28,7 14,644 
(4,360,45 1) (3,656,949) (3,502,707) (3,490,562) (3,450,7 10) 
(2,625,008) (2,214,486) (2,016,471) (2,018,552) (1,949,594) 

30,064,279 30,376,437 22,820,083 23,578,729 23,3 14,340 

S 15,181,993 13,287,857 12,802,555 12,567,241 12,416,702 

Expenses per certificate resolution . . 

Income available for debt service 

Annual Debt Service Requirements. 
Principal ................................... 
Interest (less accrued interest) [ 1 )  

S 2,560,000 2,460,000 2,350,000 2,255,000 1,945,000 
2,747,236 2,857,2 14 2,948,209 3,054,404 3,138,448 

Annual debt service requirements. . . . . .  S 5,307,236 - 5,317,214 5,298,209 5,309,404 - 
- 

5,083,448 

Coverage ratio (Times) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  2 86 2 50 2.42 2 37 2.44 

1996 1995 1994 1993 1992 

Gross Revenue Per Cei tit'icate Resolution. 

Interest and other income (excluding 
coiisbuctioii fund intei est eaiiiinga) 

Assessment collecttoils . . . . . . . . .  

Operating revenues . . . . . .  . . .  

Cap ita1 con trt but ions . .  

S 33,763,090 33,135,452 31.448,283 31,651,212 30,310,614 

1,076,766 1,117,899 773,740 640,895 804,849 
1,383,945 798,090 727 ,O 54 1,52 1,443 76 1,039 

1,331 3,106 (301 1 5,576 13,152 

3 6 , 2 2 5 ~  32 35,054,547 32,948,776 33,819,126 3 1,889,654 Gloss revenue per certificate resolution 

Expenses Per Cei tificate Resolution 
Operating expenses . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Less Depreciation expense . . . . . . . . . .  

Required payments to the City . 

29,3 15,783 29,765,030 28,4 I2,Ol I 28,729,760 27,947,207 
(3,386,306) (3,337,966) (3,179,382) (2,889,647) (2,675,52 I )  
(2,076,104) (1,945,294) (1,922,423) (1,878,058) (1,818:257) 

Expenses pei- cei tificatc iesolutiun 23,853,373 2-l,48 1,770 23J 10,206 23,962,055 23,453,429 

Iiicome available for debt service S 12,371,759 10,572,777 9.638,570 ~ 

I 

9,857,071 8,436,225 

Annual Debt Srrtice Requirenients 
Principal. 
Interest (less accrued interest) ( I )  . 

S 1,855,000 1,680,000 1,595,000 1 ,O 15,000 1,080,000 
3,687,574 3,841,252 3,923,144 3,780,962 3,266,873 

Annual debt service requirements S 5,542,574 5,52 1,252 5,5 18,144 4,795,962 4,346,873 

Coveiage iat io (Times) 

( I )  Iiltelcst ckpciise for the IiscaI yeais ended Sepfeinber 3 0 ,  1993 and 1992 i s  slatc.d net ot'S613.763 and $722,792. 
rcspccti\~Iy, i i i  iiitcrcst cspciisc nhicli \ins fiitided f r o i i i  thc pi-occeds of the ~sct~ai ice  ( > f i e \  enuc certificates 



HISTORIC.4L PEAK DEM.4ND AND ELECTRIC SYSTEM NET ENERGY REQUIREMENTS, 
\VATER DEMAND, AND SEWAGE FLOWS 
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
Scptcmber 30, 
UTILITIES COMMISSION, CITY OF NEW SMYRNA BEACH. FLORIDA 
NEW ShlYRNA BEACH, FLORIDA 

Table IX 

ELECTRIC SYSTEM WATER SYSTEM POLLUTION CONTROL (WASTEWATER) SYSTEM 
Net Annual Annual Maximum Average Minimum Total MaxImum Average Minimum Total 

Energy Ann ua I Peak Increase Daily Daily Daily Annual Daily Daily Daily Annual 
Production Flsc;ll Requirements Inciease Demand (Decrease) Flow Flow Flow Production Flow Flow Flow 

Y C 2 l  (kWh)  ($6 (kW) % (MGD) (MGD) (MGD) ( M W  WGD) WGD)  (MGD) (MGY) 

I992 257,167,000 0 4  70,600 (6  2) 6 06 3.75 2 30 1,373 2.91 2.44 2.13 896 

IO93 292,455,000 1 9  72,100 2.1 5 89 4 02 2.55 1,470 2.98 2.53 2 IS 925 

I994  301,553,000 3 2  69,900 ( 3  1) 5 53 3 54 2.12 1,400 3. I6 2.68 I .72 979 

I905 3 15,962,000 5.7 88,300 36 3 6 14 4.19 2.62 1,457 3.59 2.88 1.65 1,053 

1996 33 I .251.000 3 9  59,200 IO 6.15 3.30 2 85 1,572 4.43 2.77 2.07 1,016 

I9i)7 325,239,000 ( 1  8) 92,500 (7 5 )  5 85 3 25 2 73 1,562 4.50 2.46 1.88 898 

IO9S 352,623,000 81 50.200 (2 8) 6 02 4 54 2.88 1,659 4 23 2.49 I .94 909 

1999 3 3 5,5 99,000 0 8  85,700 6 9  6 13 4 57 2 56 1,667 7.55 2.97 1.25 1,096 

2000 360,760,000 o s  57,300 1 9  7 06 4 52 2.77 1.763 5 72 3.30 2.25 1,203 

zuo  I 36 I ,  150,000 0 1  91.100 4 4  5 96 3 54 2 1 1  1.65s 9.29 3.81 1.97 1,304 

( I )  The dbove iiifbriiiation IS  piovidcd pursuant to tho requirements ofscction 2(B) ol'the Comiiiission's Continuing DiscIosure Certificate issued on August 15, 1996. 



UTILITY RATE SCHEDULE - 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 

September 30,2001 
UTILITIES COMMISSION, CITY OF NEW SMYRNA BEACH, FLORIDA 
NEW SMYRNA BEACH, FLORIDA 

Electric System Rate Schedule: 

Residential Service - Monthly Rate 
Customer Charge: Single Phase Service 

Three Phase Service 

Energy Charge: All kWh per month at: 
(plus fuel and purchased 
power cost adjustment) 

General Service - Non-Demand - Monthly Rate 
Customer Charge: Single Phase Service 

Three Phase Service 

Energy Charge: All kWh per month at: 
(plus fuel and purchased 
power cost adjustment) 

General Service - Demand - Monthly Rate 
Customer Charge: 
Demand Charge: All kW of billing demand 

Energy Charge: All kWh per month at: 
(plus fuel and purchased 
power cost adjustment) 

General Service - Demand Time of Use - Monthly Rate 
Customer Charge: 
Deniand Charge: per kW of excess demand 

Energy Charge: 

Customer Charge: 
Deniand Charge. 

Energy Charze: 

Green Pricing Rate 
Green Pricing Level 1 
Green Pricing Level 2 

All kWh per month at: 
(plus fuel and purchased 
power cost adj ustinen t) 

All kW of billing demand 

All kWh per month at: 
(plus fuel and purchased 
power cost adjustment) 

Table X 

$5.65 
$7.85 

$0.07 173 per kWh 

$6.05 
$8.85 

$0.07333 per kWh 

$33.50 
$5.50 per kW 

$0.05546 per kWh 

$33 50 
$22.00 per kW 

$0 05546 per kWh 

$235 00 
$5.50 per kW 

$0.05546 per kWh 

Fuel and Purchased Power Cost Adjustment Clause: 

The Fuel and Purchased Power Cost Adjustment Clause (FPPCAC) IS an integral component of the monthly 
charges, and is designed to allow for accurate billing of fluctuating applicable fuel and purchased power costs. 
In order to minimize changes in customer billings, the FPPCAC is developed on a twelve month projected 
basis, with provision to “true-up” any over or under recovery of any applicable fuel and purchased power 
cost in each subsequent twelve month period. A provision is provided in  the clause for the FPPCAC to be 
modified if significant circumstances arise during the twelve month billing cycle. The adjustment for the 
twelve month period ending September 30, 2001 is $28.47 per 1,000 kWh. Beginning October 1, 200 1 the adjustment 
amounts to a $28 47 debit to the customers’ accounts. 

$5.00 
$10 00 

( I )  The above information is provided pursuant to the requwements of Section 2(B) of the Cominission’s 
Continuing Disclosure Certificate which was issued on August 15, 1996 in conjunction with the sale 
of $26,2 10,000 Utilities Refunding Revenue Certificates, Series 1996 
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UTILITY RATE SCHEDULE - 
WATER SERVICE 

September 30,200 1 
UTILITIES COMMISSION, CITY OF NEW SMYlWA BEACH, FLORIDA 
NEW SMYRNA BEACH, FLORIDA 

Table XI 
I 

Meter Base Reuse Billing Total 
Size Facility Subsidy Charge Month Iy 

(Inches) Charge Charge Monthly Bi !I i ng 

Residential Service: 518 It $ 
Single Family 1 I' 

1 112" 
2 I' 
3 'I 
4" 
6" 
8 I' 

8.85 
22.15 
44.25 
70.80 

141.60 
221.25 
442.50 
708.00 

!$ 0.90 $ 
2.25 
4.50 
7.20 

14.40 
22.50 
45 .OO 
72.00 

1.90 
1.90 
1.90 
1.90 
1.90 
1.90 
1.90 
1.90 

$ 1 1.65 + Gallonage Charge 
$ 26.30 + Gallonage Charge 
$ 50.65 + Gallonage Charge 
$ 79.90 $- Gallonage Charge 
$ 157.90 + Gallonage Charge 

$489.40 + Gallonage CharSe 
$781.90 + Gallonage Charge 

$ 245.65 + Gallonage Charze i 

Gallonage Chargel1,OOO Gallons 

Block I Block 2 Block 3 Block 4 - 

$ 1  00 $1.10 $2.20 $2.70 

Monthly Rate Blocks (Gallons) 

Block 1 Block 2 Block 3 Block 4 

All meter sizes 0-2000 2,001-6,000 6,OOI - 14,000 14,OO 1 and over 

Base Reuse Billing Total 
Bi I ling Faci I1 ty Subsidy Charge Monthly 

Account Charge Charge Monthly Billing 

Mu1 I t-Family Each Unit $ 8.85 $ 0.90 $ 0.00 $9.7.5 
Master Meter 0.00 0.00 1.90 $ 1 90 + GaIlonage Charge @, 

$ 1  05 per KG - all usage 

Meter Base Total 
Sugar Mill Residential, Gencral and Multi-Family Size Facili ty Month 1 y 
Master Meter Scrvices (Inc ties) Charge BI I 1  ing 

5/8" x 314" 
314" 

1 I' 
1 112" 

2" 
3" 
4" 
GI' 
8" 
10" 

$ 9.77 
14 55 
24.43 
48.88 
78.20 

I56 39 
244.37 
488 74 
782.00 

1,124.11 

$ 9.77 + Gallonage Charge 
$ 14.55 + Gallonage Charge 
$ 24.43 + Gallonage Charge 
$ 45 88 + Gallonage Charge 
$ 78 20 -f- Gallonage Charge 
$ 156.39 + Gallonage Charge 
$ 244.37 + Gailonage Charge 
$488 74 + Gallonage C h a r ~ e  
$ 782 00 f Gallonage Charge 
$ 1,124.1.1 f Gallonage Charge 

Gallonage Charne/l,OOO Gallons 

All meter sizes $4 43 
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UTILITY RATE SCHEDULE - 
WATER SERVICE - (Continued) 

September 30, 2001 
UTILITIES COMMISSION, CITY OF NEW SMYRNA BEACH, FLORIDA 
NEW SMYRNA BEACH, FLORIDA 

Irrigation Service: 
Gallonage Charge11 ,000 Gallons 

Meter Size Block 1 Block 2 Block 3 

1 It - 8" $1.00 $1.10 $2.20 

Monthly Rate Blocks (Gallons) 

Table XI 

Meter Size Block I Block 2 Block 3 

1 I' 0 - 15,000 15,001 - 40,000 40,001 and over 
I I/2" 0 - 30,000 30,001 - 75,000 75,001 and over 

2 " 0 - 50,000 50,001 - 100,000 100,001 and over 
3" 0 - 100,000 100,001 - 200,000 200,001 and over 
4" 0 - 200,000 200,001 - 400,000 400,001 and over 
6" 0 - 300,000 300,OO 1 - 600,000 600,OO 1 and over 
8" 0 - 600,000 600,OO 1 - 1,000,000 1,000,OO 1 and over 

Meter Base Reuse Billing Total 
Size Facility Subsidy Charge Monthly 

Nonresident~al service: (Inches) Charge Charge Monthly Billing 

5/81 $ 
1 I' 

1 112" 
2" 
3" 
4" 
6" 
8" 

8.85 
22.1s 
44.25 
70.80 

141.60 
22 1.25 
442 50 
708.00 

$ 0.90 $ 1.90 $ 1 1  65 + Gallonage Charge 
2.25 1.90 $ 26 30 + Gallonage Charge 
4.50 1.90 $ 50.65 -I- Gallonage Charge 
7.20 1.90 $ 79.90 + Gallonage Charge 

14.40 1.90 $ 157.90 + Gallonage Charge 
22.50 1.90 $ 245 65 + Gallonage Charge 
45.00 1.90 $489 40 + Gallonage Charge 
72 00 1 90 $ 781 90 + Gallonage Charge 

Gallonage Charg;eil,OOO GalIons 

Meter Size Block 1 Block 2 Block 3 

518" - 8" $1.05 $1.25 $1.70 

Monthly Rate Blocks (Gallons) 

Metcr Size Block 1 Block 2 Block 3 

518" 
1 " 

1 112" 
2" 
3 " 
4" 
6 " 
8 " 

0 - 7,000 
0 - 15,000 
0 - 30,000 
0 - 50,000 
0 - 100,000 
0 -200,000 
0 -300,000 
0 -600,000 

7.001 - 14,000 14,001 and over 
15,OO 1 - 40,000 40,OO 1 and over 
30,001 - 75,000 75,001 and over 
50,001 - 100,000 100,001 and over 
100,001 - 200,000 200,001 and over 
200,001 - 400,000 400,001 and over 
300,001 - 600,000 600,001 and over 
G00,00 1 - 1,000,000 I ,000,OO 1 and over 

(1 )  Thc above information is provided pursuant to the requireinents of Section 2(B) of the Commission's 
Coiitin~iing Disclosure Certificate which was issued on Auyst  15, 1996 In conjunction with the sale 
of $362 10.000 Utilities Refunding Revenue Certificates, Series 1996. 
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UTILITY RATE SCHEDULE - 
POLLUTION CONTROL AND WATER REUSE SERVICE 

September 30,2001 
UTILITIES COMMISSION, CITY OF NEW SMYRNA BEACH, FLORIDA 
NEW SMYRNA BEACH, FLORIDA 

1 

t Table XI1 

Pollution Control Rate Schedule 

Residential, (Single-Fami I y) and Non-Residential : 

Meter Base Reuse Billing 
Size Facility Subsidy Charge 

(Inches) Charge Charge Monthly 

5/8" 
1 'I 

I f/2" 
2" 
3 It 
4 I' 
6 I' 
8 " 

$ 14.07 
35 20 
70.35 

112.56 
225 12 
351 75 
703 50 

1,125 60 

$ 1.05 
2.65 
5.25 
8.40 

16.80 
26.25 
52.50 
84.00 

$ I .50 
1.50 
1.50 
I .50 
1.50 
1 .so 
I .50 
1 S O  

Gallonage Charge/l,OOO Gallons 

Block 1 Block 2 

li 

All meter sizes s2.00 $2.35 

Monthly Rate Blocks IGaIlonsl 

Block 1 Block 2 

All meter sizes 0-2,000 2,OO 1 and over 

M ul t i  - Fami 1 y 

Each Uni t  s 14.07 1 05 0.00 0 00 
Master Meter 0.00 0 00 1.50 I .55 

Sugar Mill Area. 
Residential Ser vicc 

iMeter 
Size 

(I nc h es) 

Base 
Facility 
Chai ge 

$ 19.63 
19.63 
19.63 
19.63 
19 63 
19.63 
19.63 
19 63 
19 G 3  
19.63 

Total 
Monthly \ 

Billing 
{ 

$ 16.62 + Gallonage Charge 
$ 39.35 + Gallonage Charge 
$ 77.10 + Gallonage Charge 
$ 122.46 + Gallonage Charge I 

$ 243.42 + Gallonage Charge 
$ 379.50 + Gallonage Charge 
$ 757.50 + Gallonage Charge 
5 1,211.10 + Gallonage Charge 

1 

S 15.12 
9; 1 .SO + Gallonage Charge 

Total 
Monthly 
B i I 1 inn 

$ 19 63 + Gallonage Charge 
$ 19.63 + Gallonage Charge 
$ 19 63 + Gallonage Charge 
$ I9 63 f Gallonage Charge 
$ 19 63 -I- Gallonage Charge 
$ I9 63 + Calfonaye Charge 
$ I9 63 + Gallonage Charge 
S 19 63 + Gallonage Charge 
S 19.63 i- Gallonage Charge 
$ 19.63 f Gallonage Charge 

Gallonage Chargel1,OOO Gallons 

All meter sizes 0 - 6,000 53.73 
,411 elcess ga!lons no charge 
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UTILITY RATE SCHEDULE - 
POLLUTION CONTROL AND WATER REUSE SERVICE - (Continued) 

September 30,2001 
UTILITIES COMMISSION, CITY OF NEW SMYRNA BEACH, FLORIDA 
NEW SMYRNA BEACH, FLORIDA 

Table XI1 

Sugar Mill Area: Size Facility Monthly 
General and Multi-Family Master Meter Service (Inches) Charge Billing- 

Sugar Mill Area: 
Resi dent ial Wastewater On 1 y Service 

Reclaimed Water Rate Schedule: 

Meter 
Size 

( I tic h es) 

Primary Tier Rate: Service: 

Metered: 

Secondary Tier Rate 

518" X 3/4" $ 
1 " 

1 112" 

2" 
3" 
4" 
6" 

5/8" x 3/4" $ 
3/4" 

1 It 
1 1/2" 

2 
3 
4 " 
6 I' 
8 I' 
10" 

19.63 
29.45 
49.07 
98.16 

157.04 
3 14.08 
490 77 
981 51 

1,570.42 
2,257.47 

Gallonage Charge11,OOO Gallons 

All meter sizes 

Meter Size 

All 

Mi n imurn 
Monthly 
Charge 

10.00 
25.00 
50 00 

0 00 s 
0.00 
0 00 
0.00 

$G 86 

Charge per 
BilIing Period 

S36 54 

Flou 
Char s e  
per KG 

NIA 
NIA 
NIA 

0.15 
0.15 
0.15 
0.15 

$ 19.63 + Gallonage Charge 
S 29.45 f Gallonage Charge 
$ 49.07 + Gallonage Charge 
$ 98.16 + Gallonage Charge 
$ 157.04 + Gallonage Charge 
S 3 14.08 + GaIlonage Charge 
$ 490.77 + Gallonage Charge 
5 98 I .5 1 f Gallonage Charge 
S 1,570.42 f Gallonage Charge 
$ 2,257.47 3- Gallonage Charge 

$16 29/acre/tnonth for metered users whose anticipated capacity exceeds 
100,000 gallons per day and which must pro\ ide a minimurn of three 
(3) days of wet weather storase for the min imum flow rate of 1,900 
gallonslacreiday on an annual avcrage 

( 1 )  The above information is provided pursuant to the requirements of Section 2(B) of  the Commission's 
Continuing Disclosure Certificate which was issued on August 15, 1996 in conjunction with the sale 
of $26,210,000 Utilities Refunding Revenue Certificates, Series 1996. 
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BRENT MILLIKAN 81 COMPANY, P.A. 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

REPORT ON COMPLIANCE AND O N  INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL 
REPORTING BASED O N  AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED 

IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

To the Honorable Chairman and Commissioners 
Utilities Comniission, City of New Smyrna Beach, Florida 
New Sinyrna Beach, Florida 

We have audited the financial statements of Utilities Commission, City of New Sniyma Beach, Florida, a 
component unit of City of New Smyma Beach, Florida, as of and for the year ended September 30,200 1, 
and have issued our report thereon dated November 16, 2001. We conducted our audit in accordancs 
with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to 
financial audits contained in Government Auditiizg Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the 
United States. 

Compliance 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Utilities Commission, City of New Smyrna 
Beach, Florida’s financial statements are free of material niisstatement, we performed tests of its 
comphance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants, noncompliance with which 
could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, 
providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and 
accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of 
noncoinpliance that are required to be reported under Govel-rzmerzt Azidi~iizg Staizdurds. 

Internal Control OWX Financial Reporting 

In planning and performing our audit, we considered Utilities Commission, City of New Smynia Beach, 
Florida’s iiitei-iial control over financial reporting in order to determine our auditing procedures for the 
purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements and not to provide assiirance on the intemal 
control over hancial  reporting. Our consideration of the intemal control over financial reporting would 
not necessarily disclose all matters in the internal control that might be material weaknesses. A material 
weakness is a condition in which the design or operation of one or more of the internal control 
components does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that misstatements in amounts that would be 
material in  relation to the financial statements being audited niay occur and not be detected within a 
tiniely period by etnployees in the normal course of performing their assigned functions. We noted no 
matters involving the intemal control over financial reporting and its operation that we consider to be 
mater I a1 we a h  esse s . 
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To the Honorable Chairman and Commissioners 
Utilities Commission, City of New Smyrna Beach, Florida 
New Smyrna Beach, Florida 
Page 2 of 2 

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Utilities Commission, management, City 
of New Smyma Beach, the Auditor General of the State of Florida, and applicable federalhtate awarding 
agencies and pass-through entities and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other thah 
these specified parties. 

f 

November 16,2001 
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BRENT MILLIKAN & COMPANY, P.A. 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

I 

MANAGEMENT COMMENTS 

To the Honorable Chairman and Commissioners 
Utilities Commission, City of New Sniyma Beach, Florida 
New Smyma Beach, Florida 

We have audited the financial statements of Utilities Commission, City of New Smyrna Beach, Florida, 
as of and for the year ended September 30, 2001, and have issued our report thereon dated November 16, 
2001. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Gover-nrrieizt Aziditiiig 
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan 
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of 
material niisstatement. 

We are submittiiig for your consideration the accompanying recommendations designed to help Utilities 
Commission, City of New Smyma Beach, Florida, improve the internal control structure and achieve 
operational efficiencies. Also, we have tested your operations for compliance with applicable laws and 
have provided additional comments required to be included by reason of the Rules of the Auditor General 
of the State of Florida. 

After you have received our comments, we will be pleased to discuss further any questions you may have 

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Utilities Commission, management, City 
of New Smyrna Beach, the Auditor General of the State of Florida, and applicable federahtate awarding 
agencies and pass-through entities and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than 
these specified parties. 
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MANAGEMENT COMMENTS 

As required by Section 10.554(1)(g), Rules of the Auditor General of the State of Florida, we make the 
following disclosures: 

a. 

b. 

C. 

Prior year Findings and Recommendations - Sections 10.554(1)(&(lJ 

There were no inaccuracies, shortages, defalcations, fraud, and violations of Iaws, rules, regulations, 
and contractual provisions reported in the preceding annual financial audit report. 

All recommendations made in the preceding annual financial audit report have been followed and/or 
resolved to our satisfaction unless specifically noted in the following sections of this le!der. 

Investment of Public Funds - Section 10.554( 1)(~)(2) 

The Utilities Commission, City of New Smyrna Beach, Florida, complied with Section 2 18.415, 
Florida Statutes regarding the investment of public hnds during the fiscal year ended September 30, 
2001. 

Recommendations to Improve Financial Management, Accounting Procedures, and Internal Controls- 
Section 10.5 54( 1 ) (g) (3)  

(200 I - I)  Capitalization of Interest Costs 
Interest costs associated with the acquisition and construction of productive assets from the proceeds 
of tax-exempt debt nust  be capitalized, net of interest earnings on restricted debt funds, as a 
compoiient part of the capitalized costs of acquiring certain assets. Interest capitalization is 
mandatory 011 those assets that require a period o f  time to get them ready for their intended use, Also, 
interest capitalization is required for those assets if the effect of capitalization, compared to the effect 
of expensing the interest, is material in amount. On March 8, 2000 the Commission entered into a 
loan agreement with the Florida Municipal Power Agency through the Initial Pooled Loan Project to 
acquire two gas turblne electric power generators, whereby the costs of the generators themselves and 
related costs of getting them ready for service were incurred over a two year period, to allow for 
engineering, installation, and testing of the units before bringing them online. We noted that no 
significant provision was made to capitalize the net interest costs for this acquisition, 

During the conduct of the audit, we reviewed this matter with management and agreed that 
reclassification of the interest costs to be capitalized was appropriate to more accurately reflect the 
costs of placing these assets into service. We also recommended that steps be considered to isolate 
and capture these costs for capitalization in the future. 

(200 1-2) Reporting of Revenlie, Contributed Capirnl, aiid Debt Service Pcynerzfs 
During our audit we noted an overstatement of contributed capital and production expenses associated 
with the debt service payments related to the Florida Municipal Power Agency, Initial Pooled Loan 
Project loan, the proceeds of which were used to acquire two gas turbine electric generators. The 
Utilities Commission approved recovery of the debt service through the fuel adjustment. As a 
component of electric revenue billed to customers, the fuel adjustment is part of the pledged revenues 
used to repay the loan. The fuel that runs the units and related maintenance and repair costs are a part 
of the f k l ,  purchased power, and production expenses; however, the debt service payments of 
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Management Comments - (Continued) 
Page 2 

principal and interest are in fact a reduction of a liability and debt expenses associated with the 
liability and not a component of fuel, purchased power and production expenses. 

While we agree that these costs are recoverable under the Commission’s utility cost recovery model, 
we recommended that these charges be appropriately reclassified to properly reflect the respective 
account balances in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles and in conformity with 
the new reporting model adopted early by the Utilities Commission. 

d. Official Title and Legal Authority for the Component Unit - Section 10.554(1)(g)(5) 

The Utilities Commission, City of New Smyrna Beach, Florida, was created in 1967 through the 
passage of Chapter 67-1754, Laws of Florida, Special Acts of 1967 (House Bill 1669), which 
amended the Charter of the City of New Smyma Beach, Florida, to create the Utilities Commission as 
a component unit of the City of New Smyrna Beach, Florida. 

e. Determination of Financial Emergency - Section 10.554(1 )(d) and 10.554(1)(~)(6)(a) 

We determined that Utilities Commission, City of New Smyrna Beach, Florida, was not in a state of 
financial emergency at September 30, 2001, as a consequence of conditions described in Section 
2 18.503( I), Florida Statutes. We determined that no recommendations addressing deteriorating 
financial conditions were necessary. 

f. Department of Banking and Finance - Annual Financial Report - Section 10.554(1)(~)(4)(b) 

The Annual Financial Report for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2001, required to be filed with 
the Florida Department of Banking and Finance pursuant to Section 2 18.32 (I)@), Florida Statutes, 
has not yet been completed by the Commission’s oversight unit (City of New Smyrna Beach, Florida, 
Unit ID#25 1) at the time of submitting this report. Upon completion of the Annual Financial Report, 
we will compare the reported data with that data contained in their audited financial statements to 
confimi that both are in agreement. Should it be determined by us that the data reported in the 
Annuai Financial Report is not in agreement with the Commission’s audited financial statements, we 
will promptly report our findings to you in an amended or supplemental management letter. 

g. Financial Condition Assessment - Section 10.554( 1)(~)(6)(c) 

We applied the financial condition assessment procedures pursuant to Rule 10.556(8) and found no 
material conditions which indicate that the Utilities Commission, City of New Sxnyrna Beach, Florida 
was in a condition of financial deterioration at the date of our report. 

h. StateiFederal Awards - Section 10.554(1)(~) and 10.554(1)(k) 

The UtiIities Commission, City of New Smyrna Beach, Florida, received 110 state financial assistance 
during the year ended Septeniber 30,200 1. 
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